XX
CITY.,BREA

Tuesday, October 14, 2025, 8:30 AM
EXECUTIVE CONFERENCE ROOM - 3RD FLOOR
1 Civic Center Circle

Brea, CA 92821

Finance Committee Agenda

MEMBERS: Council Member Marty Simonoff and Council Member Steve Vargas
ALTERNATES: Mayor Pro Tem Cecilia Hupp and Council Member Christine Marick

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item the Committee will consider. The Administrative
Services Department has on file copies of written documentation relating to each item of business on this Agenda
available for public inspection. Contact the Administrative Services Department Office at (714) 990-7676 or view
the Agenda and related materials on the City's website at https://www.ci.brea.ca.us/509/Meeting-Agendas-
Minutes. Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Committee after distribution of the agenda
packet are available for public inspection in the Administrative Services Department's Office at 1 Civic Center Circle,
Brea, CA during normal business hours. Such documents may also be available on the City's website subject to
staff's ability to post document before the meeting.

Procedures for addressing the Committee

Members of the public may offer comment by phone or email or may observe the meeting by attending in person.
All requests to offer comment must be submitted via phone by calling (714) 990-7676 or by emailing
melissab@cityofbrea.gov by 12:00 p.m. on the Monday prior to the meeting.

Special Accommodations

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Administrative Services Office at (714) 990-7676. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will
enable City staff to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)

PLEASE SILENCE ALL PAGERS, CELL PHONES AND OTHER ELECTRONIC EQUIPMENT WHILE THE COMMITTEE IS IN
SESSION.

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
1.A. Attendees

1.B. Matters from the Audience

2. CONSENT

2.A. Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes - September 30, 2025

3. DISCUSSION



https://www.ci.brea.ca.us/509/Meeting-Agendas-Minutes
https://www.ci.brea.ca.us/509/Meeting-Agendas-Minutes
mailto:arlenem@cityofbrea.net

3.A. Approve the Purchase of Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus Equipment with AllStar Fire
Equipment Inc.

— 1. Approve the purchase of Scott X3-Pro Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA)
Equipment, from AllStar Fire Equipment, for the cost of $83,328.68.

3.B. Resolution to Certify Funding and Affirm Commitment to Implement Projects in FY 2026-27 - FY
2031-32 OCTA Federal Transportation Improvement Program

— 1. Adopt Resolution Certifying Resources and Affirming Commitment to the 2027 Federal
Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP).

4. ADJOURNMENT

Next Scheduled Meeting: Tuesday, October 28, 2025 at 8:30 am.

Date Posted: October 9, 2025



CITY..BREA

Communication
October 14, 2025
Item No. 2A.

Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes - September 30, 2025

TO

PREPARED BY

Finance Committee Members

Melissa Burrola, Management Assistant

DEPARTMENT HEAD APPROVAL

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL

Monica Lo, Administrative Services Director

Kristin Griffith, City Manager

Attachments

Finance Committee-09-30-2025-minutesDraft.pdf



https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Fpdfs%2F68b07928755e4b0032711cc6%2Fdrafts%2FFinance-Committee-09-30-2025-minutesdraft.pdf?alt=media&token=3008b25b-7574-434c-b512-eafd3a2aa12a
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Fpdfs%2F68b07928755e4b0032711cc6%2Fdrafts%2FFinance-Committee-09-30-2025-minutesdraft.pdf?alt=media&token=3008b25b-7574-434c-b512-eafd3a2aa12a
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Fpdfs%2F68b07928755e4b0032711cc6%2Fdrafts%2FFinance-Committee-09-30-2025-minutesdraft.pdf?alt=media&token=3008b25b-7574-434c-b512-eafd3a2aa12a

** The following document is a draft of the minutes and the not the official approved minutes
*k

Minutes for the Finance Committee
1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA 92821
September 30, 2025, 8:30 AM - 8:31 AM

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Council Member Marty Simonoff called the meeting to order at 8:30 am.

1.A. Attendees

Council Member Marty Simonoff, Council Member Steve Vargas, Jason Killebrew, Monica Lo, Chief Adam
Hawley, Carrie Hernandez, Sean Matlock, Joses Walehwa, Omar Brioso, Anthony Nguyen, Debbie Duff,
Melissa Burrola

1.B. Matters from the Audience

None.

2. CONSENT

2.A. Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes - August 12, 2025

The minutes of the August 12, 2025 Finance Committee meeting were approved as written.

3. DISCUSSION

3.A. Accept a $65,000 Office of Traffic Safety Selective Traffic Enforcement Program Grant Award for Traffic
Safety Operations

The Finance Committee discussed this item and recommended it for City Council action.

4. ADJOURNMENT

Council Member Marty Simonoff adjourned the meeting at 8:31 am.



CITY..BREA

Communication
October 14, 2025
Item No. 3A.

Approve the Purchase of Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus Equipment with AllStar Fire Equipment Inc.

TO PREPARED BY
Finance Committee Members Stephen Davy, Division Chief
DEPARTMENT HEAD APPROVAL CITY MANAGER APPROVAL
Dan Mielke, Fire Chief Kristin Griffith, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION

Staff Recommends that the Finance Committee recommend the City Council take the following actions:

1. Approve the purchase of ten (10) Scott X3-Pro Self-Contained Breathing Appartus units with associated face-
pieces and amplifiers, and the exchange of ten (10) 15-year cylinders for ten (10) 30-year cylinders. ltems will
be purchased through AllStar Fire Equipment, in the amount of $83,328.68 utilizing the Cal Fire Piggyback
Contract.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The Fire Department requires the replacement and upgrade of its Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) units
—including those needed to equip the new Type 1 fire engines currently on order—to ensure firefighter safety,
operational readiness, and compliance with current standards. Staff has identified the Scott X3-Pro SCBA system,
available through the Cal Fire Piggyback Contract No. 1-22-42-04, which provides competitive pricing and
standardized equipment widely utilized by fire agencies across the state.

The proposed purchase includes ten (10) Scott X3-Pro SCBA units, each configured with an aluminum back-frame,
padded Kevlar harness, 4500 psig E-Z Flo+ regulator, dual UEBSS, rescue belt, PASS with Pack-Tracker, and
RIC/UAC connections. Each unit also includes one (1) AV-3000 HT face piece with amp brackets and one (1) EPIC 3
voice amplifier.

In addition, the Fire Department will trade in ten (10) existing carbon 4500 psi 45-minute cylinders and replace
them with ten (10) Scott 30-year, 4500 psig 30-minute cylinders with CGA valve assemblies. These new cylinders
will be acquired at a one-time price outside of the contract to extend cylinder life and reduce future replacement
costs.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY



The total cost of $83,328.68 is included in the Fire Department’'s FY2025-27 adopted budget. This purchase will be

funded through existing appropriations in Fire Operations Fund (Fund 542), with no additional fiscal impact to the
General Fund (110).

Attachments

Attachment 1 - QUOTE Scott X3-Pro Cal Fire Piggyback with 30 Year Cylinders
Attachment 2 - Contract 1-22-42-04 AllStar Fire Equipment
Attachment A - Contract Pricing

Attachment A-1 Non-Core Catalog
Attachment B - SCBA Spec 2-2022 (CalFire Sel Contained Breathing Apparatus Specification),



https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68d1d5cb96dd3e004b72bb25/Attachment_1_QUOTE_Scott_X3-Pro_Cal_Fire_Piggyback_with_30_Year_Cylinders.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68d1d5cb96dd3e004b72bb25/Attachment_1_QUOTE_Scott_X3-Pro_Cal_Fire_Piggyback_with_30_Year_Cylinders.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68d1d5cb96dd3e004b72bb25/Attachment_1_QUOTE_Scott_X3-Pro_Cal_Fire_Piggyback_with_30_Year_Cylinders.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68d1d5cb96dd3e004b72bb25/Attachment_2_Contract_1-22-42-04_AllStar_Fire_Equipment.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68d1d5cb96dd3e004b72bb25/Attachment_2_Contract_1-22-42-04_AllStar_Fire_Equipment.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68d1d5cb96dd3e004b72bb25/Attachment_2_Contract_1-22-42-04_AllStar_Fire_Equipment.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68d1d5cb96dd3e004b72bb25/Attach._A_-_Contract_Pricing__Supp._9.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68d1d5cb96dd3e004b72bb25/Attach._A_-_Contract_Pricing__Supp._9.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68d1d5cb96dd3e004b72bb25/Attach._A_-_Contract_Pricing__Supp._9.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68d1d5cb96dd3e004b72bb25/Att._A-1_Non-Core_Catalog_Supp._9.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68d1d5cb96dd3e004b72bb25/Att._A-1_Non-Core_Catalog_Supp._9.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68d1d5cb96dd3e004b72bb25/Att._A-1_Non-Core_Catalog_Supp._9.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68d1d5cb96dd3e004b72bb25/Attach._B_-_SCBA_Spec_2-2022__CalFire_Sel_Contained_Breathing_Apparatus_Specification_.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68d1d5cb96dd3e004b72bb25/Attach._B_-_SCBA_Spec_2-2022__CalFire_Sel_Contained_Breathing_Apparatus_Specification_.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68d1d5cb96dd3e004b72bb25/Attach._B_-_SCBA_Spec_2-2022__CalFire_Sel_Contained_Breathing_Apparatus_Specification_.pdf

ATTACHMENT 1

@I—l__l—_l_mn Sales Quote

Fire Equipment Inc.

12328 Lower Azusa Road September 19, 2025
Arcadia, California 91006
Phone 626-652-0900 Fax 626-652-0920

To: Brea FD
Attn: Sabri, Waail

E-Mail: WaailS@ci.brea.ca.us Quote Valid for 60 Days

Per your request, we are pleased to quote on the following.
Qty Unit Description Price Extension
10 Ea *Cal Fire Piggyback - Contract ID 1-22-42-04 * Scott - p/n $6,819.00 $68,190.00
X8814N25305303 / X3-PRO, CGA (2018) Aluminum Back frame
with Parachute Padded Kevlar Harness, 4500 psig, E-Z Flo+
Quick Disconnect Hose Regulator with Rectus Fitting, Dual
UEBSS with Rectus Fitting, Rescue Belt, Pass with Pack-Tracker,
RIC/UAC Connections (Less Case & Spare Harness) - Includes
the Following Equipment:

(10) Mask - AV-3000 HT face piece with Amp Bracket
(10) Cylinder - 15 Year- Carbon 4500 psi, 45 min, CGA (trade-in)
(10) EPIC 3 - Voice Amplifier

Additional Equipment * NON-CONTRACT * One Time Price
10 Ea Scott - p/n 804721-35 / 30 year - 4500 psig, 30 Minute Cylinder| $914.52 $9,145.20
with CGA Valve Assembly

Terms:|Net 30
FOB:|Destination (Free Shipping on complete order Only)
Delivery:|6-10 Weeks ARO or Sooner

Subtotal| $77,335.20

7.750%|  $5,993.48

Rene Reyes S&H $0.00
rener@allstarfire.com Total| $83,328.68

Page 1of 1


mailto:WaailS@ci.brea.ca.us
mailto:WaailS@ci.brea.ca.us
mailto:rener@allstarfire.com
mailto:WaailS@ci.brea.ca.us

ATTACHMENT 2

Department of General Services
Procurement Division

707 Third Street, 2" Floor

West Sacramento, CA 95605-2811

State of California
STATEWIDE CONTRACT
USER INSTRUCTIONS
MANDATORY
*Supplement 11*

*(Incorporates Supplements 1-11) *

ISSUE AND EFFECTIVE DATE: *6/16/2025*
CONTRACT NUMBER: 1-22-42-04
DESCRIPTION: Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus
(SCBA)

CONTRACTOR: Allstar Fire Equipment (Allstar)
CONTRACT TERM: 07/01/2022 through *06/30/2027*
STATE CONTRACT ADMINISTRATOR: Rudolph Jimenez
(279) 946-8312
Rudolph.Jimenez@dgs.ca.gov

The contract user instructions, products, and pricing are included herein. All purchase
documents issued under this contract incorporate the contract terms and applicable California
General Provisions:

Non-IT General Provisions (rev 11/19/2021)

Cal eProcure link: www.caleprocure.ca.gov

ORDER PLACEMENT INFORMATION

Contact Information:
Allstar Fire Equipment, Inc.
Mark Preisendorf
Phone: (510) 363-5517
Email: markp@allstarfire.com

Mailing Address:
2613 Barrington Court
Hayward, CA. 94545 Fax: (510) 887-6298

Rene Reyes
Phone: (626) 652-0900

152328 Lower Azusa Road Email: rener@allstarfire.com

Arcadia, CA 91006

Alex Bunker
Phone: (510) 714-5604
Email: alexb@allstarfire.com




STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

PROCUREMENT DIVISION

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

All changes to most recent Supplement are in bold red italic. Additions are enclosed in
asterisks; deletions are enclosed in brackets.

SUMMARY OF CHANGES

Supplement
Number

Description/Articles

Supplement
Date

*11*

*Subject contract for SCBA is hereby modified to
reflect the following changes:
» Front Page: Extended contract term
through June 30, 2027. *

*6/16/2025*

10

Subject contract for SCBA is hereby modified to
reflect the following changes:
» Front page & Article 14: updated ordering
placement address.
» Article 26: updated Contractor Contract
Administration contacts and address.
» Article 40: has been updated to new title and
language.

04/10/2025

Subject contract for SCBA is hereby modified to
reflect the following changes:
» Front page and Article 26: updated State
Contract Administrator information.
» Attachment A — Contract Pricing: updated to
include price increase for core items.
» Attachment A-1 — Non-Core Catalog updated.

02/10/2025

Subject contract for SCBA is hereby modified to
reflect the following change:
» Front Page: Extended contract term through
June 30, 2026.
> Article 39: Revised language and included list
of vetted forms and certifications.

07/24/2024

Subject contract for SCBA is hereby modified to
reflect the following change:
> Article 2: Clarified use of the contract by other
State of California departments is optional.

03/21/2024

Subject contract for SCBA is hereby modified to
reflect the following change:
» Front page and Article 26 updated State
Contract Administrator name and email.

02/02/2024

Subject contract for SCBA is hereby modified to
reflect the following change:

4/21/2023

Page 2

*6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

PROCUREMENT DIVISION

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04

Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

Supplement
Number

Description/Articles

Supplement
Date

» Article 7 and 40: Update to include Non-Core

Catalog as an attachment.

Subject contract for SCBA is hereby modified to
reflect the following changes:
» Front Page and Article 26: Update State
Contract Administrator information.

4/12/2023

Subject contract for SCBA is hereby modified to
reflect the following changes:
» Section 39: Updated language.

3/02/2023

Subject contract for SCBA is hereby modified to
reflect the following changes:
> Front Page and Article 26: Update State
Contract Administrator information.

11/17/2022

Subject contract for SCBA is hereby modified to
reflect the following changes:

> Article #1 — Corrected the number of extension

options from two (2) to three (3)

08/30/2022

N/A

Original Contract Posted

07/01/2022

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

Page 3

*6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

© NOoO O wDdh =

W W NN DNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDNDN=_22 2 A a A a A aAa a a0
SO S PNPIRSON 2SO0 NDT RPN 2O

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SCOPE ..ottt e et e et e et e e e e e e e e ean 6
CONTRACT USAGE/RULES ... 6
DGS ADMINISTRATIVE FEES ... e 7
SB/DVBE OFF-RAMP PROVISION. ... ..uiiiiiiiiiieeeeee et 7
EXEMPT PURGCHASES ... oo e e e e e e e 7
PROBLEM RESOLUTION/SUPPLIER PERFORMANCE ........cooiiiiiceeecece 8
CONTRACT ITEMS .ttt e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e nnneeeaanns 8
SPECIFICATIONS .ot e et e e e e e s e e e e aeeas 8
CUSTOMER SERVICE ...t e e 8
PRODUCT SUBSTITUTIONS ...t 8
PROMOTIONAL PRICING ...t e e e e e e 9
PURCHASE EXECUTION ... ..ot 9
MINIMUM ORDER ... et e e e e e e e e eeeeeaes 10
ORDERING PROCEDURE ...t 10
ORDER ACCEPTANCE ... 10
ORDER RECEIPT CONFIRMATION. ...t 11
OUT OF STOCK REMEDY ...ttt e e e e 11
DISCONTINUED ITEM REMEDY ...t 11
DELIVERY SCHEDULES ... ..ot e e 12
FREE ON BOARD (F.O.B.) DESTINATION ... 12
SHIPPED ORDERS ... . 12
PACKING SLIP ...ttt ettt e e e e e e e neeeeaes 13
PACKING LABEL ...t e e e e e e e e e e 13
SAFETY DATA SHEET ... s 13
INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE ... e e 13
CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION ... et e e 13
RETURN POLICY ..t 14
CREDIT POLICY .ttt e e e e e e e e e e e nneeee s 14
RESTOCKING FEES ... 15
INVOICING ... e e e e e e e 15
P AY N T e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 15

Page 4 *6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.

41.

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

CAL-CARD INVOICING. ... 16
CALIFORNIA SELLER'S PERMIT ...t 17
A R R AN T Y e e e et e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e nn e 17
QUALITY ASSURANCE GUARANTEES ... 18
EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT DURING WARRANTY ..o 18
RECYCLED CONTENT ..ot e e e e e e e e e e e 18
SB/DVBE PARTICIPATION ... 18
VETTED FORMS/CERTIFICATIONS ... 18

GENERATIVE ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (GENAI) PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES
19

ATTACHMENTS ...t e et e et e e e e et e e e e e e e e e snneeeeanes 19

Page 5 *6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

1.

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

SCOPE

The State’s contract with Allstar Fire Equipment, Inc. (Contractor) provides Scott Safety
Brand Self-Contained Breathing Apparatuses (SCBA) at contracted pricing to the State of
California and local governmental agencies in accordance with the requirements of
Contract # 1-22-42-04. The Contractor shall supply the entire portfolio of products as
identified in the contract and will be the primary point of contact for data collection,
reporting, and distribution of SCBA to the State.

The contract term is for three (3) years with an option to extend the contract for three (3)
additional one year (1 year) period or portion thereof. The terms, conditions, and prices
for the contract extension option shall be by mutual agreement between the Contractor
and the State. If a mutual agreement cannot be met the contract will expire at the end of
the current contract term.

CONTRACT USAGE/RULES

A. State Departments

e The use of this contract is mandatory for the State of California Department of
Forestry and Fire Protection (CALFIRE). Use by other State of California
departments is optional.

e State departments must adhere to all applicable State laws, regulations, policies,
best practices, and purchasing authority requirements, e.g. California Codes, Code
of Regulations, State Administrative Manual, Management Memos, and State
Contracting Manual Volume 2, as applicable.

e Prior to placing orders against this contract, State departments must have been
granted non-IT purchasing authority by the Department of General Services,
Procurement Division (DGS-PD) for the use of this statewide contract. State
departments that have not been granted purchasing authority by DGS-PD for the use
of the State’s statewide contracts may contact DGS-PD’s Purchasing Authority
Management Section by e-mail at pams@dgs.ca.gov.

e State departments must have a Department of General Services (DGS) agency
billing code prior to placing orders against this contract. Ordering departments may
contact their Purchasing Authority contact or their department’s fiscal office to
obtain this information.

B. Local Governmental Agencies

e Local governmental agency use of this contract is optional.

e Local government agencies are defined in Public Contract Code Chapter 2, Section
10298 (a) (b) and 10299 (b); this includes the California State Universities (CSU)
and University of California (UC) systems, K-12 schools and community colleges
empowered to expend public funds for the acquisition of products While the State
makes this contract available to local governmental agencies, each local

Page 6 *6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

governmental agency should determine whether this contract is consistent with its
procurement policies and regulations.

e Local governmental agencies shall have the same rights and privileges as State
departments under the terms of this contract. Any local governmental agencies
desiring to participate shall be required to adhere to the same responsibilities as do
State departments and have no authority to amend, modify or change any condition
of the contract.

e A DGS issued billing code is not required for local governmental agencies to place
orders against this contract.

Unless otherwise specified within this document, the term “ordering agencies” will refer to
all State departments and/or local governmental agencies eligible to utilize this contract.
Ordering and/or usage instructions exclusive to State departments or local governmental
agencies shall be identified within each article.

3. DGS ADMINISTRATIVE FEES

A.

State Departments

The DGS will bill each State department an administrative fee for use of this
statewide contract. The administrative fee should NOT be included in the order total,
nor remitted before an invoice is received from DGS.

Current fees are available online in the Price Book & Directory of Services
(https://lwww.dgs.ca.gov/OFS/Price-Book) (go to Price Book Download and click on
Purchasing under Procurement Division).

Local Governmental Agencies

For all local government agency transactions issued against the contract, the
Contractor is required to remit the DGS-PD an Incentive Fee of an amount equal to
1.25 percent of the total purchase order amount excluding taxes and freight. This
Incentive Fee shall not be included in the local governmental agency’s purchase
price, nor invoiced or charged to the local governmental agency. All prices quoted to
local governmental agencies shall reflect State contract pricing, including any and all
applicable discounts, and shall include no other add-on fees.

4. SB/DVBE OFF-RAMP PROVISION

There is no SB/DVBE off ramp associated with this contract.

5. EXEMPT PURCHASES

There are no exempt purchases associated with this contract.

Page 7 *6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

6.

10.

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

PROBLEM RESOLUTION/SUPPLIER PERFORMANCE

Ordering agencies and/or Contractor shall inform the State Contract Administrator of any
technical or contractual difficulties encountered during contract performance in a timely
manner. This includes and is not limited to informal disputes, supplier performance,
outstanding deliveries, etc. The ordering agency should include all relevant information
and/or documentation (e.g., purchase documents).

CONTRACT ITEMS

The contract items are divided into two (2) different categories: Core Items, consisting of
Systems, Components and Services; and Non-Core catalog. The Core Items are a fixed
price and are listed in Attachment A, Contract Pricing. Non-Core Catalog items are
discounted at 33 percent of the price listed in Attachment A-1, Non-Core Catalog.

Core Services include the following:

e Fitand Flow Testing
e Training
¢ Non-Warranty Maintenance

SPECIFICATIONS

All products listed on Attachment A, Contract Pricing, conform to Attachment B, CALFIRE
SCBA Specification, dated 2-2022.

CUSTOMER SERVICE
Contractor will provide office and personnel resources for responding to requests,
including telephone coverage weekdays during the hours of 8:00 AM through 5:00 PM
(PT).

Contact Phone Email

Rene Reyes (800) 425-5787 S. Cal rener@allstarfire.com

Mark Preisendorf (800) 200-2334 N. Cal markp@allstarfire.com
PRODUCT SUBSTITUTIONS

Products and configurations meeting or exceeding the category requirements shall be
available throughout the duration of the contract term. The contract provides for technology
refresh as models are discontinued or cease production and must be approved by the State
Contract Administrator. These changes will be made in the form of a contract supplement
and will not be effective until the supplement’s release.

The Contractor shall not substitute products or configurations or modify catalog information
without written approval from the State Contract Administrator.

Page 8 *6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

1.

12.

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

The Contractor will maintain the contract discount as bid throughout the original term of the
contract and any extensions, including upon approved substitution.

If no substitute product is available that meets or exceeds the specifications due to
fundamental technology or market change, the State may alter the common configurations
to meet the updated marketplace standards. Obsolescence of a configuration may be
determined at the discretion of the State.

Items with the same model number or SKU available elsewhere on the contract shall be
made available to the State at the highest discount.

PROMOTIONAL PRICING

Contractor shall immediately notify the State Contract Administrator of all manufacturer’s
price declines and ordering agencies shall receive full benefit of such declines.

PURCHASE EXECUTION

A. State Departments

1) Std. 65 Purchase Documents

State departments not transacting in FISCAL must use the Purchasing Authority
Purchase Order (Std. 65) for purchase execution. An electronic version of the
Std. 65 is available at the Office of State Publishing web site
(https://www.dgsapps.dgs.ca.gov/osp/StatewideFormsWeb/Forms.aspx) (select
STD Forms).

All Purchasing Authority Purchase Orders (Std. 65) must contain the following:

Agency Order Number (Purchase Order Number)
Ordering Agency Name

Agency Billing Code

Purchasing Authority Number

Leveraged Procurement Number (Contract Number)
Supplier Information (Contact Name, Address, Phone Number, Fax Number,
E-mail)

Line-ltem number

Quantity

Unit of Measure

Commodity Code Number

Product Description

Unit Price

Extension Price

Page 9 *6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

2) FI$CAL Purchase Documents

State departments transacting in FISCAL will follow the FISCAL procurement and
contracting procedures.

3) Blanket Orders

The use of blanket purchase orders against this statewide contract is not allowed.

B. Local Governmental Agencies

Local governmental agencies may use their own purchase document for purchase
execution. The purchase documents must include the same data elements as listed
above (Exception: Purchasing Authority Number and Billing Code which are used by
State departments only).

13. MINIMUM ORDER
There is no minimum order for this contract.
14. ORDERING PROCEDURE

Ordering agencies are to submit appropriate purchase documents directly to the
Contractor via one of the following ordering methods:

e U.S. Malil
e Facsimile
e Email

The Contractor’'s Order Placement Information is as follows:

ORDER PLACEMENT INFORMATION
U.S. Mail: Facsimile: Email:

Allstar Fire Equipment, Inc.

2613 Barrington Court
Hayward, CA. 94545

328 Lower Azusa Rd.
Arcadia, CA 91006

(510) 887-6298 | Markp@allstarfire.com

(626) 652-0920 | rener@allstarfire.com

When using any of the ordering methods specified above, all State departments must
conform to proper State procedures.

15. ORDER ACCEPTANCE

The Contractor shall accept orders from any ordering agency. The Contractor shall not
accept purchase documents for this contract that:

Page 10 *6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

16.

17.

18.

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

e Are incomplete
e Contain non-contract items
e Contain non-contract terms and conditions

The Contractor must not refuse to accept orders from any ordering agency for any other
reason without written authorization from the State Contract Administrator.

ORDER RECEIPT CONFIRMATION

The Contractor will provide ordering agencies with an email or facsimile order receipt
confirmation within one (1) business day of receipt of purchase document. The Order
Receipt Confirmation shall include the following information:

e Contractor’s order number

e Ordering Agency name

e Agency order number (purchase order number)

e Description of Goods

e Purchase order total cost

¢ Anticipated delivery date

¢ |dentification of any out of stock/discontinued items

OUT OF STOCK REMEDY

Upon receipt of an order acknowledgment identifying out of stock items, the ordering
agencies shall have the following options:

e Request a back order
e Cancel the item from the order with no penalty

The Contractor will provide notification to the ordering agencies regarding out-of-stock
items which have been back ordered.

Under no circumstance is the Contractor permitted to make substitutions with non-contract
items or unauthorized products.

DISCONTINUED ITEM REMEDY

Upon receipt of an order acknowledgment identifying discontinued items, the ordering
agencies shall have the following options:

e Amend purchase document to reflect State-approved substitute item (per Article #10,
Product Substitutions)

e Cancel the item from the order

Under no circumstance is the Contractor permitted to make substitutions with non-contract
items or unauthorized products without approval from the State Contract Administrator.

Page 11 *6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

19. DELIVERY SCHEDULES

Delivery for orders placed against this contract shall be in accordance with the following:

A. Locations

Deliveries are to be made (statewide) to the location specified on the individual
purchase order, which may include, but not limited to inside buildings, high-rise office
buildings, and receiving docks.

B. Schedule

Delivery of ordered product shall be completed in full within thirty (30) calendar days
after receipt of an order (ARO). Since receiving hours for each ordering agency will
vary by facility, it will be the Contractor’s responsibility to check with each ordering
agency for their specific delivery hours before delivery occurs. The Contractor must
notify the ordering agency within twelve (12) hours of scheduled delivery time, if
delivery cannot be made within the time frame specified on the Order Receipt
Confirmation.

The Contractor is requested to make deliveries in Los Angeles County, Orange
County, San Bernardino Metropolitan Area, and San Diego Metropolitan Area during
off-peak hours. Off-peak hours are Monday through Friday, 10:00 AM to 4:00 PM PT.

C. Security Requirements

Deliveries may be made to locations inside secure grounds that require prior
clearances or special entry procedures for delivery drivers.

Security procedures may vary from facility to facility. The Contractor will be
responsible for contacting the secure location for security procedures, hours of
operation for deliveries and service, dress code, and other rules of delivery.

Deliveries that are delayed due to drivers not being cleared to enter secure grounds
may be cause for contract default.

20. FREE ON BOARD (F.O.B.) DESTINATION

21,

All prices are F.O.B. destination, freight prepaid by the Contractor, to the ordering
agency’s receiving point. Responsibility and liability for loss or damage for all orders will
remain with the Contractor until final inspection and acceptance, when all responsibility will
pass to the ordering agency, except the responsibility for latent defects, fraud, and the
warranty obligations.

SHIPPED ORDERS

All shipments shall be in accordance with the General Provisions, Article #12 entitled
“Packing and Shipment”.

Page 12 *6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

PACKING SLIP

Packing slip requirements shall be in accordance with the General Provisions, Article #12
entitled “Packing and Shipment”.

PACKING LABEL

A packing label will also be included with each order shipped and include the following
items, visible on the outside of the box:

Ordering agency name

Delivery address, unit, and/or floor
Department and floor

Ordering agency’s contact name
Ordering agency telephone number

SAFETY DATA SHEET

The Contractor shall provide a Safety Data Sheet for product(s) subject to Title 8 of the
California Code of Regulations, Section 5194, Hazard Communication. The Safety Data
Sheet is to be prepared and delivered in accordance with this Section.

INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE

In accordance with the General Provisions, rejection of deliverables must be processed
within thirty (30) days of delivery, or it shall be deemed as accepted by the State.

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION

Both the State and the Contractor have assigned contract administrators as the single
points of contact for problem resolution and related contract issues.

Adm|n|s?rator DGS-PD
Information
Contact Name: | Rudolph Jimenez
Telephone: (279) 946-8312
Facsimile: N/A
Email: Rudolph.Jimenez@dgs.ca.gov
Address: DGS/Procurement Division
Attn: Rudolph Jimenez
707 Third Street, 2" Floor, MS 201
West Sacramento, CA 95605

Page 13 *6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

iAdmlnls!rator Alistar Fire Equipment, Inc.
nformation
Contact Name: | Mark Preisendorf Rene Reyes Alex Bunker
(Northern Division) (Southern Division)
Telephone: (510) 363-5517 (626) 652-0900 (510) 714-5604
Facsimile: (510) 887-6298 (626) 652-0920 (510) 887-6298
Email: markp@allstarfire.com | rener@allstarfire.com | Alexb@allstarfire.com
Address: All Star Fire Equipment, Inc.
Attn: Allstar
2613 Barrington Court
Hayward, CA. 94545
27. RETURN POLICY

28.

The Contractor will accept all products for return at no cost to the ordering agency within
thirty (30) calendar days of delivery and refund the customer in full.

Products returned should be in the packaging as delivered and include all documentation.
Lost or damaged packaging materials and/or documentation shall be supplied by the
Contractor. The Contractor shall not charge for these materials in excess of the
Contractor’s cost or the 10 percent restocking fee, whichever is lower. The Contractor
shall provide the State Contract Administrator and/or ordering agency a copy of the
Contractor’s material cost, if requested, within ten (10) days of request.

All returns shall be picked up within seven (7) working days of notification. Notification is
defined as notice in writing, by facsimile, or e-mail.

CREDIT POLICY

The Contractor shall offer a credit/refund for the following items:

e Items shipped in error
e |tems that are returned within thirty (30) calendar days of delivery
e Defective or freight-damaged items

In all cases, the ordering agency shall have the option of taking an exchange or receiving a
credit or receiving a refund.

The Contractor will be responsible for the credit or replacement of all products, including
those covered by manufacturer warranties. The Contractor cannot require the ordering
agency to deal directly with the manufacturer.

Page 14 *6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

29.

30.

31.

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

RESTOCKING FEES

The Contractor will not impose a restocking fee on the ordering agency for the following
situations:

e |tems returned that were damaged upon receipt

¢ Incorrect items shipped

e Items that are returned within thirty (30) calendar days of delivery

e Items that are returned, but exchanged for other items within thirty (30) calendar days

Re-stocking fees for all other reasons shall be 10 percent of the value of the items to be
re-stocked.

The packaging and documentation provisions in accordance with Article #27, Return
Policy, shall apply to re-stocked items.

The Contractor will not be required to accept returns more than sixty (60) days after
delivery. The ordering agency will be responsible for return transportation costs to the
Contractor if so, accepted after sixty (60) days after delivery.

INVOICING

Ordering agencies may require separate invoicing, as specified by each ordering agency.
Invoices will contain the following information:

e Contractor's name, address, and telephone number

e Leveraged Procurement Agreement Number (Contract Number)
e Agency order number (purchase order number)

e Date ordered

e Date delivered

e Delivery address of the order

e Item and commodity code number

e Product(s) description

e Quantity purchased

e Contract price and extension

e State sales and/or use tax

e Prompt payment discounts/cash discounts, if applicable
e Totals for each order

PAYMENT
A. Terms

Payment terms for this contract are net forty-five (45) days. Payment will be made in
accordance with the provisions of the California Prompt Payment Act, Government

Page 15 *6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

32.

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

Code Section 927, et seq. Unless expressly exempted by statute, the Act requires
State departments to pay properly submitted, undisputed invoices not more than forty-
five (45) days after the date of acceptance of goods, performance of services, or
receipt of an undisputed invoice, whichever is later.

B. CAL-Card Use

State departments may use the CAL-Card for the payment of invoices. Use of the
CAL-Card requires the execution of a Purchasing Authority Purchase Order (Std. 65) in
accordance with Article #12, Purchase Execution and must include all required
documentation applicable to the purchase.

The CAL-Card is a payment mechanism, not a procurement approach and, therefore,
does not relieve State departments from adhering to all procurement laws, regulations,
policies, procedures, and best practices, including those discussed in the State
Contracting Manual (SCM) Volume 2. This includes but is not limited to the application
of all sales and use tax laws, rules, and policies as applicable to the purchase.

C. State Financial Marketplace

State departments reserve the right to select the form of payment for all procurements,
be it either an outright purchase with payment rendered directly by the State, or a
financing/lease-purchase or operating lease via the State Financial Marketplace (GS
$Mart and/or Lease $Mart). If payment is via the financial marketplace, the Contractor
will invoice the State department and the State department will approve the invoice and
the selected Lender/Lessor for all product listed on the State's procurement document
will pay the Contractor on behalf of the State.

D. Payee Data Record

Each State department’s accounting office must have a copy of the Contractor’s Payee
Data Record (Std. 204) in order to process payments. State departments should
forward a copy of the Std. 204 to their accounting offices. Without the Std. 204,
payment may be unnecessarily delayed. State departments should contact the
Contractor for copies of the Payee Data Record.

CAL-CARD INVOICING

All CAL-Card invoices are to be processed separately from other payment methods and
include the elements identified in Article #30, Invoicing. CAL-Card invoices shall be
submitted to the CAL-Card account holder. The total invoice amount for each CAL-Card
order must reflect a zero (0) balance due or credit, if applicable, and state “paid by CAL-
Card”.

This website contains additional information regarding DGS-PD’s CAL-Card program
(https://www.dgs.ca.gov/PD/Services/Page-Content/Procurement-Division-Services-List-
Folder/Enroll-in-CAL-Card-Program-for-Government-Entities).

Page 16 *6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

33.

34.

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

CALIFORNIA SELLER’S PERMIT

The California seller permit number for the Contractor is listed below. Ordering Agencies
can verify that permits are currently valid at the following website: www.cdtfa.ca.gov.
State departments must adhere to the file documentation identified in the State
Contracting Manual Volume 2.

Contractor Name Seller Permit #
Allstar Fire Equipment 17-806064

WARRANTY

The Contractor must honor all manufacturers’ warranties and guarantees for a period of
fifteen (15) years (180 months) from the date of acceptance on all products offered as part
of this contract. The Contractor shall bear all material and labor costs for repair of
equipment defects and failure. The bid price cost shall include the manufacturer’s
warranty cost.

During the warranty period, the Contractor must:

e Honor all manufacturers’ warranties and guarantees on all products offered through the
contract.

e Continue to provide warranty service after contract termination until expiration of
warranties for products that have been sold under the contract.

¢ Provide all labor, parts, and travel necessary to keep the products in good operating
condition and preserve its operating efficiency in accordance with its technical
specifications.

e Pay any necessary shipment and insurance costs.

The warranty services listed shall include all products, maintenance costs and costs of
labor, parts, travel, factory overhaul, rehabilitation, transportation, and substitute products,
as necessary. Ifitis necessary to remove any products from an ordering agency’s
location where on-site warranty is specified, the Contractor will provide substitute products
at the time of removal.

Substitute products will be comparable to or better than the products removed. In
instances where it is necessary for the Contractor to return the products to the factory, the
Contractor will be responsible for all costs of the products from the time it leaves the
ordering agency'’s site until it is returned to the site in good operating condition. Only new
standard parts or parts equal in performance to new parts will be used in effecting

repairs. Parts that have been replaced will become the property of the Contractor except
in instances where the ordering agency chooses to keep the hard drives. Replacement
parts installed will become the property of the ordering agency.

Warranty services during the warranty period will not include electrical work external to the
products, the furnishing of supplies, or adding or removing accessories, attachments, or

Page 17 *6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

other devices not provided under this contract. Warranty services also will not include
repair of damage resulting from transportation by the ordering agency between State or
local sites or from accident unless the accident is caused by negligent or intentional acts or
omissions of the Contractor or its agents.

QUALITY ASSURANCE GUARANTEES

The Contractor shall represent and warrant that product provided shall be free from
defects in material and workmanship, given normal use and care, over the period of the
manufacturer warranty. The terms of this contract will supersede any language to the
contrary on purchase orders, invoices, or other sources. Contractor must use new
products, parts, and components for all new equipment purchased by the State. The
Contractor may use parts that are equal in performance to new parts for warranty
replacement repair parts only as long as it does not violate the manufacturer's warranty.

EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT DURING WARRANTY

If the product provided fails to perform in accordance with technical specifications and
functional descriptions contained or referenced in the contract agreement and is subject to
warranty response three (3) or more times during any ninety (90) day period, the
Contractor will upon the ordering agency’s request, replace the product at no price. The
replacement product(s) will be delivered no later than fifteen (15) working days after the
ordering agency’s request is received by the Contractor. Replacement goods cannot be
used, refurbished, or recycled, and must be of equal or greater value.

RECYCLED CONTENT
There is no recycled content associated with this contract.
SB/DVBE PARTICIPATION

There is no Small Business (SB) or Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE)
participation for this contract.

VETTED FORMS/CERTIFICATIONS

The DGS-PD, as the awarding department, has assessed the Contractor and
subcontractor forms, certifications, and compliance to performing a commercially useful
function (CUF) during the solicitation evaluation process. Consequently, when executing
purchase documents pursuant to this contract, it is not necessary for State departments
operating under statewide contract purchasing authority to conduct a CUF evaluation or
request the completion of the following required certifications and forms:

e GenAl Disclosure & Factsheet (STD 1000)
e Bidder Declaration Form (GSPD 05-105)

e DVBE Declaration Form (DGS-PD 843)

e Darfur Contracting Act Form

Page 18 *6/16/2025*



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES
PROCUREMENT DIVISION

40.

41.

Mandatory Contract Number 1-22-42-04
Contract User Instructions - *Supplement 11*

California Civil Rights Certification Form
Iran Contracting Act Certification
Russian Sanctions Agreement

Federal Debarment

State departments should make a notation of this within their procurement file.

GENERATIVE ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE (GENAI) PROCUREMENT PROCEDURES

Contractor does not intend to utilize GenAl as a deliverable. If GenAl is disclosed by the
Contractor, state departments must follow the required GenAl purchase procedures
outlined in SCM Vol.2, Chapter 23, Generative Artificial Intelligence.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment A — Contract Pricing, Supplement 9, dated 2/10/2025
Attachment A-1 - Non-Core Catalog, Supplement 9, dated 2/10/2025
Attachment B — CALFIRE SCBA Spec. dated 2-2022

Page 19 *6/16/2025*



Statewide Contract 1-22-42-04 Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA)

Attachment A - Contract Pricing, *Supplement 9, dated 2/10/2025*

Contractor: Allstar Fire Equipment
Non-core discount = 33% off catalog list price.

CORE ITEM: SYSTEMS
Contact UNSPSC . Quantity in
Line Item # Commodity Description Code L Cn T Manufacturer (OEM) | SKU #/ Item # Item Description LIS Unit of Contract Price
- Number (OEM #) Measure
(CLIN) (Version 11) Measure
Complete SCBA system per CAL FIRE X8814N25305303 AEIAINESIEED | AITIFEL N AR A0 PIRO: 460 351 gSGA
Specification Attachment 2. Includes a medium +804722-01 3 connection, QD Regulator, Dual UEB
10 . . L : 46182004 3M-Scott +804722-01 (RECTUS), PASS and Pak- Tracker c/w AV- Each 1 *$6,819.00*
facepiece. (Also available as individual items +201215-28 S f . : .
below) +201275-01 +201215-28 3000HT (4 Strap) face piece, 4500 psi, 45-min
’ +201275-01 CGA cylinder, EPIC 3 voice amplifier
CORE ITEMS: COMPONENTS
Contact UNSPSC . Quantity in
Line Item # Commodity Description Code L CLn T Manufacturer (OEM) | SKU #/ Item # Item Description LRSI Unit of Contract Price
- Number (OEM #) Measure
(CLIN) (Version 11) Measure
20A Facepiece per Specification Attachment 2, Small 46182001 201215-27 3M-Scott 201215-27 AV-3000HT (S) face piece Each 1 *$325.55*
20B Facepiece per Specification Attachment 2, Medium| 46182001 201215-28 3M-Scott 201215-28 AV-3000HT (M) face piece Each 1 *325.55*
20C Facepiece per Specification Attachment 2, Large 46182001 201215-29 3M-Scott 201215-29 AV-3000HT (L) face piece Each 1 *325.55*
Rit-Pak Il - NFPA 2018 UEBSS Connections
Rit-Pak Il w/ mask and regulator, 4500 PSI (no (RECTUS) c/w RIT mask and RIT regulator,
30 Cylinder) 46182001 200954-12 3M-Scott 200954-12 4500 PSI (no Cylinder) Each 1 *$3,832.59*
4500 psi, 60-min cylinder with CGA Valve for
40 4500 PSI, 60-min cylinder 46182001 804723-01 3M-Scott 804723-01 RIT 11l Each 1 *$1,426.17*
Rit-Pak Fast Attack - NFPA 2018 UEBSS
Connections (RECTUS) c/w RIT mask and RIT
50 Rit-Pak fast attack, 4500 PSI,Medium 46182001 201564-11 3M-Scott 201564-11 regulator, 4500 PSI (Req 90 degree Cylinder) Each 1 *$2,638.44*
90 degree Rit-Pak Cylinder & Valve Assembly, 30 Rit-Pak Fast Attack Cylinder. 90 degree CGA
60 min, 4500 PSI 46182001 200870-01 3M-Scott 200870-01 Valve Assembly, 4500 Psi, 30 Minute Each 1 *$1,196.90*
Electronic Voice Amplifier per Specification
70 Attachment 2 46182001 201275-01 3M-Scott 201275-01 EPIC 3 voice amplifier Each 1 *$435.33*
80 Standard Cylinder per Specification Attachment 2 46182001 804722-01 3M-Scott 804722-01 4500 PSI, 45 minute Cylinder with Valve Each 1 *$1,122.74*
CORE ITEMS: SERVICES
Contact UNSPSC Manufacturer Part Unit of Quantity in
Line Item # Commodity Description Code Manufacturer (OEM) | SKU #/ Item # Item Description Unit of Contract Price
. Number (OEM #) Measure
(CLIN) (Version 11) Measure
200 Annual Fit Testing 46182001 FIT TEST Allstar Fire Equip N/A Annual Fit Testing Per Ea. Person Each 1 $ 25.00
210 Annual Flow Testing 46182001 FLOW TEST Allstar Fire Equip N/A Annual Flow Test Per Ea. SCBA Each 1 $ 45.00

Page 1



220 Training

46182001

TRAINING

Allstar Fire Equip

N/A

Training as required - NO Charge

$ 0.01

230 Non-Warranty Maintenance

46182001

REPAIR

Allstar Fire Equip

N/A

Non-Warranty Maintenance as Required per
Mfg. Specifications

Hour

*$95.00*

NON-CORE ITEMS

300  |Non-Core Catalog ltems

Note: There is a minimum 33% discount applied to Contractor's Non-Core Catalog ltems

End of Sheet

Page 2



Department of General Services - Procurement Division

Statewide Contract 1-22-42-04 Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA)
Attachment A-1 - Non-Core Catalog, *Supplement 9, dated 2/10/2025*
Contractor: Allstar Fire Equipment

Non-core discount = 33% off catalog list price.

3M Catalog Number Sales Unit SKU Marketplace Formal Name
7914 Case 3M™ Band Clamp 7914, 5 EA/Case 1
701 Case 3M™ Cartridge/Filter Adapter 701, 20 EA/Case 1
6900DIN Case 3M™ Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator 6900DIN Large 4 EA/Case 1
7882 Case 3M™ Nose Cup Valve Assembly 7882, Replacement Part 20 EA/Case 1
7916-5 Case 3M™ Breathing Room Assembly 7916-5, Replacement Part 5 EA/Case 1
7894 Each 3M™ Eyeglass Frame and Mount 7894/7894-AM, Accessory, with Case 1 EA/Case 1
7915-5/7915-5-AM Case 3M™ Shroud 7915-5/7915-5-AM, Accessory 5 EA/Case 1
5101 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Disposable Respirator Assembly 5101, Organic Vapor, Small 12 EA/Case 1
5103 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Disposable Respirator Assembly 5103, Organic Vapor/Acid Gas, Small 12 EA/Case 1
6300Q Each 3M™ Probed Reusable Respirator Assembly 6300Q, Large 4 EA/Case 4
60925 Case 3M™ Formaldehyde Organic Vapor Cartridge/Filter 60925, P100 60 EA/Case 1
7986 Bag 3M™ Tinted Lens Cover 7986, Accessory 25 EA/BAG 1
15-0099-05 Each 3M™ Adflo™ Flow Indicator 15-0099-05, 1 EA/Case 1
15-0009-99X02 Bag 3M™ Adflo™ Spark Arrestor 15-0009-99X02/37142(AAD), 2 EA/Case 1
15-1101-99 Each 3M™ Adflo™ High Efficiency Starter Kit 15-1101-99/37147(AAD), 1 EA/Case 1
04-0320-00 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet Battery 04-0320-00/37137(AAD), 1 EA/Case 1
15-0099-12 Bag 3M™ Adflo™ Rubber Breathing Tube Rubber O-Ring 15-0099-12, 2 ea/Bag 1
06-0400-54/M-953 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Headband 06-0400-54/M-953/37189(AAD), Back Part, 1 EA/Case 1
06-0400-55-B Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Battery Holder 06-0400-55-B, 10 EA/Case 1
7885 Case 3M™ Lens Frame Kit 7885, Replacement Part 5 EA/Case 1
P3ADG-F SV/2 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Helmet Adapter P3ADG-F SV/2, for Mounting Ear Muffs, 100 ea/Case 1
FL6U-36 Each 3M™ Flex Adaptor Cable FL6U-36 1
GR3C Case GR3C RAIN SHIELD FOR LUMBERJACK 0.8
HY68 SV Case 3M™ Replacement Ear Cup Cushion HY68 SV, 2 EA/Case 1
FL6CE/ Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Cable FL6CE/1, with Stereo 3.5 mm Plug, 80 ea/Case 1
ACKO08-50 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ LiteCom Pro Il Li-lon Intrinsically Safe Battery ACK08-50, 1 EA/Case 1
FRO8 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Lite-Com Pro Il Power Supply for IS Battery FR08, 1 EA/Case 1
W-2913-2 Pack 3M™ Chin Strap W-2913-2, 2 ea/Case 1
06-0500-52 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Extended Coverage 9100 06-0500-52, Ear and Neck, 1 EA/Case 1
06-0500-54 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Beanie 06-0500-54, 10 EA/Case 1
06-0400-53-B Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Headband 06-0400-53-B, Front Part, 5 EA/Case 1
06-0400-52-B Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Headband 06-0400-52-B, Left and Right Side Pivot Mechanism, 5 EA/Case 1
06-0200-30-B Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100XX Welding Helmet Inside Protection Plate 06-0200-30-B, 25 EA/Bag 1
46448-00000 Case 3M™ Goggle Clip For Hard Hat, 46448-00000, 10 Pair/Case 1
2297 Case 3M™ Advanced Particulate Filter 2297, P100, with Nuisance Level Organic Vapor Relief, 100 EA/Case 1
07-0680-00 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Magnifying Lens Holder 07-0680-00, for 100 Series Welding Helmets, 2 EA/Case 1
11377-00000-20 Case 3M™ BX™ Reader Protective Eyewear 11377-00000-20, Grey Lens, Silver Frame, +1.5 Diopter, 20 ea/Case 1
12264-00000-20 Case 3M™ Privo™ Protective Eyewear 12264-00000-20 1/0O Mirror Lens, Black Frame 20 EA/Case 1
M-316 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Replacement Airflow Deflector M-316, for M-300 and M-400 Series Hard Hats and Helmets, 1 EA/Case 1
M-354 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Replacement Forehead Seal M-354, for M-300 Series Hard Hats, 1 EA/Case 1
M-921 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Replacement Visor Gasket M-921/37321(AAD), 5 EA/Case 1
06-0700-83 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Full Hood 06-0700-83, Black, 1 EA/Case 1
26-0099-28 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Face Seal 26-0099-28, for 9100 FX-Air Welding Helmets, 1 EA/Case 1
26-0400-55 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Duct Assembly 26-0400-55, 1 EA/Case 1
SG-40W Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Heavy Duty Breathing Tube SG-40W/37269(AAD), 1 EA/Case 1




7899-25 Case 3M™ Lens Cover 7899-25/7899-25-AM, 25 ea/Case
7282 Case 3M™ Inhalation Valve 7282, 200 EA/Case
7283 Case 3M™ Exhalation Valve 7283, 50 EA/Case
5201 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Disposable Respirator Assembly 5201, Organic Vapor, Medium 12 EA/Case
6200Q Case 3M™ Probed Reusable Respirator Assembly 6200Q Medium 4 EA/Case
V-211 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Vortemp™ Muffler Kit V-211 1 EA/Case
7992/7992-AM Each 3M™ Lens Gasket 7992/7992-AM, 1 EA/Case
04-0380-00 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Battery Holder 04-0380-00, Blue, 2 EA/Case
04-0023-02 Case 3M™ Speedglas™ ProTop Hard Hat, Welding Safety 04-0215-00 1 EA/Case
6291 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Respirator Assembly 6291/07002(AAD), Medium, with 3M™ Particulate Filters 2091/07000(AAD), P100 24 EA/Case
6391 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Respirator Assembly 6391/07003(AAD), Large, with 3M™ Particulate Filters 2091/07000(AAD), P100 24 EA/Case
V-1 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Vortex Muffler Kit V-111 1 EA/Case
W-2808 Each 3M™ Retrofit CO Monitor Kit W-2808/37027(AAD), 1 EA/Case
7093CB Case 3M™ Hydrogen Fluoride Cartridge/Filter 7093CB, P100, with Nuisance Level Organic Vapor and Acid Gas Relief 144 EA/Case
05-0250-00 Case 3M™ Speedglas™ Outside Protection Plate SL 05-0250-00, Standard, 5 EA/Case
05-0370-00 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Battery Holder SL 05-0370-00, 1 EA/Case
7918 Case 3M™ Exhalation Valve Cover 7918, 20 EA/Case
60922 Case 3M™ Acid Gas Cartridge/Filter 60922, P100 60 EA/Case
7989 Case 3M™ Full Facepiece Button 7989, 54 EA/Case
061-35-04R01 Each 3M™ Gasket 061-35-04R01 1 EA/Case
6700DIN Case 3M™ Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator 6700DIN Small 4 EA/Case
FR-64 Case 3M™ Cartridge FR-64 4 EA/Case
FR-7800B-L Each 3M™ Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator FR-7800B-L, Large 1 EA/Case
15-0099-06 Each 3M™ Adflo™ Leather Belt Front Replacement 15-0099-06, 1 EA/Case
18-0099-68 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet Throat and Side Protector 18-0099-68/37148(AAD), Leather, 1 EA/Case
05-0660-00 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Headband Assembly Kit SL 05-0660-00, 1 EA/Case
82511-00000 Case 3M™ Steel Mesh Faceshield Screen W96MW 82511-00000, with Clear Eyeshield, Headgear Not Included 10 EA/Case
82542-00000 Case 3M™ Replacement Clear Chin Protector CP8 82542-00000 10 EA/Case
82581-00000 Case 3M™ Wide Clear PETG Faceshield WE96X 82581-00000, Flat Stock 25 EA/Case
82589-00000 Case 3M™ High Heat Headgear H8A-S, 82589-00000 10 EA/Case
82604-00000 Case 3M™ Total Performance Gold-Coated Polycarbonate Dark Green Faceshield Window WCP96CG 82604-00000, 10 ea/Case
82706-10000 Case 3M™ Polycarbonate Faceshield Window W96IR5, 82706-10000, Shade 5.0 10 EA/Case
HY80 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Camelback Gel Sealing Rings HY80, 1 pr/cs
319-1002 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Clear Ear 319-1002, 1 EA/Case
82580-00000 Case 3M™ Short Clear PETG Faceshield WE96S 82580-00000, Flat Stock 50 EA/Case
82602-00000 Case 3M™ Total Performance Gold-Coated Polycarbonate Clear Faceshield Window WCP96G 82602-00000, 10 ea/Case
82782-00000 Case 3M™ Ratchet Headgear H8A, 82782-00000, with 3M™ Clear Propionate Faceshield W96 5 EA/Case
FL5601-02 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Push-To-Talk (PTT) Adapter Military Radio FL5601-02, with 6-PIN MIL-C-55116 Connector, 1 EA/Case
S-956 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Air Duct Sealing Ring for Premium Head Suspension S-956, 5 EA/Case
2291 Case 3M™ Advanced Particulate Filter 2291, P100 100 EA/Case
S-103S-20 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Economy Headcover, S-103S-20, Small/Medium, 20 EA/Case
12261-00000-20 Case 3M™ Privo™ Protective Eyewear 12261-00000-20 Clear Anti-Fog Lens, Black Frame 20 EA/Case
M-116 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Replacement Airflow Deflector M-116, for M-100 Face Shields, 1 EA/Case
11457-00000-20 Case 3M™ BX™ Dual Reader Protective Eyewear 11457-00000-20, Clear Anti-Fog Lens, Silver/Black Frame, +1.5 Top/Bottom Diopter. 20
ea/Case
M-926 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Peel-Off Visor Covers M-926/37322(AAD), for M-925 Standard Visor, 40 EA/Case
06-0700-51 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 FX-Air Wide-View Grinding Visor 06-0700-51, Clear, 5 EA/BAG
06-0700-54 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 FX/9100 FX-Air Wide-View Grinding Visor 06-0700-54, Anti-Fog, Clear, 5 EA/Bag
06-0700-63 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 FX/9100 FX-Air Front Panel 06-0700-63, Chrome, 1 EA/Case
06-0700-85 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 FX-Air Air Diffuser 06-0700-85, 1 EA/Case




25-0099-28 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Face Seal 25-0099-28, for 9100-Air Welding Helmets, 1 EA/Case
SG-50W Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Sound-Dampening Breathing Tube SG-50W, 1 EA/Case
CON-SDBB Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ORA TAC Big Button Connector, CON-SDBB, 1 each/case
06-0500-65 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Protective Bag 06-0500-65, 1 EA/Case
27-0099-63 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet Inner Shield 27-0099-63, for 9100MP, 1 EA/Case
06-0500-53 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ SideWindows Coverplate 9100 06-0500-53, 2 EA/Case
06-0400-51-B Case 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Headband 06-0400-51-B, Assembled Parts, 5 EA/Case
06-0200-20-B Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100X Welding Helmet Inside Protection Plate 06-0200-20-B, 25 ea/Bag
82506-00000 Case 3M™ Steel Mesh Faceshield Screen W96M 82506-00000, Molded 10 EA/Case
82509-00000 Case 3M™ Aluminized Polycarbonate Molded Dark Green Faceshield Window 82509-00000, 10 ea/Case
311-1115 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ EXPRESS™ Pod Plugs™ Earplugs 311-1115, Corded, Assorted Color Grips, Pillow Pack, 400 Pair/Case
M995 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Boom Microphone Wind Screen, M995, 1 EA/CS
S-920L Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Peel-Off Visor Cover, S-920L, Medium/Large, for Integrated Suspension Products, 40 ea/Bag
S-9208 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Peel-Off Visor Cover S-920S, Small - Medium, for Integrated Suspension Products 40 EA/Case
S-953 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Comfort Pad for Premium Head Suspension, S-953, 20 EA/Case
S-958 Bag 3M™ Chin Strap for Premium Head Suspension S-958/37252(AAD) 4 EA/Case
11379-00000-20 Case 3M™ BX™ Reader Protective Eyewear 11379-00000-20, Grey Lens, Silver Frame, +2.5 Diopter, 20 ea/Case
HYX5 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Hygiene Kit for Earmuffs HYX5/37284(AAD), Hearing Conservation, 10 Kits/Case
X5A Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X5 Earmuffs X5A/37274(AAD), Over-the-Head, 10 EA/Case
27-0099-35SW Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100MP Welding Helmet 27-0099-35SW, with Hard Hat and SideWindows, No ADF, 1 EA/Case
27-0099-28 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Face Seal 27-0099-28, for 9100MP Welding Helmets, 1 EA/Case
27-0099-68 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet Outer Shield 27-0099-68, for 9100MP, 1 EA/Case
27-0099-72 Case 3M™ Speedglas™ Hard Hat 27-0099-72, for 9100MP Welding Helmets, 1 EA/Case
27-0099-85 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Throat and Neck Coverage 27-0099-85, 1 EA/Case
05-0655-00 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Headband and Mounting Hardware 100/SL 05-0655-00, 1 EA/Case
529-04-50 Each 3M™ Adapter 529-04-50, 110-120 VAC, 1 EA/Case
25-0400-55 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Air Duct Tube 25-0400-55, 1 EA/Case
W-2921 Each 3M™ Bowl Gasket W-2921, 1 EA/Case
W-3013-4 Carton 3M™ High Efficiency Filter Element W-3013-4/07009(AAD) 4/Case
W-3017 Each 3M™ Vortemp™ Holder Kit W-3017 1 EA/Case
W-3252-2 Pack 3M™ Versaflo™ Plug W-3252-2, 3/8 in Body Size, 1/4 in MPT, Industrial Interchange, 2 ea/Case
W-3224-2 Bag 3M™ Socket W-3224-2/07158(AAD), 3/8 in Body Size, 3/8 in FPT, Industrial Interchange 2/Case
7886 Bag 3M™ Removable DIN Connector 7886, Replacement Part 2 EA/Case
450-02-11R06 Case 3M™ Canister CP3N, 450-02-11R06 6 EA/Case
W-3016 Each 3M™ Vortex Holder Kit W-3016 1 EA/Case
W-3062 Each 3M™ Air Regulating Valve W-3062, 1 ea/Case
W-3182-2 Bag 3M™ Socket W-3182-2, 1/4 in Body Size, 3/8 in MPT, Schrader 2/Case
W-3185-2 Bag 3M™ Socket W-3185-2, 1/4 in Body Size, 1/4 in FPT, Schrader 2/Case
W-3186-2 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Plug W-3186-2, 1/4 in Body Size, 1/4 in MPT Schrader, 2 ea/Case
11374-00000-20 Case 3M™ BX™ Reader Protective Eyewear 11374-00000-20, Clear Lens, Silver Frame, +1.5 Diopter, 20 ea/Case
11411-00000-20 Case 3M™ Nuvo™ Protective Eyewear 11411-00000-20, Clear Anti-Fog Lens, Grey Frame, 20 ea/Case
M-154 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Replacement Forehead Seal M-154, for M-100 Series Face Shields, 1 EA/Case
312-6001 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ Grippers™ Earplugs 312-6001, Corded, 2000 Pair/Case
7887 Case 3M™ Inhalation Port Gasket 7887, Replacement Part 20 EA/Case
7993/7993-AM Each 3M™ Welders Full Face Shroud 7993/7993-AM 1 EA/Case
5301 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Disposable Respirator Assembly 5301, Organic Vapor, Large 12 EA/Case
07001200BL Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet 100 07-0012-00BL, No Headband and ADF, 1
EA/Case
2296 Case 3M™ Advanced Particulate Filter 2296, P100, with Nuisance Level Acid Gas Relief 100 EA/Case
07-0024-02 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Sweatband Fleece 07-0024-02, Black, 2 EA/Case




11376-00000-20 Case 3M™ BX™ Reader Protective Eyewear 11376-00000-20, Clear Lens, Silver Frame, +2.5 Diopter, 20 ea/Case
11378-00000-20 Case 3M™ BX™ Reader Protective Eyewear 11378-00000-20, Grey Lens, Silver Frame, +2.0 Diopter, 20 ea/Case
11458-00000-20 @S 3M™ BX™ Dual Reader Protective Eyewear 11458-00000-20,eCaI/eCa;;\enti-Fog Lens, Silver/Black Frame, +2.0 Top/Bottom Diopter, 20
11459-00000-20 Case 3M™ BX™ Dual Reader Protective Eyewear 11459-00000-20, Clear Anti-Fog Lens, Silver/Black Frame, +2.5 Top/Bottom Diopter, 20
ea/Case
321-2103 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ E-A-R Caps™ Model 200 Hearing Protector Replacement Pods 321-2103, 10 EA/Case
M-441 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Replacement Jaw Gasket M-441, for M-400 Helmets, 1 EA/Case
M-920 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Replacement Visor Frame Assembly M-920/37320(AAD), 1 EA/Case
M-956 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Size Reducing Ratchet Comfort Pad M-956/37327(AAD), 10 EA/Case
06-0700-73 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 FX/9100 FX-Air Welding Helmet SideWindow Covers 06-0700-73, Black, 2 EA/Case
06-0700-81 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 FX Welding Headcover 06-0700-81, Crown, Black, 1 EA/Case
SG-30W Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Self-Adjusting Breathing Tube SG-30W/37268(AAD), 1 EA/Case
25-0099-35SW Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100-Air Welding Helmet 25-0099-35SW, with SideWindows and Extended Headcover, No ADF, 1 EA/Case
SG-15 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Breathing Tube Cover SG-15, 1 EA/Case
SG-90 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Carry Bag SG-90, Black, 1 EA/Case
ARC Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ARC, Left & Right Side Attachments, 1 EA/Case
370-1019-10 Bag 3M™ PELTOR™ Skull Screw Communication Tip Replacements, 10 EA/Case
504 Case 3M™ Respirator Cleaning Wipe 504/07065(AAD), 100 Each/Pack, 500 Each/Case
7093 Case 3M™ Particulate Filter 7093, P100 60 EA/Case
82501-00000 Case 3M™ Ratchet Headgear H8A, 82501-00000 10 EA/Case
82502-00000 Case 3M™ Cap Mount Hard Hat Headgear H18, 82502-00000 10 EA/Case
82543-00000 Case 3M™ Clear Polycarbonate Faceshield WP98, 82543-00000, Flat Stock 10 EA/Case
82701-00000 Case 3M™ Clear Polycarbonate Faceshield WP96, 82701-00000, Molded 10 EA/Case
82702-00000 Case 3M™ Polycarbonate Faceshield WP96C, Dark Green, 82702-00000, Molded 10 EA/Case
FT-13 Case 3M™ Nebulizer FT-13, 3 EA/Case
FT-10 Case 3M™ Qualitative Fit Test Apparatus FT-10, Sweet, 1 ea/Case
78818 Case 3M™ Nose Cup Assembly 78818, Silicone, 5 EA/Case
601 Each 3M™ Fit Test Adapter 601, 1 EA/Case
HY52 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Hygiene Kit for Optime™ Il Earmuffs, HY52
AB110-1710 Each AB110-1710 B,ADPT, FEM DIN X 1/4 NPT FEM
8002503 Each 8002503 A,ADAPTER, PARKER 4-C50X-S
31002254 Each 3M™ Scott™ Dual Charger 31002254, PCB
31001900 Each 3M™ Scott™ PCB, LCD Bracket 31001900, Tactical Tic
AB281624 Each AB281624 D,REDUCER,1NPTM X1/4NPTF STL HP
ABA027000 Each 3M™ Scott™ X Air Floodlight Head Adapter ABA027000
AB284321A Each AB284321A A, ADPT,CGA347X1/4NPTF BRS MNI
8005098 Each 8005098 A,ADAPTER,3/8" TUBE TO 10-32 THD
ABA02614 Each 3M™ Scott™ Adapter ABA02614, 6 SAE X 1/4 NPTF Steel Pipe
8005113 Each 3M™ Scott™ DP Sensor and PCB Calibrate Assembly 8005113
8005697 Each 3M™ Scott™ X-Series Button 8005697, PCB REV C
200184-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ PCB Assembly 200184-01, EI TCS
Each 3M™ Scott™ Plug 78-8151-4862-8, O-Ring Adjust
Each 70-0020-1005-9,ASSY,GATEWAY,UNIVERSAL
200401-02 Each 200401-02 D,BTY CONTACT BOARD,PAK-TRKR
8002494 Each 8002494 A, SEAT, CTRL VLV
8002879 Each 8002879 A,0-RING, 0.364X0.070
8002715 Each 8002715 A, SWITCH, EMERGENCY STOP, R/A
8006023 Each 8006023 B,X-SERIES GRIP PAD RED
AB110-1387 Each AB110-1387 C,GAUGE,BTM MNT,0-10,000 PSI
AB280024T Each AB280024T -,0-RING,-232 TEFLON 2-3/4ID X1/




AB280066T Each AB280066T -,0-RING,-230 TEFLON 2-1/2ID X1/
AB280751 Each AB280751 -,VALVE,1/8NPT EXTNL SEAL DRAIN
AB285205 Each AB285205 A,ELBOW,STREET 1/4NPT STL
ABV02796 Each ABV02796 D,RESTRICTOR,.047 5KPSI 1/4ANPTMF
Each 8006951 C,MONITOR,PRO EDITN (SW INT DEV)
31000366 Each 31000366,AC ADAPTER, EI 160
31002369 Each 31002369 A,BASE CHARGE BOARD,PAK-TRACKER
33481-307 Each 33481-307 C,PIN-SPRING
8002976 Each 8002976 B,AC/DC POWER SUPPLY 3.0 AMP
8002559 Each 8002559 A,SEAL, 0.801X0.070
8002611 Each 8002611 A,RELIEF VLV 7500PSI ASME CODED
8005636 Each 8005636 B,X-SERIES BATTERY GASKET
8005671 Each 8005671 B,Flat HD Screw M3 x 8mm
8006327 Each 8006327 A,1/8-NPT SAFETY VALVE-275 PSI
AB110-1700 Each AB110-1700 -, REGULATOR,LP,PURGE VALVE
AB280940 Each AB280940 C,REGULATOR,6KPSI X 400PSIMAX OU
AB284309 Each AB284309 C,ADPT,CGA346 MALE X1/4NPTM B
AB286454 Each AB286454 A,DETENT,1-8 THRD
AB286456 Each AB286456 B,LOCK LEVER WITH INTRNL 1WAY CAM
W2916 Each 1/2-20, TYPE A, COLD FORGED CARBON STEEL,CADMIUM PLATE, LIGHT SERIES
Each GROMMET FOR 1 1/4 HOSE ID, BLACK
8004818 Each 8004818 A,ASSY, HOSE,38" 7KPSI
8004816 Each 8004816 A,ASSY, HOSE,28" 7KPSI
8004815 Each 8004815 A,ASSY, HOSE,34" 7KPSI
ABHO07180 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose ABH07180, 15 ft, 6KPSI, 4JIC Female
ABH072030 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose ABH072030, 30 in, 4JIC, Swivel, 6KPSI
AB284419 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose AB284419, 4 ft, 6BKPSI w/4AN FE
AB284446 Each 3M™ Scott™ Endhose Assembly AB284446, 10 ft, 4JICF, 6000 Psi
AB284478 Feet AB284478 C, PARFLEX HOSE, 7KPSI 3/16 ID
8004817 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 8004817, 80", 7000 Psi
31001534 Each 3M™ Scott™ Light Pipe 31001534
31000948 Each 3M™ Scott™ Speaker 31000948, 600-500HZ, 1.0W
201205-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ LCD PDB Assembly PAK-Tracker 201205-01, Main
200411-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lanyard Assembly 200411-01, PAK-Tracker
31002491 Each RETAINER,MOUNTING,EPIC 3
40014635 Each 40014635 B,EI,CBL,2.5MM TO CIGARET PLUG
8002556 Each 8002556 A,PLUG, ORING PARKER, 4HP50N-S
8005906 Each 8005906 B,X-SER RUBBER TOP COVER RED
AB280061T Each AB280061T -,0-RING,-228 TEFLON 2-1/4ID X1/
ABV02816 Each ABV02816 D,VLV,TOGGLE 6KPSI 1/4NPT ALUM
201080-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Assembly 201080-01, PCB, EPIC 3
8002815 Each 8002815 A KIT PRTS SRS 415-5000 REG ASSY
10008522 Each 10008522 J,5-ST RUB HH, AV-3000 SS
10006899 Each 10006899 B, HANDWHEEL VALVE
201078-01 Each 201078-01 B,ASSY, BATTERY DIVIDER, EPIC 3
31002499 Each 31002499 B,SCREW,BH #2-28,5/8",T8,SS
8002882 Each 8002882 A,O0-RING, 0676X0.070
8005565 Each 8005565 B,PWR SUPPLY, RA, 12 VDC, 10A
8005629 Each 8005629,SPRING CONTACT




AB110-1616 Each AB110-1616 A,SPOOL,PURGE VALVE 1
8007136 Each 8007136 B,V-SERIES RETRACTABLE LANYARD 1
8007138 Each 8007138 B,V-SERIES CHARGER POWER SUPPLY 1

AB280736 Each AB280736 C,VLV,6KPSI 3WAY PM TRUNNION B 1
AB281770 Each AB281770 A,CONNECTOR,2MS X 1/16NPTM SS 1
8002817 Each 8002817 B,KIT,PARTS, 1247 REG ASSY 1
W-1449-2 Bag 3M™ Socket W-1449-2, 1/4 in Body Size, 3/8 in MPT, Industrial Interchange, 2/Case 1
W-2119 Each 3M™ Socket Dust Cap W-2119, 1 EA/Case 1
5N11 Case 3M™ Particulate Filter 5N11, N95 100 EA/Case 1
60926 Case 3M™ Multi Gas/Vapor Cartridge/Filter 60926, P100 60 EA/Case 1
FT-30 Each 3M™ Qualitative Fit Test Apparatus FT-30, Bitter, 1 ea/Case 1
82520-10000 Case 3M™ Universal Headgear For Hard Hat H24M 82520-10000, 20 ea/Case 1
1577 CW-EMJ Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1577, CW-EMJ, 2 in X 50 yd, 24 Roll/Case 24
Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1577, CW-EMJ, 4 in X 50 yd, 4 Rolls/Case 4

Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1577, CW-EMJ, 6 in X 50 yd, 4 Rolls/Case 1

1577-EMJ NA Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1577, EMJ NA, 1000 mm X 50 m, 1 Roll/Case 1
Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1577, CW-EMJ, 46 in X 25 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1

1577 CW-EMJ Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1577, CW-EMJ, 3 in X 50 yd, 16 Roll/Case 16
Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1577, CW-EMJ, 23 in X 50 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1

Each 8005197 B,SC-MON-BASE-UNL (SW INTRL DEV) 0

Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Breathing Tube BT-20S, Small/Medium, 1 ea/Case 1

8005162 Each 8005162 A,CAP,USB PORT,SMART FILL RA 1
H9P3E Case 3M™ Peltor™ Optime™ 98 Cap-Mount Earmuffs, Hearing Conservation HOP3E 10 EA/Case 1
V-200 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Vortemp™ Heating Assembly V-200 1 EA/Case 1
60928 Case 3M™ Organic Vapor/Acid Gas Cartridge/Filter 60928, P100 60 EA/Case 1
2096 Case 3M™ Particulate Filter 2096, P100, with Nuisance Level Acid Gas Relief 100 EA/Case 1
5P71 Case 3M™ Particulate Filter 5P71/07194(AAD), P95 100 EA/Case 1
10008146 Each 10008146 -, CABLE TIE 1
AB16-0188-240 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly AB16-0188-240,1/4 JIC Flare 1
8005116 Each 8005116,ASSY, HOSE, 20 in 7KPSI 1
7093B Case 3M™ Particulate Filter 7093B, P100 144 EA/Case 1
V-199 Bag 3M™ Adapter V-199/37069(AAD) 4 EA/Case 1
320-2001 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Caboflex™ Model 600 Hearing Protector 320-2001, 100 Pair/Case 1
FT-11 Case 3M™ Sensitivity Solution FT-11, Sweet, 6 ea/Case 1
60923 Case 3M™ Organic Vapor/Acid Gas Cartridge/Filter 60923, P100, 60 EA/Case 1
2097 Case 3M™ Particulate Filter 2097/07184(AAD), P100, with Nuisance Level Organic Vapor Relief 100 EA/Case 1
07-0012-31BL Case 3M™ Speedglas™ 100 Welding Helmet 07-0012-31BL/37232(AAD), with ADF 100V, 1 EA/Case 1
46551-00000 Case 3M™ Elastic Chin Strap X24, 46551-00000 10 EA/Case 1
82500-00000 Case 3M™ Pinlock Headgear H4, Face Protection 82500-00000 10 ealcs 1
40658-00000-10 Case 3M™ Modul-R™ Safety Goggle, 40658-00000-10 Clear Anti Fog Lens with Chin Protector 10 ea/case 1
FL5035 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ MT Series In-Line PTT Adaptor FL5035, Kenwood, 1 ea/cs 1
FL5006-02 GB Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Airplane PTT Adapter, FL5006-02 GB, 1 EA/CS 1
7890 Case 3M™ Full Face Plug 7890, Replacement Part 20 EA/Case 1
6800DIN Case 3M™ Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator 6800DIN, Medium 4 EA/Case 1
60921 Case 3M™ Organic Vapor Cartridge/Filter 60921, P100 60 EA/Case 1
04-0280-00 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9002X/9000XF Welding Helmet Inside Protection Plate 04- 0280-00/37135(AAD), Standard, 5 EA/Bag 1
H9A Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Optime™ 98 Earmuffs H9A, Over-the-Head, 10 EA/Case 1
ML1A Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Headset Curly Cable Downlead with 4-Pole Molded Plug, ML1A, 1 EA/CS 1
HY51 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Hygiene Kit for Optime™ | Ear Muffs, HY51 1




2076HF Case 3M™ Particulate Cartridge 2076HF, Hydrogen Fluoride, P95, with Nuisance Level Acid Gas Relief 100 EA/Case
W-3080-2 Pack 3M™ Plug W-3080-2, 1/4 in Body Size, 1/4 in FPT, Industrial Interchange 2/Case
W-1279-2 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Plug W-1279-2, 1/4 in Body Size, 1/4 in MPT, Industrial Interchange 2 EA/Case
2071 Case 3M™ Particulate Filter 2071, P95 100 EA/Case
FR-7800B-M Each 3M™ Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator FR-7800B-M, Medium 1 EA/Case
82536-00000 Case 3M™ High Heat Cap Mount Headgear H18-S, 82536-00000 10 EA/Case
88009-00000 Each 3M™ Peltor™ Rechargeable Battery Pack, 88009-00000, 1 ea/cs
M-927 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Premium Visor M-927/37324(AAD), 5 EA/Case
82518-00000 Case 3M™ Aluminized Polycarbonate Faceshield WP96BAL, Medium Green, 82518-00000, Molded 10 EA/Case
7895 Case 3M™ Speaking Diaphragm Kit 7895, 2 EA/Case
78938 Case 3M™ Head Strap/Harness Assembly 78938, Silicone, 2 EA/Case
W-3281-2 Bag 3M™ Socket W-3281-2, 1/4 in Body Size, 3/8 in MPT, Industrial Interchange, 2/Case
W-3280-2 Pack 3M™ Socket W-3280-2, 1/4 in Body Size, 1/4 in FPT, Industrial Interchange 2/Case
W-3279-2 Bag 3M™ Plug W-3279-2, 1/4 in Body Size, 1/4 in FPT, Industrial Interchange 2/Case
60924 Case 3M™ Ammonia/ Methylamine/Filter 60924, P100, 60 EA/Case
321-2101 Case 3M™ E-A-R Caps™ Model 200 Hearing Protector 321-2101, 100 EA/Case
2078 Case 3M™ Particulate Filter 2078, P95, with Nuisance Level Organic Vapor/Acid Gas Relief 100 EA/Case
H-114-2 Pack 3M™ Chin Strap H-114-2 2/Case
7093C Case 3M™ Hydrogen Fluoride Cartridge/Filter 7093C, P100, with Nuisance Level Organic Vapor and Acid Gas Relief, 60 EA/Case
82504-00000 Case 3M™ Aluminized Polycarbonate Molded Clear Faceshield Window, 82504-00000, 10 ea/Case
H6P3E/N Case 3M™ Peltor™ Optime™ 95 Cap-Mount Earmuffs, Hearing Conservation HBP3E/V 10 EA/Case
82600-00000 Case 3M™ Total Performance Polycarbonate Clear Faceshield Window WCP96 82600-00000 10 ea/Case
11375-00000-20 Case 3M™ BX™ Reader Protective Eyewear 11375-00000-20, Clear Lens, Silver Frame, +2.0 Diopter, 20 ea/Case
12263-00000-20 Case 3M™ Privo™ Protective Eyewear 12263-00000-20 Amber Anti-Fog Lens, Black Frame 20 EA/Case
FT-15 Each 3M™ Collar FT-15, 1 ea/Case
5203 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Disposable Respirator Assembly 5203, Organic Vapor/Acid Gas, Medium 12 EA/Case
5303 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Disposable Respirator Assembly 5303, Organic Vapor/Acid Gas, Large 12 EA/Case
51P71 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Disposable Respirator Assembly 51P71, Organic Vapor, P95, Small 12 EA/Case
52P71 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Disposable Respirator Assembly 52P71, Organic Vapor/P95 Respiratory Protection, Medium 12 EA/Case
53P71 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Disposable Respirator Assembly 53P71, Organic Vapor/P95 Respiratory Protection, Large 12 EA/Case
82516-00000 Case 3M™ Ratchet Headgear with Crown Extender H10 82516-00000 10 EA/Case
TR-332 Each 3M™ High Capacity Battery TR-332, for Versaflo™ TR-300 PAPR 1 EA/Case
FT-14 Case 3M™ Test Hood FT-14, 10 ea/Case
7999 Case 3M™ Air Inlet Gasket 7999, Replacement Part 10 EA/Case
7884 Case 3M™ Facepiece Lens 7884, Replacement Part 5 EA/Case
FF-400-25 Case 3M™ Reusable Nylon Respirator Storage Bag FF-400-25 10 EA/Case
FR-15-CBRN Case 3M™ Canister FR-15-CBRN 4/Case
2091 Case 3M™ Particulate Filter 2091/07000(AAD), P100 100 EA/Case
TR-362 Bag 3M™ Spark Arrestor TR-362, for Versaflo™ TR-300+ PAPR 2 ea/Bag
4515-L-WHITE Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4515-L White, 20 EA/Case
V1A-10P Case 3M™ Metal Mesh Faceshield V1A-10P, Black 10 EA/Case
V2A-10P Case 3M™ Clear Acetate Faceshield V2A-10P 10 EA/Case
V2B-10P Case 3M™ Green Polycarbonate Faceshield V2B-10P 10 EA/Case
V4D-10P Case 3M™ Clear Acetate MultiVisor™ Faceshield System V4D-10P, with Anti-Fog Coating 10 ea/Case
V4F-10P Case 3M™ Clear Polycarbonate MultiVisor™ System V4F-10P 10 EA/Case
H505B Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Welding Earmuff H505B, Behind-the-Head, 10 EA/Case
X3A Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X3 Earmuffs X3A/37272(AAD), Over-the-Head, 10 EA/Case
X5P3E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X5 Earmuffs X5P3E37279(AAD), Hard Hat Attached, 10 EA/Case
450 Case 3M™ Disposable Overboot Covers 450, Universal Size, 100 pairs/Case




4515-M-WHITE Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4515-M, White, Type 5/6, 20 ea/Case 1
4440-M Case 3M™ Disposable Lab Coat with Zip 4440-M White, 50 ea/Case 1
4440-L Case 3M™ Disposable Lab Coat with Zip 4440-L White, 50 EA/Case 1
4570-XL Case 3M™ Chemical Protective Coverall 4570, XL, 12 EA/Case 1

4570-2XL Case 3M™ Chemical Protective Coverall 4570, XXL, 12 EA/Case 1
4570-3XL Case 3M™ Chemical Protective Coverall 4570, 3XL, 12 EA/Case 1
4570-4XL Case 3M™ Chemical Protective Coverall 4570, 4XL, 12 EA/Case 1
444 Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Oversleeve 444, Universal Size, 150 pairs/Case 0.5
440 Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Overboot Cover 440, Universal Size, 100 Pairs EA/Case 1
402 Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Overshoe Cover 402, Universal Size, 300 ea/Case 1
4515-L-BLUE Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4515-L Blue, Type 5/6, 20 EA/Case 1
4440-XL Case 3M™ Disposable Lab Coat with Zip 4440-XL White, 50 EA/Case 1
4440-2XL Case 3M™ Disposable Lab Coat with Zip 4440-XXL White, 50 EA/Case 1
4440-3XL Case 3M™ Disposable Lab Coat 4440-3XL, 50 EA/Case 1
V2C-10P Case 3M™ Clear Polycarbonate Faceshield V2C-10P 10 ea/Case 1
V4A-10P Case 3M™ Steel Mesh Viso V4G-10P 10 ea/Case 1
GR2B-10P Case 3M™ Hard Hat Front Visor Seal GR2B-10P 10 EA/Case 1
Ad4 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Microphone Post A44 1
FL6H Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Audio Input Cable FL6H, 3.5mm Mono Plug 1 EA/Case 1
FL6M Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Audio Input Cable FL6M, 2.5mm Mono Plug, 1 ealcs 1
HY54 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Hygiene Kit for Optime™ Il Earmuffs, HY54 1
V1B-10P Case 3M™ Nylon Mesh Faceshield V1B-10P, Black 10 EA/Case 1
V40AH31A-1P Case 3M™ Brush Defender Visor System, Face Protection VA0GH31A-1P, with H31A Ear Muff, 1 ea/Case 1
P3EV/2-10P Case 3M™ Peltor™ Hard Hat Adapter for Visors P3EV/2, Face Protection 5 PAIR/Case 1
HYX4 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Hygiene Kit for Earmuffs HYX4/37283(AAD), Hearing Conservation, 10 Kits/Case 1
HY500 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Comfort Headband HY500, for Headset, 1/Case 1
4515-M-BLUE Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4515, M, Blue, Type 5/6, 20 EA/Case 1
4440-4XL Case 3M™ Disposable Lab Coat 4440-4XL, 50 ea/Case 1
442 Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Oversleeve 442, Universal Size, 150 pairs/Case 1
8005145 Each 8005145 A,PORT, USB-SWITCHCRAFT 1
Each PACKING, PREFORMED 1
B02 US-R Each 3M™ 79A-R - Replacement Foam Inserts for Comtac Ill - 1 Pair 1
31001905 Each 3M™ Scott™ Retainer Screw 31001905 1
201355-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Kit 201355-05, Blueblocker 1
201355-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Kit 201355-02, Clear 1
201355-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Kit 201355-01, Tint 1
8004966 Each 8004966 A, SCREW,M2X6MM,FLAT HD. PHILLIPS 1
31002497 Each 31002497 D,SCREW,BH #2-28,3/8",T8,SS C5 1
AB110-2327 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Screw AB110-2327, Head 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Head 78-8151-4867-7, Piston 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ring 78-8151-4901-4, Backup 1
Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1577, CWE-EMJ, 6 in X 50 yd, 4 Rolls/Case 1
Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1577, CWE-EMJ, 4 in X 50 yd, 4 Rolls/Case 1
Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1577, CWE-EMJ, 46 in X 25 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1
Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1577, CWE-EMJ, 23 in X 50 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Harness 78-8151-6634-9, Non-Padded, Spring Clip, UEBSS 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Backframe Assembly 201847-02, Metal Latch 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Pad and Belt Assembly 201848-02, Non-Padded, Alligator, XD 1

Each

3M™ Scott™ Reducer 201844-05, CGA, 4500, TF




Each

3M™ Scott™ Battery Cap Assembly 70-0020-0962-2, Sensor Module

Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 201160-01, X3
W-3098 Each 3M™ Drain Valve W-3098, 1 ea/Case
06-0201-30 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Starter Kit 9100XX 06-0201-30, 1 EA/Case
4520CS-BLK-6XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4520CS-BLK-6XL 25 EA/Case
S-923-10 Carton 3M™ Versaflo™ Multi Layer Peel-Off Visor Cover, S-923-10, for S-600 S-700 and S-800 Assemblies 10 EA/Case
GG500-NEOSTRAP Case 3M™ GoggleGear™ 500-Series Replacement Neoprene Strap, 10 EA/Case
FL5018-02 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Push-To-Talk (PTT) Adapter FL5018-02 1 EA/Case
FL-U/94A-19 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Push-To-Talk (PTT) Adapter, Black 1, FL-U/94A-19 EA/Case
06-0005-P11 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Lens 9100, 06-0005-P11, Passive Shade 11, 2 Ea/Case (Replacement Lens Only)
VCRG1 Case 3M™ VIRTUA™ CCS Protective Eyewear Replacement Foam Gasket VCRG1, 10 ea/Case
HL200 Case 3M™ Hard Hat 150 Lumen Task Light, HL200, 10 EA/Case
TR-651 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Filter Latch Assembly TR-651, for TR-600 PAPR
MT13H223A Case 3M™ PELTOR™ ProTac™ Shooter Headband Headset MT13H223A, 10 ea/Case
X5P5E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Hard Hat Attached Electrically Insulated Earmuffs X5P5E, 10 EA/Case
MT13H221A Case 3M™ PELTOR™ ProTac Ill MT13H221A, Headset, Black, Headband, 10 Each/Case
1577CW-E Roll 3M™ VentureClad™ Insulation Jacketing Tape 1577CW-E, Silver, 4 in x 50 yd, 4 Rolls/Case
88055-00000 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Communication Cable Kit 88055-00000, for FM53, M50, C50 Protective Masks, 1 EA/Case
S-923-50 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Multi Layer Peel-Off Visor Cover, S-923-50, for S-600 S-700 and S-800 Assemblies 50 EA/Case
MT33-05R Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Flexible Dynamic Boom Microphone
DS330-SSVA Pack Post-it® Super Sticky Dispenser Pop-up Notes & Dispenser DS330-SSVA
Each 3M™ Secure Click™ Exhalation Valve Cover Assembly FF-800-04, 5 ea/Case
07-0014-00NR Bag 3M™ Speedglas™100/9002 Hard Hat Adapter 07-0014-00NR, for 3M™ Speedglas™ 100/9002 Welding Helmets, No Hard Hat
Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Replacement Hood with Inner Shroud S-607-10, for Premium Head Suspension 10 ea/Case
GG2892-SGAF Case 3M™ GoggleGear™ GG2892-SGAF, Indirect Vent, Grey SGAF Lens, 10 eal/case
W-2929SR-50 Each 3M™ Supplied Air Hose W-2929SR-50, 50 ft, 3/8 in ID, Schrader Fittings, High Pressure, Coiled 1 EA/Case
X1A Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X1 Earmuffs X1A/37270(AAD), Over-the-Head, 10 EA/Case
4520CS-BLK-4XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4520CS-BLK-4XL, 25 EA/Case
4520CS-BLK-M Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4520CS-BLK-M, 25 EA/Case
4510-M Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4510-M, 1/Bag, 20 Bags/Case
4510-XXL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4510-XXL White Type 5/6 SI, 20 ea/Case
4520CS-BLK-3XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4520CS-BLK-3XL, 25 EA/Case
4520CS-BLK-L Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4520CS-BLK-L, 25 EA/Case
4570-L Case 3M™ Chemical Protective Coverall 4570, LG, 12 EA/Case
4530-BLK-M Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4530-BLK-M, 25 EA/Case
4530-BLK-XXL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4530-BLK-XXL, 25 EA/Case
4530-BLK-4XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4530-BLK-4XL, 25 EA/Case
4530CS-BLK-3XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4530CS-BLK-3XL, 25 EA/Case
4510-3XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4510-3XL White Type 5/6 S, 20 EA/Case
4520-3XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4520-3XL/46776, White/Green, Type 5/6, 1/Bag, 20 Bags/Case
4510-XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4510-XL White Type 5/6, 20 EA/Case
4510-4XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4510, 4XL, White, Type 5/6, 20 EA/Case
4570-M Case 3M™ Chemical Protective Coverall 4570, M, 12 EA/Case
4510-L Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4510-L White Type 5/6, 20 EA/Case
4530CS-BLK-XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4530CS-BLK-XL, 25 EA/Case
391-1012 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ FX™ Dispenser Bottle Refill 391-1012, 4 Bottles/Case
SF301AF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Protective Eyewear SF301AF, Clear Lens, 20 EA/Case
06-0600-20SW Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet 9100FX 06-0600-20SW, with 9100X ADF Shades 5, 8-13, 1 EA/Case
11329-00000-100 Case 3M™ Virtua™ Protective Eyewear 11329-00000-100 Clear Temples Clear Anti-Fog Lens, 100 EA/Case




W-3188 Each 3M™ Breathing Tube W-3188 1 EA/Case
TR-813N Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator Heavy Duty Assembly TR-813N/94246(AAD), 1 EA/Case
06-0000-10 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100V Auto Darkening Filter 06-0000-10, Shades 5, 8-13, 1 EA/Case
06-0000-30 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100XX Auto Darkening Filter 06-0000-30, Shades 5, 8-13, 1 EA/Case
FF-400-18 Case 3M™ Stacked Lens Cover FF-400-18, 20 EA/Case
X1P5E-OR Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Earmuffs X1P5E, Forestry Orange, 10 EA/Case
X4P5E-OR Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Earmuffs X4P5E, Forestry Orange, 10 EA/Case
BT-40 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Heavy Duty Neoprene Rubber Breathing Tube BT-40 1 EA/Case
25-5702-30I1SW Each 3M™ Speedglas™ FA Il SAR with V-100 Valve and 9100-Air Welding Helmet 25-5702-30iSW, ADF 9100XXi, 1 EA/Case
S1102SGAF Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000-Series Safety Glasses S1102SGAF, Black/Blue, Grey Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
S1103SGAF Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000-Series Glasses S1103SGAF, Black/Blue, Amber Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
S1101SGAF-KT Case 3M™ Solus™ Safety Glasses 1000-Series S1101SGAF-KT, Kit, Foam, Strap, Black/Blue, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-fog lens, 20 EA/Case
SF403XSGAF-YEL @ 3M™ SecureFit™ 400 Series Safety Glasses SF403XSGAF-YEL, Yellow/Black, Amber Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog/Anti-Scratch Lens, 20
EA/Case
SF401XSGAF-BLU Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 400 Series Safety Glasses SF401XSGAF-BLU, Blue/Gray, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog/Anti-Scratch Lens, 20 ea/Case
SF407XSGAF-BLU @ 3M™ SecureFit™ 400 Series Safety Glasses SF407XSGAF-BLU, BLU/GRY, I/O GRY Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog/Anti-Scratch Lens, 20
ea/Case
SF405SGAF-BLA Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Glasses SF405SGAF-BLA, Black/Brown, Brown Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
X5003X-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5003X-ANSI, Blue, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS
X5002VX-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5002VX-ANSI, Yellow, vented, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS
X5001-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5001-ANSI, White, 10 ea/Case
X5003-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5003-ANSI, Blue, 10 EA/Case
X5003V-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5003V-ANSI, Blue, vented, 10 EA/Case
TR-300N+HKS Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Healthcare PAPR Kit TR-300N+ HKS, Small - Medium 1 EA/Case
SF402SGAF-BLU Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Glasses SF402SGAF-BLU, Blue/Gray, Gray Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
SF601SGAF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Protective Eyewear SF601SGAF, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
SF602SGAF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Protective Eyewear SF602SGAF, Gray Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
11228-00000-100 Case 3M™ Virtua™ Protective Eyewear 11228-00000-100 Clear Uncoated Lens, Clear Temple 100 EA/Case
TR-800-HIK Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator Heavy Industry Kit TR-800-HIK, 1 EA/Case
SF403SGAF-YEL Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Glasses SF403SGAF-YEL, Yellow/Black, Amber Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
TR-371+ Each 3M™ Versaflo™TR-300N+ Series PAPR Fliter Cover TR-371+ 1 EA/Case
TR-307N+ Each 3M™ Versaflo™ PAPR Assembly TR-307N+, with Easy Clean Belt and High Capacity Battery 1 EA/Case
S1407SGAF Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000-Series Safety Glasses S1407SGAF, Pink/Black, I/O Gray Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
M-146SG Each 3M™ Versaflo™ M-Series Helmet Welding Knob and Pivot Kit M-146SG, 1 EA/Case
M-978 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ M-Series Helmet Cover M-978, 1 EA/Case
TR-302N+ Each 3M™ Versaflo™ PAPR Unit TR-302N+ 1 EA/Case
TR-304N+ Each 3M™ Versaflo™ PAPR Assembly TR-304N+, with Easy Clean Belt and High Capacity Battery, 1 ea/Case
TR-306N+ Each 3M™ Versaflo™ PAPR Assembly TR-306N+, with High Durability Belt and High Capacity Battery 1 EA/Case
TR-300N+ HKL Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Healthcare PAPR Kit TR-300N+ HKL, Medium - Large 1 EA/Case
TR-612N Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator PAPR Assembly TR-612N, BT-64 HD Breathing Tube, Std Batt., HD Belt, 1 /Case
TR-611N Each 3M™ Versaflo ™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator PAPR Assembly TR-611N, BT-63 Breathing Tube, Std Batt., EC Belt, 1 EA/Case
SF407SGAF-BLU Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Glasses SF407SGAF-BLU, Blue/Gray, 1/0O Gray Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
BT-953 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Cleaning & Storage Kit BT-953, for BT-63/64 Breathing Tubes 1/case
TR-973 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Air Flow Indicator TR-973, for TR-600 PAPR with BT-63/64 Breathing Tube 1/case
M-449 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ M-Series Leather Shroud M-449, 1 EA/BAG
GG502SGAF Case 3M™ GoggleGear™ 500 Series GG502SGAF, Gray Scotchgard™ Anti-fog lens, 10 ea/Case
TR-300N+ECK Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Easy Clean PAPR Kit TR-300N+ ECK 1 EA/Case
TR-300N+HIK Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Heavy Industry PAPR Kit TR-300N+ HIK 1 EA/Case
W-5114 Each 3M™ Breathing Tube W-5114/07031(AAD), 1 EA/Case
SA-1007 Case 3M™ Dual Airline Air Regulating Valve Assembly SA-1007/07153(AAD) 1 EA/Case
6700 Case 3M™ Full Face Reusable Respirator 6700, Small, 1/Box, 4 Boxes/Case




6894 Case 3M™ Nose Cup Assembly 6894/37004(AAD), Replacement Part 5 EA/Case
8246 Case 3M™ Particulate Respirator 8246, R95, with Nuisance Level Acid Gas Relief 120 EA/Case
H-412 Case 3M™ Hood Assembly H-412/07044(AAD), with Collar and Hardhat 1 EA/Case
8214 Case 3M™ Particulate Respirator 8214, N95, with Faceseal and Nuisance Level Organic Vapor Relief 80 EA/Case
7582 Bag 3M™ Inhalation Valve 7582, Replacement Part 10 EA/Bag
HY7 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Optime™ 101 Earmuff Hygiene Kit HY7, 20 KT/Case
6300 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator 6300/07026(AAD) Large 24 EA/Case
H10B Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Optime™ 105 Earmuffs H10B, Behind-the-Head, 10 EA/Case
6200 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator 6200/07025(AAD) Medium 24 EA/Case
6898 Case 3M™ Lens Assembly 6898/37006(AAD), Replacement Part 5 EA/Case
8212 Case 3M™ Particulate Welding Respirator 8212, N95 with Faceseal 80 ea/Case
8233 Case 3M™ Particulate Respirator 8233, N100 20 ea/Case
6800 Case 3M™ Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator 6800 Medium 4 EA/Case
6897 Case 3M™ Head Harness 6897/37005(AAD), 5 EA/Case
8293 Case 3M™ Particulate Respirator 8293, P100 20 EA/Case
8511 Case 3M™ Particulate Respirator 8511, N95 80 EA/Case
W-9435-100 Each 3M™ Supplied Air Hose W-9435-100/07012(AAD), 100 ft, 3/8 in ID, Industrial Interchange Fittings, High Pressure, 1 EA/Case
W-2811-10 Case 3M™ Filter Cartridge W-2811-10/07007(AAD), 10 ea/Case
W-9435-50 Each 3M™ Supplied Air Respirator Hose W-9435-50/07011(AAD), 1 EA/Case
W-9435-25 Each 3M™ Supplied Air Respirator Hose W-9435-25/07010(AAD), 25 ft, 3/8 in ID, Industrial Interchange Fittings, High Pressure 1 EA/Case
W-3012 Each 3M™ Coalescing Filter W-3012/07008(AAD) 1 EA/Case
W-2806 Case 3M™ Compressed Air Filter and Regulator Panel W-2806/07006(AAD), 50 cfm, 3-5 outlets 1 EA/Case
W-2929-50 Each 3M™ Supplied Air Hose W-2929-50, 50 ft, 3/8 in ID, Industrial Interchange Fittings, High Pressure, Coiled, 1 EA/Case
6889 Bag 3M™ Exhalation Valve 6889/07143(AAD), 10 ea/Bag
312-1256 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ SuperFit™ Earplugs 312-1256, Uncorded, Poly Bag, Regular Size, 2000 Pair/Case
FF-400-01 Case 3M™ Buckle FF-400-01, 30 EA/Case
FF-400-05 Case 3M™ Lens Frame Assembly FF-400-05, 5 EA/Case
FF-400-06 Case 3M™ Comfort Cradle Head Harness Attachment FF-400-06, 5 EA/Case
FF-400-08 Case 3M™ Bayonet Assembly FF-400-08, 10 EA/Case
318-1001 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Push-Ins™ Earplugs 318-1001, Corded, Poly Bag, 400 Pair/Case
391-1010 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ Yellow Neon Blasts™ One Touch™ Dispenser Refill 391-1010, Regular Size, 2000 Pair/Case
S-757 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Painter's Hood Assembly with Inner Shroud & Premium Head Suspension S-757, 1 EA/Case
11435-00000-20 Case 3M™ Nuvo™ Protective Eyewear 11435-00000-20 Clear Lens, Grey Frame, +2.0 Diopter 20 ea/Case
11436-00000-20 Case 3M™ Nuvo™ Protective Eyewear 11436-00000-20 Clear Lens, Grey Frame, +2.5 Diopter 20 ea/Case
M-448 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ M-Series High Durability Outer Shroud M-448, 1 EA/Case
311-1252 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ Yellow Neon Blasts™ Earplugs 311-1252, Corded, Poly Bag, Regular Size, 2000 Pair/Case
340-4036 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ UltraFit™ Earplugs 340-4036, Corded, Poly Bag, 400 Pair/Case
340-4004 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ UltraFit™ Earplugs 340-4004, Corded, Poly Bag, 400 Pair/Case
H10P3E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Optime™ 105 Earmuffs H10P3E, Hard Hat Attached, 10 EA/Case
S-857 Case 3M™ Hood Assembly with Sealed Seams Inner Shroud and Premium Head Suspension S-857 1 EA/Case
391-1254 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ SuperFit™ One Touch™ Refill 391-1254, Regular Size, 2000 EA/Case
340-4017 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ UltraFit™ Earplugs 340-4017, Metal Detectable, Corded, Econopack, 2000 Pair/Case
FF-400-07 Case 3M™ Exhalation Valve Assembly FF-400-07, 5 EA/Case
FF-400-09 Case 3M™ Exhalation Valve Cover FF-400-09, 5 EA/Case
6003 Case 3M™ Organic Vapor/Acid Gas Cartridge 6003/07047(AAD), 60 EA/Case
6896 Case 3M™ Center Adapter Gasket 6896, 20 EA/Case
4520-XXL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4520-XXL, White/Green, Type 5/6, 20 ea/Case
FF-401 Case 3M™ Ultimate FX Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator FF-401, Small, 4 ea/Case
12166-00000-20 Case 3M™ OX™ Protective Eyewear 2000, 12166-00000-20 Clear Anti-Fog Lens, Black Secure Grip Temple 20 EA/Case




M-305 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Respiratory Hard Hat Assembly M-305, with Standard Visor and Faceseal, 1 EA/Case
9105 Case 3M™ VFlex™ Particulate Respirator 9105, N95, 400 EA/Case
M-407 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Respiratory Helmet Assembly M-407, with Premium Visor and Flame Resistant Shroud, 1 EA/Case
8271 Case 3M™ Particulate Respirator 8271, P95 80 EA/Case
8577 Case 3M™ Particulate Respirator 8577, P95, with Nuisance Level Organic Vapor Relief 80 EA/Case
SA-1500 Case 3M™ Dual Airline Front-Mounted Breathing Tube SA-1500/07147(AAD) 1 EA/Case
SA-2500 Case 3M™ Dual Airline Back-Mounted Breathing Tube SA-2500/07148(AAD), 1 EA/Case
6900 Case 3M™ Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator 6900 Large 4 EA/Case
6006 Case 3M™ Multi Gas/Vapor Cartridge 6006, 60 ea/Case
SA-1600 Case 3M™ Combination Dual Airline Front-Mounted Breathing Tube SA-1600, 1 Ea/Case
SA-2600 Case 3M™ Combination Dual Airline Back-Mounted Breathing Tube SA-2600/37001(AAD) 1 EA/Case
7800S-M Each 3M™ Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator 7800S-M, Medium, Silicone 1 EA/Case
6895 Case 3M™ Reusable Respirator Gasket 6895, for 3M™ Reusable Full Face Mask 6000 Series, 4 Packs/Case
6893 Case 3M™ Inhalation Valve 6893/07144(AAD), System Component 200 EA/Case
8576 Case 3M™ Particulate Respirator 8576, P95, with Nuisance Level Acid Gas Relief, 80 ea/Case
310-1001 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Classic™ Earplugs 310-1001, Uncorded, Pillow Pack, 2000 Pair/Case
391-1004 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ Yellow Neons™ One Touch™ Refill Earplugs 391-1004, Uncorded, Regular Size, 2000 Pair/Case
340-4003 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ UltraFit™ Earplugs 340-4003, Uncorded, Poly Bag, 400 Pair/Case
TR-300N+ IHK Kit 3M™ Versaflo™ Industrial Hard Hat with Hood PAPR Kit TR-300N+ IHK, 1 EA/Case
390-1000 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Classic™ Earplugs 390-1000, Uncorded, Value Pack, 2000 Pair/Case
312-1261 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ FX™ Earplugs 312-1261, Uncorded, Poly Bag, 2000 Pair/Case
M-976 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Head Neck and Shoulder Cover M-976/37332(AAD), for M-100 and M-300 Series Welding Helmets, 1 EA/Case
11847-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ AP Protective Eyewear 11847-00000-20, Indoor/Outdoor Mirror Hard Coat Lens, 20 EA/Case
12163-00000-20 Case 3M™ OX™ Protective Eyewear 12163-00000-20, Clear AF Lens, Black Secure Grip Temple, 20 ea/Case
H10A Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Optime™ 105 Earmuffs H10A, Over-the-Head, 10 EA/Case
H6A/N Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Optime™ 95 Earmuffs H6A/V, Over-the-Head, 10 EA/Case
H7A Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Optime™ 101 Earmuffs H7A, Over-the-Head, 10 EA/Case
312-1250 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ Yellow Neons™ Earplugs 312-1250, Uncorded, Poly Bag, 2000 Pair/Case
393-2010-50 Case 3M™ 1100 Probed Test Earplugs 393-2010-50, 10 Pair/Bag, 5 Bags/Case, 50 Pair/Case
S-433L-5 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Hood with Integrated Head Suspension, S-433L-5, Medium/Large, 5 EA/Case
40651-00000-10 Case 3M™ 332 Impact Safety Goggles Anti-Fog 40651-00000-10, Clear Anti Fog Lens, 10 EA/Case
91058 Case 3M™ VFlex™ Particulate Respirator 9105S, N95, Small 400 EA/Case
11816-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ AP Protective Eyewear 11816-00000-20 Light Blue Hard Coat Lens, 20 EA/Case
11817-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ AP Protective Eyewear 11817-00000-20 Amber Hard Coat Lens, 20 EA/Case
11818-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ AP Protective Eyewear 11818-00000-20, Clear Anti-Fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
11819-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ AP Protective Eyewear 11819-00000-20, Clear Hard Coat Lens, 20 EA/Case
H-700-BP Case 3M™ Hard Hat Replacement Brow-Pad H-700BP, 20 EA/Case
6281 Case 3M™ Head Harness Assembly 6281, 20 EA/Case
W-3020-50 Bag 3M™ Supplied Air Hose W-3020-50/07034(AAD), 50 ft, 1/2 in ID, Industrial Interchange Fittings, Low Pressure, 1 EA/Case
M-207 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Respiratory Faceshield Assembly M-207, with Flame Resistant Faceseal, 1 EA/Case
X4P5E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Hard Hat Attached Electrically Insulated Earmuffs X4P5E, 10 EA/Case
TR-991 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Respiratory Systems Carry Bag, 1/case
TGV01-20 Case 3M™ Tour-Guard™ V Protective Eyewear, TGV01-20 Clear, Dispenser Box, 20 ea/Box, 5 Boxes/Case
SF201AF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Protective Eyewear SF201AFP, Clear Lens, 20 EA/Case
S1102SGAF-KT Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000-Series S1102SGAF-KT Foam Strap, Black/Blue, Grey Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
1100 Case 3M™ Foam Earplugs 1100, Uncorded, 1000 Pair/Case
4530CS-BLK-M Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4530CS-BLK-M, 25 EA/Case
GG501NSGAF Case 3M™ GoggleGear™ 500-Series GG501NSGAF Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-fog lens, Neoprene Strap, 10 EA/Case
11327-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ Protective Eyewear 11327-00000-20 Gray Hard Coat Lens, Gray Temple 20 EA/Case




393-2000-50 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ Yellow Neons™ Probed Test Plugs 393-2000-50, 50 EA/Case
V-112 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Premium Holder V-112, for V-100 and V-200 Series Air Regulating Valves
SF601SGAF-FM Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Protective Eyewear SF601SGAF-FM Foam, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
1110 Case 3M™ Foam Earplugs 1110, Corded, 500 Pair/Case
393-1100 Kit 3M™ E-A-Rfit™ Dual-Ear Validation System 393-1100
393-3003-2 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X3 Earmuff Probed Test Cushions 393-3003-2, 2 EA/Case
S1201SGAF Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000-Series Safety Glasses S1201SGAF, Green/Black, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
V-300SR Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Air Regulating Valve Assembly V-300SR, with Schrader Fitting , 1 EA/Case
TR-600-ECK Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Easy Clean PAPR Kit TR-600-ECK, 1 EA/Case
TR-626 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ High Durability Belt TR-626, for TR-600/800 PAPR, 1 EA/Case
TR-640 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Battery Charger Cradle Only TR-640, for Versaflo™ TR-600/800 Series PAPR, 1 EA/Case
M-937 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Flame Resistant Face Seal M-937, 5 EA/Case
S-855 Case 3M™ Hood Assembly with Sealed Seams Inner Collar & Premium Head Suspension S-855, 1 EA/Case
V-100SR Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Vortex Cooling Assembly V-100SR, with Schrader Fitting, 1 EA/Case
4530-BLK-L Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4530-BLK-L, 25 EA/Case
4530-BLK-XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4530-BLK-XL, 25 EA/Case
4530-BLK-3XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4530-BLK-3XL, 25 EA/Case
4565-BLK-XL Case 3M™ Disposable Chemical Protective Coverall 4565-BLK-XL, 25 EA/Case
06-0300-51SW Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Helmet 06-0300-51SW, with SideWindows, Headband and Silver Front Panel, 1 EA/Case
06-0500-56 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet Magnification Plate 1.5X 06-0500-56, 1 EA/Case
06-0500-58 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet Magnification Plate 2.5X 06-0500-58, 1 EA/Case
06-0500-59 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet Magnification Plate 3.0X 06-0500-59, 1 EA/Case
311-1106 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Classic™ Earplugs 311-1106, Corded, Small Size, Poly Bag, 2000 Pair/Case
340-8002 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ UltraFit™ 27 Earplugs 340-8002, Corded, 400 Pair/Case
07-0200-52 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Outside Protection Plate 100 07-0200-52/37244(AAD), Scratch Resistant, 10 EA/Case
TR-326 Each 3M™ High Durability Belt TR-326, for Versaflo™ TR-300 & Speedglas™ TR-300-SG PAPR, 1 EA/Case
TR-340 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Battery Charger Cradle Only TR-340, for Versaflo™ TR-300 & Speedglas™ TR-300-SG PAPR, 1 EA/Case
15-0499-99X02 Case 3M™ Adflo™ Replacement Cartridges 15-0499-99X02, Organic Vapor/Acid Gas(OV/SD/CL/HC), 2 EA/Case
6502 Case 3M™ Rugged Comfort Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator 6502/49489, Medium, 10 EA/Case
06-0300-55-B Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Helmet Front Panel 06-0300-55-B, Silver, 5 EA/Case
6583 Bag 3M™ Rugged Comfort 6583 / 55888 Exhalation Valve, System Component
393-2012-50 Case 3M™ Skull Screws™ Probed Test Plugs 393-2012-50, 50 pair/case, 10 pair/bag, 5 bags/case
GVP-117 Each 3M™ Waist Belt GVP-117, Vinyl, 1 EA/Case
SA-1000 Kit 3M™ Dual Airline Front-Mounted Adapter Kit SA-1000 1 EA/Case
SA-1027 Each 3M™ Dual Airline Connector Assembly SA-1027/07154(AAD), Low Pressure, 1 EA/Case
529-05-17 Each 3M™ Zero Gas Cylinder 529-05-17, Large, 1 EA/Case
BT-20L Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Breathing Tube BT-20L, Medium/Large, 1 EA/Bag
S-657 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Hood Assembly with Inner Shroud & Premium Head Suspension S-657, 1 EA/Case
393-2006-50 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ TaperFit™ 2 Probed Test Plugs 393-2006-50, 50 EA/Case
6100 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator 6100/07024(AAD) Small 24 EA/Case
6884 Case 3M™ DIN Port Adapter Assembly 6884, 5 EA/Case
453-03-01R06 Case 3M™ Organic Vapor/Chlorine/Hydrogen Chloride/Sulfur Dioxide/High Efficiency Cartridge 453-03-01R06, AEP3, 2 Packs/Case
W-2878-2 Bag 3M™ Head Suspension W-2878-2/07041(AAD), 2/Case
450-00-01R12 Case 3M™ Breathe Easy™ High Efficiency P3 Particulate Cartridge 450-00-01R12 12 EA/Case
450-01-01R20 Case 3M™ Powerflow™ High Efficiency SP3 Particulate Filter System Component 450-01-01R20 20 EA/Case
529-05-18 Each 3M™ Zero Gas Cylinder 529-05-18, 1 EA/Case
529-05-22 Each 3M™ Carbon Monoxide Sensor 529-05-22, 1 EA/Case
11515-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ Reader Protective Eyewear 11515-00000-20 Clear Anti-Fog Lens, Clear Temple, +2.5 Diopter 20 EA/Case
40304-00000-10 Case 3M™ Centurion™ Splash Safety Goggles 454, 40304-00000-10, Clear Lens, 10 ea/Case




06-0300-55 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Helmet Front Panel 06-0300-55, Silver, 1 EA/Case
S-1338-5 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Headcover with Integrated Head Suspension, S-133S-5, White, Small/Medium, 5 EA/Case
11514-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ Reader Protective Eyewear 11514-00000-20 Clear Anti-Fog Lens, Clear Temple, +2.0 Diopter 20 EA/Case
40300-00000-10 Case 3M™ Centurion™ Impact Safety Goggles 452 40300-00000-10, Clear Lens, 10 ea/Case
M-445 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ M-Series Standard Outer Shroud M-445, 1 EA/Bag
M-936 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Comfort Face Seal M-936/37326(AAD), 5 EA/Case
SA-100-PSK Kit 3M™ Versaflo™ Painter’s Supplied Air Respirator Kit SA-100-PSK/37336(AAD), 1 EA/Case
TR-344N Kit 3M™ Versaflo™ 4-Station Battery Charger Kit TR-344N, for Versaflo™ TR-300 & Speedglas™ TR-300-SG PAPR, 1 EA/Case
TR-3600 Case 3M™ Prefilter TR-3600, for Versaflo™ TR-300 PAPR 100 EA/Case
15-0499-99X06 Case 3M™ Adflo™ Replacement Cartridges 15-0499-99X06, Organic Vapor/Acid Gas(OV/SD/CL/HC), 6 EA/Case
391-1100 Case 3M™ One Touch™ 1100 Earplugs Refill 391-1100, 2,000 Pair/Case
TR-944N Each 3M™ Versaflo™ 4-Station Power Supply Only TR-944N, for Versaflo™ TR-300+, TR-600 and TR-800 Series PAPRs, 1 EA/Case
4510-BLK-M Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4510-BLK-M, 25 EA/Case
6501 Case 3M™ Rugged Comfort Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator 6501/49487, Small, 10 EA/Case
6502QL Case 3M™ Rugged Comfort Quick Latch Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator 6502QL/49490, Medium, 10 EA/Case
6503 Case 3M™ Rugged Comfort Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator 6503/49491, Large, 10 EA/Case
6581 Case 3M™ Rugged Comfort 6581 / 55886 Head Harness Assembly, System Component
502 Case 3M™ Filter Adapter 502, 100 EA/Case
6005 Case 3M™ Formaldehyde/Organic Vapor Cartridge 6005, 60 EA/Case
6004 Case 3M™ Ammonia Methylamine Cartridge 6004, 60 EA/Case
7581 Case 3M™ Head Harness Assembly 7581, System Component 20 EA/Case
7586 Case 3M™ Cartridge Filter Holder 7586, 20 EA/Case
311-1101 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Classic™ Earplugs 311-1101, Corded, Poly Bag, 2000 Pair/Case
312-1252 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ Yellow Neon Blasts™ Earplugs 312-1252, Uncorded, Poly Bag, Regular Size, 2000 Pair/Case
311-1114 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ EXPRESS™ Pod Plugs™ Earplugs 311-1114, Corded, Blue Grips, Pillow Pack, 400 Pair/Case
340-4007 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ UltraFit™ Earplugs 340-4007, Metal Detectable, Corded, Poly Bag, 400 Pair/Case
H6F/V Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Optime™ 95 Folding Earmuffs H6F/V, Over-the-Head, 10 EA/Case
H7B Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Optime™ 101 Earmuffs H7B, Behind-the-Head, 10 EA/Case
S-655 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Hood Assembly with Inner Collar and Premium Head Suspension S-655 1 EA/Case
S-807-5 Bag 3M™ Replacement Hood with Sealed Seams and Inner Shroud S-807-5, for use with Premium Head Suspension, 5 ea/Bag
40305-00000-10 Case 3M™ Centurion™ Safety Splash Goggle 454AF, 40305-00000-10 Clear Anti-Fog Lens 10 ea/Case
40661-00000-10 Case 3M™ 334 Splash Safety Goggles Anti-Fog 40661-00000-10, Clear Anti Fog Lens, 10 EA/Case
393-2001-50 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ UltraFit™ Probed Test Plugs 393-2001-50, 50 EA/Case
8210V Case 3M™ Particulate Respirator 8210V, N95 80 EA/Case
X1P3E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X1 Earmuffs X1P3E/37275(AAD), Hard Hat Attached, 10 ea/Case
X2P3E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X2 Earmuffs X2P3E/37276(AAD), Hard Hat Attached, 10 EA/Case
FF-400-11 Case 3M™ Nose Cup Assembly FF-400-11, 5 EA/Case
FF-400-13 Case 3M™ Speaking Diaphragm Assembly FF-400-13, 5 EA/Case
S-403L-20 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Economy Hood, S-403L-20, Medium/Large, 20 EA/Case
393-2002-50 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Push-Ins™ Probed Test Earplugs 393-2002-50, 50 Pair/Case
318-1003 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Push-Ins™ Earplugs 318-1003, Corded, Poly Bag, 2000 Pair/Case
P3001 Case 3M™ Tri-Flange™ Earplugs P3001, Cloth, Corded, 400 Pair/Case
311-1081 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Classic™ Earplugs 311-1081, Corded, Econopack Dispenser Box, 1500 EA/Case
340-4014 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ UltraFit™ Earplugs 340-4014, Corded, Econopack, 2000 Pair/Case
6880 Bag 3M™ Bayonet Cap 6880/37002(AAD), 10 ea/Bag
TR-6710N-5 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ High Efficiency Filter TR-6710N-5 / 37357(AAD), for TR-600 PAPR, 5 EA/Case
6899 Case 3M™ Frame Kit 6899/37007(AAD), 5 EA/Case
40301-00000-10 Case 3M™ Centurion™ Impact Safety Goggles 452AF, 40301-00000-10, Clear Anti-Fog Lens, 10 ea/Case
256-02-00 Case 3M™ Portable Compressed Air Filter and Reg Panel 256-02-00, 50 cfm, 4 outlets, w/Carbon Monoxide Filtration and Monitor 1 EA/Case




BE-324 Each 3M™ Breathing Tube BE-324
310-1101 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Classic™ Plus Earplugs 310-1101, Uncorded, Pillow Pack, 2000 Pair/Case
311-1251 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ Yellow Neons™ Earplugs 311-1251, Corded, Poly Bag, Large Size, 2000 Pair/Case
TR-6510N Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Organic Vapor/HEPA Cartridge TR-6510N/37361(AAD), for TR-600/800 PAPR, 5 EA/Case
TR-6320N Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Acid Gas/HEPA Cartridge TR-6320N, for TR-600/800 PAPR, 5 EA/Case
6900PF Case 3M™ Powerflow™ Face-Mounted Powered Air Purifying Respirator (PAPR) 6900PF, Large, 1 EA/Case
FF-400-04 Case 3M™ Head Harness FF-400-04, 5 EA/Case
TR-613N Case 3M™ Versaflo ™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator PAPR Assembly TR-613N, Std Battery, BT-30 Breathing Tube, HD Belt, 1 EA/Case
TR-614N Case 3M™ Versaflo ™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator PAPR Assembly TR-614N, Std Battery, BT-30 Breathing Tube, EC Belt, 1 EA/Case
TR-617N Case 3M™ Versaflo ™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator PAPR Assembly TR-617N/37342(AAD), HC Batt, BT-30 B-Tube, EC Belt, 1 EA/Case
TR-627 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Easy Clean Belt TR-627/37345(AAD), for TR-600/800 PAPR
TR-632 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ High Capacity Battery TR-632/37348(AAD), for TR-600 PAPR, 1 EA/Case
TR-602N Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator Unit TR-602N, 1 EA/Case
06-0116-00QR Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Pivot Cover Plate Kit 06-0116-00QR, 1 EA/Case
SA-2000LP Case 3M™ Dual Airline Back-Mounted Adapter Kit SA-2000LP, Low Pressure 1 EA/Case
35-0099-14 Each 3M™ Adflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator Belt 35-0099-14, with Quick Connection, 1 EA/Case
4520-L Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4520-L White/Green Type 5/6, 20 ea/Case
W-2929-100 Case 3M™ Supplied Air Hose W-2929-100, 100 ft, 3/8 in ID, Industrial Interchange Fittings, High Pressure, Coiled 1 EA/Case
W-2929-25 Case 3M™ Supplied Air Hose W-2929-25, 25 ft, 3/8 in ID, Industrial Interchange Fittings, High Pressure, Coiled 1 EA/Case
311-4106 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ Earplugs 311-4106, Metal Detectable, Corded, Poly Bag, Regular Size, 2000 Pair/Case
FF-400-15 Bag 3M™ Lens Cover FF-400-15, 100 ea/Bag
11815-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ AP Protective Eyewear 11815-00000-20 Gray Hard Coat Lens, 20 EA/Case
S-805-5 Pack 3M™ Replacement Hood with Sealed Seams and Inner Collar S-805-5, for use with Premium Head Suspension, 5 ea/Pack
8200 Case 3M™ Particulate Respirator 8200/07023(AAD), N95 160 EA/Case
11380-00000-20 Case 3M™ BX™ Protective Eyewear 11380-00000-20, Clear Anti-Fog Lens, Silver/Black Frame, 20 ea/Case
11381-00000-20 Case 3M™ BX™ Protective Eyewear 11381-00000-20, Grey Anti-Fog Lens, Silver/Black Frame, 20 ea/Case
393-2009-50 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Classic™ Plus Probed Test Plugs 393-2009-50, 50 EA/Case
393-2003-50 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Classic™ Probed Test Plugs 393-2003-50, 50 EA/Case
393-2004-50 Case 3M™ E-A-RSoft™ FX™ Probed Test Plugs 393-2004-50, 50 EA/Case
W-9445-50 Each 3M™ Supplied Air Hose W-9445-50, 50 ft, 3/8 in ID, Schrader Fittings, High Pressure 1/Case
SA-2100 Kit 3M™ Combination Dual Airline Back-Mounted Adapter Kit SA-2100, High Pressure, 1 EA/Case
6886 Bag 3M™ Tinted Lens Cover 6886, Accessory 25 EA/Bag
256-02-01 Each 3M™ Portable Compressed Air Filter and Regulator Panel 256-02-01, 100 cfm, 8 outlets, with Carbon Monoxide Monitor 1 EA/Case
529-04-48 Each 3M™ Calibration Kit 529-04-48, Large, 1 EA/Case
6800PF Each 3M™ Powerflow™ Face-Mounted Powered Air Purifying Respirator (PAPR) 6800PF, Medium, 1 EA/Case
P2001 Case 3M™ No-Touch™ Push-to-Fit Earplugs P2001, Corded, 400 Pair/Case
BT-926/L-199SG Each 3M™ Versaflo™ High Temperature Breathing Tube Cover BT-926/L-199SG, 1 EA/Case
FF-400-02 Case 3M™ Button FF-400-02, 30 EA/Case
S-533L Each 3M™ Versaflo™ High Durability Hood with Integrated Head Suspension S-533L, Medium/Large, 1 EA/Case
11434-00000-20 Case 3M™ Nuvo™ Reader Protective Eyewear, 11434-00000-20 Clear Lens, Grey Frame, +1.5 Diopter 20 ea/Case
40660-00000-10 Case 3M™ Safety Splash Goggle 334, 40660-00000-10, Clear Lens, 10 eal/case
M-307 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Respiratory Hard Hat Assembly M-307, with Premium Visor and Faceseal, 1 EA/Case
6002 Case 3M™ Acid Gas Cartridge 6002, 60 EA/Case
4510CS-BLK-XXL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4510CS-BLK-XXL, 25 EA/Case
4520CS-BLK-XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4520CS-BLK-XL, 25 EA/Case
4530CS-BLK-4XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4530CS-BLK-4XL, 25 EA/Case
M-925 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Standard Visor M-925/37323(AAD), 5 EA/Case
TR-325 Each 3M™ Standard Belt TR-325, for Versaflo™ TR-300 PAPR, 1 EA/Case
27-0099-52 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Pivot Kit 27-0099-52, for 9100MP Welding Helmets, 1 EA/Case




11872-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ CCS Protective Eyewear 11872-00000-20, with Foam Gasket, CLEAR Anti-Fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
11874-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ CCS Protective Eyewear 11874-00000-20, with Foam Gasket, I/O Mir Anti-Fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
06-0300-52SW Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Helmet 06-0300-52SW, with SideWindows, 1 EA/Case
321-2100 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ EXPRESS™ Pod Plugs™ Earplugs 321-2100, Uncorded, Blue Grips, Pillow Pack, 400 Pair/Case
311-1105 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Classic™ Plus Earplugs 311-1105, Corded, Poly Bag, 2000 Pair/Case
VP340-4004 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ UltraFit™ Earplugs VP340-4004, Corded, Vending Pack, 500 Pair/Case
S-4338-5 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Hood with Integrated Head Suspension, S-433S-5, Small/Medium, 5 EA/Case
7580 Bag 3M™ Respirator Replacement Strap 7580 40 EA/Bag
S-403S-20 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Economy Hood, S-403S-20, Small/Medium, 20 EA/Case
11513-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ Reader Protective Eyewear 11513-00000-20 Clear Anti-Fog Lens, Clear Temple, +1.5 Diopter 20 EA/Case
M-301 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Respiratory Hard Hat M-301, No Visor or Faceseal, 1 EA/Case
P1400 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Pistonz™ Earplugs P1400, Uncorded, 400 Pair/Case
310-1103 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Classic™ Earplugs 310-1103, Uncorded, Small Size, Pillow Pack, 2000 Pair/Case
312-1260 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ FX™ Earplugs 312-1260, Corded, Poly Bag, 2000 Pair/Case
310-1060 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Classic™ Earplugs 310-1060, Uncorded, Pillow Pack, 360 Pair/Case
311-1127 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ EXPRESS™ Pod Plugs™ Earplugs 311-1127, Metal Detectable, Corded, Pillow Pack, 400 Pair/Case
312-1222 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ E-Z-Fit™ Earplugs 312-1222, Corded, Poly Bag, 2000 Pair/Case
S-133L-5 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Headcover with Integrated Head Suspension, S-133L-5, White, Medium/Large, 5 EA/Case
S-5338 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ High Durability Hood with Integrated Head Suspension S-533S, Small/Medium, 1 EA/Case
S-103L-20 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Economy Headcover, S-103L-20, Medium/Large, 20 EA/Case
M-150 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Replacement Head Suspension M-150/37316(AAD), for M-100 Face Shields, 1 EA/Case
318-3000 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Push-Ins™ Earplugs 318-3000, Metal Detectable, Corded, Poly Bag, 2000 Pair/Case
M-401 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Respiratory Helmet M-401, No Visor and Shroud, 1 EA/Case
M-446 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ M-Series Comfort Outer Shroud M-446, 1 EA/Case
7800S-S Each 3M™ Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator 7800S-S, Small, Silicone 1 EA/Case
7800S-L Each 3M™ Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator 7800S-L, Large, Silicone 1 EA/Case
V-350 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Air Regulating Valve V-350, 1 EA/Case
022-45-00R01 Each 3M™ Breathe Easy™ Turbo Replacement Motor Blower Assembly and Filter Carrier 022-45-00R01, 1 EA/Case
024-00-02R01 Each 3M™ Powerflow™ Replacement Motor Blower Assembly 024-00-02R01, 1 ea/Case
W-9445-100 Each 3M™ Supplied Air Hose W-9445-100, 100 ft, 3/8 in ID, Schrader Fittings, High Pressure 1/Case
15-0099-99X06 Bag 3M™ Adflo™ Prefilter 15-0099-99X06/37144(AAD), 6 EA/Case
CB-1000 Each 3M™ Comfort Belt CB-1000/37054(AAD) 1 EA/Case
SA-1000LP Kit 3M™ Dual Airline Front-Mounted Adapter Kit SA-1000LP, Low Pressure 1 EA/Case
SA-2000 Case 3M™ Dual Airline Back-Mounted Adapter Kit SA-2000 1 EA/Case
SA-2100LP Each 3M™ Combination Dual Airline Back-Mounted Adapter Kit SA-2100LP, Low Pressure, 1 EA/Case
W-3096 Each 3M™ Air Pressure Regulator W-3096, 1 EA/Case
V-150 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Vortex Cooling Tube V-150, 1 EA/Case
022-00-03R0O1 Case 3M™ Breathe Easy™ Turbo Powered Air Purifying Respirator (PAPR) Unit 022-00-03R01, 1 EA/Case
521-01-43R01 Each 3M™ Battery Charger 521-01-43R01, Standard 1 EA/Case
H-213-2 Bag 3M™ Cap Suspension H-213-2/37117(AAD) 2 EA/Case
15-0099-99X12 Bag 3M™ Adflo™ Prefilter 15-0099-99X12, 12 EA/Case
06-0200-53 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Helmet Outside Protection Plate 06-0200-53, High Temperature, 10 ea/Bag
TR-6700FC Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Filter Cover TR-6700FC/37356(AAD), for TR-67 10N Filter, 1 EA/Case
TR-6600 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Prefilter TR-6600/37354(AAD), for TR-600 PAPR, 50 EA/Case
TR-6300FC Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Filter Cover TR-6300FC/37380 (AAD), for TR-6300 Series Cartridges, 1 EA/Case
529-04-49 Carton 3M™ Calibration Kit 529-04-49, 1 EA/Case
H10A HV Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Optime™ 105 Earmuffs H10A HV, Over-the-Head, 10 EA/Case
TR-6820N Case 3M™ Versaflo™ HEPA & Nuisance OV Filter TR-6820N/37360(AAD), for TR-600 PAPR, 5 EA/Case
TR-6800FC Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Filter Cover TR-6800FC/37378(AAD), for TR-6820N Filter, 1 EA/Case




TR-6500FC Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Filter Cover TR-6500FC, for TR-6500 Series Cartridges, 1 EA/Case
X1P51E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X1 Earmuffs X1P51E, Hard Hat Attached, 10 EA/Case
S1207SGAF Case 3M™ Solus™ Protective Eyewear 1000 Series S1207SGAF Green/Black, Scotchgard™ Anti-fog lens, 20 EA/Case
4510CS-BLK-3XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4510CS-BLK-3XL, 25 EA/Case
4520CS-BLK-XXL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4520CS-BLK-XXL, 25 EA/Case
4520-4XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4520-4XL, White/Green, Type 5/6, 20 EA/Case
HY505 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Welding Hygiene Kit HY505, for Welding Earmuffs, 10 EA/Case
81108 Case 3M™ Particulate Respirator 8110S, N95 160 EA/Case
TR-341N Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Single Station Battery Charger Kit TR-341N, for Versaflo™ TR-300 PAPR, 1 EA/Case
6001 Case 3M™ Organic Vapor Cartridge 6001, 60 EA/Case
M-972 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Flame Resistant Headgear Cover M-972/37331(AAD), 1 EA/Case
393-2008-50 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ EXPRESS™ Pod Plugs™ Probed Test Plugs 393-2008-50, 50 PR/Case
393-2007-50 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Classic™ Probed Test Plugs 393-2007-50, Small Size, 50 EA/Case
HYX1 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X1 Hygiene Kit HYX1/37280(AAD), for X1 Earmuffs, 10 Kits EA/Case
HYX2 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X2 Hygiene Kit HYX2/37281(AAD), for X2 Earmuffs, 10 Kits EA/Case
X3P3E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X3 Earmuffs X3P3E/37277(AAD), Hard Hat Attached, 10 EA/Case
X4P3E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X4 Earmuffs X4P3E/37278(AAD), Hard Hat Attached, 10 EA/Case
4520-M Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4520-M, White/Green, Type 5/6, 20 EA/Case
4520-XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4520-XL White/Green Type 5/6, 20 ea/Case
TR-6590N Case 3M™ Versaflo™ TR-6590N Multi-Gas/HE Cartridge 5/CS
393-3005-2 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X4/X5 Earmuff Probed Test Cushions 393-3005-2, 2 EA/Case
TR-600-HIK Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Heavy Industry PAPR Kit TR-600-HIK, 1 EA/Case
TR-616N Case 3M™ Versaflo ™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator PAPR Assembly TR-616N, HC Battery, BT-30 Breathing Tube, HD Belt, 1 EA/Case
TR-626X Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Belt Extender TR-626X, for TR-626 High Durability Belt, 1 EA/Case
TR-630 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Standard Battery TR-630/37347(AAD), for TR-600 PAPR, 1 EA/Case
TR-644N Case 3M™ Versaflo™ 4-Station Battery Charger Kit TR-644N/37351(AAD), 1 EA/Case
393-2015-50 Case 3M™ Push-Ins™ Probed Test Plugs 393-2015-50, with Grip Rings, 50 EA/Case
X1B Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X1 Earmuffs X1B, Behind-the-Head, 10 EA/Case
X3B Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X3 Earmuffs X3B, Behind-the-Head, 10 EA/Case
W-3020-100 Bag 3M™ Supplied Air Hose W-3020-100/07035(AAD), 100 ft, 1/2 in ID, Industrial Interchange Fittings, Low Pressure 1 EA/Case
X3P5E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X3 Earmuffs X3P5E, Electrically Insulated, Hard Hat Attached, 10 ea/Case
X4A-OR Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Earmuffs X4A, Forestry Orange, 10 EA/Case
X2P5E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Hard Hat Attached Electrically Insulated Earmuffs X2P5E, 10 EA/Case
X1P5E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Hard Hat Attached Electrically Insulated Earmuffs X1P5E, 10 EA/Case
W-3020-25 Bag 3M™ Supplied Air Hose W-3020-25/07033(AAD), 25 ft, 1/2 in ID, Industrial Interchange Fittings, Low Pressure 1 EA/Case
S1107SGAF Case 3M™ Solus™ Protective Eyewear 1000 Series S1107SGAF Blue/Black, Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20EA/Case
S1107SGAF-KT Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000-Series Safety Glasses S1107SGAF-KT, Kit, Foam, Strap, BLU/BLK, Indoor/Outdoor GRY Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog
Lens, 20 EA/Case
SF602SGAF-FM Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Glasses SF602SGAF-FM Foam, Grey Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
TR-656 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Heavy Duty Holster TR-656, 1 EA/Case
8210 Case 3M™ Particulate Respirator 8210, N95 160 EA/Case
SF402AF-FM Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Protective Eyewear SF402AF-FM, Foam, Grey Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
11329-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ Protective Eyewear 11329-00000-20 Clear Anti-Fog Lens, Clear Temple 20 EA/Case
SF410AS Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Protective Eyewear SF410AS, Indoor/Outdoor Mirror Lens, 20 EA/Case
4510CS-BLK-M Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4510CS-BLK-M, 25 EA/Case
11326-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ Protective Eyewear 11326-00000-20 Clear Temples Clear Hard Coat Lens, 20 EA/Case
S1202SGAF Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000-Series Safety Glasses S1202SGAF, Green/Black, Grey Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
S1203SGAF Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000-Series Safety Glasses S1203SGAF, Green/Black, Amber Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
S1101SGAF Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000-Series Safety Glasses S1101SGAF, Black/Blue, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
GG501SGAF Case 3M™ GoggleGear™ 500 Series GG501SGAF, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-fog lens 10 EA/Case




BT-922/W-3228-10 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Breathing Tube Cover BT-922/W-3228-10/37311(AAD), 10 EA/Case 1
V-100 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Vortex Cooling Assembly V-100, 1 EA/Case 1
05-0680-00 Pair 3M™ Speedglas™ Magnifying Lens Holder 05-0680-00, for SL Series Welding Helmets, 1 EA/Case 1
GG3301-SGAF Each 3M™ GoggleGear™ Protective Goggle 3000 Series GG3301-SGAF, TPV Shroud, Clear Scotchgard™ AF/AS Lens, Cloth Strap, 10 10
EA/Case
TR-600-HKS Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Healthcare PAPR Kit TR-600-HKS, 1 ea/Case 1
W-2929SR-25 Each 3M™ Supplied Air Hose W-2929SR-25, 25 ft, 3/8 in ID, Schrader Fittings, High Pressure, Coiled 1 EA/Case 1
TR-614-HK Each 3M™ Versaflo™ PAPR Assembly TR-614-HK, 1 EA/Case 1
TR-600-HKL Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Healthcare PAPR Kit TR-600-HKL, 1 ea/Case 1
SF401AF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Protective Eyewear SF401AF, Clear Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
S1202SGAF-KT Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000-Series S1202SGAF-KT Foam Strap, Green/Black, Grey Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
06-0100-20SW Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet 9100 06-0100-20SW, with ADF 9100X, 1 EA/Case 1
11848-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ AP Protective Eyewear 11848-00000-20, Gray Anti-Fog Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
06-0000-301 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100XXi Auto Darkening Filter 06-0000-30i, Shades 5, 8-13, 1 EA/Case 1
SF302AF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Glasses SF302AF, Gray Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
40650-00000-10 Case 3M™ 332 Impact Safety Goggles 40650-00000-10, Clear Lens, 10 EA/Case 1
GG3201-AAF Each 3M™ GoggleGear™ Protective Goggle 3000 Series GG3201-AAF, PVC Shroud, Clear Acetate AF Lens, Neoprene Strap, 10 EA/Case 10
201506-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Pack 201506, Lithium-lon, C5 1
VCCS01-FM-01-PAK Case 3M™ Virtua™ Protective Eyewear CCS Series Value Pack VCCS01-FM/VCCSO01, Clear Anti-Fog Lens, 100/Case 1
Each 3M™ Faceshield Holder FGF-700, 10 ea/Case 1
HPS-R Each 3M™ PELTOR™ IHPS Attachments and Helmet Rails HPS-R, 10 ea/Case 1
201649-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Holder Assy 201649-01, REG, X3 PRO 1
804497-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Carrying-Case 804497-02, Hard, X3-21 1
HF-800-04 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Head Harness Assembly for HF-800 Series Respirators with Speaking Diaphragm, HF-800-04, 5 EA/Case 1
BO8/SP Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Head Strap B08/SP, 1 Strap 1
393-2032-50 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Probed Electronic Earplug 393-2032-50, UltraFit Sm, 50 Pair/Case 1
D3071 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Particulate Filter P95 D3071, 100 EA/Case 1
46-0400-56 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Hinge Mechanism, 46-0400-56 1
MT73H7A4610NA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ LiteCom Plus Headset MT73H7A4610NA, Headband, 5 ea/Case 1
MT20H682BB-47 GN B 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ V Headset MT20H682BB-47 GN, Neckband, Single Lead, Standard Dynamic Mic, NATO Wiring, Green, 10 1
ea/Case
MT20H682FB-09 SV Each 3M™ PELTOR™ SwatTac V Hearing Defender Headset MT20H682FB-09 SV, Foldable, Black, 10 ea/Case 1
MT20H682BB-09 SV Each 3M™ PELTOR™ SwatTac V Hearing Defender Headset MT20H682BB-09 SV, Neckband, Black, 10 ea/Case 1
MT20H682FB-47 SV Each 3M™ PELTOR™ SwatTac V Headset MT20H682FB-47 SV, Foldable, Single Lead, Standard Dynamic Mic, NATO Wiring, Black, 10 1
ea/Case
MT20H682FB-09 GN Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ V Hearing Defender Headset MT20H682FB-09 GN, Foldable, Green, 10 ea/Case 1
TW-ZAP/2 Pair 3M™ PELTOR™ Team Wendy Replacement Helmet™ Pad TW-ZAP/2, 10 Pair/Case 1
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ MICROPHONE COMPLETE WITH MOLEX, 680 PF, MT205-1/SP 1
46-0700-51 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Inner Grinding Visor 46-0700-51, Anti-Fog and Hardcoated 1
46-0099-35 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Heavy-Duty Welding Helmet G5-01, Rigid Neck Cover, Fabric Head Cover, No ADF, 46-0099-35, 1 EA/Case 1
46-5702-301 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Heavy-Duty Welding Helmet G5-01 w 3M™ V-100 Vortex™ Cooling Valve Assembly, ADF G5-01, 46-5702-30i, 1 1
EA/Case
604 Case 3M™ Exhalation Valve Filter 604, 30 ea/Case 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ Wireframe SCBA with HUD Only, Config 1
46-5702-30IVC e 3M™ Speedglas™ Heavy-Duty Welding Helmet G5-01 w 3M™ V-100 Vortex™ Cooling Valve Assembly, ADF VC, 46-5702-30iVC, 1 1
EA/Case
46-0400-51 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Head Suspension Assembly, 46-0400-51, 1 EA/Case 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75 SCBA with PASS or SEMS I, Config 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75 SCBA with HUD Only, Config 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ Wireframe SCBA with PASS or SEMS II, Config, 2 ea 2
S2007SGAF-BGR-F Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series S2007SGAF-BGR-F, Gray/Blue-Green, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, 10 Gray AF-AS lens, Fm Gskt, 20 0.05
ea/Case
PIC-100BA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Replacement Battery PIC-100BA, 20 ea/Case 1
PIC-100 NA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Professional In Ear Communication Headset PIC-100 NA, 20 ea/Case 1
PIC-100CL Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Replacement Clip PIC-100CL, 20 ea/Case 1




44-0320-00 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5 Series Welding Filter Battery CR2450, 44-0320-00, 1 EA/Case 1
FF-803 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator FF-803, Large, 4 EA/Case 1

102 Case 3M™ Universal Spectacle Kit 102, 1 ea/Case 1
PIC-100HD Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Replacement Headset PIC-100HD, 20 ea/Case 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75 SCBA with PASS or SEMS II, Config, 2 ea 2

Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ Wireframe SCBA with HUD Only, Config, 2 ea 2

46-0099-33 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Inner Shield with Airduct, Airflow Controls, and Visor Frame, 46-0099-33, 1 EA/Case 1
FF-802 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator FF-802, Medium, 4 EA/Case 1

Each 3M™ Secure Click™ Inhalation Valve Assembly FF-800-03, 10 ea/Case 10

Each 3M™ Secure Click™ Quantitative Fit Test Adapter Kit FF-800-06, 1 ea/Case 1

Each 3M™ Secure Click™ Lens Frame Assembly FF-800-02, 5 ea/Case 5

FLX2-210 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-210, 10m Straight Open End, 60 ea/Case 1
46-0200-54 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Sweatband, 46-0200-54 1
FL6BR-01 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Patch Cable, FL6BR-01, 1 EA/CS 1
MT74/1 Pack 3M™ Peltor™ Dynamic Boom Microphone, Waterproof Classified to IP68, MT74/1, CH-3, 1/Pack 1
FLAO7 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ LiteCom Service Tool USB Cable FLA07, 20 ea/Case 1
08-0500-57 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-02 Magnification Plate 08-0500-57, 2.0X 1
08-0500-56 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-02 Magnification Plate 08-0500-56, 1.5X 1
08-0700-63 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-02 Welding Helmet Front Cover 08-0700-63, 1 ea 1
Each 3M™ Secure Click™ Lens Replacement FF-800-01, 5 ea/Case 5!

PIC-100CS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Charging Station PIC-100CS, 1 ea/Case 1
4540+CS-BLK-L Case 3M™ Protective Coverall 4540+CS White & Blue Type 5/6 Size L, 25 EA/Case 1
TR-381 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ PAPR Cover TR-381, for TR-300+ PAPR, 10 ea/Case 1
SF401AF-FM Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Glasses SF401AF-FM, Foam, Clear Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
SF410AS-FM Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Protective Eyewear SF410AS-FM, Indoor/Outdoor Mirror Lens, Foam, 20 EA/Case 1
SF402AF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Protective Eyewear SF402AF, Gray Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
6885 Bag 3M™ Faceshield Cover 6885/07142(AAD), 100 ea/Bag 1
H-111-100 Bag 3M™ Faceshield Cover H-111-100/07043(AAD), 100 ea/Bag 1
TR-681 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ PAPR Cover TR-681, for TR-600/800 PAPR, 10 ea/Case 1
GG6001SGAF-GRN Case 3M™ GoggleGear™ 6000 Series, GG6001SGAF-GRN, Green Shroud, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Clear AF-AS lens, 10ealcs 1
S1402SGAF Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000-Series Safety Glasses S1402SGAF, Pink/Black, Gray Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
S1401SGAF Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000-Series Safety Glasses S1401SGAF, Pink/Black, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
SF201SGAF-BLU Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 200 Series SF201SGAF-BLU, Blue Temples, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Lens, 20 ea/Case 1
SF402XSGAF-BLU Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 400 Series Safety Glasses SF402XSGAF-BLU, Blue/Gray, Gray Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog/Anti-Scratch Lens, 20 ea/Case 1
SF3730AS-BLK Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 3700 Series SF3730AS-BLK, Black Temples, IR 3.0 Gray OTG Anti-Scratch Lens, 10 ea/Case 1
X5002X-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5002X-ANSI, Yellow, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS 1
X5004X-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5004X-ANSI, Green, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS 1
X5005X-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5005X-ANSI, Red, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS 1
X5001V-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5001V-ANSI, White, vented, 10 EA/Case 1
X5005V-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5005V-ANSI, Red, vented, 10 EA/Case 1
GG6001NSGAF-BLU Case 3M™ GoggleGear™ 6000 Series, GG6001NSGAF-BLU, Blue Shr?gg,a;\izoprene Strap, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Clear AF-AS lens, 1
X5007X-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5007X-ANSI, Orange, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS 1
X5012X-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5012X-ANSI, Black, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS 1
X5004VX-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5004VX-ANSI, Green, vented, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS 1
X5004V-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5004V-ANSI, Green, vented, 10 EA/Case 1
4545-3XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4545-3XL, 20 EA/Case 1
S2030AS-BLK Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series, S2030AS-BLK, Black/Green Temples, IR 3.0 Gray Anti-Scratch lens, 20ealcs 1
SCCS07SGAF-GRN Case 3M™ Solus™ CCS Series, SCCS07SGAF-GRN, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, I/O Gray AF-AS lens, 20ea/cs 1
SCCS02SGAF-GRN-F Case 3M™ Solus™ CCS Series, SCCS02SGAF-GRN-F, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Gray AF-AS Lens, Foam Gasket, 20ea/cs 1




X5001X-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5001X-ANSI, White, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS 1
X5001VX-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5001VX-ANSI, White, vented, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS 1
X5005VX-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5005VX-ANSI, Red, vented, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS 1
X5007VX-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5007VX-ANSI, Orange, vented, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS 1
X5012VX-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5012VX-ANSI, Black, vented, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS 1
X5002-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5002-ANSI, Yellow, 10 EA/Case 1
X5004-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5004-ANSI, Green, 10 EA/Case 1
X5002V-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5002V-ANSI, Yellow, vented, 10 EA/Case 1
X5007V-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5007V-ANSI, Orange, vented, 10 EA/Case 1
X5014V-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5014V-ANSI, HVGreen, vented, 10 EA/Case 1
SF302SGAF-LBL Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 300 Series, SF302SGAF-LBL, Ice Blue Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Coating, Gray AF-AS Lens, 20 ealcs 1
S2007SGAF-BGR Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series, S2007SGAF-BGR, Gray/Blue-Green Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, I/O Gray AF-AS lens, 20ea/cs 1
S2017AS-BLK Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series, S2017AS-BLK, Black/Green Temples, IR 1.7 Gray Anti-Scratch lens, 20ealcs 1
SF3703SGAF-GRN Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 3700 Series, SF3703SGAF-GRN, Green Temple, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Amber OTG AF-AS lens, 10 per case 1
S2002SGAF-BGR Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series, S2002SGAF-BGR, Gray/Blue-Green Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Gray AF-AS lens, 20eal/cs 1
Each 3M™ Aura™ Particulate Respirator 9210+, N95, 240 ea/Case 240
MT20H682BB-09N SVS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ SwatTac VI NIB Hearing Defender Headset MT20H682BB-09N SVS, Black, Backband, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case 1
MT20H682FB-09N SVS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ SwatTac VI NIB Hearing Defender Headset MT20H682FB-09N SVS, Black, Headband & ARC, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case 1
TR-657 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Easy Clean Holster TR-657, 1 EA/Case 1
TR-659 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Battery Adapter TR-659, 1 EA/Case 1
W-1596 Each 3M™ Pressure Relief Valve W-1596 1 EA/Case 1
11326-00000-100 Case 3M™ Virtua™ Protective Eyewear 11326-00000-100 Clear Temples Clear Hard Coat Lens, 100 EA/Case 1
11328-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ Protective Eyewear 11328-00000-20 I/0 Hard Coat Lens, Clear Temple 20 EA/Case 1
SF406SGAF-BLA Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Glasses SF406SGAF-BLA, Black/Brown, Orange Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
BT-927N Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Breathing Tube Radiant Heat Cover BT-927N, 1 EA/Case 1
M-961N Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Over-visor Frame M-961N, 1 EA/Case 1
M-967N Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Gold Coated Tinted Over-Visor with UV/IR Protection M-967N, 1 EA/Case 1
M-973N Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Radiant Heat Cover M-973, for M-307, 1 EA/Case 1
M-975N Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Radiant Heat Cover M-975N, for M-407, 1 EA/Case 1
TR-301N+ Each 3M™ Replacement Blower TR-301N+, for Versaflo™ TR-300N+ 1 EA/Case 1
SF401SGAF-BLU Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Glasses SF401SGAF-BLU, Blue/Gray, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
TR-838 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Battery Attachment Tool TR-838/94244(AAD), for TR-800 PAPR and TR-830 Battery, 1 EA 1
TR-814N Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator Easy Clean Assembly TR-814N/94247(AAD), 1 EA/Case 1
TR-830 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Battery TR-830/94243(AAD), Intrinsically Safe, for TR-800 PAPR 1 EA/Case 1
TR-800-ECK Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator Easy Clean Kit TR-800-ECK, 1 EA/Case 1
BT-63 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Length Adjusting Tight Fitting Breathing Tube BT-63 1
TR-802N Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator Unit TR-802N/94242(AAD), Intrinsically Safe 1 EA/Case 1
TR-800-PSK Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator Painters Kit TR-800-PSK/94248(AAD), 1 EA/Case 1
TR-851 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Filter Latch Assembly TR-851/94245(AAD), for TR-800 PAPR 1EA 1
SF607SGAF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ SF607SGAF, Grey Indoor/Outdoor Scotchgard™ Anti-fog lens, 20 ea/case 1
7502 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator 7502/37082(AAD) Medium 10 EA/Case 1
FF-402 Case 3M™ Ultimate FX Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator FF-402, Medium, 4 ea/Case 1
312-1201 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Classic™ Earplugs 312-1201, Uncorded, Poly Bag, 2000 Pair/Case 1
311-1250 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ Yellow Neons™ Earplugs 311-1250, Corded, Poly Bag, Regular Size, 2000 Pair/Case 1
311-1254 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ SuperFit™ Earplugs 311-1254, Corded, Poly Bag, Regular Size, 2000 Pair/Case 1
321-2200 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ EXPRESS™ Pod Plugs™ Earplugs 321-2200, Uncorded, Assorted Color Grips, Pillow Pack, 400 Pair/Case 1
TR-6530N Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Organic Vapor/Acid Gas/HEPA Cartridge TR-6530N, for TR-600/800 PAPR, 5 EA/Case 1
D80929 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Mercury Vapor & Multi-Gas/Vapor Cartridge/Filter D80929, P100, 60 Each/Case 2
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Cup Right LiteCom Pro Il GY 79712M 652-GY/SP, Bright Yellow including MT205-1 M60 and DE0113, Spare Part 1




Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Full Brim Helmet Attached Earmuffs X1P51E, Electrically Insulated, 10/Case 10
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Helmet Attached Earmuffs X4P5E-OR, Electrically Insulated, 10/Case 10
46-1101-00 Case 3M™ Speedglas™ Heavy-Duty Welding Helmet G5-01 with 3M™ Adflo™ PAPR Assembly 46-11-1-00, No ADF, 1 ea/Case 1
S2003SGAF-BGR-F @ 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series S2003SGAF-BGR-F, Gray/Blue-Green, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Amber AF-AS lens, Fm Gskt, 20 0.05
ea/Case
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75 SCBA with PASS or SEMS I, Hard Case, Config 1
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Helmet Attached Earmuffs X1P5E-OR, Electrically Insulated, 10/Case 10
Kit 3M™ Versaflo™ Supplied Air Cooling Valve Kit V-100PHK, Paint Hood Kit, 1 EA/Case 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module Housing Assembly 78-8151-4139-1 1
Pair 3M™ E-A-R™ UltraFit™ Earplugs 340-3002, Corded, with Carry Case, 50 Pair/Box, 5 Boxes/Case, 250 Pair/Case 250
Each 3M™ Scott™ Harness 78-8151-6630-7, Padded, Spring Clip, UEBSS 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Harness 78-8151-6635-6, Non-Padded, Parachute, UEBSS 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Harness 78-8151-6629-9, Padded, Parachute 1
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ Adapter G3 FL61007-WS7, Ground Mechanic, Yellow, Battery , 10 ea/Case 1
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ ALERT™ X MRX21A4WS6-NA Headset, Bright Yellow, Headband, Bluetooth with App Support, 10 EA/Case 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 201160-72, X3, Pak-Tracker, No Motion Sensor 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 201160-73, X3, Alarm Upgraded, No Motion Sensor 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Harness and Strap Assembly 201849-02, Non-Padded, Alligator, XD 1
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ PIC-100 System Control Unit PIC-100SCU NA, SCU Only 20
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ PIC-100 System Control Unit PIC-100SCU EU, SCU Only, 20 EA/Case 1
Kit 3M™ Versaflo™ Supplied Air Cooling Valve Kit V-100PSK, Paint Spray Kit, 1 EA/Case 1
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ ALERT™ X MRX21P3E4WS6-NA Headset, Helmet Attached, Bright Yellow, Headband, Bluetooth with App 1
Support, 10 EA/Case
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Rechargeable LI-ION Battery Pack ACK081B/1, 3,7 Volt, 2150mAh, 8Wh, 48 EA/Case 1
Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Supplied Air Cooling Valve Assembly V-100SR, with Schrader Fitting, 1 EA/Case 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 201160-65, X3, Alarm Upgrade, 60 Seconds 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 201160-76, X3 Pro, Pak-Tracker, Alarm Upgraded, No Motion Sensor 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Harness 78-8151-6632-3, Non-Padded, Spring Clip 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer Body 78-8151-3594-8 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ C5 Regulator Assembly 201650-08, Long Hose, XD 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Pad and Belt Assembly 201848-11, Padded, Parachute, XD 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 201160-23, X3 Pro, Alarm Upgrade 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Harness and Strap Assembly 201849-11, Padded, Parachute, XD 1
201160-21 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 201160-21, X3, PASS, Alarm Upgrade , 1 ea/Case 1
Kit 3M™ Versaflo™ Supplied Air Cooling Valve Kit V-100HIK, Heavy Industry Kit, 1 EA/Case 1
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Over-the-Head Earmuffs X4A-OR, 10/Case 10
Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer Cover 78-8151-3825-6 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Retainer Seat 78-8151-4861-0, Adjustable 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist to Shoulder Strap 78-8151-3121-0 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Reducer 201844-06, CGA, 5500, TF 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Pad and Belt Assembly 201848-01, Padded, Alligator, XD 1
TAC100-NS-8 Each Peltor™ Sport Tactical 100 Electronic Hearing Protector TAC100-NS-8, 8/case 8
Each 3M™ Scott™ Backframe Assembly 201847-01, Plastic Latch 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Console Assembly 78-8151-4133-4, 4500, Pass 1
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Full Brim Helmet Attached Earmuffs X4P51E, Electrically Insulated, 10/Case 300
Bag 3M™ SecureFit™ H-Series Hard Hat Scotchlite™ Reflective Striping Kit H-SR-S, 20 each set 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module Assembly 201846-01, 1 ea/Case 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Console Assembly 78-8151-4136-7, 4500, Telemetry 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece Gen2, Radio Direct Interface, Config 1
AB6130-0111T Each 3M™ Scott™ Cover AB6130-0111T, Light/Air Mast Vinyl 1
8002586 Each 8002586 C,CVR, REG CTRL PANEL 1




AB287545 Each AB287545 A,COVER,1 GANG WP OUTLET BOX
7000683 Each 3M™ Scott™ Tempest Demand Valve 7000683, Hight Act 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Harness 78-8151-6633-1, Non-Padded, Parachute
Each 3M™ Scott™ Console Assembly 78-8151-4134-2, 5500, Pass
Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Manifold Assembly 201699-03, UEBSS, XD
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 201160-71, X3, No Motion Sensor
Each 3M™ Scott™ Service Assembly 70-0020-1117-2, Pass, 4500
Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 805767-07, UEBSS, XD
31000928 Each 3M™ Scott™ PAK-Tracker Battery Cover 31000928
31000937 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Cap O-Ring 31000937
31001130 Each 31001130 A,BATTERY LATCH, DTC PAK-TRK
8003400 Each 3M™ Scott™ K-Series Mount Plate 8003400
AB110-2636 Each AB110-2636 A,FITTING,1/8 NPT X 1/4 TUBE
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 201160-21, X3, Alarm Upgrade
Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Single Station Battery Charger Kit TR-642A, for Versaflo™ TR-600 & TR-800, 1 EA/Case
Each 3M™ Scott™ Service Assembly 70-0020-1118-0, Pass, 5500
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 201160-22, X3, Pak-Tracker, Alarm Upgrade
Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Harness and Strap Assembly 201849-01, Padded, Alligator, XD
Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Pad and Belt Assembly 201848-12, Non-Parachute, XD
D8005 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Formaldehyde/Organic Vapor Cartridge D8005, 60 ea/Case
D8004 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Ammonia/Methylamine Cartridge D8004, 60 ea/Case
D8009 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Mercury Vapor & Multi-Gas/Vapor Cartridge D8009, 60 Each/Case
D8002 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Acid Gas Cartridge D8002, 60 ea/Case
AB310567 Each AB310567 A,U-BOLT,7/16-14 X 1ASME RECEIVE
8002669 Each 8002669 A,REG, MINIATURE 0-20PSIG
8002633 Each 8002633 A XDUCER, PRES, 7.5KPSI
AB16-0203 Each 3M™ Scott™ DIN Seal-Off Assembly AB16-0203
8002718 Each 8002718 A,ADPT P-LOK 1/8 TUBE 10-32
8003668 Each 8003668 B,SCW,MCH,TRUSS HD 4-40X1/2SS
8003667 Each 8003667 B,HX HD CAP SCW 3/8-24X1.250
AB281510 Each AB281510 A, TEE,1/4NPT BRANCH STL
8002548 Each 8002548 B,RTNR, SEAL, REG
8002497 Each 8002497 C,SEAL SHAFT, CTRL VLV
8002549 Each 8002549 B,SPG, REG
AB110-2325 Each 3M™ Scott™ Guide Bushing AB110-2325, 2.5" Section
AB110-2303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Guide Bushing AB110-2303, 2" Section
8002524 Each 8002524 A,CAP, PARKER, 4-FNTX-S
AB110-2313 Each 3M™ Scott™ Guide Bushing AB110-2313, 1.5" Section
8002535 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve-Purge Seat Assembly 8002535
AB110-2297 Each 3M™ Scott™ Guide Bushing AB110-2297, 2.25" Section
Each 3M™ Scott™ Antenna 78-8151-4412-2, Lora, External, 915MHZ
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ Wireframe SCBA with HUD Only, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ Wireframe SCBA with PASS or SEMS II, Config
Each 3M™ Fit Test Solution FT-12, Sweet, 6 ea/Case
8002435 Each 8002435 C,BODY, VLV, FILL PRTY
8002493 Each 8002493 A VLV, CTRL
8002491 Each 8002491 B,SPG, CTRL VLV
8002486 Each 8002486 A,CAP, CTRL VLV
AB6130-7102C Each 3M™ Scott™ Intake Master LIB-I Collar AB6130-7102C, 2nd S




8002488 Each 8002488 A,SHAFT, CTRL VLV
AB110-1695 Each AB110-1695 - #6-32 X 1/4 FLAT HEAD PHIL, SS
076-0058 Each 3M™ Scott™ Threaded Standoff 076-0058, #6-32 X 2.25"
8004940 Each 8004940 A,RLF VLV7500PSI ASME 1/4-18 NPT
8006952 Each 8006952 B,NEEDLE, CONTROL VALVE
8002441 Each 3M™ Scott™ Back-Up Ring Seal 8002441
8006944 Each 8006944 A,RETAINER,-010 PACKING, PEEK
AB6130-7000-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Dual Mast Without Lights Assembly AB6130-7000-1
AB6111-1009 Each 3M™ Scott™ Modified 3Way Trunnion Valve AB6111-1009
AB6111-1010 Each AB6111-1010,COLLAR,HOKE TRUNION VLV SS
AB110-2319 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cup Seal AB110-2319, 1.25" Section
AB110-0750 Each 3M™ Scott™ Wheel & Tire Assembly 16" AB110-0750
AB110-1055 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lombard Engine Control AB110-1055, BX, Rect
AB16-0454 Each 3M™ Scott™ Panel Assembly AB16-0454, 6KPSI Reel,LIB Il
AB110-2605 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge Dampener AB110-2605, 1/8 NPT
AB288031 Each AB288031 -, MOUNT,1.5DIA X 1H 5/16-24 THRD
AB281508 Each AB281508 A, TEE,1/4NPT STREET STL
AB110-2539 Each 3M™ Scott™ SBAS Controller AB110-2539, /0 Board, With Door INT
AB110-2177 Each AB110-2177 E,RA SCUBA SUPPORT
AB281512 Each AB281512 A,TEE,STREET 1/8NPT STL
AB285309 Each AB285309 A, TEE,4AMSX1/4NPTF BRANCH STL
8003992 Each 8003992 A, HEX HD CAP SCW 1/4-20X12
8003720 Each 8003720 A,STUD, 1/4-20X2.5 SS
8003684 Each 8003684 A,SCW 3/8 X .625 SCKT HD
8003722 Each 8003722 A,SCW,SET,3/8-24X1.50 STL
8003721 Each 8003721 A,STANDOFF, 6-32X1.0LX1/4 HEX
AB282003 Each AB282003 A,CROSS, 1/4FNPT STL
8003672 Each 8003672 A, SKT HD CAP SCW 3/8-16X1
8003674 Each 8003674 B,SCW,3/8 X .625 SCKT HD
8003673 Each 8003673 B,HEX HD CAP SCW 1/4-20X6.5
8006994 Each 8006994 A,1/8X10-32UNF MALE PUSH CON
AB110-0582 Each AB110-0582 A, TERMINAL SPLITTER, DBL MALE
AB110-0723 Each 3M™ Scott™ Contactor AB110-0723, 10HP, 208/240V/3PH
AB110-2055 Each AB110-2055 A,HEX BOLT,1/4-20 SEMS W/LW&FW
AB299507 Each REEL,CORD 30FT 16/3 120V AC
AB16-0871 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lib LE5-X4 Retro-Fit Kit AB16-0871
AB290394 Each 3M™ Scott™ Scuba X RVLVR with Support Rack AB290394
8002881 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Reducing Assembly 8002881
AB285301 Each AB285301 A, TEE,4MS 1/4NPTM BRANCH STL
AB283109 Each AB283109 B,NIPPLE,HEX 1/4 NPT S
AB284445 Each 3M™ Scott™ 25 ft Assembly AB284445, 6KPSI 3/16 W/4JIC
AB110-2311 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cup Seal AB110-2311, 1.75" Section
8004544 Each 8004544 C,SOLENOID ASSY 12V 2-WAY NC MIN
AB110-1118 Each 3M™ Scott™ Controller AB110-1118, 60 HP, 60 Hz, 230 V, 3 PH
8004836 Each 8004836 B,CONTR ETHERNET T1H-DM1E
AB110-1120 Each 3M™ Scott™ Relay AB110-1120, 60HP, 230V, 3PH Therm Overload
8004834 Each 8004834 A,ISO DIS OUTPUTS, T1H-08TDS
AB110-1134 Each 3M™ Scott™ Solenoid/Connector Assembly AB110-1134, Clutch
8004948 Each 8004948 A ,RIVET,PUSH-IN, NYLON,.19" DIA




8004831 Each 8004831 B,PWR SUPPLY,12-24VDC, T1K-01DC 1
8006933 Each 8006933 A,RETAINER,-006 PACKING, PEEK 1
8005055 Each 8005055 A,VALVE,NEEDLE,PANEL MOUNT 1
8005093 Each 8005093 B,PLUG, SEALED, 10-32 THREAD 1
8004962 Each 8004962,ENCLOSURE,CO/DP SENSOR CONTROL 1
8006026 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder 8006026, 207 Bar, 02 1
8002445 Each 8002445 A,COLLAR, SPG, OUTER 1
8002444 Each 8002444 A,SPG, OUTER, REG 1
AB110-0628 Each 3M™ Scott™ U-Bolt AB110-0628, ASME Cylinders, Trailer 1
AB6130-7101C Each 3M™ Scott™ Collar AB6130-7101C, Intake Mast, LIB-I, Bottom 1
FL5602-50 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ External PTT for WS™ LiteCom Pro Il IS Headset FL5602-50, 10 ea/Case 10
31001028 Each 3M™ Scott™ Power Cord 31001028, International, Italy 1
31001029 Each 3M™ Scott™ Power Cord 31001029, International, Australia / New Zealand 1
31001024 Each 3M™ Scott™ Power Cord 31001024, International, UK 1
31001027 Each 3M™ Scott™ Power Cord 31001027, International, Switzerland 1
31001026 Each 3M™ Scott™ Power Cord 31001026, International, Denmark 1
31001025 Each 3M™ Scott™ Power Cord 31001025, International, Europe 1
8002734 Each 8002734 B,GAUGE, 0-15 PSI 1
AB110-1849 Each AB110-1849 A,SPRING-.475 O.D X 1.00 LONG 1
AB110-1848 Each AB110-1848 A,SPRING-.845 O.D X 1.00 LONG 1
ABH070336 Each 3M™ Scott™ Swivel Hose Assembly ABH070336, 3 ft, 4AN, Female, 6000 Psi 1
ABF04017 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air Filter ABF04017, LMF-V17 1
31002500-01 Each 31002500-01 B,PUSH BUTTON, EPIC 3, BLACK 1
8003258 Each 3M™ Scott™ Button 8003258, Red 1
AB5033-1125-41 Each 3M™ Scott™ Interlock Valve Lever Assembly AB5033-1125-41 1
8002814 Each 3M™ Scott™ Parts Kit 8002814, SRS 635 Regulated, Assembly 1
AB110-1716 Each AB110-1716 D,TENSIONER MOUNT IDLER TRAILER 1
8002667 Each 8002667 A,FILTER, 5 MICRON 1
ABE0612042 Each 3M™ Scott™ Oil Filter Element ABE0612042, LDW1204FOCS 1
ABA02350P Each 3M™ Scott™ Assembly ABA02350P, 250/300 DIN X 1/4NPTM CH 1
AB294283 Each AB294283 A,BOOT,WEATHERPROOF F/C26145 1
8002618 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Control Spool Valve 8002618 1
ABA02350 Each 3M™ Scott™ 250/300 Bar DIN Fill Adapter Assembly ABA02350 1
AB16-0682 Each 3M™ Scott™ Auto Cascade Assembly AB16-0682 1
AB286445 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lock Mechanism AB286445 1
AB16-0624 Each 3M™ Scott™ Scuba Kit AB16-0624, Threaded-Rev/Air 1
AB286435MT Each 3M™ Scott™ Mount AB286435MT, 5/16 Ball Stud F/Gas Spring 1
AB110-1702 Each AB110-1702 A,MUFFLER, 210 CFM EXHAUST 1
AB110-2306 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cup Seal AB110-2306, 2" Section 1
AB110-2301 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cup Seal AB110-2301, 2.25" Section 1
AB110-2275 Each AB110-2275 B,SEQ. VLVE, MED. SPRNG 1
8004835 Each 8004835 B,SWITCH ETHERNET SE-SW5U 1
AB110-1362 Each 3M™ Scott™ Stud Self Locking Thread AB110-1362, 7/16-14 1
AB110-1713 Each AB110-1713 A,FILTER-1/8NPT INLINE,40 MICRON 1
8003660 Each 8003660 A,SCW,PN HD, #6-32X5/16 1
AB281505 Each AB281505 B,TEE,1/8NPTF BRS PIPE 1
8003659 Each 8003659 A,SCW, 8-32 THRD 3/8"L 1
8003666 Each 8003666 A, STUD FULLY THRD 1/2-13X1.5L 1
8002813 Each 8002813 AKNOB, CONTROL VALVE 1




8002757 Each 3M™ Scott™ RSTR 047 7KPSI 7/16-20 SAE 8002757
8002753 Each 8002753 B,ADPT PIPE M 4-1/8 F50F-S
8002740 Each 8002740 A NIPPLE,PIPE,HEX.3/8 STL
8002678 Each 8002678 A, TEE, 1/8X1/8 PRESTOLOK
8002652 Each 8002652 A, HSNG, VLV, FLOW CTRL
8002492 Each 8002492 B,CAP, KNOB, CTRL VLV
8002480 Each 8002480 B,COLLAR, SPG, OUTER, REG
8002479 Each 8002479 B,COLLAR, SPG, LOWER, REG
8002482 Each 8002482 B,SPG, OUTER, REG
8002481 Each 8002481 A,SPG, INNER, REG
ABV021001 Each ABV021001 C,VLV,DRAIN 7.5KPSI 1/4NPT STL
AB280217 Each AB280217 A,VLV,30PSI RELIEF 1/8NPT SOFT
AB16-0625 Each 3M™ Scott™ Scuba Kit AB16-0625, DIN-Rev/Air
AB16-0560 Each AB16-0560 C,RA LOCK SHAFT WELDMENT
AB16-0580 Each AB16-0580 C,DOT CYL VLV&CAP 6000PSI 10YR
ABH13004 Each 3M™ Scott™ Heater ABH13004,Walterjacket 2004 Lomb
ABE0612041 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air Filter Element ABE0612041, LDW1204 FOC
AB6130-1132 Each 3M™ Scott™ Electric Motor Double Shaft AB6130-1132
AB6130-9220 Each 3M™ Scott™ Screen AB6130-9220, LIB-I Left Side Comp FA
ABE02320 Each 3M™ Scott™ Engine ABE02320, Diesel, 44.9, Lombardini
ABC432230 Each 3M™ Scott™ Charger ABC432230, 3 AMP, 230 V AC X 12V DC, Auto
AB110-2024 Each AB110-2024 A,RA LOWER SPINDLE
AB16-0198 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fill Adapter Base AB16-0198
AB311128 Each 3M™ Scott™ Clutch Oil AB311128, AIR Tool Oil
AB16-0199 Each 3M™ Scott™ Scuba Fill Adapter AB16-0199
AB110-0440 Each 3M™ Scott™ TRUNNION Valve Spacer AB110-0440
AB110-2203 Each AB110-2203 A,RUN TEE,1/8NPT X 1/4T PUSH-IN
AB281032 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lubricator AB281032, 1/8 NPT 20 CFM, Mini
8002802 Each 3M™ Scott™ Adjustable Valve Relief 8002802, 6500 psi
AB300205 Each AB300205 D,ASME RECEIVER
AB110-1099 Each 3M™ Scott™ Electric MTR AB110-1099, 60HP 3 Phase
8004832 Each 8004832 A,I/O,INPUT,8-PT TERM,T1K-08ND3
8004822 Each 8004822 C, T BRANCH, CLIPPARD
AB280937M Each AB280937M -, BRACKET,MOUNT FOR 280937 REGUL
AB110-2384 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fill Pressure Regulator Repair Tool AB110-2384
AB280939 Each AB280939 C,REGULATOR, 6KPSIX6KPSI ADJ AIR
AB110-1069 Each AB110-1069 A,1/8NPT-165LB-SAFETY VALVE
AB110-1692 Each 3M™ Scott™ Beaded Chain AB110-1692, 12 in
AB16-0873 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fill Adapter AB16-0873, Threaded X Female DIN
AB23496 Each 3M™ Scott™ Banjo Cap AB23496
AB285574 Each AB285574 - MAST,15FT AIR LIFTLIGHT TOWER
8006997 Each 8006997 A VALVE,SOLENOID,12VDC
AB110-2316 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cup Seal AB110-2316, 1.5" Section
AB110-2509 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gasket AB110-2509, 10mm F/2004 ENG, Copper
AB110-2505 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fuel Hose AB110-2505, 270mm F/2004, Engine
AB285709 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hour Meter AB285709, Mini, 4-40 V DC
8006991 Each 8006991,PLUG,SNUBBER,SOL VALVE
AB110-1014 Each 3M™ Scott™ Purification Base AB110-1014
AB280937 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator AB280937, 6000 Psi In, 5000 Psi Out




AB6130-1300 Each 3M™ Scott™ Purifier AB6130-1300, 65AL 4500 psi, IR Military Al 1
AB110-1346 Each 3M™ Scott™ Idler Roller AB110-1346, Idler Arm Trailer 1
AB110-0819 Each AB110-0819 C,LED FLOODLIGHT 45 WATT 1
AB282423 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ferrule AB282423, 2MS, Steel, Ferulok Tubing 1
AB282418 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ferrule Tube Fitting AB282418, 1/4 SS CPI 1
AB283110 Each AB283110 ANIPPLE,HEX 1/8NPT STL HP 1
AB283111 Each AB283111 ANIPPLE,1/4 X 1/8 HEX STL 1
ABM097000 Each ABMO097000 C,TAB,INTAKE TO AIR MAST MOUNTIN 1
ABH070700 Each 3M™ Scott™ Endhose Assembly ABH070700, 50 ft, 4JIC, Female, 6000 Psi 1
ABHO071001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Swivel Hose Assembly ABH071001, 18 in, 4AN, Female, 6000 Psi 1
200237-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pouch 200237-03, EBSS, Flap, LH, No Loop 1
AB110-1699 Each AB110-1699 A,GAUGE-1.5"-DUAL READING PRESSU 1
201810-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Facepiece Pouch 201810-01 1
AB287121 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fuel Direct Read Topmount Gauge AB287121 1
AB230612 Each AB230612 -,SPRING,SOV KNOB 1102 ASSY 1
AB110-2498 Each AB110-2498 B,REG. SPRING 1/2 GREEN 6500 PSI 1
8006941 Each 8006941 B,SPRING, DIE, 1.062 X 1.500 1
201346-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Inner Filter 201346-01 1
Each 78-8151-2617-8, HUD-TRANSDUCER CABLE 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Cover 78-8151-3603-7, Side, Reducer 1
8004669 Each 8004669 B,SWITCH,DOOR LOCK - PANTRY 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Shaft 78-8151-4868-5, Piston 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge Connector 78-8151-5321-4, 2-004 1
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ V Headset AS-MCAS-21 CY, 12-pin ODU Plug, 10 ea/Case 10
FLX2-214 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable to PIC-100, FLX2-214, Fits -111 Headsets, 120 ea/Case 1
U7E Case 3M™ UNIVISOR Faceshield Holder for H-700 Hard Hat, with DP3E Adapter, U7E, 10 ea/Case 1
VC KIT Kit 3M™ VentureClad™ Insulation Jacketing Tape, Kit, Sample 1

™ ™ i i
393-2018S-50 Case 3M™ Combat Arms™ 4th Genel:gtl;r;;rgg?ggest Plugs, Small, 50 Pairs/Box, 42
393-2018L-50 Case 3M™ Combat Arms™ 4th Generation Probed Test Plugs, Large, 50 Pairs/Box, 393-2018L-50 1
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VI NIB Headset MT20H682FB-21N CY, 12-pin ODU Plug, Restricted 10
MT73H7A4D10NA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ LiteCom PRO Ill Headset - Headband - MT73H7A4D10-NA 1
GG500-PI Case 3M™ GoggleGear™ 500 Series GG500-PI, Prescription Insert 10 EA/Case 1
3920-BR Roll 3M™ Brown Duct Tape 3920-BR, 1.88 in x 20 yd (48 mm x 18,2 m) 12
3920-YL Roll 3M™ Yellow Duct Tape 3920-YL, 1.88 in x 20 yd (48 mm x 18,2 m) 12
SOLUS-STRAP Case 3M™ Solus™ Replacement Strap, 10 ea/Bag 1
MT73H7B4D10NA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ LiteCom PRO Il Headset - Neckband - MT73H7B4D10-NA 1
15-0099-11 Each 3M™ Adflo™ Rubber Breathing Tube Foam Gasket 15-0099-11, 1 EA/Case 1
391-0010 Each 3M™ E-A-R™ One Touch™ Pro Adapter Plate 391-0010 1
073-096 Pair 3M™ E-A-Rfit™ Dual-Ear 1/4-20 to 5/8-27 Speaker Stand Adaptor 073-096 1
H-800 Each 3M™ Hard Hat H-800 Fullbrim Configurable 20
CCC-GRM-25 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Triple-C Communicaiton Eartips CCC-GRM-25, 25 Pair/Case 1
MT73H7P3E4D10NA-50 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ LiteCom PRO Il Headset - Hard Hat Attached - Intrinsically Safe - MT73H7P3E4D10NA-50 1
FL5601-09 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Push-To-Talk (PTT) Adapter FL5601-09, 1 EA/Case 1
1577CW-WM Roll 3M™ VentureClad™ Insulation Jacketing Tape 1577CW-WM, White, 4 in x 50 yd, 4 Rolls/Case 4
HY220 Bag 3M™ PELTOR™ Hygiene Kit for Worktunes Headset HY220, 1 EA/Bag 1
H24T Case 3M™ Elevated Temperature Universal Faceshield Holder For Hard Hat H24T, Black, 10 EA/Case 1
1577CW-WM Roll 3M™ VentureClad™ Insulation Jacketing Tape 1577CW-WM, White, 46 in x 50 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1
06-0700-64 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 FX/9100 FX-Air Wide-View Grinding Visor Frame 06-0700-64, Black, 1 EA/Case 1
HRXS221A-NA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WorkTunes™ Pro AM/FM Radio Headset, Black, Headband 1




HRXS221P3E-NA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WorkTunes™ Pro AM/FM Radio Headset, Black, Hard Hat Attached 1
073-781 Each 3M™ E-A-Rfit™ Dual-Ear Microphone Assembly 073-781 1
TR-654 Each 3M™ TR-654 Replacement Gaskets for TR-653 Cleaning and Storage Kit, 20/Bag, 4 Bags EA/Case 1

393-2020-50 Case 3M™ E-A-Rfit™ EARCAPS Test Probe 393-2020, 50 Pair/Case 1
V901 Case 3M™ Integrated Protective Eyewear V901AF Clear Anti-fog Lens, 20/cs 1
X4P51E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X4 Earmuffs X4P51E, Hard Hat Attached, 10 EA/Case 1
MT13H220A Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ProTac Il MT13H220A, Slim Headset, Black, Headband, 10 Each/Case 10
3920-OR Roll 3M™ Orange Duct Tape 3920-OR, 1.88 in x 20 yd (48 mm x 18,2 m) 12
3920-RD Roll 3M™ Red Duct Tape 3920-RD, 1.88 in x 20 yd (48 mm x 18,2 m) 12
04-0290-00 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9000F/9002D/9002V Welding Helmet Inside Protection Plate 04-0290-00/37136(AAD), Standard, 5 EA/Case 1
MT13H221P3E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ ProTac Ill MT13H221P3E, Headset, Black, Helmet Attached, 10 Each/Case 1
FC1-GR Each 3M™ Elevated Temperature Cotton + Para-aramide Front Helmet Cover, FC1-GR, Gray, 60 EA/Case 30
073-100 Pack 3M™ E-A-Rfit™ Mic Clips 073-100 , 10/Each 1
MT73H450P3E-77 GB Each 3M™ PELTOR™ CH-5 High Attenuation Headset - MT73H450P3E-77 GB - Flex Connector - Hard Hat Attached - 29dB NRR 1
SF620SGAF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ SF620SGAF, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens +2.0 Diopter, 20 ea/case 1
X5B Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X5 Earmuffs X5B, Behind-the-Head, 10 EA/Case 1

HY82 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Hygiene Kit HY82, 20 ea/Case 1

X4B Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X4 Earmuffs X4B, Behind-the-Head, 10 EA/Case 1
393-3004-2 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Earmuff Probed Test Cushion #35, 393-3004-2, 2PR/CS 1
SF415AF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Protective Eyewear SF415AF, Clear Lens, +1.5 Diopter, 20 EA/Case 1
SF425AF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Protective Eyewear SF425AF, Clear Lens, +2.5 Diopter, 20 EA/Case 1
MT53V/1 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Boom Microphone MT53V/1, 20 ea/Case 1
MT7V/1 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Boom Microphone MT7V/1, 20 ea/Case 1
H-700T Each 3M™ Hard Hat H-700T Elevated Temp Configurable 10
MT73H7B4D10NA-50 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ LiteCom PRO Ill Headset - NeckBand- Intrinsically Safe - MT73H7B4D10NA-50 1
MT73H7F4D10NA-50 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ LiteCom PRO Ill Headset - Headband - Intrinsically Safe - MT73H7F4D10NA-50 1
FRO9 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Charging Cable FR09 for Lite-Com BRS Headset Battery ACK053, 1 EA/Case 1
MT171/2 Pair 3M™ Peltor™ Wind Protector, M171/2, 200 pair/Case 1
MT73H7P3E4D10NA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ LiteCom PRO Ill Headset - Hard Hat Attached - MT73H7P3E4D10-NA 1
MT73H450A-77 GB Each 3M™ PELTOR™ CH-5 High Attenuation Headset - MT73H450A-77 GB - Flex Connector - Headband - 31dB NRR 1
MT73H450A-86 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ CH-5 High Attenuation Headset - MT73H450A-86 - NATO Wired - Headband - 31dB NRR 1
MT33/1 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Flexible Boom Speech Microphone, MT33/1, 1 EA/CS 1
MT73/1 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Boom Microphone, MT73/1, 1 EA/CS 1
ACK082 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Rechargeable Li-lon Battery, ACK082, 1 EA/Case 1
SF-FOAM Bag 3M™SecureFit™, Replacement Foam Gasket, SF-FOAM, 20/bag 1
TAC100-OTH Each Peltor™ Sport Tactical 100 Electronic Hearing Protector, TAC100-OTH, 4/CV 4
R330-18CTCP Pack Post-it® Pop-up Notes R330-18CTCP, Poptimistic, 3 in x 3 in, 18 Pads/Pack, 100 Sheets/Pad, 100% PEFC, SGSCH-PEFC-COC-110078 8
11796-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ Sport CCS Protective Eyewear 11796-00000-20 Clear Anti-Fog Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
06-0201-10 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Starter Kit 9100V 06-0201-10, 1 EA/Case 1
393-2021-50 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ Grippers Probed Test Plugs 393-2021-50, 50 Pair/Case 1
07-0001-31 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Auto-Darkening Filter ADF 100V 07-0001-31/37246 (AAD), Variable Shade 8-12, 1 EA/Case 1
06-0202-20 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Starter Kit 9100X 06-0202-20, for 9100MP, 1 EA/Case 1
04-0100-20NC Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet 9002NC 04-0100-20NC 1
W-3187 Each 3M™ Airline Adapter W-3187, 1 ea/Case 1
FL5083-02 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ In-Line Push-To-Talk (PTT) Adapter, Ericsson Jaguar 700P Nato-DC, FL5083-02 1 EA/Case 1
06-0005-P13 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Lens 9100, 06-0005-P13, Passive Shade 13, 2 Ea/Case (Replacement Lens Only) 1
82601-00000 Case 3M™ Polycarbonate Medium Green Faceshield Window WCP96B 82601-00000 10 EA/Case 1
FL5063-02 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Push-To-Talk (PTT) Adapter, Motorola Turbo, NATO Wiring, FL5063-02 1 EA/Case 1
FL-U/94A Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Push-To-Talk (PTT) Adapt, with 6 Pin MIL-C-55116 Connect for AN/PRC-148 and AN/PRC-152 Nexus Radios, FL-U/94A 1

1 EA/Case




FP9007-DRAW Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Headset Carrying Drawstring Bag, Coyote Brown, FP9007-Draw, 1 EA/Case

06-0201-20 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Starter Kit 9100X 06-0201-20, 1 EA/Case
06-0202-30 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Starter Kit 9100XX 06-0202-30, for 9100MP, 1 EA/Case
88067-00000 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ SwatTac Kit 88067-00000, 10 ea/Case
H-SR-S Bag 3M™ H-700 Cap Style and H-800 Full Brim Series Hard Hat Scotchlite™ Reflective Striping Kit H-SR-S, 20 each set
GG500-CLTHSTRAP Case 3M™ GoggleGear™ 500-Series Replacement Cloth Strap, 10 EA/Case
6100Q Case 3M™ Probed Reusable Respirator Assembly 6100Q, Small 4 EA/Case
82603-00000 Case 3M™ Gold-coated Polycarbonate Medium Green Faceshield Window WCP96BG, Face Protection 82603-00000, 10 EA/Case
VC220AF Case 3M™ Virtua™ CCS Protective Eyewear with Foam Gasket, VC220AF Clear +2.0D Anti-Fog Lens, 20 ea/Case
VC215AF Case 3M™ Virtua™ CCS Protective Eyewear with Foam Gasket, VC215AF Clear +1.5D Anti-Fog Lens, 20 ea/Case
35-0099-08N6 Each 3M™ Adflo™ Battery Charging Stand 6-position, 35-0099-08N6, for Lithium lon and NiMH batteries 1 EA/Case
M-957/L-115 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Forehead Comfort Pad/Sweat Pad M-957/L-115/37010(AAD), 10 EA/Case
1577CW-WM Roll 3M™ VentureClad™ Insulation Jacketing Tape 1577CW-WM, White, 35.5 in x 50 yd, 1 Roll/Case
390-1262 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ FX™ Earplug Uncorded Rapid Release Earplug Dispensing Box-2000 PR/CS
TR-655/37385 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Back Pack Adaptor TR-655/37385 (AAD), for TR-600/800 PAPR, 1 EA
VC225AF Case 3M™ Virtua™ CCS Protective Eyewear with Foam Gasket, VC225AF Clear +2.5D Anti-Fog Lens, 20 ea/Case
FT-20 Each 3M™ Training and Fit Testing Case FT-20, Sweet 1 EA/Case
W-2925 Each 3M™ Air Deflector Gasket W-2925, 1 EA/Case
06-0600-00SW Case 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet 9100FX 06-0600-00SW, No ADF, 1 EA/Case
HY79 Kit 3M™ PELTOR™ Hygiene Kit for FM Radio, ProTac, & LiteCom Headsets, HY79
LEP-100C Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Yellow LEP-200 Replacement Charging Case, 1 ealcs
FL6U-32 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ G79 Series Motorsport Communication Adaptor Cable FL6U-32, -77Flex Motorola GP340/328 1 EA/Case
FL6U-21 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ G79 Series Motorsport Communication Adaptor Cable FL6U-21, -77 Flex Motorola GP300, CP040 1 EA/Case
FL6CT Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Patch Cord FL6CT, 1 ealcs
073-783 Each 3M™ E-A-Rfit™ Dual-Ear Enclosure Assembly Speaker 073-783
S-952 Pair 3M™ Versaflo™ Visor Attachment Clips (Left and Right) for Premium Head Suspension, S-952 1 Pair/Case
27-0099-87 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Complete Neck Coverage 27-0099-87, for 9100 MP, 1 EA/Case
W-2920 Each 3M™ Nut Base W-2920, 1 EA/Case
603 Case 3M™ Filter Adapter 603, 16 ea/Case

™ ™ Aj i . ittil
V-350SR Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Air Regulating Valve V-350SR, Schraeder Fitting, no belt,

1/Case
370-TEPS-25 Carton 3M™ PELTOR™ UltraFit Communication Tip Replacement, Small, 25 EA/Carton
AL2AH Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Charging Cable, AL2AH, 1 EA/Case
M-206 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Respiratory Faceshield Assembly M-206/37299(AAD), with Comfort Faceseal, 1 EA/Case
FC1-AL Case 3M™ Elevated Temperature Aluminum Front Helmet Cover, FC1-AL, Silver, 60 EA/Case
SOLUS-FOAM Case 3M™ Solus™ Replacement Foam Gasket, 10 ea/Bag
FL6U-28 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ G79 Series Motorsport Communication Adaptor Cable FL6U-28, -77 Flex 2.5 mm stereo, 1 ea/cs
FLX-001 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Radio Adapter Cable FLX-001 GP900/HT1000, 1 EA/Case
HYM1000 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Hygiene Tape for Microphone, HYM1000, 4.5 M, 96 ea/Case
FP9007 Each 3M™ Peltor™ Padded Headset Bag FP9007, Black
1577CW-E Roll 3M™ VentureClad™ Insulation Jacketing Tape 1577CW-E, Silver, 99 mm x 13.5 m, 12 Rolls/Case
201584-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight Upgrade Kit 201584-02, Small, w/Comms
201584-02P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight Pro Install Kit 201584-02P, Small, w/Comms
201585-01P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight Pro Install Kit 201585-01P, Medium
201585-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight Upgrade Kit 201585-02, Medium, w/Comms
201586-02P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight Pro Install Kit 201586-02P, Large, w/Comms
31000578 Each 3M™ Scott™ Proflow Duffle Bag 31000578
8002933 Each 3M™ Scott™ Elite XRHR Lanyard 8002933
8002942 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fast Attack Power Cable 8002942

8002949 Each 3M™ Scott™ X-Series Rubber Top Cover 8002949




8007134 Each 3M™ Scott™ V320 Thermal Imager 8007134, 25Hz Fahrenheit, Kit, 1 ea/Case
805427-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ SWAT Waist Belt 805427-01, Female Connect
805536-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Weld-O-Vista Lens Separator and Retainer Kit 805536-01
AB283411 Each 3M™ Scott™ V-Belt AB283411, C85 89" OD Matched
AB286456H Each 3M™ Scott™ Rord AB286456H, Spare For 286456
AB8085 Each 3M™ Scott™ Oil Filler Cap AB8085, -7-10-16-24
ABB071306 Each 3M™ Scott™ Flange Bearing ABB071306, 1.25 ID X 1.344 OD
ABB074121 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bearing Ball ABB074121, 1.3125 ID x 2.5625 OD
ABE0620043 Each 3M™ Scott™ Diesel Fuel Element ABE0620043, 2004 Filter
ABV01B45 Each 3M™ Scott™ V-Belt ABV01B45, BX45, 48IN OD
ABY25309 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Seat Washer ABY25309
35-0799-99X01 Each 3M™ Adflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator Nuisance Odor Pad 35-0799-99X01, 1 ea
35-1099-07 Each 3M™ Adflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator Battery 35-1099-07, Lithium lon, 1 EA/Case
06-0200-10-B Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100V Welding Helmet Inside Protection Plate 06-0200-10-B, 25 ea/Bag
04-0270-01 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9000 Welding Helmet Outside Protection Plate 04-0270-01, 10 EA/BAG
FL6007-WS5 GB Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Ground Mechanic WS™ Solutions Aircraft Adaptor FL6007-WS5, Hi-Viz, 1 EA/CS
S-955 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Air-Flow Adjustment Cover for Premium Head Suspension, S-955, 1 EA/Ccase
W-3199-2 Bag 3M™ Socket W-3199-2/07157(AAD), 1/2 in Body Size, 3/8 in FPT, Schrader 2/Case
35-0799-99X10 Carton 3M™ Adflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator Nuisance Odor Pad 35-0799-99X10, 10 ea/Carton
82700-00000 Case 3M™ Clear Propionate Faceshield W96, 82700-00000, Molded 10 EA/Case
1577CW-WM Roll 3M™ VentureClad™ Insulation Jacketing Tape 1577CW-WM, White, 23 in x 50 yd, 1 Roll/Case
1577CW-WME Roll 3M™ VentureClad™ Insulation Jacketing Tape 1577CW-WME, White, 35.5 in x 50 yd, 1 Roll/Case
06-0200-20 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100X Welding Helmet Inside Protection Plate 06-0200-20/37176(AAD), 5 ea/Bag
35-1099-17 Each 3M™ Adflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator Battery Promotional Kit 35-1099-17, 1 Kit EA/Case
393-2013-50 Case 3M™ No Touch™ Probed Test Plugs, 393-2013-50, 50/PR
35-0699-99X01 Each 3M™ Adflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator Nuisance Odor Pad Assembly 35-0699-99X01, 1 EA/Case
HY80A Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Gel Ear Cushions for Peltor Headsets HY80A, U.S. Made, 1 EA/Case
390-1250 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ Yellow Neons™ Earplug Uncorded Rapid Release Earplug Dispensing Box-2000 PR/CS
FT-32 Case 3M™ Fit Test Solution FT-32, Bitter, 6 ea/Case
FT-12 Case 3M™ Fit Test Solution FT-12, Sweet, 6 ea/Case
M-985 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Earmuff Assembly M-985/37333(AAD), for Versaflo™ M-100 and M-300 Products, Pair, 1 EA/Case
FL6BR Each 3M™ PELTOR™ External Radio Patch Cord FL6BR, 1 EA/Case
W-3198-2 Bag 3M™ Plug W-3198-2/07156(AAD), 1/2 in Body Size, 3/8 in FPT, Schrader 2/Case
FL5078 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ MT™ Series Push-To-Talk (PTT) Adapter, Kenwood, FL5078 1 EA/Case
TR-627X Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Belt Extender TR-627X/37346(AAD), for TR-627 Easy Clean Belt
HY83 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Hygiene Kit for WS™ LiteCom Pro Il Headset, HY83
06-0200-52 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Helmet Outside Protection Plate 06-0200-52, Scratch Resistant, 10 ea/Bag
04-0112-00NC Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9000 Welding Helmet 04-0112-00NC, No ADF, 1 EA/Case
7501 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator 7501/37081(AAD) Small, 10 EA/Case
7503 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator 7503/37083(AAD) Large 10 EA/Case
A45/1 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Microphone Guide A45/1
K385A/SP Each 3M™ PELTOR™ PCB RIGHT WS LITECOM PRO lII, K385A/SP
H-110-10 Bag 3M™ Faceshield Cover H-110-10/07042(AAD) 10 ea/Bag
S-922 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Peel-Off Visor Cover S-922, for S-600 S-700 and S-800 Assemblies 40 EA/Case
W-3079 Each 3M™ Manifold W-3079 1 EA/Case
6864 Case 3M™ Center Adapter Assembly 6864/37000(AAD), 5 EA/Case
391-1001 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Classic™ One Touch™ Refill 391-1001, 2000 EA/Case
340-4002 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ UltraFit™ Earplugs 340-4002, Corded, Carrying Case, 200 Pair/Case
W-5115 Each 3M™ Breathing Tube W-5115/37313, 1 ea/Bag




8247 Case 3M™ Particulate Respirator 8247, R95, with Nuisance Level Organic Vapor Relief, 120 EA/Case
H-420-10 Case 3M™ Respirator Hood H-420-10, Inner Shroud, 10 EA/Case
8515 Case 3M™ Particulate Welding Respirator 8515/07189(AAD), N95, 80 EA/Case
MT20H682BB-19N SVS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ SwatTac VI NIB Headset MT20H682BB-19N SVS, Dual DL, Black, Backband, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case
MT20H682FB-09N GNS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VI NIB Hearing Defender Headset MT20H682FB-09N GNS, Green, Headband & ARC, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case
MT20H682FB-47N CYS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VI NIB Headset MT20H682FB-47N CYS, Single DL, Coyote Brown, Headband & ARC, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case
MT20H682FB-47N SVS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ SwatTac VI NIB Headset MT20H682FB-47N SVS, Single DL, Black, Headband & ARC, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case
X5014X-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5014X-ANSI, HVGreen, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS
X5003VX-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5003VX-ANSI, Blue, vented, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS
X5014VX-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5014VX-ANSI, HVGreen, vented, 1Ea/Box, 4 box/CS
X5005-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5005-ANSI, Red, 10 EA/Case
X5007-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5007-ANSI, Orange, 10 EA/Case
X5012-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5012-ANSI, Black, 10 EA/Case
X5014-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5014-ANSI, HVGreen, 10 EA/Case
X5012V-ANSI Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5012V-ANSI, Black, vented, 10 EA/Case
SF401SGAF-BLU-F Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Glasses SF401SGAF-BLU-F, Blue/Gray, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, Foam Gasket, 20 EA/Case
SF402SGAF-BLU-F Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Glasses SF402SGAF-BLU-F, Blue/Gray, Gray Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, Foam Gasket, 20 EA/Case
X2B Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X2 Earmuffs X2B, Behind-the-Head, 10 EA/Case
SF301SGAF-LBL Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 300 Series, SF301SGAF-LBL, Ice Blue Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Coating, Clear AF-AS lens, 20 ea/Case
8002985 Each 8002985 B,LABEL CHARGER BASE
Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge 78-8151-5319-8, 2-004, Tilted, 4500
AB284622 Each 3M™ Scott™ Elbow AB284622, 2MS x 1/8NPT, Stainless Steel
31002218 Each 3M™ Scott™ Tac-Tic LCD Cable, 31002218
8003017 Each 3M™ Scott™ K90 PYRO-Ring Gasket 8003017
8007184 Each 3M™ Scott™ Rear Window Label 8007184, 3 Button
201344-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nosecup 201344-02, Size 2, Spare
Each 3M™ Scott™ Label Stock 016-1083, 1.00" x 2.50"
7000408 Each 3M™ Scott™ CAMELBAK HydroBak Adapter 7000408, W/O Hose
8003420 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 8003420, Hi-Res, Yellow Fluorescent
8003427 Each 3M™ Scott™ XR / HR Front Case Gasket 8003427
AB280738 Each 3M™ Scott™ Throttle Valve AB280738, 1/8 NPTF, Steel, 5000 Psi
AB287525 Each 3M™ Scott™ 7Pole Trailer End Connector AB287525
ABC26418 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cord Connector ABC26418, Female, 60A, 600V
8003228 Each 3M™ Scott™ Front Ring Gasket 8003228
31002204 Each 3M™ Scott™ DVR Connection Cable 31002204
8003322 Each 3M™ Scott™ Elite XR Label 8003322, Top Rear
8005057 Feet 3M™ Scott™ Tube 8005057, Polyurethane, .25 X .16
8005634 Each 3M™ Scott™ X-Series IR Window Gasket 8005634
201344-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nosecup 201344-03, Size 3, Spare
31003174 Each 3M™ Scott™ Tempest Demand Valve 31003174, Tactical
7000415 Each 3M™ Scott™ Net Head Harness 7000415
8003009 Each 3M™ Scott™ AA Battery Pack Assembly 8003009, K90
8003272 Each 3M™ Scott™ BackPlate Window Gasket 8003272
8003362 Each 3M™ Scott™ DVR USB Cable 8003362
AB110-1444 Each 3M™ Scott™ Copper Valve Gasket AB110-1444
AB110-2326 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mast Tube AB110-2326, 2.5" Section
AB3302 Each 3M™ Scott™ Manifold Connect w/Ovalve Assembly AB3302
8003323 Each 3M™ Scott™ Elite XR Label 8003323, Top Front
8003394 Each 3M™ Scott™ Plunger Spring Contact 8003394




8003422 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 8003422, Yellow Fluorescent 1
8005608 Each 3M™ Scott™ X-Series USB Cable 8005608 1
AB110-1165 Each 3M™ Scott™ Key AB110-1165, Replacement 1
201344-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nosecup 201344-04, Size 4, Spare 1
AB110-2318 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mast Tube AB110-2318, 1.25" Section 1
AB110-2506 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gasket AB110-2506, Copper, 14mm F/2004 Engine 1
31002853 Each 3M™ Scott™ Speaker Isolation Gasket 31002853, EPIC3 1
8005723 Each 3M™ Scott™ X-Series Rear Window Label 8005723 1
201344-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nosecup 201344-01, Size 1, Spare 1
201345-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Drinking Straw 201345-01 1
31003052 Each 3M™ Scott™ Head Harness 31003052, Spare 1
7000976 Each 3M™ Scott™ VPU 7000976, Standalone 1 1
46-1101-30I Case 3M™ Speedglas™ Heavy-Duty Welding Helmet G5-01 w ADF G5-01 and 3M™ Adflo™ PAPR Assembly 46-1101-30i, 1 ea/Case 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 78-8151-4937-8, 4.5 Reducer Cover, XD 1
S2002SGAF-BGR-F Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series S2002SGAF-BGR-F, Gray/Blue-Green, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Gray AF-AS lens, Fm Gskt, 20 1
ea/Case

Each 3M™ Scott™ Left-Side UEBSS Pouch 201611-09, Left Strap 1
46-1101-30IVC Case 3M™ Speedglas™ Heavy-Duty Welding Helmet G5-01 w ADF G5-01VC and 3M™ Adflo™ PAPR Assembly 46-1101-30iVC, 1 ea/Case 1
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Cup Left LiteCom Pro Il GY 7335M GY/SP, Bright Yellow Including MT205-1 and M60, Spare Part 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75 SCBA with HUD Only, Hard Case, Config 1
Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Easy Clean Belt TR-627 for TR-600/800 Turbo, 1 Box/Case 1

S2005SGAF-BGR-F Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series S2005SGAF-BGR-F, Gray/BIue-Gr:ae/néaSSceotchgard"v1 Anti-Fog Coating, Brown AF-AS lens, Fm Gskt, 20 0.05
39127-R-3 Each 3M™ 39127-R - Replacement 3-Pt Head Harness for Comtac Il BB 1
201077-01 Each 201077-01 E,ASSEMBLY, SPEAKER, EPIC 3 1
201229-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Epic 3 Command Comunication Accessory 201229-01 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ EPIC Bracket 200715-01, AV3000, Service Kit 1
31002495 Each 31002495, SEAL MOUNT EPIC 3 1
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VIII Multi Comm Headset MT14H418A-109 CY, Nexus™ 10-Pin, Coyote Brown 10
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VIII Multi Comm Headset MT14H418A-109 GE, Nexus™ 10-Pin, Charcoal Grey 1
Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VIII Multi Comm Headset MT14H418A-109 GN, Nexus™ 10-Pin, O.D. Green 1
1579-EMJ NA Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1579, EMJ NA, 1175 mm x 50 m, 1 Roll/Case 1
AB230606 Each AB230606 B,NUT,SS SHUTOFF VALVE SEAL 1
8002545 Each 8002545 A,NUT, LOCKING, ADJUSTER 1
ABN020677 Each 3M™ Scott™ CGA 677 Nipple and Nut Assembly ABN020677 1
ABN04677 Each ABNO04677 A, NUT, CGA 677 1
ABN041008 Each ABN041008 B,NUT,3/8 TWIST ON F/STRUT 1
8003669 Each 8003669 B,NUT, 5/16-24, SS 1
8003664 Each 8003664 A,NUT,1/2-13,GRD 8 1
8003658 Each 8003658 B,NUT ACORN NUYLON 5/16-24 1
8003653 Each 8003653 B,NUT 1/4-20 ACORN 1
AB6130-7411 Each AB6130-7411 C,NUT,COUPLING F/LIGHT X AIR MAS 1
AB6130-7412 Each AB6130-7412 C,NUT,COUPLING F/LIGHT X AIR MAS 1
8002490 Each 8002490 A,NUT, CTRL VLV 1
8003670 Each 8003670 ANUT, HEX 3/8-24 SS 1
ABN020702 Each 3M™ Scott™ CGA 702 Nipple & Nut Assembly ABN020702 1
AB282510 Each 3M™ Scott™ Tubing Nut AB282510, 4MS CPI, Steel 1
ABN04018 Each ABN04018 -,NUT,HEX JAM 1-8 CAD GRD2 1
AB110-1908 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bench Nut AB110-1908, Tabbed 1
AB230609 Each AB230609 - NUT,STEM BRS CHROME PLATED LOC 1
31000219 Each 3M™ Scott™ Boot 31000219, Housing, El, BAE-Series 1




201226-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EPIC 3 Accessory 201226-01, Ring Push To talk 1
201228-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EPIC 3 Throat Microphone Accessory 201228-01 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Harness 78-8151-6628-1, Padded, Spring Clip, XD 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 201160-75, X3 Pro, Alarm Upgraded, No Motion 1
AB110-2182 Each SCREEN, RA FILTER 1
Case 3M™ 1100 Hearing Prt MD ESF, 5000 pairs/Case 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Check Valve Assembly 802295-01 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Harness 78-8151-6631-5, Padded, Parachute, UEBSS 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 201160-24, X3 Pro, Pak-Tracker, Alarm Upgrade 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Check Valve Assembly 802295-03 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Harness and Strap Assembly 201849-12, Non-Padded, Parachute, XD 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Console Assembly 78-8151-4137-5, 5500, Telemetry 1
LEP-200 Kit 3M™ PELTOR™ Level Dependent Earplug, LEP-200 1
W-2923 Each 3M™ Cartridge Washer W-2923 1 EA/Case 1
MT16H210F-SV Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Tactical Sport™ MT16H210F-SV, Electronic Headset, Foldable Headband, Black, 10 Each/Case 1
K237CVA Each K237CVA ANTENNA MATCH PCB FOR WS LITE-C 1
R330-YW Each Post-it® Dispenser Pop-up Notes R330-YW, Canary Yellow, 3 in x 3 in (7.62 cm x 7.62 cm), 100% PEFC, SGSCH-PEFC-COC-110078 216
HY400 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ COMTAC™ |V Hybrid Gel Ear Seals for Communication Headset, HY400, 1 EA/Case 1
FL4040-02 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ PTT Adapter for MBITR 2M, AN/PRC-148, FL4040-02 1
88063-00000 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ SWAT-TAC™ IIl ACH Communication Headset, 88063-00000 1 EA/Case 1
68097 Case 3M™ Mold Remediation Respirator Kit 68097, Medium 2 Kits EA/Case 1
M-919 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Replacement Visor Frame Buttons M-919, 10 EA/Case 1
M-960 Kit 3M™ Versaflo™ Replacement Visor Pivot Kit M-960, 1 Pair EA/Case 1
12262-00000-20 Case 3M™ Privo™ Protective Eyewear 12262-00000-20 Black Frame, Orange Accent Temple Tips, Gray Anti-Fog Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
06-0614-00NR Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Hard Hat Adapter 9100 FX 06-0614-00NR, for 9100 FX Welding Helmets, No Hard Hat, 1 EA/Case 1
393-2014-50 Case 3M™ Yellow Neons™ Test Plugs 393-2014-50, Large 50/Case 1
393-2017-50 Case 3M™ Pomp Plus™ Probed Test Plugs 393-2017-50, 50 Pair/Case 1
06-0100-30ISW Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet 9100, 06-0100-30iSW, with ADF 9100XXi, 1 EA/Case 1
06-0400-52 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Headband 06-0400-52/37180(AAD), Left and Right Side, 1 EA/Case 1
FL6AR Pack 3M™ PELTOR™ Left Side Boom Harness FL6AR 1 EA/Case 50
FL6H-03 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Audio Input Cable FL6H-03, 3.5mm Mono Plug, 50 ea/Case 1
W-3135-10 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Muffler Disc W-3135-10, 10 ea/Case 1
W-3183-2 Pack 3M™ Schrader Plug W-3183-2, 1/4 in Body Size, 1/4 in FPT, Schrader 2 Plugs/Pkg 1
W-3057-2 Bag 3M™ Plug W-3057-2/07155(AAD), 3/8 in Body Size, 3/8 in FPT, Industrial Interchange 2/Case 1
520-01-00R01 Each 3M™ Breathing Tube Assembly 520-01-00R01, 1 EA/Case 1
8233Q Case 3M™ Probed Particulate Respirator 8233Q, N100 20 EA/Case 1
69097 Case 3M™ Mold Remediation Respirator Kit 69097, Large 2 Kits EA/Case 1
HIE603AF Case 3M™ Integrated Protective Eyewear HIEB03AF Gray Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
1579GCW-WME Roll 3M™ VentureClad™ Heavy Duty Insulation Jacketing Tape 1579GCW-WME, Embossed, White, 46 in x 25 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1
FL5035-01 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Push-To-Talk (PTT) Adapter Kenwood Radios TK220/320, Remote PTT Accesory Port, FL5035-01 1 EA/Case 1
06-0005-P12 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Lens 9100, 06-0005-P12, Passive Shade 12, 2 Ea/Case (Replacement Lens Only) 1
P3EG-PK Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Hard Hat Guide Arms Assembly P3EG-PK, 1 Pair/Case 1
4520CS-BLK-5XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4520CS-BLK-5XL, 25 EA/Case 1
393-2018M-50 Case 3M™ Combat Arms™ 4th Generation Probed Test Plugs, 393-2018M-50, 50/Case 42
88068-00000 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ SwatTac™ Kit 88068-00000 1
HL100 Case 3M™ Hard Hat 70 Lumen Task Light, HL100, 10 EA/Case 1
FL6AB Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Right Side Boom Mounting Y-Harness FL6AB, 1 EA/Case 1
FL6CS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Cell Phone Patch Cord FL6CS 1 EA/Case 1
FL6U-63 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Flex Cable for MOTOTRBO, FL6U-63, 1 EA/Case 1




M2RX7A2-01 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ALERT™ M2RX7A2-01, FM-Radio, Level Dependent Headset Headband, 10 Each/Case 1
FL5601-100 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ PTT Adapter, FL5601-100, 10 EA/Case 1
MT16H210F-479-SV Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Tactical Sport™ MT16H210F-479-SV, Electronic Headset, Foldable Headband, Black, 10 Each/Case 1
M2RX7P3E2-01 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ALERT™ M2RX7P3E2-01, FM-Radio, Level Dependent Headset Helmet Attached, 10 Each/Case 1
V010 Case 3M™ Peltor™ Visor Linkage Kit Pair V010, Face Protection for V1, V2, V3 Visors 100 pair/cs 1
HF-801SD Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator with Speaking Diaphragm HF-801SD, Small, 10 ea/Case 1
M-407SG Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Resp M-Series Helmet Assembly with Flame Resistant Shroud and Speedglas™ Welding Shield, M-407SG, No ADF, 1 1
EA/Case
FA-H1-118PC-DC Assortment 3M™ Construction/Industrial First Aid Kit, FA-H1-118pc-DC, 118 pieces, 6/case 6
79A-R Each 3M™ 79A-R - Replacement Foam Inserts for Comtac Ill - 1 Pair 1
X5-S4PTCS2 Case 3M™ Standard 4-Point Chin Strap with Buckle and Selector for SecureFit™ Safety Helmet X5000 Series X5-S4PTCS2, 10 EA/Case 1
M-409SG Each 3M™ Versaflo™ RespM-Series Helmet Assemb Leather Shroud, Flame Resist Himt Cvr & Speedglas™ Weld Shield M-409SG, No ADF, 1 1
EA/Case
MSC-YLM-25 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Skull Screws™ Metal Detectable Communication Ear Tips 1
K384A/SP Each 3M™ PELTOR™ PCB Left WS LiteCom Pro IIl EX K384A/SP 1
X5-SV01 Case 3M™ X5-SV01 Short Visor for X5000 Safety Helmet, Clear Anti-Fog Anti-Scratch Polycarbonate, ANSI 10 EA/Case 1
1079 SV-R Each 3M™ 1079 SV-R - Replacement Battery Cover for Comtac Ill/IV - 1 Pair 1
SF204SGAF-BLU Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 200 Series SF204SGAF-BLU, Blue Temples, Light Blue Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
HF-800-03 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Quantitative Fit Test Adapter Kit HF-800-03, 1 EA/Case 1
SB3 Each SB3 Custom Special Build 1
SB5 Each SB5 Custom Special Build 5 1
X5-SV03 Case 3M™ X5-SV03 Short Visor for X5000 Safety Helmet, Amber Anti-Fog Anti-Scratch Polycarbonate, ANSI 10 ea/Case 1
FL4030-02 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FL4030-02, NATO Wired Small PTT Adapter - Motorola GP320/340/360/380/640/680 1
FL4040-02 One 3M™ PELTOR™ FL4040-02, NATO Wired 6-Pin Small PTT Adapter 1
FL4063-02 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FL4063-02, NATO Wired Small PTT Adapter - Motorola APX/XPR 1
FB-F-US-R B 3M™ FB3-F-US-R - Replacement Rubl::eBr Headband Assembly for Comtac IIl/IV 1
06-0200-51-B Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Helmet Outside Protection Plate 06-0200-51-B, Standard, 50 ea/Bag 1
MT53N-12/1 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Electret Boom Microphone MT53N-12/1, 270 mm Cable with J22 Plug 1
P3EG-F/SP Each P3EG-F/SP HELMET ATTACH, FRICTION SLEEVE 1
MT73H7A4D10NA GB Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ LiteCom PRO Ill Headset, Headband, MT73H7A4D10NA GB, 1 EA/Case 1
MT73H7B4D10NA GB Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ LiteCom Pro Ill Headset MT73H7B4D10NA GB, Bright Yellow, Neckband, 5 ea/Case 1
D8001 Pack 3M™ Secure Click™ Organic Vapor Cartridge D8001, 60 ea/Case 30
85099-00000 Case 3M™ Eargage, Ear Measure 85099-00000, 50 EA/Case 1
MT73H7P3E4D10NA GB Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ LiteCom Pro Ill Headset MT73H7P3E4D10NA GB, Bright Yellow, Hard Hat Attached, 5 ea/Case 1
FL4063 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FL4063, Industrial PTT - Motorola APX/XPR 1
D8003 Pack 3M™ Secure Click™ Organic Vapor/Acid Gas Cartridge D8003, 60 ea/Case 30
90563H1-DC Each 3M™ Folding Earmuff, 90563H1-DC, Black, 5 earmuff/case 5
SF420AF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Protective Eyewear SF420AF, Clear Lens, +2.0 Diopter, 20 EA/Case 1
MT73-05/1 Each MT73-05/1 boom microphone dynamic 1
SF615SGAF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Glasses SF615SGAF, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens +1.5 Diopter, 20 EA/Case 1
SF625SGAF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ SF625SGAF, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-fog lens +2.5 Diopter, 20 eal/case 1
HY45 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Hygiene Kit HY45, 10 pair/Case 1
3920-BK Roll 3M™ Duct Tape Black 3920-BK, 1.88 in x 20 yd (48 mm x 18,2 m) 12
TEP-200E Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Black TEP-200 Replacement Earbud 1
LEP-200E Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Yellow LEP-200 Replacement Earbud 1
SG-96 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet Bag SG-96, G5-02 1
S1000-RX Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series Prescription Insert with TPE Gasket S1000-RX, 10 ea/Case 1
MT34/1 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Flexible Boom Speech Microphone MT34/1, 10 ea/Case 1
35-1499-01 Case 3M™ Adflo™ Turbo Assembly Without Belt and Breathing Tube, 35-1499-01, 1 EA/CASE 1
35-1099-01 Each 3M™ Adflo™ Blower Unit with Cover, 35-1099-01, 1 EA/CASE 1
38-1101-30ISW Case 3M™ Adflo™ PAPR and Versaflo™ M-Series Helmet Kit Speedglas™ Welding Shield, 38-1101-30iSW, Li lon Battery, ADF 9100 XXi 1 1

EA/CASE




Each

3M™ PELTOR™ CH-3 Listen Only Headsets HT52A-112-50 CH-3, FLX20, 10 ea/Case

S2008AS-CLR Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series, S2008AS-CLR, Clear/Blue Temples, Blue Mirror Anti-Scratch Lens, 20 ea/Case 1
1180 SV/1 B 3M™ Peltor™ Battery LID with Connector Bridge and Screw, Black, 1180 1
SV/1, 1/Pack
1579GCW-WM Roll 3M™ VentureClad™ Heavy Duty Insulation Jacketing Tape 1579GCW-WM, White, 30 in x 25 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1
FL5006-05 GB Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Adapter for Ground Mech Short Cable FL5006-05, 10 ea/Case 1
Each 3M™ Printed Squeegee VTS6, White, 3 in x 6 in, 250 Each/Case 250
GG501SGAF-LENS Case 3M™ Goggle Gear, 500-Series, GG501SGAF-LENS, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Replacement Lens, 20 ea/Case 1
MT20H682BB-47 CY Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ V Headset MT20H682BB-47 CY, szl;g:r;tej, Single Lead, Standard Dynamic Mic, NATO Wiring, Coyote, 10 1
MT20H682FB-19 SV B 3M™ PELTOR™ SwatTac V Headset MT20H682FB-19 SV, I:c:/dg:;: Dual Lead, Standard Dynamic Mic, NATO Wiring, Black, 10 1
MT20H682FB-47 CY Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ V Headset MT20H682FB-47 CY, FeoggZISee, Single Lead, Standard Dynamic Mic, NATO Wiring, Coyote, 10 1
MT20H682BB-19 CY B 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ V Headset MT20H682BB-19 CY, Neckband, Dual Lead, Standard Dynamic Mic, NATO Wiring, Coyote, 10 1
ea/Case

SF3701AS-BLU Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 3700 Series, SF3701AS-BLU, Blue Temple, Clear OTG Anti- scratch lens, 10 per case 1
SF3701XSGAF-BLU @ 3M™ SecureFit™ 3700 Series, SF3701XSGAF-BLU, Blue Temp;eo,eBa;g\;vguard, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Clear OTG AF-AS lens, 1
MT74H52P3E-110 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ CH-3 Headset MT74H52P3E-110, Hard Hat Attached, FLX2, 1 ea/Case 1
MT74H52A-110 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ CH-3 Headset MT74H52A-110, Headband, FLX2, 1 ea/Case 1
6007 Case 3M™ Mercury Vapor/Organic Vapor/Acid Gas Cartridge 6007, 60 EA/Case 1
D3096 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Particulate Filter P100 with Nuisance Level Acid Gas Relief D3096, 100 ea/Case 1
D7P71 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Particulate Filter P95 D7P71, 200 EA/Case 1
D3078 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Particulate Filter P95 with Nuisance Level Organic Vapor/Acid Gas Relief D3078, 100 ea/Case 1
46-1101-30IVC Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Heavy-Duty Welding Helmet G5-01 w ADF G5-01VC and 3M™ Adflo™ High-Altitude PAPR Assembly, 46-1101-30iVC, 1

1 EA/Case
45-1101-99 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Starter Kit, 45-1101-99, 1 EA/Case 1
46-0099-34 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Outer Flip-Up Welding Shield w Hinge Mech, Pivot Ring, and Outer Welding Visor Frame, 46-0099-34, 1 1

EA/Case
SG-30WL Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Extended Self-Adjusting Breathing Tube, SG-30WL, 1 EA/Case 1
46-1101-301 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Heavy-Duty Welding Helmet G5-01 w ADF G5-01 and 3M™ Adflo™ High-Altitude PAPR Assembly, 46-1101-30i, 1 1

EA/Case
46-0700-80 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Fabric Head Cover, Flame Retardant, 46-0700-80, 1 EA/Case 1
06-0400-56 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 FX-Air Replacement Spring Mechanism 06-0400-56, 2 ea/Bag 1
V903AF Case 3M™ Integrated Protective Eyewear V903AF Amber Anti-fog Lens, 20/cs 1
15-0099-17 Each 3M™ Adflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator Suspenders, 15-0099-17, 1 EA/Case 1
FLX2-32 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-32, Motorola HT Series, 1 ea/Case 1
126000 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Passive Welding Filter Inside Protection Plate, 12 EA/Bag 1
35-1099-00 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5 Task Light Pouch for 3SM™ Adflo™ Battery, 35-1099-00 1
46-0500-03 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Short Helmet Power Cable for Task Light, 46-0500-03, 1 EA/Bag 1
46-0500-05 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Task Light, No Power Cables Included, 46-0500-05, 1 EA/Bag 1
053-825 Each 3M™ E-A-Rfit™ Power Supply 1
46-0000-30IVC Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Filter G5-01VC, 46-0000-30iVC, 1 EA/Case 1
46-0680-00 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Magnifying Lens Holder, 46-0680-00, 1 EA/Case 1
46-0400-57 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Airduct Breathing Tube, with Holder, 46-0400-57, 1 EA/Case 1
D3091 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Particulate Filter P100 D3091, 100 EA/Case 1
D3076HF Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Particulate Cartridge P95/Hydrogen Fluoride w/ Nuisance Acid Gas Relief D3076HF, 100 ea/Case 1
D7N11 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Particulate Filter N95 D7N11, 200 EA/Case 1
TCS1 Case 3M™ Hard Hat Terry Cloth Sweatband TCS1, White, For Use Over Standard Browpad, 10 ea/Case 1
44-0400-55 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Battery Holder, 44-0400-55, 1 EA/Case 1
46-1101-00 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Heavy-Duty Welding Helmet G5-01 w 3M™ Adflo™ High-Altitude PAPR Assembly, No ADF, 46-1101-00, 1 EA/Case 1
46-0700-66 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Large Fabric Neck Cover, Flame Retardant, 46-0700-66, 1 EA/Case 1
FLX2-35 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-35, Icom 2-Pin Angled, 120 ea/Case 1
FLX2-65 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-65, Motorola ex500/ex600, 120 ea/Case 1
FLX2-111 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-111, Hytera PD7 Series, 120 ea/Case 1
S2000-FOAM Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series S2000-FOAM Replacement Foam Gasket, 10PK, 12 pack/Case 1
MT20H682BB-09 CY Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ V Hearing Defender Headset MT20H682BB-09 CY, Neckband, Coyote Brown, 10 ea/Case 1




3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ V Headset MT20H682FB-47 GN, Foldable, Single Lead, Standard Dynamic Mic, NATO Wiring, Green, 10

MT20H682FB-47 GN Each calCase 1
MT20H682FB-19 CY B 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ V Headset MT20H682FB-19 CY, Zzl/dcaabslz, Dual Lead, Standard Dynamic Mic, NATO Wiring, Coyote, 10 1
MT20H682BB-19 SV Each 3M™ PELTOR™ SwatTac V Headset MT20H682BB-19 SV, Neckband, Dual Lead, Standard Dynamic Mic, NATO Wiring, Black, 10 1
ea/Case
FLX2-211 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-211, Curly Open End, 120 ea/Case 1
FLX2-207 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-207, 1/4" Mono, 120 ea/Case 1
2091 Case 3M™ Particulate Filter 2091, P100, 100 ea/Case 1
340-3002 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ UltraFit™ Earplugs 340-3002, Corded, with Carry Case, 80 Pair/Box, 4 Boxes/Case, 320 Pair/Case 1
08-0500-58 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-02 Magnification Plate 08-0500-58, 2.5X 1
130100 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet Cleaning Wipe 130100, 2/Bag 1
SF507SGAF-BLK Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF507SGAF-BLK, Black, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, 10 Gray AF-AS Lens, 20 ea/Case 1
SF550AF-GRN Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF550AF-GRN, Black/Green, IR 5.0 Gray AF-AS Lens, 20 ea/Case 1
08-0100-50IC Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-02 Welding Helmet 08-0100-50iC, with Curved ADF, Headband, Cleaning Wipe and Bag, 1 ea/Case 1
MT73H7P3E4610NA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ LiteCom Plus Headset MT73H7P3E4610NA, Hard Hat Attached, 5 ea/Case 1
MT73H7B4610NA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ LiteCom Plus Headset MT73H7B4610NA, Neckband, 5 ea/Case 1
393-2027-50 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ TaperFit™ 2 Large Probed Test Plugs 393-2027-50, 50 Pair/Case 1
SF500-FOAM Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF500-FOAM, Replacement Foam Gasket, 10 ea/bag, 12 bags/Case 1
FLX2-69 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-69, Motorola M9 Plug, 120 ea/Case 1
35-0099-08 Each 3M™ Adflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator Battery Smart Charger 35-0099-08, for Lithium lon Battery 1
S1000-CASE Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series S1000-CASE, Carrying Case, 10 ea/Box 1
46-0500-01 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Task Light Kit, including Light, Protection Plate, and Cables, 46-0500-01, 1 EA/Bag 1
MT20H682BB-47 SV Each 3M™ PELTOR™ SwatTac V Headset MT20H682BB-47 SV, Nee:;l():a;r;: Single Lead, Standard Dynamic Mic, NATO Wiring, Black, 10 1
MT20H682FB-19 GN B 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ V Headset MT20H682FB-19 GN, Foldable, Dual Lead, Standard Dynamic Mic, NATO Wiring, Green, 10 1
ea/Case
MT20H682FB-09 CY Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ V Hearing Defender Headset MT20H682FB-09 CY, Foldable, Coyote Brown, 10 ea/Case 1
MT20H682BB-09 GN Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ V Hearing Defender Headset MT20H682BB-09 GN, Neckband Green, 10 ea/Case 1
MT20H682BB-19 GN Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ V Headset MT20H682BB-19 GN, Neckband, DL, Standard Dynamic Mic, NATO Wiring, Green, 10 ea/Case 1
SG-95 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5 Series Carry & Storage Bag, SG-95, 1 EA/Case 1
46-1000-00 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 1000 APF Kit with Flame Retardant Neck Shroud and Large Head Cover, 46-1000-00, 1 EA/Case 1
46-0700-65 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Rigid Neck Cover, 46-0700-65, 1 EA/Bag 1
HY84 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Hygiene Kit HY84, 20 ea/Case 1
4535-XL Case 3M™ Protective Coverall 4535, White & Blue Type 5/6, Extra Large, 20 ea/Case 1
4535-3XL Case 3M™ Protective Coverall 4535, White & Blue Type 5/6, 3XL, 20 ea/Case 1
46-0500-02 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Long Battery Power Cable for Task Light, 46-0500-02, 1 EA/Bag 1
393-2034-50 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Probed Electronic Earplug 393-2034-50, UltraFit Lg, 50 Pair/Case 1
46-0700-64 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Inner Grinding Visor Frame, 46-0700-64, 1 EA/Case 1
46-0700-63 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Outer Welding Visor Frame, 46-0700-63, 1 EA/Case 1
3920-GR Roll 3M™ Duct Tape Green 3920-GR, 1.88 in x 20 yd (48mm x 18,2m), 12 ris/cs 12
S1000-TPE Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series Replacement TPE Gasket S1000-TPE, 20 ea/Case 1
B6NO01 Kit 3M™ Filter/Adapter/Retainer Kit 6N01, N95, 1 Kit/Case 1
46-0000-301 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Filter G5-01, 46-0000-30i, 1 EA/Case 1
46-0400-55 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Large Comfort Head Rest, 46-0400-55, 1 EA/Case 1
46-0099-87 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Large Neck Shroud, Flame Retardant, 46-0099-87, 1 EA/Case 1
4535-XXL Case 3M™ Protective Coverall 4535, White & Blue Type 5/6, 2XL, 20 ea/Case 1
4535-M Case 3M™ Protective Coverall 4535, White & Blue Type 5/6, Medium, 20 ea/Case 1
319-1003 Each 3M™ E-A-R™ Roll Model 319-1003, 1 EA/Case 1
SB1 Each SB1 Custom Special Build 1 1
SB6 Each SB6 Custom Special Build 6 1
8200H40-DC Pack 3M™ Sanding and Fiberglass Respirator N95 Particulate, 8200H40-DC, 40 eaches/pack, 4 packs/case 4
04-0212-02NC Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9000 Welding Helmet Front Panel 04-0212-02NC, 1 EA/Case 1
PROJECTH1DC-PS Assortment 3M™ Project Safety Kit with Valved Respirator, Project H1DC-PS, 6/case 6




M-928 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Peel-Off Visor Covers M-928/37452(AAD), for M-927 Premium Visor, 40 ea/Bag 1
D8006 Pack 3M™ Secure Click™ Multi-Gas/Vapor Cartridge D8006, 60 ea/Case 30
D80926 Pack 3M™ Secure Click™ Multi-Gas/Vapor Cartridge/Filter P100 D80926, 60 ea/Case 30

603 FILTER ADAPTER Each 3M™ Filter Adapter 603, 100 ea/Case 100

™ ™ - i -\isibilil
46-0700-83 e 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Lfé?()e7g(l)?gg\’/l15“|;|,lol\t/)é:::d Cover, Flame Retardant, 1
46-0700-84 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Leather Head Cover, Flame Retardant, 46-0700-84, 1 EA/Case 1
46-0700-81 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Large Fabric Head Cover, Flame Retardant, 46-0700-81, 1 EA/Case 1
46-0700-67 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Leather Neck Cover, Flame Retardant, 46-0700-67, 1 EA/Case 1
D9093B Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Hard Case P100 Particulate Filter D9093B, 144 ea/Case 1
37-1101-00SW Case 3M™ Adflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator HE System with 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet 9100 MP, 37-1101-00SW, 1 ea/Case 1
35-1101-00SW Case 3M™ Adflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator HE System with 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet 9100-Air, 35-1101-00SW, 1 EA/Case 1
V902AF Case 3M™ Integrated Protective Eyewear V902AF Gray Anti-fog Lens, 20/cs 1
35-1099-81 Each 3M™ Adflo™ Filter Cover 35-1099-81 1
X5000-ANSI Each 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Helmet, X5000-ANSI Configurable 1
MT53H7P3E4602-NA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ LiteCom FRS Headset MT53H7P3E4602-NA, Hard Hat Attached, 10 ea/Case 1
MT53H7B4602-NA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ LiteCom FRS Headset MT53H7B4602-NA, Neckband, 10 ea/Case 1
FLX2-201 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Airline Cable FLX2-201, 200 ea/Case 1
MT15H7AWS6-111 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ ProTac XPI Headset Headband MT15H7AWS6-111, FLX2, 10 ea/Case 1
MT15H7P3EWS6 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ ProTac XP| Headset Hard Hat Attached MT15H7P3EWS6, 10 ea/Case 1
MT15H7BWS6-111 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ ProTac XPI Headset Neckband MT15H7BWS6-111, FLX2, 10 ea/Case 1
H1OASUBCL¢PASSEMBL Each 3M™ PELTOR™ H10A Cup Sub-Assembly for 370-H10A Earmuffs, Cups, 64 ea/Case 13440

08-0000-50IC Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-02 Curved Auto Darkening Filter 08-0000-50iC, 1 ea/Case 1
SF530AF-GRN Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF530AF-GRN, Black/Green, IR 3.0 Gray AF-AS Lens, 20 ea/Case 1
SF517AF-GRN Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF517AF-GRN, Black/Green, IR 1.7 Gray AF-AS Lens, 20 ea/Case 1
M-923 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Tinted Peel-Off Covers M-923-25, for M-925 Standard Visor, 25 ea/Case 1
8007139 Each 3M™ Scott™ V-Series Standard Battery 8007139 1
8007137 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Charger 8007137, V-Series 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece, Radio Direct Interface, Config 1

Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75 SCBA with HUD Only, Config, 2 ea 2
Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Breathing Tube BT-20L, Medium/Large, 1 ea/Case 1
NC2-GR Case 3M™ Molten Metal Neck Guard NC2-OR, Orange, 10 EA/Case 1
SF501SGAF-BLK Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF501SGAF-BLK, Black, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Clear AF-AS Lens, 20 ea/Case 1
46-0400-53 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ G5 Series Standard Head Rest 46-0400-53, 1/Bag 1
393-2030-50 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Probed Electronic Earplug 393-2030-50, SkullSc/Torq, 50 Pair/Case 1
393-2031-50 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Probed Electronic Earplug 393-2031-50, CCC-GRM-25, 50 Pair/Case 1
393-2033-50 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Probed Electronic Earplug 393-2033-50, UltraFit Med, 50 Pair/Case 1
08-0200-52 Case 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-02 Outside Protection Plate 08-0200-52, Scratch Resistant, 5 ea/Case 1
08-0200-50 Case 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-02 Inside Protection Plate with Integrated Airflow Deflector 08-0200-50, 2 ea/Case 1
46-0400-54 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Head Suspension Back Ratchet Assembly 46-0400-54, 1 ea/Case 1
X3214021000101 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75 SCBA X3214021000101, 4.5, E-Z Flo+, Gauge/HUD 1
201160-76 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 201160-76, X3 Pro, Pak-Tracker, Alarm Upgraded, No Motion Sensor, 1 ea/Case 1
Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Replacement Painter's Hood with Inner Shroud S-707-10, for Premium Head Suspension 10 ea/Case 1
H-706SFRFK-UV Eneh 3M™ LumberJack™ Hard Hat System H-706SFRFK-UV, Press:;ig)si:usion Suspension, Uvicator, Mesh Visor, Rainshield, Ear Muffs, 1
201160-24 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 201160-24, X3 Pro, Pak-Tracker, Alarm Upgrade, 1 ea/Case 1
SF401XAF-GRN Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 400 Series Safety Glasses SF401XAF-GRN, Green/Black, Clear Anti-Fog/Anti-Scratch Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
SF402XAF-GRN Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 400 Series Safety Glasses SF402XAF-GRN, Green/Black, Gray Anti-Fog/Anti-Scratch Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
M-153SG Each 3M™ Versaflo™ M-Series Helmet Assembly with Speedglas™ Welding Shield M-153SG, No ADF, 1 EA/Case 1
BT-64 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Heavy Duty Tight Fitting Breathing Tube BT-64 1
SF501SGAF-BLK-FM Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF501SGAF-BLK-FM, Black, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Clear AF-AS Lns, Fm Gskt, 20 ea/Case 1




SF502SGAF-BLK-FM Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF502SGAF-BLK-FM, Black, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Gray AF-AS Lns, Fm Gskt, 20 ea/Case 1
S1207SGAF-TSKT Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series, S1207SGAF-TSKT, Grn/Blk, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, |10 Gray AF-AS lens, TPE/Strap only 20ealcs 1
S1202SGAF-TSKT Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series, S1202SGAF-TSKT, Grn/Blk, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Gry AF-AS In, TPE/Strp only 20/case 1

S2015AF-BLU Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series, S2015AF-BLU, Blue/Gray Temples, Clear Reader + 1.5 Anti-Fog/Anti-Scratch Lens, 20 ea/Case 1
SF507AF-BLK Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF507AF-BLK, Black, IO Gray Anti-Fog/Anti- Scratch Lens, 20 ea/Case 1
S1201SGAF-TSKT Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series S1201SGAF-TSKT, Grn/Blk, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Clear AF-AS lens, TPE/Strap only, 20 ea/Case 1
SF528SGAF-DGR Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF528SGAF-DGR, Olive Green, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Lt Brown AF-AS Lens, 20 ea/Case 1
S1207SGAF-TKT Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series S1207SGAF-TKT, Grn/Blk, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, IO Gray AF-AS lens, TPE/Strap, 20 ea/Case 1
S1202SGAF-TKT Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series S1202SGAF-TKT, Grn/Blk, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Gray AF-AS lens, TPE/Strap, 20 ea/Case 1
46-0400-58 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Pivot Knob, 46-0400-58, 1 EA/Case 1
1870+ BULK Case 3M™ Aura™ Health Care Particulate Respirator and Surgical Mask 1870+Bulk, N95, 440 each/Case 1
S2025AF-BLU Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series, S2025AF-BLU, Blue/Gray Temples, Clear Reader +2.5 Anti-Fog/Anti-Scratch lens, 20 ea/Case 1

MXE1001SGAF-BLK Case 3M™ Maxim™ Elite 1000 Series, MXE1001SGAF-BLK, Black Frame, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Clear AF-AS Lens, 20 ea/Case 1

MXE1002SGAF-BLK Case 3M™ Maxim™ Elite 1000 Series, MXE1002SGAF-BLK, Black Frame, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Gray AF-AS Lens, 20 ea/Case 1

MXE1007SGAF-BLK Case 3M™ Maxim™ Elite 1000 Series, MXE1007SGAF-BLK, Black Frame, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, I/O Gray AF-AS Lens, 20 ea/Case 1

MXE1029AF-BLK Case 3M™ Maxim™ Elite 1000 Series, MXE1029AF-BLK, Black Frame Anti-Fog Coating, Blue-Violet Mirror AF-AS Lens, 20 ea/Case 1

SF507SGAF-BLK-FM Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF507SGAF-BLK-FM, Black, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, 10 Gray AF-AS Lns, Fm Gskt, 20 ea/Case 1

Each 3M™ Aura™ Particulate Respirator 9211+, N95 120 EA/Case 120
TR-927 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Easy Clean Backpack TR-927, 1 Ea/Case 1
TR-600 IHK Kit 3M™ Versaflo™ Industrial Hard Hat with Hood PAPR Kit TR-600-IHK, 1 EA/Case 1
S-960 Kit 3M™ Versaflo™ Premium S-Series Hood and Hard Hat Adapter Assembly S-960, 1 EA/Case 1
MT20H682BB-47N CYS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VI NIB Headset MT20H682BB-47N CYS, Single DL, Coyote Brown, Backband, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case 1
MT20H682BB-47N SVS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ SwatTac VI NIB Headset MT20H682BB-47N SVS, Single DL, Black, Backband, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case 1
MT20H682FB-19N GNS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VI NIB Headset MT20H682FB-19N GNS, Dual DL, Green, Headband & ARC, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case 1
MT20H682BB-09N CYS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VI NIB Hearing Defender Headset MT20H682BB-09N CYS, Coyote Brown, Backband, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case 1
MT20H682BB-19N GNS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VI NIB Headset MT20H682BB-19N GNS, Dual DL, Green, Backband, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case 1
MT20H682FB-19N CYS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VI NIB Headset MT20H682FB-19N CYS, Dual DL, Coyote Brown, Headband & ARC, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case 1
MT20H682BB-19N CYS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VI NIB Headset MT20H682BB-19N CYS, Dual DL, Coyote Brown, Backband, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case 1
MT20H682BB-09N GNS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VI NIB Hearing Defender Headset MT20H682BB-09N GNS, Green, Backband, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case 1
MT20H682BB-47N GNS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VI NIB Headset MT20H682BB-47N GNS, Single DL, Green, Backband, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case 1
MT20H682FB-09N CYS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VI NIB Hearing Defender Headset hs;’/ZCO:Si&FB-OQN CYS, Coyote Brown, Headband & ARC, 915 MHz, 10 1
MT20H682FB-19N SVS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ SwatTac VI NIB Headset MT20H682FB-19N SVS, Dual DL, Black, Headband & ARC, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case 1
46-0400-52 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Pivot and Sliding Mechanism 46-0400-52, Including Pivot Knobs, 1 ea/Case 1
S1501SGAF Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series, S1501SGAF, Black Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Clear AF-AS lens, 20 ea/Case 1
SF3706AS-GRY Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 3700 Series SF3706AS-GRY, Gray Temples, Orange OTG Anti- Scratch Lens, 10 ea/Case 1
S1502SGAF Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series, S1502SGAF, Black Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Gray AF-AS lens, 20 ea/Case 1
S1521SGAF-KT Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series, S1521SGAF-KT, Blk Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, I/O VM AF-AS lens, Foam/Strap, 20 ea/Case 1
S1523SGAF-KT Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series, S1523SGAF-KT, Blk Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, VM AF-AS lens, Foam/Strap, 20 ea/Case 1
TR-327 Each 3M™ Easy Clean Belt TR-327, for Versaflo™ TR-300 PAPR, 1 ea/Case 1
S1201SGAF-TKT Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series S1201SGAF-TKT, Grn/Blk, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Clear AF-AS Lens, TPE/Strap, 20 ea/Case 1
H-701T-SF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Elevated Temperature Hard Hat H-701T-SF, White, 4-Point Pressure Diffusion Ratchet Suspension, 10 ea/Case 1
SF502AF-BLK Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF502AF-BLK, Black, Gray Anti-Fog/Anti-Scratch Lens, 20 ea/Case 1
S1501SGAF-KT Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series S1501SGAF-KT, Blk Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Clear AF-AS lens, Foam/Strap, 20 ea/Case 1
SF501AF-BLK Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF501AF-BLK, Black, Clear Anti-Fog/Anti- Scratch Lens, 20 ea/Case 1
SF503SGAF-BLK Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF503SGAF-BLK, Black, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Amber AF-AS Lens, 20 ea/Case 1

SCCS01SGAF-GRN-F Case 3M™ Solus™ CCS Series, SCCS01SGAF-GRN-F, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Clear AF-AS Lens, Foam Gasket, 20ea/cs 1
4540+CS-BLK-4XL Case 3M™ Protective Coverall 4540+CS White & Blue Type 5/6 Size 4XL, 25 EA/Case 1

4540+BLK-3XL Case 3M™ Protective Coverall 4540+ White & Blue Type 5/6 Size 3XL, 25 EA/Case 1
9205+ BULK Case 3M™ Aura™ Particulate Respirator 9205+, N95, 440 ea/Case 1




SF505SGAF-DGR Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF505SGAF-DGR, Olive Green, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Brown AF-AS Lens, 20 ea/Case
SF502SGAF-BLK Case 3M™ SecureFit5™ 500 Series SF502SGAF-BLK, Black, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Gray AF-AS Lens, 20 ea/Case
SF509AF-BLK Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 500 Series SF509AF-BLK, Black, Silver Mirror Anti-Fog/Anti-Scratch Lens, 20 ea/Case
08-0400-52 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-02 Headband Pivot Mechanism 08-0400-52, Left and Right Side, 1 ea
SF3704SGAF-BLU @ 3M™ SecureFit™ 3700 Series, SF3704SGAF-BLU, Blue Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Light Blue OTG AF-AS lens 10
ea/Case
S1502SGAF-KT Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series, S1502SGAF-KT, Blk Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Gray AF-AS lens, Foam/Strap, 20 ea/Case
MT20H682FB-47N GNS Each 3M™ PELTOR™ ComTac™ VI NIB Headset MT20H682FB-47N GNS, Single DL, Green, Headband & ARC, 915 MHz, 10 ea/Case
M-940 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Mining Lamp Bracket Kit M-940, for M-Series Hard Hats and Helmets, 1 ea/Case
S-665 Kit 3M™ Versaflo™ S-Series Hood Assembly S-665, with Inner Collar and Hard Hat, 1 EA/Case
S-767 Kit 3M™ Versaflo™ S-Series Painter's Hood Assembly S-767, with Inner Shroud and Hard Hat, 1 EA/Case
S-867 Kit 3M™ Versaflo™ S-Series Hood Assembly S-867, with Sealed Seams Inner Shroud and Hard Hat, 1 EA/Case
S2003SGAF-BGR Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series, S2003SGAF-BGR, Gray/Blue-Green Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Amber AF-AS lens, 20ealcs
S2050AS-BLK Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series, S2050AS-BLK, Black/Green Temples, IR 5.0 Gray Anti-Scratch lens, 20ealcs
SF603SGAF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Safety Glasses SF603SGAF, Amber Scotchgard™ Anti-fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
H-704T-SF Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Elevated Temperature Hard Hat H-704T-SF, Blue, 4-Point Pressure Diffusion Ratchet Suspension, 10 ea/Case
S2020AF-BLU Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series, S2020AF-BLU, Blue/Gray Temples, Clear Reader +2.0 Anti-Fog/Anti-Scratch lens, 20 ea/Case
SF3717AS-BLK Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 3700 Series SF3717AS-BLK, Black Temples, IR 1.7 Gray OTG Anti-scratch lens, 10 ea/Case
S2024AS-RED Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series, S2024AS-RED, Gray/Red Temples, Red Mirror Anti-Scratch lens, 20ea/cs
SF3707SGAF-BLU @ 3M™ SecureFit™ 3700 Series, SF3707SGAF-BLU, Blue Templ1e(,) izfté::g:rdm Anti-Fog Coating, Indoor/Outdoor Gray OTG AF-AS lens,
S2005SGAF-BGR Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series, S2005SGAF-BGR, Gray/Blue-Green Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Brown AF-AS lens, 20ealcs
SF3702AS-BLU Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 3700 Series, SF3702AS-BLU, Blue Temple, Gray OTG Anti- scratch lens, 10 per case
S2001SGAF-BGR Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series, S2001SGAF-BGR, Gray/Blue-Green Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Clear AF-AS lens, 20eal/cs
SF3750AS-BLK Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 3700 Series, SF3750AS-BLK, Black Temple Shade 5.0 OTG Anti-scratch lens, 10 ea/Case
S1507SGAF Case 3M™ Solus™ 1000 Series, S1507SGAF, Black Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Indoor/Outdoor Gray AF-AS lens, 20 ea/Case
4545-4XL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4545-4XL, 20 EA/Case
S2001SGAF-BGR-F Case 3M™ Solus™ 2000 Series, S2001SGAF-BGR-F, Gray/Blue-Green Temples, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Clear AF-AS lens,Foam Gskt
20ealcs
SF3707AS-BLU Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 3700 Series, SF3707AS-BLU, Blue Temple, Indoor/Outdoor Gray OTG Anti-scratch lens, 10ealcs
SF3702SGAF-BLU Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 3700 Series, SF3702SGAF-BLU, Blue Temple, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Gray OTG AF-AS lens, 10 per case
SCCS02SGAF-GRN Case 3M™ Solus™ CCS Series, SCCS02SGAF-GRN, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Gray AF-AS lens, 20ealcs
SCCS01SGAF-GRN Case 3M™ Solus™ CCS Series, SCCS01SGAF-GRN, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Clear AF-AS Lens, 20ealcs
GG6002SGAF-BLK Case 3M™ GoggleGear™ 6000 Series, GG6002SGAF-BLK, Black Shroud, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Gray AF-AS lens, 10ea/cs
4545-M Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4545-M, 20 EA/Case
M-930 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ M-930 Visor Lock Kit 5 EA/Bag
SCCS07SGAF-GRN-F Case 3M™ Solus™ CCS Series, SCCS07SGAF-GRN-F, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, I/O Gray AF-AS Lens, Foam Gasket, 20ealcs
V-115 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Vortex Spare Parts Kit V-115 1 EA/Case
V-400 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Low Pressure Connector Assembly V-400/37020(AAD), 1 EA/Case
529-05-16 Each 3M™ Span Gas Cylinder 529-05-16, Large, 1 EA/Case
W-9445-25 Each 3M™ Supplied Air Hose W-9445-25, 25 ft, 3/8 in ID, Schrader Fittings, High Pressure, 1 ea/Case
06-0500-57 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet Magnification Plate 2.0X 06-0500-57, 1 EA/Case
M-447 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ M-Series Flame Resistant Outer Shroud M-447, 1 EA/Case
391-1005 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ Yellow Neons™ Earplugs 391-1005, Uncorded, in One Touch™ Dispenser Refill Bottle, Large Size, 1600 Pair/Case
TR-971 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Air Flow Indicator TR-971, for TR-600 PAPR, 1 EA
FF-403 Case 3M™ Ultimate FX Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator FF-403, Large, 4 EA/Case
TR-6350N Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Formaldehyde/HEPA Cartridge TR-6350N, for TR-600/800 PAPR, 5 EA/Case
S1201SGAF-KT @ 3M™ Solus™ 1000-Series Safety Glasses S1201SGAF-KT, Kit, Foam, Strap, Green/Black, Clear Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Lens, 20
EA/Case
31002501 Each 31002501 B,RETAINER,POWER BUTTON,EPIC 3
AB110-2042 Each AB110-2042 A, 205 SEALED BRG
AB281761 Each AB281761 A,CONNECTOR,2MS X1/8NPTM STL

US pound

POLYURETHANE RESIN IROGRAN PS 440-200




FL5012 Each 3M™ Peltor™ MT Series PTT Adaptor, FL5012, Motorola Radios ASTRO SABRE, 1 ealcs
8002500 Each 8002500 A,ELBOW, PARKER 4-C5BU-S
8002720 Each 8002720 B,ELBOW 90DEG P-LOK1/8 TUBE10-32
8002731 Each 8002731 B,CONNECTOR,1/8TUB X 1/8 FEMALE
8006978 Each 8006978 A,0-RING, 0.239-064
AB110-2200 Each AB110-2200 B,ELBOW,SWIV,PUSH-IN 1/8NPTX1/4T
AB284612 Each AB284612 A,ELBOW,4MS X1/4NPT MALE STL
8002719 Each 8002719 B,CONN, 1/4 TUBE X 10-32 STR
8004965 Each 8004965 A, GROMMET,SPLIT,CABLE PASSAGE
AB286905 Each AB286905 A,ELBOW,1/4 FEM STL HP
AB281716 Each AB281716 A,CNCTR,4MS X1/4MNPT STL BST
AB281826 Each AB281826 A,ELBOW,4MSX1/4NPTF STL
AB285210 Each AB285210 B,ELBOW,45 STREET 1/4NPT STL
AB286504 Each AB286504 B,COUPLING,1/8X1/8NPT STL CONNEC
8002632 Each 8002632 D,PANEL, CTRL, STD, SENTRY
AB110-1563 Each AB110-1563 A,ELBOW1/8TUBEX1/8NPT PRESTOLOK
AB284637 Each ELBOW,2MSX1/4NPTM STL CPI
AB284461 Each AB284461 B,COUPLING,4JIC FEM SWIV X3/16HO
Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 78-8151-4936-0, 5.5 Reducer Cover, XD
Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery 78-8151-4927-9, Separator, Sensor Module
Each 3M™ Scott™ Block 78-8151-4870-1, EBSS Supply
Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge 78-8151-5320-6, 2-004, Tilted, 5500
Each 3M™ Scott™ Cap 78-8151-4869-3, Piston
Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Board Assembly 78-8151-4141-7, Sensor Module
8003655 Each 8003655 A, SET SCW 1/4-20 X 1/4
AB110-2299 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring, Base, 2.25" Section, AB110-2299
AB110-2305 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB110-2305, Base, 2" Section
8002624 Each 8002624 A,0-RING, 0.924X0.103
8002594 Each 8002594 A,0-RING, 0.489X0.070
8002620 Each 8002620 A,0-RING, 1.614X0.070
AB110-1617 Each AB110-1617 -,0-RING, .114 X .070, #2-006
8002496 Each 8002496 A,0-RING, 0.614X0.070
8002456 Each 8002456 A,0-RING, 0.739X0.070
8002452 Each 8002452 A,0-RING, 0.364X0.070
8002437 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring 8002437, 0.551 X 0.070
8002442 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring 8002442, 0.301 X 0.070
8002880 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring 8002880, 0.239-0.070
8002722 Each 8002722 A, ADPT,5/16 SAE O-RING X 1/8 NPT
AB110-2310 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB110-2310, Base, 1.75" Section
AB110-2315 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB110-2315, Base, 1.5" Section
AB110-2295 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB110-2295, Base, 2.5" Section
8002523 Each 8002523 B,0-RING, 0.489-0.070
8002502 Each 8002502 A,PLUG, ORING-PARKER 2HP50N-S
8002522 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring 8002522, Valve, CK 0.208 X 0.070
8002501 Each 8002501 A,PLUG, ORING-PARKER 8HP50N-S
40002894 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring Preformed Packing 40002894
8002614 Each 8002614 A,0-RING, 1.239X0.070
ABC13097 Each ABC13097 A,CLAMP,3 1/2 TUBE STL STRUT
ABC13048 Each ABC13048 A,CLMP,2-1/2 OD CUSHION TUBE ST




AB110-2302 Each 3M™ Scott™ Clamp Segment AB110-2302, 2" Section
AB110-2289 Each 3M™ Scott™ Clamp Segment AB110-2289, 2.5" Section
AB284705 Each AB284705 A,CLAMP,MS21919WDG10 CUSHIONED
AB284318 Each 3M™ Scott™ Scuba Clamp XCGA with 18 in Hose AB284318
AB2426012 Each AB2426012 B,ASY,SCUBA CLMP X4AN MALE STD
8003239 Each 3M™ Scott™ D-Ring Clamp 8003239
AB110-2328 Each 3M™ Scott™ BSP Sealon Washer AB110-2328, 1/4"
8002487 Each 8002487 C,WASHER, SHAFT, CTRL VLV
40012165 Each 40012165 C,SPLIT-LOCK WASHER (10)
8003399 Each 3M™ Scott™ K-Series D-Ring Clamp 8003399
31001914-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Cover 31001914-02, Tactical Tic, Orange
31001890 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Cover 31001890, Tactical Tic
31001914-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Cover 31001914-04, Tactical Tic, Black
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 201160-02, X3, Pak-Tracker
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 201160-66, X3 Pro, Pak-Tracker, Alarm Upgrade, 60 Seconds
Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Charger, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Belt 78-8151-3123-6, Male
8007225 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring 8007225, 2.5 x 38 mm, Silicone
AB110-1618 Each AB110-1618 -,0-RING, 1.364 X .070, #2-028
Each 3M™ Scott™ Weldment 78-8151-4129-2, Wireframe, Metal Latch
Each 3M™ Scott™ Post 78-8151-2951-1, Battery Housing, Sensor Module
201224-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Moto HT750 201224-04, Single, EPIC3 LSM
201276-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ EPIC 3 RI Voice Amp 201276-03, Vision Bracket
201224-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ SNGL 201224-06, Moto APX SER, EPIC3 LSM, 1 ea/Case
201224-07 Each 3M™ Scott™ SNGL 201224-07, KEN NX 210, EPIC3 LSM, 1 ea/Case
201224-22 Each 3M™ Scott™ SNGL 201224-22, HAR P7300, EPIC3 LSM, 1 ea/Case
8003448 Each 3M™ Scott™ XR/HR Contact 8003448
8003436 Each 3M™ Scott™ K90 Folded Optic Assembly 8003436
8003428 Each 3M™ Scott™ XR / HR Front Ring 8003428
31001906 Each 3M™ Scott™ LCD Window 31001906, Tactical Tic
31001891 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Seal 31001891, Tactical Tic
8005704 Each 3M™ Scott™ X Series Battery Plate Sub 8005704
201021-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Rertractable Lanyard 201021-01
31002284 Each 3M™ Scott™ USB Download Power Adapter 31002284
8005981 Each 3M™ Scott™ 3 Button Rear Window 8005981
8003414 Each 3M™ Scott™ Visor-ELITE E380 8003414
8002956 Each 8002956 B,X-SERIES CARABINEER
31001917 Each 3M™ Scott™ Handle 31001917, Right, Tactical Tic
201028-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Housing Sub-Assembly 201028-01
31001915-14 Each 3M™ Scott™ LCD Cover 31001915-14, Tactical Tic, Black, Glare Shield
31001907 Each 3M™ Scott™ LCD Seal 31001907, Tactical Tic
31001921 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery 31001921, Retainer Ring
31001915-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ LCD Cover 31001915-01, Tactical TIC, Red
31001915-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ LCD Cover 31001915-03, Tactical Tic, Yellow
8003209 Each 3M™ Scott™ Window 8003209, BackPlate
31001915-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ LCD Cover 31001915-04, Tactical Tic, Black
31001915-13 Each 3M™ Scott™ LCD Cover 31001915-13, Tactical Tic, Yellow, Glare Shield
8003005 Each 8003005 B,K90 THERMAL IMAGER VISOR
8002941 Each 3M™ Scott™ Conditioning Charge r8002941, K90, Set A




8003010 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pistol Grip 8003010, K-90 1
31002196 Each 3M™ Scott™ Camera Retainer Left 31002196 1
31000673 Each 3M™ Scott™ EI 160 Securing Rubber Blocks 31000673 1
8005633 Each 3M™ Scott™ Retractable Lanyard 8005633, 1-0139-04 1
8003402 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Series Side Handle - Outside 8003402 1
8003406 Each 3M™ Scott™ Rear Window 8003406 1
8005630 Each 3M™ Scott™ X-Series Grip Pad 8005630, Yellow 1
8005631 Each 3M™ Scott™ X-Series 8005631, Rubber Top Cover, Yellow 1
8005628 Each 3M™ Scott™ X-Series Disconnect Mount 8005628 1
31000409 Each 3M™ Scott™ Germanium Lens 31000409 1
31000435 Each 3M™ Scott™ Truck Charger Battery 31000435, EI 160 1
8003286 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cassette 8003286, Supercell & Ext. Sup 1
8003451 Each 8003451 B,XFA CONTACT BLOCK 1
8003270 Each 3M™ Scott™ Head Board Assembly 8003270 1
8003281 Each 3M™ Scott™ Foam 8003281, VOX, RH 1
8003230 Each 3M™ Scott™ Front Rubber Boot 8003230 1
8003408 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Cell 8003408, 2600 mAh 1
8003223 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Refurbishment 8003223, 5/7 Hour 1
8003435 Each 3M™ Scott™ X380 Rear Window Sub Assembly 8003435 1
8003229 Each 3M™ Scott™ Retainer 8003229 1
8003276 Each 3M™ Scott™ Visor Assembly with Straps 8003276 1
8002999 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fast Attack PLUS Power PAK XR 8002999 1
31002234 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Retainer Latch 31002234 1
8002977 Each 8002977 B,AXL 5MM ALLEN LONG ARM HEX KEY 1
8002979 Each 8002979 A,1.5MM ALLEN WRENCH 1
31002266 Each 3M™ Scott™ Rubber Foot 31002266 1
31002197 Each 3M™ Scott™ Camera Retainer 31002197, Right 1
8002969 Each 3M™ Scott™ E380 Desk Charger Assembly 8002969 1
8002547 Each 8002547 B,ROD, PISTON, REG 1
8003222 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Refurbishment 8003222, 3/4 Hour 1
8003426 Each 3M™ Scott™ XR/ HR Front Case 8003426, Shell 1
8003331 Each 3M™ Scott™ FA 12DC Wiring Harness 8003331 1
M40/1 Each M40/1 WIND SHIELD FOR DYNAMIC MICROPHONE SMALL 1/CASE 1
1173 8V Each 1173 SV/1 BATTERY COVER BLACK PIN PACK 1
FL5602-50 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ External PTT for WS™ LiteCom Pro Il IS Headset FL5602-50, 10 ea/Case 10
FL5018 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ MT Series In-Line PTT Adaptor FL5018, 1 ea/cs 1
HY68 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Earmuff Hygiene Kit HY68, Green Earseals, 1 kt/cs 1
M60/2 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Cup Mic Windsock M60/2 1 EA/Case 1
FL5063 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ PTT Adaptor FL5063, Motorola Turbo, 1 ea/cs 1
W-3184-2 Pack 3M™ Socket W-3184-2, 1/4 in Body Size, 1/4 in FPT, Industrial Interchange 2 EA/Case 1
06-0200-52-B Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Helmet Outside Protection Plate 06-0200-52-B, Scratch Resistant, 50 ea/Bag 1
06-0000-P10 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Lens Assembly 9100, 06-0000-P10, Passive Shade 10, 1/Case 1
W-3099 Each 3M™ Air Pressure Gauge W-3099, 1 ea/Case 1
6191 Case 3M™ Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator Assembly 6191/07001(AAD), P100, Small 24 EA/Case 1
W-3061 Each 3M™ Air Regulating Valve Kit W-3061, 1 ea/Case 1
06-0005-P10 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Lens 9100, 06-0005-P10, Passive Shade 10, 2 Ea/Case (Replacement Lens Only) 1
06-0400-53 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Headband 06-0400-53/37188(AAD), Front Part, 1 EA/Case 1
06-0300-551 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Silver Front Panel 9100XXi, Welding Safety 06-0300-55i 1 EA/Case 1
1577CW-WME Roll 3M™ VentureClad™ Insulation Jacketing Tape 1577CW-WME, White, 99 mm x 13.7 m, 12 Rolls/Case 12




1577CW-WML Roll 3M™ VentureClad™ Insulation Jacketing Tape 1577CW-WML, White, 1220 mmx50 m, 1 Roll/Case, Restricted
1577CW-WME Roll 3M™ VentureClad™ Insulation Jacketing Tape 1577CW-WME, White, 4 in x 50 yd, 4 Rolls/Case
DP3E Case 3M™ Hard Hat Adapter for Faceshield and Accessory Attachment, DP3E, 20 pair/Case
FL5030-02 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Push-To-Talk (PTT) Adapter FL5030-02 1 EA/Case
11798-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ Sport CCS Protective Eyewear 11798-00000-20 Corded Control System, Gray Anti-Fog Lens, 20 EA/Case
06-0202-10 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Starter Kit 9100V 06-0202-10, for 9100MP, 1 EA/Case
05-0000-41 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ SL Auto-Darkening Filter 05-0000-41, Shade 8-12, 1 EA/Case
06-0400-55 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Battery Holder 06-0400-55/37190(AAD), 2 EA/Case
TEP-200 Kit 3M™ PELTOR™ Tactical Earplug, TEP-200
04-0000-21NC Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Filter 9002NC 04-0000-21NC, 1 EA/Case
W-2924 Each 3M™ Air Deflector W-2924 1 EA/Case
W-3251-2 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Plug W-3251-2, 1/2 in Body Size, 1/4 in MPT, Schrader 2 EA/Case
RX-SF400 Case 3M™ Protective Eyewear Prescription Insert for SecureFit™ 200, 300, 400 Series RX-SF400, 10 ea/Case
S-954 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Size Reducing Comfort Pad for Premium Head Suspension S-954, 20 EA/Case
MT15H7AWS5-77 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ ProTac XP Communication Headset featuring Bluetooth® technology - Headband
FL5030 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ MT Series In-Line PTT Adaptor FL5030, Motorola 1 EA/Case
201584-01P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight Pro Install Kit 201584-01P, Small
2017092 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bitrex Sensitivity Solution Applicator Kit 2017092, 6 ampoules/box
2017094 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nebulizer 2017094, Bitrex, Labels
8002948 Each 3M™ Scott™ X-Series Grip Pad 8002948
8002957 Each 3M™ Scott™ X-Series Quick Connect 8002957
8004833 Each 3M™ Scott™ I/OCUR Input 8004833, 8-CH, T1F-08AD-1
AB110-0962 Each 3M™ Scott™ Dump Solenoid Coil AB110-0962, 12V DC
AB110-2450 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Relief Valve AB110-2450, 750 PSIG
AB290060 Each 3M™ Scott™ CGA X6SAE Assemby AB290060, 345/347, Male, Fill
AB303050 Each 3M™ Scott™ 3 Position Selector Switch Assembly AB303050, With Contacts
AB400001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Filter Oil AB400001, LMF V16
ABE0620041 Each 3M™ Scott™ Intake Element ABE0620041, 2004 Diesel Engine
CF5v2DDB Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Charger CF5V2DDB, Qty 2, Double Mouting Bracket, High-Power Supply (AC), 1 ea/Case
201227-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Accessory 201227-01, Push To Talk Paddle, EPIC 3
201276-14 Each 3M™ Scott™ EPIC 3 RDI Voice Amplifier 201276-14, Motorola, Promask Bracket
200433-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pak-Tracker Charger 200433-02, Truck Mount, 110V AC, 1 ea/Case
201585-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight Upgrade Kit 201585-01, Medium
8005701 Each 3M™ Scott™ X-Series Shell Assembly 8005701
8006342 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bleed Valve 8006342, Seat
8006993 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Lock Key 8006993
8002484 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Control Assembly 8002484
8002938 Each 3M™ Scott™ Extended Battery 8002938, Supercell, 1 ea/Case
AB16-0202 Each 3M™ Scott™ Threaded 346/7 Fill Adapter W/ Sealoff AB16-0202
ABH070330 Each 3M™ Scott™ Manifold Hose Assembly 200145-01
FP1LK0002H10010 e 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1LK0002H10010, L, RDI,eB;jgea;)eonduc(ion Headphone, Kevlar® Headnet, L3Harris®, English, 1
FP1MKO102M10010 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1MK0102M10010, M, Rzgciogiaionduction Headphone, Kevlar® Headnet, Motorola®, English,
78-8151-2502-2 Each 3M™ Scott™ TIC Holder Kit 78815125022
200266-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pak-Tracker Handheld Receiver 200266-04
8004579 Each 3M™ Scott™ CO Sensor Assembly 8004579
8005111 Each 3M™ Scott™ PC - Sentry 8005111
AB110-0117 Each 3M™ Scott™ Offset Rocker AB110-0117, Revolve Air
AB16-0163 Each 3M™ Scott™ Toggle Valve Assembly AB16-0163, Revolve Al
AB16-0861 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spring Tensioner Retro-Fit AB16-0861, LIB




3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1LK0102M10010, L, RDI, Bone Conduction Headphone, Kevlar® Headnet, Motorola®, English,

FP1LK0102M10010 Each Neck Strap
200116-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Retention 200116-06, Assembly
8002930 Each 3M™ Scott™ X380 Retractable Lanyard 8002930
8002965 Each 3M™ Scott™ X380 Standard Battery 8002965
201243-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Universal BT Programmer 201243-02
8007166 Each 3M™ Scott™ Purifier System Bleed Valve Kit 8007166
AB16-0204 Each 3M™ Scott™ DIN Adapter with Seal-Off AB16-0204
AB16-0626 Each 3M™ Scott™ RA Filter Kit AB16-0626
FP1MK0002H10010 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1MK0002H10010, M, RDI, Bone Conduction Headphone, Kevlar® Headnet, L3Harris®, English, 1
ea/Case
8002927 Each 3M™ Scott™ X380 Fast Attack Charger 8002927
8002963 Each 3M™ Scott™ X Series Power Pack 8002963
10011171 Each 3M™ Scott™ SWAT-Pak 10011171, Plate, Instr.
FP1SK0002H10010 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1SK0002H10010, S, RDI, Bone Conduction Headphone, Kevlar® Headnet, L3Harris®, English, 1
ea/Case
8002926 Each 3M™ Scott™ X380 Desktop Charger 8002926
70-0020-0995-2 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece 70-0020-0995-2, Radio Direct Interface w/Bone Conduction Headphone
10011882 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mask Bag M95 10011882, Tactical Carrier
10012152 Each 3M™ Scott™ Tactical Carrier 10012152, Leg Strap, M95
200433-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pak-Tracker Charger 200433-01, Truck Mount, 12V DC
200673-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pak-Link Programmer 200673-01, 1 ea/Case
201286-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ EPIC 3 RDI Amp Upgrade 201286-11, Open Bracket
201584-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight Upgrade Kit 201584-01, Small
201585-02P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight Pro Install Kit 201585-02P, Medium, w/Comms
201586-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight Upgrade Kit 201586-01, Large
201586-01P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight Pro Install Kit 201586-01P, Large
2017093 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bitrex Fit Test Solution Applicator Kit 2017093, 6 ampoules/box
2017095 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hood 2017095, Fit Test, BITREX
31001914-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Cover 31001914-01, Tactical Tic, Red
31001914-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Cover 31001914-03, Tactical Tic, Yellow
805769-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Manifold Assembly 805769-01
AB110-1076 Each 3M™ Scott™ Engine Belt AB110-1076, 7.2 Generator, TRAI
AB110-2563 Each 3M™ Scott™ Liberty Trailer Spare Key AB110-2563
AB280022A Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB280022A, Fill Adapter 346/347, Tl
AB280065 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB280065, .468 ID .078 W
AB280265 Each 3M™ Scott™ Relief Valve AB280265, 6500 Psi, ASME Coded
AB280736K Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Repair Kit AB280736K, F/280736
ABS065000-8 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor ABS065000-8, 8 Ft Temp F/LE4000 LE500
ABV02004 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bleed Valve ABV02004, 1/4 NPTM
CF5V2DHO Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Charger CF5V2DHO0, Qty 2, Double Mouting Bracket, Hard-Wired Power Supply, 1 ea/Case
FP1LK0002M10010 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1LK0002M10010, L, RDI, Bone Conduction Headphone, Kevlar® Headnet, Motorola®, English, 1
ea/Case
CF5V2SS0 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Charger CF5V2SS0, Qty 1, Single Mouting Bracket, Low-Power Supply (AC), 1 ea/Case
CF5v2TDB Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Charger CF5V2TDB, Qty 3, Triple Mouting Bracket, High-Power Supply (AC), 1 ea/Case
FP1LK0001M00000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1LK0001M00000, L, RDI, Kevlar® Headnet, Motorola®, English, 1 ea/Case
FP1MK0001M00000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1MK0001M00000, M, RDI, Kevlar® Headnet, Motorola®, English, 1 ea/Case
200434-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pak-Tracker Charger 200434-01, Desktop, 110V AC, 1 ea/Case
200864-14 Each 3M™ Scott™ SEMS Il Program Assembly 200864-14, Main Housing, 5500 Psi
8002958 Each 3M™ Scott™ NiMH Battery 8002958, K90
8007135 Each 3M™ Scott™ V320 Thermal Imager 8007135, 25Hz Celsius, Kit, 1 ea/Case
8007220 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight Pro Upgrade Kit 8007220
804173-24 Each 3M™ Scott™ Back-PAK Assembly 804173-24




805182-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Weld-O-Vista Lens Holder Assembly 805182-02, Flip Up
805426-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ SWAT Waist Belt 805426-01, Male Connect
805537-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Weld-O-Vista Lens Assembly Kit 805537-01
AB110-0490 Each 3M™ Scott™ Dump Solenoid AB110-0490, 230VAC
AB280059T Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB280059T, -226, 2ID X 1/8
AB280610A Each 3M™ Scott™ Dot Burst Disc AB280610A, 6750 Psi
AB286456K Each 3M™ Scott™ F/Handle Revolve Air Knob AB286456K
AB7206-3006 Each 3M™ Scott™ Manifold Block AB7206-3006, 3x3 Carousel
ABS051000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Assembly ABS051000, Sealoff, With 12" Bead Chain
CF5V20S0 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Charger CF5V20S0, Qty 1, Low-Power Supply (AC), 1 ea/Case
CF5V2SHO0 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Charger CF5V2SHO, Qty 1, Single Mouting Bracket, Hard-Wired Power Supply, 1 ea/Case
CF5V2THO Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Charger CF5V2THO, Qty 3, Triple Mouting Bracket, Hard-Wired Power Supply, 1 ea/Case
FP1MK0002M10010 e 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1MK0002M10010, M, RDI, Bone Conduction Headphone, Kevlar® Headnet, Motorola®, English, 1
ea/Case
FP1SK0001M00000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1SK0001M00000, S, RDI, Kevlar® Headnet, Motorola®, English, 1 ea/Case
FP1SK0002M10010 e 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1SK0002M10010, S, RDI, Bone Conduction Headphone, Kevlar® Headnet, Motorola®, English, 1
ea/Case
FL5035-02 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Push-To-Talk (PTT) Adapter FL5035-02, 1 EA/Case
FT-31 Case 3M™ Sensitivity Solution FT-31, Bitter, 6 ea/Case
012798 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spectacle Kit 012798, Promask, M95
AB285574K Each 3M™ Scott™ Air Mast AB285574K, Rebuild F/285574
200402-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Assembly 200402-02, SSR
200716-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Epic Bracket 200716-01, AV2000, Service Kit LTB
1023220 Each 3M™ Scott™ Whistle Flute and Plug 1023220
201353-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spectacle Kit Assembly 201353-01
201008-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Retainer Strap 201008-01
31001595 Each 3M™ Scott™ Power Cable 31001595
8002434 Each 3M™ Scott™ Manifold Smart Fill Assembly 8002434
AB3205F Each 3M™ Scott™ 346/347 Female X 4JIC Female SW AB3205F
W-2915M Each 3M™ Filter Bowl W-2915M, Aluminum 1 EA/Case
06-0200-10 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100V Welding Helmet Inside Protection Plate 06-0200-10, 5 ea/Bag
06-0200-30 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100XX Welding Helmet Inside Protection Plate 06-0200-30, 5 ea/Bag
06-0500-51 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Extended Coverage 9100 06-0500-51, Crown, 1 EA/Case
06-0200-53-B Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Outside Protection Plate 06-0200-53-B, High Temperature, 50 EA/BAG
06-0400-54-B Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Headband 06-0400-54-B, Back Part, 5 EA/Case
320-1000 Case 3M™ E-A-Rflex™ 28 Banded Hearing Protector 320-1000, 100 EA/Case
S-951 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Headband for Premium Head Suspension S-951 1 EA/Case
82582-00000 Case 3M™ Wide Clear Polycarbonate Faceshield WP96X 82582-00000, Flat Stock 25 EA/Case
82705-10000 Case 3M™ Polycarbonate Faceshield Window W96IR3, 82705-10000, Shade 3.0 10 EA/Case
82783-00000 Case 3M™ Ratchet Headgear H8A, 82783-00000, with 3M™ Clear Polycarbonate Faceshield WP96 5 EA/Case
TK56 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Remote Ring Finger PTT Adaptor TK56, 1 ealcs
MT90 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Throat Microphone MT90, 1 ea/cs
27-0099-53 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Flip-Up Mechanism 27-0099-53, for 9100MP Welding Helmets, 1 EA/Case
W-5102-2 Pack 3M™ Thumbscrew Clamp W-5102-2, 2/Case
07-0212-00SV Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 100 Series Front Frame 07-0212-00SV, Silver, 1 EA/Case
7990/7990-AM Kit 3M™ Clip-on Welding Shield Kit 7990/7990-AM, Accessory 1 EA/Case
FR-7800B-S Each 3M™ Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator FR-7800B-S, Small 1 EA/Case
15-0099-16 Each 3M™ Adflo™ Leather Belt 15-0099-16, 1 EA/Case
04-0270-03 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet Outside Protection Plate 04-0270-03/37134(AAD), High Density, 5 EA/Case
04-0270-04 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet Outside Protection Plate 9000 04-0270-04, 5 EA/Case
HL300IS Case 3M™ Hard Hat 150 Lumen, Intrinsically Safe Task Light, HL300IS, 10 EA/Case




HY3 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Earmuff Replacement Hygiene Kit HY3, H31 Domes, 20 Kits EA/Case 1
FL6AF Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Left Side Boom Harness, NATO Wiring, FL6AF, 10 EA/Case 1
TEP-CORD Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Earplug Connecting Cord, TEP-CORD, 5 EA/Case 1
AL2AI/SP Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Charging Cable AL2AI/SP 1
MT13H220P3E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ ProTac Ill MT13H220P3E, Slim Headset, Black, Helmet Attached, 10 Each/Case 1
MT13H222A Case 3M™ PELTOR™ ProTac Hunter (Slim) Headset, Green, Headband 1
97040-PEL-6C Each Peltor™ Sport Shotgunner™ Il Low-Profile Hearing Protector, 97040-PEL-6C, 24 NRR Black/Gray 6
V-300 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Air Regulating Valve Assembly V-300/37019(AAD), 1 EA/Case 1
R330-12AN Pack Post-it® Dispenser Pop-up Notes R330-12AN, Poptimistic, 3 in x1i:,0‘:)27;’adslPack, 100 Sheets/Pad, 100% PEFC, SGSCH-PEFC-COC- 12
1577CW-WME Roll 3M™ VentureClad™ Insulation Jacketing Tape 1577CW-WME, White, 23 in x 50 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1
FL6N Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Audio Input Cable FL6N, 3.5mm Stereo Plug 1 EA/Case 1
HY100A Carton 3M™ PELTOR™ Hygiene Cleaning Pads, 100 Pads / Pack, HY100A 1
370-TEPM-25 Carton 3M™ PELTOR™ UltraFit Communication Tip Replacement, Medium, 25 EA/Case 1
370-TEPL-25 Carton 3M™ PELTOR™ UltraFit Communication Tip Replacement, Large, 25 EA/Case 1
ACKO053 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Rechargeable Battery ACK053 for Lite-Com BRS Headsets, 1 EA/Case 1
ACKO081 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Rechargeable Battery, ACK081, 1 EA/Case 1
06-0000-20 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100X Auto Darkening Filter 06-0000-20, Shades 5, 8-13, 1 EA/Case 1
H6B/NV Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Optime™ 95 Earmuffs H6B/V, Behind-the-Head, 10 EA/Case 1
H7P3E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Optime™ 101 Earmuffs H7P3E, Hard Hat Attached, 10 EA/Case 1
523-01-29 Each 3M™ Replacement Filter Kit 523-01-29 1 EA/Case 1
523-01-28 Case 3M™ Replacement Filter Kit 523-01-28 1 EA/Case 1
312-1208 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ E-Z-Fit™ Earplugs 312-1208, Uncorded, PolyBag, 2000 Pair/Case 1
BT-30 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Length Adjusting Breathing Tube BT-30, 1 EA/BAG 1
07-0200-53 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Outside Protection Plate 100 07-0200-53/37245(AAD), High Temperature, 10 EA/Case 1
HYX3 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X3 Hygiene Kit HYX3/37282(AAD), for X3 Earmuffs, 10 Kits EA/Case 1
X2A Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X2 Earmuffs X2A/37271(AAD), Over-the-Head, 10 EA/Case 1
X4A Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X4 Earmuffs X4A/37273(AAD), Over-the-Head, 10 EA/Case 1
W-3094M Each 3M™ Filter Housing Assembly W-3094M 1 EA/Case 1
06-0200-51 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Helmet Outside Protection Plate 06-0200-51/37174(AAD), Standard, 10 ea/Bag 1
H31P3E Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Hi-Viz Earmuffs H31P3E, Hard Hat Attached, 10 EA/Case 1
W-3036 Kit 3M™ Versaflo™ Air Regulating Valve Spare Parts Kit W-3036 1 EA/Case 1
529-05-19 Each 3M™ Span Gas Cylinder 529-05-19, 1 EA/Case 1
529-05-20 Each 3M™ Remote Alarm & Strobe 529-05-20, Audible, 1 EA/Case 1
P1401 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Pistonz™ Earplugs P1401, Corded, 400 Pair/Case 1
M-350 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Replacement Head Suspension M-350, for use with M-300 and M-400 Hardhats 1 EA/Case 1
M-444 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ M-Series Inner Collar M-444, for use with all M-Series Outer Shrouds, 1 EA/Case 1
M-935 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Standard Face Seal M-935/37325(AAD), 5 EA/Case 1
393-2005-50 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ E-Z-Fit™ Probed Test Plugs 393-2005-50, 50 EA/Case 1
11501-00000-20 Case 3M™ Nuvo™ Reader Protective Eyewear 11501-00000-20 Gray Lens, Gray Frame, +2.0 Diopter 20 EA/Case 1
TR-941N Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Single Station Power Supply Only TR-941N, for Versaflo™ TR-300, TR-300+, TR-600 and TR-800 PAPR, 1 EA/Case 1
V-250 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Vortemp™ Heating Tube V-250 1 EA/Case 1
391-0000 Each 3M™ E-A-R™ One Touch™ Pro Earplug Dispenser, Blue 391-0000 1
393-3001-2 Case 3M™ PELTOR™ X1/X2 Earmuff Probed Test Cushions 393-3001-2, 2 EA/Case 1
06-0400-51 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Welding Headband 06-0400-51/37179(AAD), Assembled Parts, 1 EA/Case 1
312-1251 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ Yellow Neons™ Earplugs 312-1251, Uncorded, Poly Bag, Large Size, 2000 Pair/Case 1
P2000 Case 3M™ No-Touch™ Foam Earplugs P2000, Uncorded, 400 Pair/Case 1
P1301 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Skull Screws™ Earplugs P1301, Corded, 480 Pair/Case 1
P1300 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Skull Screws™ Earplugs P1300, Uncorded, 480 Pair/Case 1
318-1002 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Push-Ins™ Earplugs 318-1002, Uncorded, Poly Bag, 2000 Pair/Case 1




318-1009 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Push-Ins™ Earplugs 318-1009, with Grip Rings, Corded, Poly Bag, 2000 Pair/Case 1
P3000 Case 3M™ Tri-Flange™ Earplugs P3000, Corded, 400 Pair/Case 1
340-8001 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ UltraFit™ 27 Earplugs 340-8001, Uncorded, 400 Pair/Case 1
311-4101 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Classic™ Earplugs 311-4101, Metal Detectable, Poly Bag, 2000 Pair/Case 1
318-1000 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ Push-Ins™ Earplugs 318-1000, Uncorded, Poly Bag, 400 Pair/Case 1
TGV01-100 Case 3M™ Tour-Guard™ V Protective Eyewear, TGV01-100 Clear, Bulk Pack, 100 ea/case 1
H31A Case 3M™ PELTOR™ Hi-Viz Earmuffs H31A, Over-the-Head, 10 EA/Case 1
6501QL Case 3M™ Rugged Comfort Quick Latch Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator 6501QL/49488, Small, 10 EA/Case 1
6503QL Case 3M™ Rugged Comfort Quick Latch Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator 6503QL/49492, Large, 10 EA/Case 1
6582 Case 3M™ Rugged Comfort 6582 / 55887 Quick Latch Head Harness Assembly, System Component 1
11873-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ CCS Protective Eyewear 11873-00000-20, with Foam Gasket, GRAY Anti-Fog Lens, 20 EA/Case 1
393-2011-50 Case 3M™ Tri-Flange™ Probed Test Plugs 393-2011-50, 10 Pair/Bag, 5 Bags EA/Case, 50 EA/Case 1
11330-00000-20 Case 3M™ Virtua™ Protective Eyewear 11330-00000-20 Gray Anti-Fog Lens, Gray Temple 20 EA/Case 1
06-0000-30I-KIT Each 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100XXi Auto Darkening Filter with Silver Front Panel 06-0000-30i-KIT, 1 Kit EA/Case 1
W-2929SR-100 Each 3M™ Supplied Air Hose W-2929SR-100, 100 ft, 3/8 in ID, Schrader Fittings, High Pressure, Coiled 1 EA/Case 1
520-01-21 Each 3M™ Airflow Indicator 520-01-21 1 EA/Case 1
TR-329 Each 3M™ Suspenders TR-329, for Versaflo™ TR-300 & Speedglas™ TR-300-SG PAPR, 1 EA/Case 1
311-4109 Case 3M™ E-A-Rsoft™ SuperFit™ Earplugs 311-4109, Metal Detectable, 2000 Pair/Case 1
BP-171S Each 3M™ Battery Pack BP-171S, NiCd, Intrinsically Safe 1 EA/Case 1
M-405 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Respiratory Helmet Assembly M-405, with Standard Visor and Shroud, 1 EA/Case 1
07-0200-51 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ Outside Protection Plate 100 07-0200-51/37243(AAD), Standard, 10 EA/Case 1
FF-400-03 Case 3M™ Lens Replacement FF-400-03, Replacement Part 5 EA/Case 1
GG2891S-SGAF Case 3M™ GoggleGear™ GG2891S-SGAF, Sealed, Clear SGAF Lens, 10 eal/case 1
391-0011 Each 3M™ E-A-R™ One Touch™ Pro Earplug Dispensing Mechanism, 391-0011, 1 ea/Case 1
TR-800 IHK Kit 3M™ Versaflo™ Industrial Hard Hat with Hood PAPR Kit TR-800-IHK, 1 EA/Case 1
GG3101-SGAF Each 3M™ GoggleGear™ Protective Goggle 3000 Series GG3101-SGAF, PVC Shroud, Clear Scotchgard™ AF/AS Lens, Cloth Strap, 10 10
EA/Case
GG3101-AF Each 3M™ GoggleGear™ Protective Goggle 3000 Series GG3101-AF, PVC Shroud, Clear AF/AS Lens, Cloth Strap, 10 EA/Case 10
Roll 3M™ Double Coated Tape 9690+, Clear, 5.5 mil, Roll, Config 1
MT74H52P3E-111 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ CH-3 Headset with PTT MT74H52P3E-111, Hard Hat Attached, FLX2, 1 ea/Case 1
SF3701SGAF-BLU Case 3M™ SecureFit™ 3700 Series, SF3701SGAF-BLU, Blue Temple, Scotchgard™ Anti-Fog Coating, Clear OTG AF-AS lens, 10 per case 1
MT74H52B-110 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ CH-3 Headset MT74H52B-110, Neckband, FLX2, 1 ea/Case 1
FLX2-203 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable 2,5mm Mono Ex Approved, FLX2-203-50, 120 ea/Case 1
FLX2-107-50 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable Kenwood Multipin, FLX2-107, 120 ea/Case 1
06-0700-82 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Extended Headcover 9100 FX/9100 FX-Air, 06-0700-82, 1 EA/CASE 1
501 Case 3M™ Filter Retainer 501, 100 EA/Case 1
D3097 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Particulate Filter P100 with Nuisance Level Organic Vapor Relief D3097, 100 ea/Case 1
46-0099-28 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Face Seal, 46-0099-28, 1 EA/Case 1
SB4 Each SB4 Custom Special Build 4 1
SB7 Each SB7 Custom Special Build 7 1
HT52P3E-112 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ CH-3 Listen Only Hearing Protector HT52P3E-112, Hard Hat Attached, 1 ea/Case 1
MT73H7A4610WS6NA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ LiteCom Plus Headset MT73H7A4610WS6NA, Headband, 5 ea/Case 1
MT73H7P3E4610WS6NA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ LiteCom Plus Headset MT73H7P3E4610WS6NA, Hard Hat Attached, 5 ea/Case 1
8200H1-DC Each 3M™ Sanding and Fiberglass Respirator N95 Particulate, 8200H1-DC, 1 each/pack, 24 packs/case 24
FLX2-202 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-202, 3.5mm Stereo, 200 ea/Case 1
35-1101-301ISW Case 3M™ Adflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator HE System w 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet 9100-Air, 35-1101-30iSW, 1 EA/CASE 1
38-1101-00SW Case 3M™ Adflo™ PAPR and Versaflo™ M-Series Helmet Kit w Speedglas™ Welding Shield, 38-1101-00SW, Li lon Battery, (No ADF) 1 1
EA/CASE
FLX2-18 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-18, Motorola XTS Series, 120 ea/Case 1
FLX2-64 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-64, lcom F34/F44, 120 ea/Case 1
FLX2-101 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-101, Sepura 800/900 Series, 200 ea/Case 1




U5B-ANSI Case 3M™ U5B-ANSI Faceshield Holder for SecureFit™ Safety Helmet 10 EA/Case 1
FLX2-63-50 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable Motorola DP4000, FLX2-63, 120 ea/Case 1
FLX2-200 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable J11, FLX2-200, 120 ea/Case 1
FLX2-205 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable 3,5mm Mono Ex Approved, FLX2-205-50 1
27-5702-00SW Each 3M™ Speedglas™ FA Il SAR V-100 Valve and Speedglas™ Welding Helmet 9100 MP, 27-5702-00SW (No ADF), 1 EA/CS 1
25-5702-00SW Each 3M™ Speedglas™ FA Il SAR V-100 Valve and Speedglas™ Welding Helmet 9100-Air, 25-5702-00SW (No ADF), 1 EA/CS 1
26-5702-30I1SW Each 3M™ Speedglas™ FA Ill SAR V-100 and Speedglas™ Welding Helmet 9100 FX- Air, 26-5702-30iSW, ADF 9100XXi 1 EA/CS 1
FL5006-04 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Airline PTT Adapter Cable, FL5006-04 GB, 1 EA/Case 10
FLX2-21 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-21, Motorola CP200/2-Pin, 1 ea/Case 1
SB2 Each SB2 — Special Build 2 Custom 1
X5-SWBDO01 Case 3M™ Replacement Sweatband X5-VWPDO01, for SecureFit™ Safety Helmets X5000 Series, Black/Gray, 10 ea/Case 1
X5-6PTSUS Case 3M™ X5-6PTSUS Replacement 6 Point Suspension for SecureFit™ Safety Helmet X5000 1
HT52B-112 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ CH-3 Listen Only Hearing Protector HT52B-112, Neckband, 1 ea/Case 1
MT74H52A-111 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ CH-3 Headset with PTT Headband MT74H52A-111, FLX2, 10 ea/Case 1
7899-100 Case 3M™ Lens Cover 7899-100/7899-100-AM, Accessory 100 EA/Case 1
HT52P3E-112-50 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ CH-3 Listen Only Headsets HT52P3E-112-50, Helmet Attachment, FLX2, 10 ea/Case 1
MT53H7A4602-NA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ LiteCom FRS Headset MT53H7A4602-NA, Headband, 10 ea/Case 1
Each J111A-06/SP JACK 4-PIN WITH 7-POLE CON 1
EEP-100 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ Electronic Earplug, EEP-100 1
HF-803SD Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator with Speaking Diaphragm HF-803SD, Large, 10 ea/Case 1
HF-802SD Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Half Facepiece Reusable Respirator with Speaking Diaphragm HF-802SD, Medium, 10 ea/Case 1
MT15H7AWS6 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ ProTac XPI Headset Headband MT15H7AWS6, 10 ea/Case 1
FLX2-36 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-36, Kenwood 2-Pin, 1 ea/Case 1
FLX2-28 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-28, Mobile/DECT Phone, 120 ea/Case 1
HF-800-05 Bag 3M™ Secure Click™ Speaking Diaphragm Assembly, HF-800-05, 5 EA/Bag 1
X5-SV02 Case 3M™ X5-SV02 Short Visor for X5000 Safety Helmet, Grey Anti-Fog Anti-Scratch Polycarbonate, ANSI 10 EA/Case 1
X5-P4PTCS2 Case 3M™ Premium 4-Point Chin Strap with Magnetic Buckle and Selector for SecureFit™ Safety Helmet X5000 Series X5-P4PTCS2, 10 1
EA/Case
X5-REFKIT Case 3M™ Reflective Sticker Kit X5-REFKIT, for SecureFit™ Safety Helmets X5000 Series, 10 Kits/Case 1
D701 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Filter Retainer D701, 100 EA/Case 1
BT-957 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Storage Plugs BT-957 5/CS 1
MT74H52B-111 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ CH-3 Headset with PTT Neckband MT74H52B-111, FLX2, 10 ea/Case 1
D9093C Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Hard Case P100 Particulate Filter D9093C, Hydrogen Fluoride and Nuis. Level OV/AG Relief, 60 ea/Case 1
D9093 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Hard Case P100 Particulate Filter D9093, 60 ea/Case 1
4535-L Case 3M™ Protective Coverall 4535, White & Blue Type 5/6, Large, 20 ea/Case 1
FLX2-204 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-204, 1/4" Stereo, 200 ea/Case 1
MT73H7B4610WS6NA Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ LiteCom Plus Headset MT73H7B4610WS6NA, Neckband, 5 ea/Case 1
FLX2-44 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-44, Ilcom Multipin S8, 120 ea/Case 1
FLX2-208 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ FLX2 Cable FLX2-208, 3.5mm Stereo Threaded, 120 ea/Case 1
D9093CB Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Hard Case P100 Particulate Filter D9093CB, with Nuisance Level Acid Gas Relief, 144 ea/Case 1
HF-800-02 Bag 3M™ Secure Click™ Inhale & Exhale Valve, HF-800-02, 10 EA/Bag 1
35-5401-01 Case 3M™ Adflo™ Turbo Assembly 35-5401-01, Lithium lon Battery, 1 EA/CASE 1
36-1101-30ISW @ 3M™ Adflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator HE System w 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet 9100 FX-Air, 36-1101-30iSW, 1 1
EA/CASE
37-1101-30ISW Case 3M™ Adflo™ Powered Air Purifying Respirator HE System w 3M™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmet 9100 MP, 37-1101-30iSW, 1 EA/CASE 1
27-5702-30I1SW Each 3M™ Speedglas™ FA Il SAR V-100 Valve and Speedglas™ Welding Helmet 9100 MP, 27-5702-30iSW, ADF 9100XXi 1EA/CS 1
HT52A-112 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ CH-3 Listen Only Hearing Protector HT52A-112, Headband, 1 ea/Case 1
PROJECTH1-DC Assortment 3M™ Project Safety Kit, Project H1-DC, 6/case 6
D80921 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Organic Vapor Cartridge/Filter P100 D80921, 60 ea/Case 1
D80923 Pack 3M™ Secure Click™ Organic Vapor/Acid Gas Cartridge/Filter P100 D80923, 60 ea/Case 30
60927 Case 3M™ Mercury Vapor/Organic Vapor/Acid Gas Cartridge/Filter 60927, P100, 60 EA/Case 1




06-0700-84 Each 3M™ Speedglas™ Extended Crown 9100 FX/9100 FX-Air, 06-0700-84 1/EA 1
Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Replacement Hood with Inner Collar S-605-10, for Premium Head Suspension, 10 ea/Case 1

8002929 Each 3M™ Scott™ X380N Battery 8002929, 1 ea/Case 1
46-0500-04 Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ G5-01 Protection Plate for Task Light 46-0500-04, 5 ea/Bag 1
06-0014-00NR Bag 3M™ Speedglas™ 9100 Hard Hat Adapter 06-0014-00NR, for BM™ Speedglas™ Welding Helmets, No Hard Hat 1
FF-801 Case 3M™ Secure Click™ Full Facepiece Reusable Respirator FF-801, Small, 4 EA/Case 1
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ Wireframe SCBA with PASS or SEMS I, Hard Case, Config 1

WAVE-330-BK Each Post-it® Note Dispenser WAVE-330-BK 6
MT34H7A4D10NA GY Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ LiteCom Pro Ill MT34H7A4D10NA GY, Headband, Bright Yellow, Flexible Boom Mic, NA Version, 5 ea/Case 1
201160-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 201160-01, X3, PASS, 1 ea/Case 1
201160-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 201160-02, X3, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case 1
Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1579, CWE-EMJ, 35.5 in X 25 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1

VCCS01-FM-02-PAK Case 3M™ Virtua™ Protective Eyewear CCS Series Value Pack VCCS01-FM / VCCS02, Clear/Gray Anti-Fog Lens, 100/Case 1
Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1579, CW-EMJ, 35.5 in X 25 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1

Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1579, CW-EMJ, 23 in X 25 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1

Each 3M™ Clear Polycarbonate Faceshield WP96 82701-00000, Molded, 10 EA/Case 10

Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1579, CWE-EMJ, 23 in X 25 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1

Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1579, CWE-EMJ, 4 in X 25 yd, 4 Rolls/Case 1

Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1579, CWE-EMJ, 6 in X 25 yd, 4 Rolls/Case 1

Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1579, CW-EMJ, 46 in X 25 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1

Roll 3M™ Adhesive Transfer Tape 9772WL+, Clear, 2 mil, Roll, Config 1

M-924 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Tinted Peel-Off Covers M-924, for M-927 Premium Visor, 25 ea/Case 1

Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1579, CW-EMJ, 6 in X 25 yd, 4 Rolls/Case 1

Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1579, CWE-EMJ, 46 in X 25 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1

6035PL+ Roll 3M™ Adhesive Transfer Tape 6038PL+, Clear, 8 mil, Roll, Config 1
Case 3M™ SecureFit™ Hard Hat Suspension Replacement SFH-700-RS4, 4-point Ratchet, 20 ea/Case 1

Each 3M™ Head Harness FF-800-05, 5 ea/Case 5}

Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1577, CWE-EMJ, 35.5 in X 50 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1

Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1577, CW-EMJ, 35.5 in X 50 yd, 1 Roll/Case 1

Roll 3M™ Ventureclad™ Enhanced Metal Jacketing 1579, CW-EMJ, 4 in X 25 yd, 4 Rolls/Case 1

TR-3712N-40 Case 3M™ HE Filter TR-3712N, for Versaflo™ TR-300 Series PAPR, 40 ea/Case 1
TR-6710N-40 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ High Efficiency Filter TR-6710N/37358(AAD), for TR-600 PAPR, 40 EA/Case 1
TR-3712N-5 Case 3M™ HE Filter TR-3712N, for Versaflo™ TR-300 Series PAPR 5 EA/Case 1
S-950 Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Premium Head Suspension, S-950, for S-600 S-700 and S-800 Hood Assemblies, 1 EA/Case 1
TR-641N Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Single Station Battery Charger Kit TR-641N/37350 (AAD), 1 EA/Case 1
TR-653 Each 3M™ Versaflo™ Cleaning & Storage Kit TR-653/37373(AAD), for TR-600/800 PAPR, 1 EA/Case 1
TR-662 Bag 3M™ Versaflo™ Spark Arrestor TR-662, for TR-600/800 PAPR 2/BAG 1
TR-6360N Case 3M™ Versaflo™ Ammonia/Methylamine/HEPA Cartridge TR-6360N, for TR-600/800 PAPR, 5 EA/Case 1
4530CS-BLK-L Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4530CS-BLK-L, 25 EA/Case 1
4530CS-BLK-XXL Case 3M™ Disposable Protective Coverall 4530CS-BLK-XXL, 25 EA/Case 1
27537-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Access Hose Assembly 27537-01, Hansen 1
27537-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA Air Hose 27537-02, Schrader 1
803194-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 803194-01 1
803194-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Airline Hose 803194-02, Hansen Fitting 1
803194-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 803194-05 1
803194-08 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 803194-08, 36 in 1
803194-09 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 803194-09, 36 in 1
804305-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose Assembly 804305-01, Hansen 1
804305-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose Assembly 804305-02, Schrader 1




804305-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose Assembly 804305-03, HN HK

804305-07 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose Assembly 804305-07, CEJN

804335-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Socket Assembly 804335-11

804335-14 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Socket Assembly 804335-14

804335-17 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Socket Assembly 804335-17

804336-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 804336-01

804336-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 804336-11, AP75i

804337-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Plug Assembly 804337-01

804678-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Socket Assembly 804678-01

804679-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Plug 804679-01, Non-Vibr (EZAL)

804694-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Hose Main 804694-01, EZA, IND CJN

804694-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 804694-03, Quick Connect

804694-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose 804694-04, Quick Connect (EZAL)

804694-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Quick Disconnect Hose 804694-05, Perfect Coupling

805123-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Interface Hose 805123-01, No Gauge

805767-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ EBSS Hose Assembly 805767-06

805769-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Manifold Assembly 805769-02

200174-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ 200174-01 SPARE, Service Hose Assembly

200297-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Manifold Assembly 200297-01

200681-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Quick Charge Boot 200681-01, Female

200922-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ High Pressure Hose and Coupling 200922-01

200922-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ High Pressure Hose and Coupling 200922-02

200960-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Charging Wand 200960-01

201029-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 to Posi-Chek Kit 201029-01

201056-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Gauge Block/Filter 201056-01

201084-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Adapter Assembly 201084-01, Male

201085-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Adapter Assembly 201085-01, Female

201373-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ AP Red To Posi-Chek Kit 201373-01

802228-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Coupling Assembly 802228-01

802228-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Coupling Assembly 802228-02

802228-15 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Coupling Assembly 802228-15

802228-16 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Coupling Assembly 802228-16

804059-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge And Line Complete 804059-04, 2216 psig

804059-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ 4.5 Gauge and Line Complete 804059-05

804059-15 Each 3M™ Scott™ 4500 Gauge with Gauge Line 804059-15

805121-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Int Kit 805121-02, Posi-Check 3, Midran

200734-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ SEMS Il RFID Programmer Assembly 200734-01

200168-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 200168-01, Quick Disconnect (Socket), Hansen, HUD
200168-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 200168-02, HUD

200449-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 200449-01, Quick Disconnect (Socket), Hansen, HUD
200449-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 200449-02, SWAT, HUD

200449-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 200449-03, NxG, HUD

200449-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 200449-04, Quick Disconnect (Socket), Rectus, HUD
200450-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 200450-01, Quick Disconnect (Socket), Hansen, HUD
200450-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 200450-03, Quick Disconnect (Socket), Hansen, Anti-Rotation, HUD
201136-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 201136-01, X3, CGA, Quick Disconnect (Socket), Hansen, HUD, 3 Wire
201136-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 201136-02, X3, SC, Quick Disconnect (Socket), Hansen, HUD, 3 Wire
201136-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 201136-03, X3 Pro, CGA, Quick Disconnect (Socket), Hansen, HUD, 6 Wire
201136-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 201136-04, X3 Pro, SC, Quick Disconnect (Socket), Hansen, HUD, 6 Wire




201138-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 201138-01, X3, CGA, Hansen, HUD, 3 Wire

201138-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 201138-02, X3, SC, Hansen, HUD, 3 Wire

201138-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 201138-03, X3 Pro, CGA, Hansen, HUD, 6 Wire

201138-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 201138-04, X3 Pro, SC, Hansen, HUD, 6 Wire

201660-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 201660-01, HUD, QD, C5

201660-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 201660-05, HUD, QD, C5

201660-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 201660-06, HUD, X3 ,CGA, 2018, C5

201660-07 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 201660-07, HUD, X3, SNAP, 2018, C5

201757-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 201757-01, X3 Pro, CGA, Quick Disconnect (Socket), Rectus, HUD, 6 Wire

201757-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 201757-02, X3 Pro, SC, Quick Disconnect (Socket), Rectus, HUD, 6 Wire

31002815 Each 3M™ Scott™ High Pressure Hose Swivel 31002815

200453-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cover Assembly 200453-01, Sensor Module

10005774 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sleeve 10005774

10005775 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Seat 10005775

10005776 Each 3M™ Scott™ Piston Head 10005776

10009748 Each 3M™ Scott™ Alarm Seat 10009748, Pressure Reducer, 2.2/4.5, ISCBA

31001115 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer Body 31001115

31001124 Each 3M™ Scott™ Manifold Plug 31001124

31001319 Each 3M™ Scott™ Housing Check Valve 31001319

31002040 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Valve Hanger Bracket 31002040

31002046 Each 3M™ Scott™ Seat 31002046

31002078 Each 3M™ Scott™ Housing Inlet 31002078, 4500 psig

31002079 Each 3M™ Scott™ Housing Inlet 31002079, 5500 psig

31002105 Each 3M™ Scott™ Housing 31002105, Pressure Reducer

31002364 Each 3M™ Scott™ Relief Valve Mount 31002364

36715-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Safety Body 36715-00

10008196 Each 3M™ Scott™ Latch Plate Boot 10008196

10008475 Each 3M™ Scott™ Inhalation Valve 10008475

10010642 Each 3M™ Scott™ Head Harness 10010642, 4-Strap

21917-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Striker Assembly 21917-02, Vibralert

64197-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Check Valve 64197-01

802210-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Demand Valve Piston Assembly 802210-01

802227-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Auto Actuator Cap Assembly 802227-01

804334-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Transfer Valve Assembly 804334-01, 4500 psig

804334-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Transfer Valve Assembly 804334-02, 2216 psig
200129-ECXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 200129-ECXXXX, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, Photolum, 1 ea/Case
200130-EDXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 200130-EDXXXX, SC, 4.5, 60 Min, Photolum, 1 ea/Case
200970-EBXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 200970-EBXXXX, SC, 5.5, 45 Min, Photolum, 1 ea/Case
804722-ECXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-ECXXXX, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, Photolum, 1 ea/Case

200960-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Charge Wand Assembly 200960-02

201601-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Whistle and Gauge Assembly 201601-01, w/Spring, 4500 psig

201484-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nosecup Assembly 201484-01, Vision C5, Small

201488-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nosecup Assembly 201488-01, Vision C5, Large

805807-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bezel User Name Label Kit 805807-01

201486-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nosecup Assembly 201486-01, Vision C5, Medium

201499-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Voicemitter Assembly 201499-01, Facepiece VC5
X8914021305A03 e 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914021305A03, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, UEBSS, SEMS II, 1

ea/Case

X8914025002303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914025002303, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8915025305A03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8915025305A03, 5500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, UEBSS, SEMS I, 1 ea/Case




31002292 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31002292, NIOSH 2007 Edition, 5500 psig

1023216 Each 3M™ Scott™ Whistle 1023216, Body Only

1025884 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring Lube 1025884, ACS, Spare

1027937 Pack 3M™ Scott™ Crush Seal 1027937, Spare, 5/Pack

1028049 Pack 3M™ Scott™ Whistle Seal 1028049, Spare, 5/Pack

2006537 Each 3M™ Scott™ Handwheel 2006537, 4500 PSI, ACS, Spare
2016205 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose 2016205, HP, Gause, ACS, Spare

2018915 Each 3M™ Scott™ Reducer 2018915, Body, ACS, Spare

2020328 Each 3M™ Scott™ Whistle Gauge 2020328, 4500, ACS, Spare
2020329 Each 3M™ Scott™ Whistle Gauge 2020329, 2216 PSI, ACS, Spare
2022813 Each 3M™ Scott™ Reducer 2022813, ACS, 2216 PSI, Spare
2023104 Each 3M™ Scott™ Probe 2023104, 2216 PSI, Red, ACS, Spare
2023105 Each 3M™ Scott™ Probe 2023105, 4500 PSI, ACS, Spare

2006541 Each 3M™ Scott™ Handwheel 2006541, 2216 Psi, 1018591, ACS
1017800 Pack 3M™ Scott™ U-Clip 1017800, Spare, 5/Pack

1018582 Each 3M™ Scott™ Retainer for U Clip Center 1018582

1018583 Each 3M™ Scott™ Retainer for U-Clip Center 1018583, Spare
1018924 Pack 3M™ Scott™ Plug 1018924, Blank, LP, ACS, 2/Pack

1023239 Pack 3M™ Scott™ Locknut 1023239, Spare, 2/Pack

1027770 Pack 3M™ Scott™ Connector O-Ring 1027770, 5/Pack

1027986 Pack 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring 1027986, Spare, 5/Pack

2006582 Pack 3M™ Scott™ Piston O-Ring 2006582, Small, 5/Pack

2006610 Pack 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring 2006610, ACS, Spare, 5/Pack

2016648 Pack 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring 2016648, ACS, Spare, 5/Pack

2018886 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cover 2018886, ACS, Spare

2019968 Each 3M™ Scott™ Plug 2019968, Blank, HP, ACS, Spare

2023102 Pack 3M™ Scott™ Lock Washer 2023102, ACS, 4/Pack

2023103 Pack 3M™ Scott™ Screw 2023103, ACS, Spare, 4/Pack
201839-11 Pack 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 SS/HT Clear Peel Off 201839-11, 25/Pack
201839-22 Pack 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 SS/HT Transparent Peel Off 201839-22, 25/Pack
31004249 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare-O-Ring 31004249, BCH, Service
200275-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Backpak Assembly 200275-02
200424-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console Assembly 200424-04, Pass 2007
200662-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mount Kit 200662-01, Sensor Module
200662-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mount Kit 200662-02, Sensor Module
200925-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ CGA Pressure Reducer 200925-06, AP75, 33 Min, 5500 psig
201649-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Pro Regulator Holder Assembly 201649-01
27537-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Accessory Hose Assembly 27537-03
802228-13 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Coupling Assembly 802228-13
804173-25 Each 3M™ Scott™ Backpack Assemby 804173-25, AP75, SS, Wireframe
804694-07 Each 3M™ Scott™ Quick Disconnect Hose Assembly 804694-07, Perf Coupling
201482-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fenestra Machine Insert 201482-02, VC5
201615-31 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Pro BackPack Assembly 201615-31, NOWP, PAR18
201667-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare Harness Kit 201667-11, X3 Pro, Parachute Buckles
201667-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare Harness Kit 201667-12, X3 Pro, Parachute Buckles, EBSS
201667-13 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare Harness Kit 201667-13, X3 Pro, Parachute Buckles, EZ-Scape
201667-14 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare Harness Kit 201667-14, X3 Pro, Parachute Buckles, EBSS, EZ-Scape
201667-15 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare Harness Kit 201667-15, X3 Pro, Alligator Clips
201667-16 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare Harness Kit 201667-16, X3 Pro, Alligator Clips, EBSS




804642-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ind 4.5 Reducer 804642-02, Dual
804305-09 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose Assembly 804305-09,HN SKT
200036-08 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge and Line Assembly 200036-08, AT, MD, 3000 psig
200879-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Schrader Accessory 200879-02, ACS Extended Duration
200925-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ CGA Pressure Reducer 200925-04, AP75 2216 psig,33
27537-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Han HK 27537-04, Extended Duration HS, HKSK
27537-13 Each 3M™ Scott™ Accessory Hose Assembly 27537-13
27537-14 Each 3M™ Scott™ Accessory Hose Assembly 27537-14
804059-16 Each 3M™ Scott™ 5500 Gauge Gauge Line 804059-16
201096-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Scape Pro Waist Pad and Belt 201096-03
201096-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Scape X3 Pro Waist Pad and Hip Bag 201096-06
201096-08 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Scape X3 Pro Waist Pad and Belt 201096-08
201096-33 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Scape Pro Waist Pad and Belt 201096-33
201096-38 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Scape X3 Pro Waist Pad and Belt 201096-38
201809-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shroud Assembly 201809-02,X3-21 TACT Al
200077-71 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Assembly 200077-71, X3-21 Pro, QD Hose, 12 in, HUD
201496-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Headnet L-Kit 201496-11, Kevlar, VC5
201496-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ Headnet M-Kit 201496-12, Kevlar, VC5
201496-13 Each 3M™ Scott™ Headnet S-Kit 201496-13, Kevlar, VC5
2006655 Each 3M™ Scott™ Whistle Piston and Seal 2006655, 5500 psi
201618-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Pouch Assembly 201618-04, UEBSS, X3 Pro, EZ-Scape
10005759 Each 3M™ Scott™ Striker-Alarm Sleeve 10005759
31000002 Each 3M™ Scott™ C5 Strain Relief Bushing 31000002
31001414 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIC Boot Pin 31001414
31002087 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer Body 31002087
31002092 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Body 31002092, 5500 psig, Threaded
31003398 Each 3M™ Scott™ Descender/Anchor Pouch Cover 31003398
78-8151-3506-2 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lumbar Bag & Cover Assembly 78-8151-3506-2, EZ-S
200128-01-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200128-01-1, SC, 4.5, 30 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case
200128-01-1DL Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200128-01-1DL, SC, 4.5, 30 Min, No MUSA Logo, ESP, Empty, 1 ea/Case
200128-35-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200128-35-1, 30 Yr, SC, 4.5, 30 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case
200129-01-1D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200129-01-1D, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, No MUSA Logo, Empty, 1 ea/Case
200130-01-1DL Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200130-01-1DL, SC, 4.5, 60 Min, No MUSA Logo, ESP, Empty, 1 ea/Case
201398-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder and Valve Assembly 201398-02, Carbon, Threaded, 45 Min, 5500 Psi, Brazil CA, 1 ea/Case
201398-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder and Valve Assembly 201398-03, Carbon, Threaded, 60 Min, 5500 Psi, Brazil CA, 1 ea/Case
201398-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder and Valve Assembly 201398-04, Carbon, Threaded, 75 Min, 5500 Psi, Brazil CA, 1 ea/Case
201398-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder and Valve Assembly 201398-05, Carbon, Threaded, 30 Min, 4500 Psi, Brazil CA, 1 ea/Case
201398-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder and Valve Assembly 201398-06, Carbon, Threaded, 45 Min, 4500 Psi, Brazil CA, 1 ea/Case
201398-07 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder and Valve Assembly 201398-07, Carbon, Threaded, 60 Min, 4500 Psi, Brazil CA, 1 ea/Case
201398-08 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder and Valve Assembly 201398-08, Carbon, Threaded, 30 Min, 2216 Psi, Brazil CA, 1 ea/Case
201398-09-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder and Valve Assembly AL 201398-09-D, Carbon, 30 Minute, 2216 PSI, 1 ea/Case
201398-14-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder and Valve 201398-14-D, Carbon, SP+/AT, 5 Minute, 3000 PSI, 1 ea/Case
201398-15-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder and Valve 201398-15-D, Carbon, SP+/AT, 10 Minute, 3000 PSI, 1 ea/Case
201398-19-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder and Valve 201398-19-D, Carbon, SP, 5 Minute, 2216 PSI, 1 ea/Case
201561-01-1DL Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 201561-01-1DL, 90°, 4.5, 15 Min, No MUSA Logo, ESP, Empty, 1 ea/Case
201561-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 201561-01-D, 90°, 4.5, 15 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
201568-01-1DL Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 201568-01-1DL, 90°, 5.5, 45 Min, No MUSA Logo, ESP, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804721-01-1D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804721-01-1D, CGA, 4.5, 30 Min, No MUSA Logo, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804721-01-1DL Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804721-01-1DL, CGA, 4.5, 30 Min, No MUSA Logo, ESP, Empty, 1 ea/Case




804722-01-1D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-01-1D, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, No MUSA Logo, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804722-01-1DL Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-01-1DL, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, No MUSA Logo, ESP, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804722-01A-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-01A-1, Stubby, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case
804722-01A-1DL Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-01A-1DL, Stubby, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, No MUSA Logo, ESP, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804722-11-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-11-D, ST7, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804722-35-1D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-35-1D, 30 Yr, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, No MUSA Logo, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804723-01-1D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804723-01-1D, CGA, 4.5, 60 Min, No MUSA Logo, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804723-35-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804723-35-1, 30 Yr, CGA, 4.5, 60 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case
804723-35-1DL Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804723-35-1DL, 30 Yr, CGA, 4.5, 60 Min, No MUSA Logo, ESP, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804840-01-1D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804840-01-1D, CGA, 2.2, 30 Min, No MUSA Logo, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804840-01-1DL Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804840-01-1DL, CGA, 2.2, 30 Min, No MUSA Logo, ESP, Empty, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A2AA3006101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A2AA3006101, 2216, Alum 30 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, No Airline, AV-3000 SS Poly M, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A2BB4000121 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A2BB4000121, 2216, Carbon 30 min (Empty), E-Z Flo Mod, QD Hose, No Mask, Soft Case, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A4FF3003101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A4FF3003101, 4500, Carbon 60 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
API1452001013101 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1452001013101, 2216, E-Z Flo Vib, No EBSS/Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
AP1452001013111 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1452001013111, 2216, E-Z Flo Vib, Hanson Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
API452002013111 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA API452002013111, 2216, E-Z Flo Vib, QD Hose, Hanson Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, Hard Case, 1
ea/Case
AP1454001013111 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1454001013111, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, Hanson Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
AP1454002200101 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1454002200101, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, QD Hose, EBSS, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
API454005003311 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1454005003311, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, HUD, No EBSS/Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, PASS, Hard Case, 1
ea/Case
API1455001203101 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1455001203101, 2216 RIC, E-Z Flo Vib, EBSS, AV-3000 SS Kev M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
AP1457005203301 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1457005203301, 4500 RIC, E-Z Flo Vib, HUD, EBSS, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
IND112003219111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND112003219111, Nylon, 2216, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Rubber M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
IND142003210101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND142003210101, Kev, 2216, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR222000411001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR222000411001, Kev, 2216 psi, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR222AA0211301 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR222AA0211301, Poly, 2216, Alum 5 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
SAR224060411311 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR224060411311, Kev, 4500, Carbon 15 min, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
SAR224FF0211301 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR224FF0211301, Poly, 4500, Carbon 15 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
SAR224FF0411301 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR224FF0411301, Kev, 4500, Carbon 15 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
SAR224FF0411311 e 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR224FF0411311, Kev, 4500, Carbon 15 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, Han Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, Hard Case, 1
ea/Case
SAR323BB0311001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR323BB0311001, Nylon, 3000, Carbon 5 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR323BB0411001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR323BB0411001, Kev, 3000, Carbon 5 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR323CC0412001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR323CC0412001, Kev, 3000, Carbon 10 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, Schrader Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR423030331301 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR423030331301, Nylon, 3000, Carbon 10 min, E-Z Flo Vib, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
SAR424FF0331001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR424FF0331001, Nylon, 4500, Carbon 15 min (Empty), E-Z Flo Vib, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SARA24FF0331901 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR424FF0331901, Nylon, 4500, Cz;t;gra\;j min (Empty), E-Z Flo Vib, Han Airl, AV-3000 SS Rubber M, 1
SARA24FF0431301 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR424FF0431301, Kev, 4500, Carbon 15 min (Empty), E-Z Flo Vib,Hansen Airl,AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1
ea/Case
X8812021305303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8812021305303, 2216, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8812025005303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8812025005303, 2216, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8814021002303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814021002303, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8814021005A03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814021005A03, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, SEMS II, 1 ea/Case
X8814021005H03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814021005H03, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, SEMS Il Hazmat, 1 ea/Case
X8815021301303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8815021301303, 5500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8914021005A03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914021005A03, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, SEMS I, 1 ea/Case
X8914021005A04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914021005A04, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, SEMS I, 2 ea/Case
X8914021005H04 EneD 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914021005H04, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, SEMS Il Hazmat, 2
ea/Case
AB16-0532 Each 3M™ Scott™ Calibration Gas Regulator Assembly AB16-0532, 1.5LPM
AB16-0533 Each 3M™ Scott™ X4 Calibration Kit AB16-0533
AB16-0535 Each 3M™ Scott™ X4-4 Wall Mount Kit AB16-0535




AB16-0541 Each 3M™ Scott™ LE 5 Wall Mount Retro-Fit Kit AB16-0541
AB16-0542 Each 3M™ Scott™ LE 4 Wall Mount Retro-Fit Kit AB16-0542
AB16-0543 Each 3M™ Scott™ LE5000 Stationary Retro-Fit Kit AB16-0543
AB16-0544 Each 3M™ Scott™ LE4000 Stationary Retro-Fit Kit AB16-0544
AB16-0607 Each 3M™ Scott™ Filter Adapter Assembly AB16-0607
AB16-0651 Each 3M™ Scott™ Auto Cascade Assembly AB16-0651
AB16-0684 Each 3M™ Scott™ Overload Replacement Kit AB16-0684
AB16-0685 Each 3M™ Scott™ Overload Replacement Kit AB16-0685
AB16-0686 Each 3M™ Scott™ Overload Replacement Kit AB16-0686
AB16-0687 Each 3M™ Scott™ Overload Replacement Kit AB16-0687
AB16-0807 Each 3M™ Scott™ Revolveair Conversion Kit AB16-0807, 5500 PSI
AB16-0808 Each 3M™ Scott™ Compressor Start/Stop Converter AB16-0808, 5500 Psi
AB16-0876 Each 3M™ Scott™ Tensioner Belt Assembly AB16-0876
AB230602 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve O-Ring AB230602, 50AL 60AL 110
AB230607 Each 3M™ Scott™ Handwheel ABI Valve Knob AB230607
AB230861 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring ABH07180, Medium Stem 60AL and LON
AB2494 Each 3M™ Scott™ Dump Block Aluminium Valve Assembly AB2494
AB2494K Each 3M™ Scott™ Dump Valve Repair Kit AB2494K
AB280239-48 Each 3M™ Scott™ Relief Valve AB280239-48, Pre-set 4800 psi
AB284426 Each 3M™ Scott™ Swivel Hose Assembly AB284426, 6 ft, 3/16, Female, 6000 Psi
AB285438 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly AB285438, Cell CO LE5000
AB5019-0101 Each 3M™ Scott™ 25 ft Control Cable AB5019-0101, LE 4000 and 5000 psi
AB6130-0202 Each 3M™ Scott™ 6FT LE Controller Cable Assembly AB6130-0202
ABHO04738 Each 3M™ Scott™ Swivel Hose Assembly ABH04738, 100 ft, 4JIC, 6000 Psi
ABH070396 Each 3M™ Scott™ Swivel Hose Assembly ABH070396, 8 ft, 4AN, Female, 6000 Psi
ABH085024 Each 3M™ Scott™ Swivel Hose Assembly ABH085024, 2 ft, 4AN, Female, 6000 Psi
ABH15T6-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ Compressor ABH15T6-12, I-R, 12VDC-H15T6
ABKV1007 Each 3M™ Scott™ Unloader Valve Repair Kit ABKV1007
012698 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Covers 012698, 10/Pack
201660-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 201660-02, HUD, Threaded, X3 2013, C5
201660-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 201660-03, HUD, Snap, X3 2013, C5
201660-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 201660-04, HUD, AP75, C5
Each 3M™ Scott™ Rit-Pak FA Cylinder Valve Body Assembly 803380-14
ACS3A2003000101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A2003000101, 2216, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A2003010101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A2003010101, 2216, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, Hanson Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A2013000101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A2013000101, 2216, Alum 30 min, E-Z Flo, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A2013006101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A2013006101, 2216, Alum 30 min, E-Z Flo, AV-3000 SS Poly M, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A2013006111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A2013006111, 2216, Alum 30 min, E-Z Flo, AV-3000 SS Poly M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A2013009101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A2013009101, 2216, Alum 30 min, E-Z Flo, AV-3000 SS Rubber M, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A2013016101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A2013016101, 2216, Alum 30 min, E-Z Flo, Hanson Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A2013016111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A2013016111, 2216, Alum 30 min, E-Z Flo, Hanson Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A2AA3006111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A2AA3006111, 2216, Alum 30 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, AV-3000 SS Poly M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A2BB3006111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A2BB3006111, 2216, Carbon 30 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, AV-3000 SS Poly M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A4003000101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A4003000101, 4500, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A4003006101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A4003006101, 4500, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, AV-3000 SS Poly M, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A4003010101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A4003010101, 4500, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, Hanson Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A4043000101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A4043000101, 4500, Carbon 30 min, E-Z Flo, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A4043003101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A4043003101, 4500, Carbon 30 min, E-Z Flo, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A4044000111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A4044000111, 4500, Carbon 30 min, E-Z Flo Mod, QD Hose, No Mask, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case




ACS3A4063003101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A4063003101, 4500, Carbon 60 min, E-Z Flo, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A4063006101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A4063006101, 4500, Carbon 60 min, E-Z Flo, AV-3000 SS Poly M, 1 ea/Case
ACS3A4FF3006101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A4FF3006101, 4500, Carbon 60 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, AV-3000 SS Poly M, 1 ea/Case
AP1452001000101 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1452001000101, 2216, E-Z Flo Vib, No EBSS/Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
API1452001000111 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA API452001000111, 2216, E-Z Flo Vib, No EBSS/Airl, No Mask, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
AP1452001003101 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1452001003101, 2216, E-Z Flo Vib, No EBSS/Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
API1452001003111 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1452001003111, 2216, E-Z Flo Vib, No EBSS/Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
AP1454001000101 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1454001000101, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, No EBSS/Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
AP1454001000111 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA API454001000111, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, No EBSS/Airl, No Mask, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
AP1454001003101 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1454001003101, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, No EBSS/Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
API1454001003111 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1454001003111, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, No EBSS/Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
AP1454001203111 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1454001203111, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, EBSS, AV-3000 SS Kev M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
AP1454002000101 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA API454002000101, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, QD Hose, No EBSS/Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
AP1454002000111 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA API454002000111, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, QD Hose, No EBSS/Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
AP1454002000121 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA API454002000121, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, QD Hose, No EBSS/Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
API454002003111 e 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1454002003111, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, QD Hose, No EBSS/Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, Hard Case, 1
ea/Case
AP1454002010101 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1454002010101, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, QD Hose, No EBSS, Han Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
AP1454005003401 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1454005003401, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, HUD, No EBSS/Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
AP1454005003411 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA API454005003411, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, HUD, No EBSS/Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
API457005000401 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1457005000401, 4500 RIC, E-Z Flo Vib, HUD, No EBSS/Airl, No Mask, HUD, 1 ea/Case
API457005200401 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1457005200401, 4500 RIC, E-Z Flo Vib, HUD, EBSS, No Mask, HUD, 1 ea/Case
API457006203411 e 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1457006203411, 4500 RIC, E-Z Flo Vib, QD Hose, HUD, EBSS, AV-3000 SS Kev M, Hard Case, 1
ea/Case
API1458001000101 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA API458001000101, 5500, E-Z Flo Vib, No EBSS/Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
AP1458001000111 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1458001000111, 5500, E-Z Flo Vib, No EBSS/Airl, No Mask, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
IND112003100101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND112003100101, Nylon, 2216, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, No Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
IND112013100101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND112013100101, Nylon, 2216, Alum 30 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
IND112013100111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND112013100111, Nylon, 2216, Alum 30 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, No Mask, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
IND112013103111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND112013103111, Nylon, 2216, Alum 30 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
IND112013106101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND112013106101, Nylon, 2216, Alum 30 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, 1 ea/Case
IND112013106111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND112013106111, Nylon, 2216, Alum 30 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
IND112023106101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND112023106101, Nylon, 2216, Carbon 30 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, 1 ea/Case
IND112023106111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND112023106111, Nylon, 2216, Carbon 30 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
IND112AA3103101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND112AA3103101, Nylon, 2216, Alum 30 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, No Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
IND112AA3216111 e 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND112AA3216111, Nylon, 2216, Alum 30 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, Hard Case, 1
ea/Case
IND114003100101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND114003100101, Nylon, 4500, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, No Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
IND114053100101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND114053100101, Nylon, 4500, Carbon 45 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
IND114053100111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND114053100111, Nylon, 4500, Carbon 45 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, No Mask, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
IND114053106111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND114053106111, Nylon, 4500, Carbon 45 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
IND114063100101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND114063100101, Nylon, 4500, Carbon 60 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
IND114063100111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND114063100111, Nylon, 4500, Carbon 60 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, No Mask, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
IND114063106101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND114063106101, Nylon, 4500, Carbon 60 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, 1 ea/Case
IND114063106111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND114063106111, Nylon, 4500, Carbon 60 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
IND114063216111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND114063216111, Nylon, 4500, Carbon 60 min, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
IND114064100101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND114064100101, Nylon, 4500, Carbon 60 min, E-Z Flo Mod QD, No Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
IND142003100101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND142003100101, Kev, 2216, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, No Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
IND142013100101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND142013100101, Kev, 2216, Alum 30 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
IND144003100101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND144003100101, Kev, 4500, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, No Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
IND144043100101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND144043100101, Kev, 4500, Carbon 30 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
IND144063103101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND144063103101, Kev, 4500, Carbon 60 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case




IND144063103111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND144063103111, Kev, 4500, Carbon 60 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
SAR222000211001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR222000211001, Poly, 2216, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR222010211001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR222010211001, Poly, 2216, Alum 5 min, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR222010211011 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR222010211011, Poly, 2216, Alum 5 min, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, No Mask, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
SAR222010211601 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR222010211601, Poly, 2216, Alum 5 min, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, 1 ea/Case
SAR222010211901 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR222010211901, Poly, 2216, Alum 5 min, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Rubber M, 1 ea/Case
SAR222010212001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR222010212001, Poly, 2216, Alum 5 min, E-Z Flo, Schrader Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR224060411611 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR224060411611, Kev, 4500, Carbon 15 min, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
SAR322010311001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR322010311001, Nylon, 2216, Alum 5 min, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR322010321001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR322010321001, Nylon, 2216, Alum 5 min, E-Z Flo Mod QD, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR322010411001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR322010411001, Kev, 2216, Alum 5 min, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR322010411011 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR322010411011, Kev, 2216, Alum 5 min, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, No Mask, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
SAR322AA0311601 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR322AA0311601, Nylon, 2216, Alum 5 min (Empty), Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, 1 ea/Case
SAR322AA0321001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR322AA0321001, Nylon, 2216, Alum 5 min (Empty), E-Z Flo Mod QD, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR323020321001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR323020321001, Nylon, 3000, Carbon 5 min, E-Z Flo Mod QD, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR323020411001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR323020411001, Kev, 3000, Carbon 5 min, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR323030411001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR323030411001, Kev, 3000, Carbon 10 min ,E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR324060411001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR324060411001, Kev, 4500, Carbon 15 min, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR324FF0311611 e 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR324FF0311611, Nylon, 4500,;&/\?:;15 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, Han Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, HC, 1
SAR324FF0425311 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR324FF0425311, Kev, 4500, Carb 15 min (Empty), E-Z Flo Mod QD, HK Skt, AV-3000 SS Kev M, HC, 1
ea/Case
SAR422010331601 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR422010331601, Nylon, 2216, Alum 3 min, E-Z Flo Vib, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR423020331001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR423020331001, Nylon, 3000, Carbon 5 min, E-Z Flo Vib, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR423020332001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR423020332001, Nylon, 3000, Carbon 5 min, E-Z Flo Vib, Schrader Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR423020431001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR423020431001, Kev, 3000, Carbon 5 min, E-Z Flo Vib, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR423020441001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR423020441001, Kev, 3000, Carbon 5 min, E-Z Flo Vib QD, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR423020443001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR423020443001, Kev, 3000, Carbon 5 min, E-Z Flo Vib QD, Cejn Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR423030341001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR423030341001, Nylon, 3000, Carbon 10 min, E-Z Flo Vib QD, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR423030431001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR423030431001, Kev, 3000, Carbon 10 min, E-Z Flo Vib, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR423030431301 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR423030431301, Kev, 3000, Carbon 10 min, E-Z Flo Vib, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
SAR423030444001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR423030444001, Kev, 3000, Carbon 10 min, E-Z Flo Vib QD, HPlug Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR424000431001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR424000431001, Kev, 4500, No Cyl, E-Z Flo Vib, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR424000441001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR424000441001, Kev, 4500, No Cyl, E-Z Flo Vib QD, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR424060331001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR424060331001, Nylon, 4500, Carbon 15 min, E-Z Flo Vib, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR424060431001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR424060431001, Kev, 4500, Carbon 15 min, E-Z Flo Vib, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR424060431301 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR424060431301, Kev, 4500, Carbon 15 min, E-Z Flo Vib, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
SAR424060432001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR424060432001, Kev, 4500, Carbon 15 min, E-Z Flo Vib, Schrader Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR424060441001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR424060441001, Kev, 4500, Carbon 15 min, E-Z Flo Vib QD, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR424060441301 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR424060441301, Kev, 4500, Carbon 15 min, E-Z Flo Vib QD, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
SAR424060442001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR424060442001, Kev, 4500, Carbon 15 min, E-Z Flo Vib QD, Schrader Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR424060444001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR424060444001, Kev, 4500, Carbon 15 min, E-Z Flo Vib QD, HPlug Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
X3314022200301 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 SCBA with CGA X3314022200301, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, EBSS, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8812021005303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8812021005303, 2216, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8812021005304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8812021005304, 2216, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, Pak-Tracker, 2 ea/Case
X8814021005303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814021005303, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8814021005304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814021005304, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, Pak-Tracker, 2 ea/Case
X8814021305303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814021305303, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8814021305304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814021305304, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 2 ea/Case
X8814023005304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814023005304, 4500, E-Z Flo C5, Continuous Hose, Pak-Tracker, 2 ea/Case
X8814025005303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814025005303, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case




X8814025005304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814025005304, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, Pak-Tracker, 2 ea/Case
X8814025301303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814025301303, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8814025305303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814025305303, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8814025305304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814025305304, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 2 ea/Case
X8814025305A04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814025305A04, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, UEBSS, SEMS II, 2 ea/Case
X8814026005303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814026005303, 4500, E-Z Flo C5, QD Hose, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8814026305303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814026305303, 4500, E-Z Flo C5, QD Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8814026305304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814026305304, 4500, E-Z Flo C5, QD Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 2 ea/Case
X8814N25305304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8814N25305304, 4.5, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, EZ-Scape Pro Fixed, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 2
ea/Case
X8914021005303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914021005303, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8914021005304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914021005304, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, Pak-Tracker, 2 ea/Case
X8914021305304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X89142:/103;)55€304, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 2
X8914021305A04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change XSQ:(/)S;SSSAM, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, UEBSS, SEMS I, 2
X8914023305303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914092:/3006553903, 4500, E-Z Flo C5, Continuous Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 1
X8914023305304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914023305304, 4500, E-Z Flo C5, Continuous Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 2
ea/Case
X8914025005304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914025005304, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, Pak-Tracker, 2 ea/Case
X8914025005A04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914025005A04, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, SEMS I, 2 ea/Case
X8914025301303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914025301303, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8914025305303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914025305303, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8914025305304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914025305304, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 2 ea/Case
X8914025305A04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914025305A04, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, UEBSS, SEMS II, 2 ea/Case
X8914026005303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914026005303, 4500, E-Z Flo C5, QD Hose, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8914026005304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914026005304, 4500, E-Z Flo C5, QD Hose, Pak-Tracker, 2 ea/Case
X8914026301303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914026301303, 4500, E-Z Flo C5, QD Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8914026301A03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914026301A03, 4500, E-Z Flo C5, QD Hose, UEBSS, SEMS II, 1 ea/Case
X8914026305304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914026305304, 4500, E-Z Flo C5, QD Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 2 ea/Case
X8914026305A03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914026305A03, 4500, E-Z Flo C5, QD Hose, UEBSS, SEMS II, 1 ea/Case
X8914026305A04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914026305A04, 4500, E-Z Flo C5, QD Hose, UEBSS, SEMS II, 2 ea/Case
X8915021005303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8915021005303, 5500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8915021305304 EneD 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8915021305304, 5500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 2
ea/Case
X8915025305303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8915025305303, 5500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8915025305304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8915025305304, 5500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 2 ea/Case
X8915025305A04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8915025305A04, 5500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, UEBSS, SEMS II, 2 ea/Case
X8915026305303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8915026305303, 5500, E-Z Flo C5, QD Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8915026305304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8915026305304, 5500, E-Z Flo C5, QD Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 2 ea/Case
X8915026305A04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8915026305A04, 5500, E-Z Flo C5, QD Hose, UEBSS, SEMS II, 2 ea/Case
68133-00 US gallon 3M™ Scott™ Adhesive 68133-00
2006657 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Gauge and Seal 2006657, 4500 PSI
2006658 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Gauge and Seal 2006658, 2216 PSI
201564-22 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Fast Attack 201564-22, 5500 PSI, Medium, C5, Hansen
201564-23 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Fast Attack 201564-23, 4500 PSI, Small, C5, Hansen
10011159-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Buckle Male 10011159-01
10011159-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Buckle Female 10011159-02
10008551 Each 3M™ Scott™ Identification Plate 10008551
8002819 Each 3M™ Scott™ Stg Valve Assembly 8002819
803620-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pass-thru Assembly 803620-05, SUIT (CEJN)
804453-08 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Pad Assembly 804453-08
804723-EDXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 804723-EDXXXX, CGA, 4.5, 60 Min, Photolum, 1 ea/Case
26-1022-2351-3 Each 3M™ Scott™ Tapered Vinyl Plug Material 26-1022-2351-3




803380-15 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Body/Drain Tube 803380-15, 4500 psig, Snap Change
803380-16 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Body/Drain Tube 803380-16, 5500 psig, Snap Change
805884-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ CGA Fill Valve 805884-01, 4500 psig
805884-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fill Valve Assembly 805884-02, 4500 psig/5500 psig, Snap Change
805885-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Assembly 805885-01, 2216 psig, Threaded
200439-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Relief Valve Assembly 200439-01
200924-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Inlet Assembly 200924-02, 4500 psig
200924-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Inlet Assembly 200924-03, 5500 psig
201027-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Low Pressure Manifold Assembly 201027-01
802221-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ PR Out and Relief Valve Assembly 802221-02
802295-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Check Valve Assembly 802295-01
31003894 Each 3M™ Scott™ C5 EZ-Flo Lower Insert 31003894
200083-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Flo+ Diaphragm and Valve Assembly 200083-01
201604-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Regulator Cover Assembly 201604-02
201655-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ C5 Regulator Diaphragm and Valve Assembly 201655-01, Carbon
201659-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Flo Regulator Cover Assembly 201659-01, C5, Red
201708-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ C5 Regulator Body Sub-Assembly 201708-01
201708-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ C5 Regulator Body Sub-Assembly 201708-02
802873-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Tube and Restrictor Assembly 802873-01
803191-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Demand Regulator Valve Guide 803191-01
803792-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Flo Regulator Diaphragm and Valve Assembly 803792-01
803793-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lever Assembly Regulator 803793-01, Manual Shut Off
804110-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Flo Regulator Cover 804110-01
804110-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Cover Assembly 804110-03, Manual Shut Off
804110-13 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Cover Assembly 804110-13, 2013, Carbon
804223-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak EZ-Flo Regulator Cover 804223-01
804441-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ Airline Regulator 804441-03, Hansen HK
804475-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ Air Regulator Cover Assembly 804475-01
804707-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Cover Assembly 804707-01, Manual Shut Off
10011195-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EBSS Dual Strap Pouch 10011195, Kevlar
10012488 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist to Shoulder Strap 10012488, Kevlar
200098-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Pad-Strap Assembly 200098-01, Kevlar
200098-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Pad-Strap Assembly 200098-02, Kevlar
201137-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Waist Pad Assembly 201137-01, Parachute Buckles
201137-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Waist Pad Spring Assembly 201137-02
201139-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Shoulder Strap Assembly 201139-01, Kevlar, Parachute Buckles
201139-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Strap Assembly 201139-02, Spring, Kevlar
201180-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Retention Assembly 201180-01, Kevlar
201181-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Retention Handle Assembly 201181-01
201608-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Pro Waist Belt 201608-01, Male
201608-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Pro Waist Belt 201608-02, Female
31003739 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Pro Waist to Shoulder Strap 31003739
804425-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Strap Assembly 804425-01, Kevlar
804425-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Strap Assembly 804425-04, AP75 Wireframe
804426-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Belt 804426-01, Female Buckle
804427-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Belt 804427-01, Male Connection
804428-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Pad Plate Frame 804428-01
804471-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Pad Assembly 804471-01, Kevlar
804481-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist To Shoulder Belt 804481-01




805964-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Removable Waist Strap 805964-01
1017801 Each 3M™ Scott™ U-Clip 1017801, High Pressure for CN
1021904 Each 3M™ Scott™ Washer 1021904, Whistle, ACS
1028286 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring 1028286, ACS
200015-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Pouch Assembly 200015-05, Dual EBSS, AP50
200210-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Test Assembly 200210-01
200867-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ LP Quick Disconnect Red Hose Assembly 200867-01, ACS
200958-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Hose and Main Assembly 200958-01
200958-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Hose and Main Assembly 200958-02
201101-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Pouch Assembly 201101-01, Dual EBSS, X3
201146-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Posi-Chek 3 Access Hose 201146-01, Quick Disconnect
201146-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Posi-Chek 3 Accessory Hose 201146-02, Quick Disconnect
201445-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ LP Hose Extension 201445-02, Scotchlite
201445-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ LP Hose Extension 201445-03, ScotchLite
201445-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ LP Hose Extension 201445-04, Scotchlite
201480-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Hose Assembly 201480-01
201480-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Hose Assembly 201480-03
201618-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Pouch Assembly 201618-01, Dual EBSS, X3 Pro
201618-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Pouch Assembly 201618-01, Dual EBSS, X3 Pro, EZ-Scape
201618-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Pouch Assembly 201618-03, UEBSS, X3 Pro
AB110-2549 Each AB110-2549 A,ADPT, 1/4NPT X 5/16-24 SAE
AB110-2566 Each AB110-2566 D,PURIFIER BASE (V2)
AB110-2567 Each AB110-2567 D,PURIFIER HOUSING (V2)
AB110-2568 Each AB110-2568 E,PURIFIER CAP (V2)
AB110-2572 Each AB110-2572 A,PURIFIER O-RING (V2)
AB110-2573 Each AB110-2573 A,PURIFIER BACK-UP RING (V2)
AB110-2607 Each AB110-2607 A,PISTON, DRAIN VALVE, DELRIN
AB16-0106 Each AB16-0106 A, WELDMENT,INTAKE TUBE
AB16-0291 Each AB16-0291 C,GUARD ASSY-HA ENCLOSURE
AB210012 Each AB210012 A,PLUG,BURST DISC 60/50AL
AB230600 Each AB230600 D,PLUG,50/60AL DRAIN VALVE PORT
AB230604 Each AB230604 -,SEAT,BRS W/TEFLON INSERT
AB230605 Each AB230605 B,STEM,SHUTOFF VALVE SS 1102
AB249401 Each AB249401 E,HOUSING,DUMP BLOCK
AB249403 Each AB249403 F,RETAINER,DUMP BLOCK
AB280013 Each AB280013 A,0-RING,VITON DUMP BLOCK
AB2801C Each AB2801C A, TEFLON WASHER
AB280207 Each AB280207 C,VLV,RELIEF 150PSI 1/4NPT ASM
AB286862 Each AB286862 A,BUSHING,2517 X 1-5/8 TL
AB286876 Each AB286876 B,BUSHING,H 1-3/8
AB286904 Each AB286904 A,ELBOW ,MALE 1/4MNPT STL
AB287441E Each AB287441E A,ELBOW,3/8 BX FLEX X1/2NPT 90DE
AB287637 Each AB287637 E,MOTOR,10HP 1PH 3450RPM 208-230
AB287644 Each AB287644 E,MOTOR,10HP 3PH 230/460V 3450R
AB287645 Each AB287645 G,MOTOR,20HP 1760R 208/460V ODP
AB287903 Each AB287903 B,ELBOW,45 4MSX1/4ANPTM STL
AB288015 Each AB288015 A, MOUNT,NEOPRENE WHITE SHOCK
AB288101 Each AB288101 A,ELBOW,45D 4AN X1/8NPTM STL 4JI
AB288233 Each AB288233 A,COUPLING,HI-FLO QD 1/2NPTM THR




AB288459 Each AB288459 A,CONTAINER,2-1/2G PLASTIC W/LID
AB299734 Each AB299734 ANIPPLE,1-1/4 CLOSE BLK PIPE
AB299866 Each AB299866 B, TEE,STREET 1/4NPT BRS
AB299873 Each AB299873 B,REDUCER,3/8NPTM X 1/4NPTF BRS
AB300901 Each AB300901 B,CNCTR,4JIC FEM X1/4NPTM SW
AB6130-7413 Each AB6130-7413 C,NUT,COUPLING F/LIGHT X AIR MAS
ABA02616 Each ABA02616 B,ADAPTER,6SAE FEM X1/4NPT MALE
ABC210017 Each ABC210017 B,COMPRESS, BARE-17 4517 V22H-AL
ABC26145 Each ABC26145 A,CNCTR,2POLE 3WIRE 15ATL CO
ABF047125 Each ABF047125 A,FILTER,REMOTE INTK 50CFM 1-1/4
ABG020100P Each ABG020100P D,GAUGE, 2-5/8" 0-100PSI PM
ABG020600P Each ABG020600P D,GAUGE, 2-5/8" 0-600PSI PM
ABG023000P Each ABG023000P D,GAUGE, 2-5/8" 0-3000PSI PM
AB110-1871 Each AB110-1871 C,SUPPORT BRKT-GUARD-HA
AB110-1880 Each AB110-1880 A,NUT, LOCK (1/2" NPS, ZINC)
AB110-1922 Each AB110-1922 A, BOTTLE-CONDESATE-SA
AB110-1967 Roll AB110-1967 A, HEAT TAPE ROLL
AB110-2067 Each AB110-2067 B,SPRING PIN 1/8X.75
AB110-2082 Each AB110-2082 A,OVERLOAD,SOLID ST 18-90A 3PH
AB110-2083 Each AB110-2083 A,OVERLOAD,SOLID ST 9-45A 3PH
AB110-2084 Each AB110-2084 A,CLOSING PLUG, RESET BUTTON
AB110-2087 Each AB110-2087 A,OVERLOAD,SOLID ST 9-45A 1PH
AB110-2088 Each OVERLOAD,SOLID ST 18-90A 1PH
AB110-2178 Each AB110-2178 A,HX CAP SCR 1/4-20X1-1/4 GR5 Z
AB110-2294 Each AB110-2294 B,PURIFIER COALESCER TUBE
AB110-2382 Each AB110-2382 A,O-RING, PURIFIER STEM
AB110-2400-3 Each AB110-2400-3 E,SBAS CONT., BASIC, W/DP,CO ENG
AB280504 Each AB280504 C,VLV,BACKPRESS 6KPSI 1/4NPT F
AB280507 Each AB280507 C,VLV,BACKPRESS 1/2NPT 6KPSI A
AB280724 Each AB280724 A,VLV,1/2NPTM XFEM MINI BRS BA
AB280725 Each AB280725 A,VLV,1/4NPTMXFEM MINI BRS BAL
AB280801 Each AB280801 B,TEE,STREET 1/8NPT BRS
AB281205 Each AB281205 C,ELEMENT, INTAKE FILTER -4 -5 P
AB281247 Each AB281247 AFILTER,1-1/4NPT INTK SILENCER
AB281297 Each AB281297 A, SILENCER,1/4NPTM MINI AIR MUFF
AB281509 Each AB281509 A, TEE,1/4NPTF STL HP
AB281511 Each AB281511 B,TEE,1/8NPTF HP STL
AB281609 Each AB281609 B,REDUCER,1/4NPTM X1/8NPTF STL
AB281619 Each AB281619 B,ADAPTER,3/8 TUBE X 1/4MNPT ST
AB281718 Each AB281718 B,CONNECTOR,6MS X1/4NPTM STL
AB281721 Each AB281721 A,CNCTR,4MS X1/8MNPT STR STL
AB281762 Each AB281762 A,CONNECTOR,2MS X1/4NPT STL
AB281807 Each AB281807 B,CONNECTOR,4ANX1/4NPTF W/O NUT
AB281808 Each AB281808 A,CONNECTOR,4MS X1/4FNPT BSTL
AB281829 Each CONNECTOR,2MSX 1/4NPTF SS
AB281907 Each AB281907 A,PLUG,1/8NPT SOCKET STL
AB281908 Each AB281908 B,PLUG,1/4NPT SOCKET STL PIPE
AB281914 Each AB281914 B,PLUG,1/4ANPT HEX HD STL
AB281929 Each AB281929 B,PLUG,6SAE STR THRD O-RING HEX




AB282006 Each AB282006 B,CROSS,1/8FNPT STL
AB283112 Each AB283112 B,NIPPLE,1/8NPT BRS HEX
AB283120 Each AB283120 B,REDUCER 3/8 X 1/8 STL PIPE HP
AB2834A55 Each AB2834A55 A,V-BELT,A55 57IN OD
AB2834C81 Each AB2834C81 A,V-BELT,C81 85 IN OD
AB284263 Each AB284263 B,GRIP, .75-.875 90EL ALU 1INPT
AB284286 Each AB284286 A,COUPLER,FEM 16-14AWG FULLY INS
AB284611 Each AB284611 B,ELBOW,UNION 4MS STL
AB284613 Each AB284613 A,ELBOW,6MS X1/4MNPT BSTL
AB284617 Each AB284617 A,ELBOW,4MS X1/8MNPT BSTL
AB284636 Each AB284636 B,ELBOW,2MS X1/8NPT STL
AB284715 Each AB284715 A,CLAMP,SS WORM 2-1/2 MAX
AB284736 Each AB284736 A,CLAMP,HD 1X1-3/4 SS WORM
AB284804 Each AB284804 A,CONNECTOR,BLKHD 4ANX4MS STL
AB284808 Each AB284808 B,UNION,4ANX4AN STL BLKHD
AB284837 Each AB284837 A,CNCTR,4AN X1/8NPTF BLKHD S
AB285207 Each AB285207 A,ELBOW,STREET 1/8NPT STL
AB285304 Each AB285304 A, TEE,4MS X 1/4ANPTM RUN STREET S
AB285324 Each AB285324 A, TEE,4ANX4ANFEM SWIVEL STL RUN
AB286110 Each AB286110 B,ELBOW,4AN X1/4NPTM STL 4JIC
AB286111 Each AB286111 B,ELBOW,4AN X1/4NPTF STL 4JIC
AB286120 Each AB286120 A,ELBOW,4AN SWIVEL NUT MALEXFEM
AB286503 Each AB286503 A,COUPLING,1/4NPT STL HP
ABR11969 Each ABR11969 B,REGULATOR,6KPSI X 0-250 ADJ
ABS100070 Each ABS100070 A,SHEAVE,2C 7.0 7.4 OD TL 2517
ABU0222 Each ABUO0222 A,UNION,BLKHD 2MS STL
ABVCA955 Each ABVCAQ55 B,VALVE,CHECK M-F FLOW
MS27983-1 Each MS27983-1 B,BUTTON,BLACK,STYLE 4
MS27983-2 Each SOCKET,BLACK,STYLE 4
10005368 Each 10005368 H,GASKET C5
10008734 Each 10008734 C,BODY, VALVE & HOSE
10009192 Each 10009192 C,EDGING BACKFRAME
10009513 Each 10009513 E,COUPLING,QUICK CHARGE MALE
10009514 Each 10009514 E,BOOT,QUICK CHARGE MALE CPLG
36713-00 Each 36713-00 F,VALVE PLUG & SEAT ASSY
36755-02 Each 36755-02 HANDWHEEL ASSEMBLY
802229-02 Each 802229-02, HOSE ASSEMBLY
803351-01 Each 803351-01 J,STEM ASSEMBLY, PURGE--
804113-01 Each 804113-01 F,BUMPER AND GUARD ASSY
804194-01 Each 804194-01 D,COVER ASSEMBLY, BUTTON
805339-01 Each 805339-01 B,VOICEMITTER DUCT ASSY., LEFT
805339-02 Each 805339-02 B,VOICEMITTER DUCT ASSY., RIGHT
ABHO071120 Feet ABHO071120 A,HOSE,1-1/2 SPIRAL RIB SMOOTH B
ABH15T6-230 Each ABH15T6-230 D,IR 6K W/230VAC SOLENOID
ABNO02677 Each ABNO02677 ANIPPLE,CGA677 1/4MNPT SS
200803-01 Each 200803-01 F,5-ST KEV HH, AV-3000 SS/HT
200955-01 Each 200955-01 D,BAG ASSEMBLY, RIT-PAK
201467-01 Each 201467-01 C,4-ST KEV HH, AV-3000 SS/HT, S
31000975 Each 31000975 G,RELIEF VALVE, 4.5




31002085 Each 31002085 E,RELIEF VALVE,5.5
AB110-1600 Each THERMOCOUPLE-TYPE J
201609-11 Each 201609-11,SHLDERHARN ASY,X3PRO,PARA 2018
201609-12 Each 201609-12,SHLDERHARN ASY ,X3PRO,ALLG 2018
201610-11 Each 201610-11,WAISTPAD ASY,X3PRO,PARA 2018
201610-12 Each 201610-12,WSTPAD ASY,X3PRO,ALLIG 2018
10005913 Each 10005913,AV/SOV EPDM FACESEAL SML-GRN
10006212 Each 10006212,FACE SEAL, X-LARGE
10009639 Each 10009639,GUARD ,IND.2.2/4.5 REDUCER
10009641 Each 1000964 1,BELL, IND.2.2/4.5 REDUCER
10012169 Each 10012169 B, NIPPLE DISC
10008817 Each 10008817,RETAINER, CHECK VALVE
10008850 Each 10008850,COVER, PLATE
10009225 Each 10009225,RING, EYEGLASS SUSPENSION
10011102 Each 10011102,SEAL, HALF MASK TEST ADAPTER
18071-06 Each 18071-06,RETAINER,PCKG,SGL TURN,PTFE
200117-01 Each 200117-01 B,ASSEMBLY,CYLINDER LATCH HANDLE
200237-05 Each 200237-05 F,POUCH, EBSS, FLAP, LH, KOMBAT
201043-01 Each 201043-01 D,BRACKET ASSEMBLY, QUICK DISCONNECT
201044-01 Each 201044-01,BRACKET ASSY, CGA
201083-01 Each 201083-01 E,CYL RTNTN, OVERMOLDED
2010881 Each ELSA Reducer, 2216 PSI
2010882 Each ELSA Reducer, 3000 PSI
201097-01 Each 201097-01 D,WAISTPAD/BELT ASSEMBLY
201099-01 Each 201099-01,JETTISON CLIP ASSY
201103-01 Each 201103-01,SELF RESCUE BAILOUT ASSY,CH
200708-01 Each 200708-01 C,BRACKET WELDMENT, LEFT
200709-01 Each 200709-01 C,BRACKET WELDMENT, RIGHT
200794-01 Each 200794-01,BO0T,SWITCH,PSHBUTTON,YELLOW
200794-03 Each 200794-03,BOOT, SWITCH,PUSHBUTTON
200877-01 Each 200877-01,BACK FRAME, ACSi
200920-01 Each 200920-01 D, HIGH PRESSURE HOSE
200965-01 Each 200965-01,5-ST POLY HH, AV-3000 SS
201284-01 Each 201284-01 C,PIVOT BRACKET ASSEMBLY
201453-01 Each 201453-01 A,BATTERY LID SUBASSEMBLY
201467-02 Each 201467-02 C,4-ST KEV HH, AV-3000 SS/HT,M/L
201496-01 Each 201496-01,LG KEVLR,HEADNET,ASM VISN C5
201496-02 Each 201496-02 E,MD KEVLR,HDNET,ASM VISION C5
201496-03 Each 201496-03,SM KEVLR,HEADNET,ASM VISN C5
201558-01 Each 201558-01 E,SEWN BAG ASSY,RIT-BAG,MEDIUM
201580 Each 201580,UNIVERSAL TOOL
201610-01 Each 201610-01,WAISTPAD ASY,X3PRO,PARACHUTE
201611-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ UEBSS Pouch 201611-02, X3 PRO
201613-01 Each 201613-01,BACKFRAME WELDMNT ASSY,X3PRO
201639-01 Each 201639-01 F,WSTPAD,EZ-SCAPE PRO, X3 PRO
201639-02 Each 201639-02,WSTPAD,EZ-SCAPE FIXED,X3 PRO
31000815 Each 31000815,FITTING
201681-01 Each BRACKET, SINGLE, CHARGER
201681-02 Each BRACKET, DOUBLE, CHARGER




201681-03 Each BRACKET, TRIPLE, CHARGER
201700-01 Each 201700-01,JETTSN CLIP ASY,EZS PRO,X3PR
201782-01 Each 201782-01,DEFLECTOR ASM, VISION C5
201819-01 Each 201819-01,KIT,DAISY CHAIN
26-1022-0662-5 Each 26-1022-0662-5,SC-SH Ultb silicone cap
31000064 Each 31000064 A,CHECK VALVE
31000973 Each 31000973 F,RELIEF VALVE, 2216 PSI
31003890 Each 31003890,STEM ASSY,VALVE E-Z FOW C5
31003917-04 Each 31003917-04,LBL,GREY,NO ALRM,E-ZFLO C5
31003969 Each 31003969,POWER SUPPLY, HIGH
31004254 Each 31004254,CORD,HARDWIRED,CHRGER,FACEPC
31002800 Each 31002800 D,GRILL,AMP,AV3000 HT, LEFT
31002808 Each 31002808 A,SCREW, SHOULDER
31002809 Each 31002809 B,BEZEL, UPPER, AV3000 HT
31002810 Each 31002810 B,BEZEL, LOWER, AV3000 HT
31002823 Each 31002823 B,NXG AIR PATH WRENCH
31002868 Each 31002868 A,WASHER #4 FLAT, SS
31002916 Each 31002916 A,SRW,PH 6-32X1/2 SS NYL PATCH
31002920 Each 31002920 B,SCREW,PAN HD,2-56X1/2,SS,BLK
31002942 Each 31002942 B,SCREW PIVOT
31002946 Each 31002946 A,POST, PIVOT
31003375 Each 31003375 A,RETAINING RING PLIERS (S: HO)
31003386 Each 31003386 B,PLUG, CHECK VALVE
31003402 Each 31003402 D, SUPPLY LINE U-CLIP
31003407 Each 31003407 A,SIZING DOT,SM,AV3, GREEN
31003834 Each 31003834 A,ACCESSORY CLIP, VISION C5
31003886 Each 31003886 E,KNOB, PURGE,E-Z FLO C5
31003891 Each 31003891 D,COVER, HOSE, FRONT, E-Z FLO C5
31003893 Each 31003893 D,COVER, HOSE, BACK, E-Z FLO C5
31003899 Each 31003899 C,LEVER, PISTON, EZ FLO C5
31003909 Each 31003909 D,SHROUD,DIAPHRAGM,E-Z FLO C5
31003910 Each 31003910 G,LATCH, E-Z FLO C5
31003922 Each 31003922 B,VISOR,HUD,E-Z FLO C5
31003942 Each 31003942 B,TORX FLANGED HEAD, 6-32 X .25
31003949 Each 31003949 B,WAIST BELT ASY, EZ-SC PRO, X3
31003955 Each 31003955 B,PAD, REGULATOR RFID C5
31003956 Each 31003956 A,SCRW,PAN,#6X1/2,PLSTIT,TORX C5
31003957 Each 31003957 B,SCRW,SHCS #6X1/2,PLSTT,TORX C5
31003958 Each 31003958 A,SCRW,PAN,#4X1/2,TORX,8S,BLK C5
31003959 Each 31003959 A,SCRW,PAN#4X7/8, TORX,SS,BLK C5
31003994 Each 31003994 B,DUST CAP, 2 PORT, UEBSS
31004024 Each 31004024 B,LAUNDRY BAG, X3 PRO
31004029 Each 31004029 B,WAIST PAD CLIP, FIXED
31004030 Each 31004030 C,CARRIAGE BOLT
33220-01 Each 33220-01 C,NUT, NYLON LOCK, 1/4-28
33324-015 Each 33324-015 G,SRW, PAN HEAD #4-40X.375,SS
33324-021 Each 33324-021 G,SCREW, PAN HEAD 1.000 X #4
33324-032 Each 33324-032 G,SRW,PAN HEAD PHILLIPS #6-32
33324-041 Each 33324-041 G,SCREW PAN HD .164 X .250




33354-002 Each 33354-002 C,SCREW TAPPING, #2 X .188"
33354-016 Each 33354-016 C,SCREW, TAPPING.312 X #6
33361-008 Each 33361-008 F,SCREW, CAP, SOCKET HEAD
33361-010 Each 33361-010 F,SCREW-CAP HEAD .375 X #4
33361-011 Each 33361-011 F,SCREW-CAP HEAD .5 X #4-40
33361-017 Each 33361-017 F,SCREW-CAP HEAD .375 X #6
33361-018 Each 33361-018 F,SCREW, CAP, SOCKET HEAD
33361-020 Each 33361-020 F,SCREW,CAP,SOCKET HEAD
33361-047 Each 33361-047 F,SCREW-CAP HEAD .375 X .250
33361-048 Each 33361-048 F,SRW,CAP,SOCKET HD, 1/4 X 1/2
33361-055 Each 33361-055 F,SRW,CAP,SOCKET HD1/4-20X1.75
33365-204 Each 33365-204 A,.SRW,SELF-TAPPING 6X.375 FLHD
33481-004 Each 33481-004 C,PIN-SPRING .0620D X .312L
33481-007 Each 33481-007 C,PIN-SPRING .0620D X .500L
33481-010 Each 33481-010 C,PIN-SPRING .0620D X .688L
33481-107 Each 33481-107 C,PIN-SPRING .0780D X .500L
33481-115 Each 33481-115 C,PIN-SPRING .0780D X 1.000L
33481-213 Each 33481-213 C,PIN-SPRING .0940D X .875L
33481-311 Each 33481-311 C,PIN-SPRING

33501-101 Each 33501-101 -,PLUG-PIPE COUNTERSUNK HEX HEAD
33528-501 Each 33528-501 H,PIPE FITTINGS
33602-098 Each 33602-098 A,RING,RETAINING,INTRNL,BASIC
40013975 Each 40013975,ALKALINE "AA" BATTERY
31002667 Each 31002667 A,SCREW,SFHCS,8-32X5/16
31002676 Each 31002676 A,SCREW, TRILOBULAR #6-19,.50 LG
31002677 Each 31002677 D,POST,BATT.HOUSING,SENSOR MOD.
31002681 Each 31002681 C,SENSOR MODULE COVER, X3
31002682 Each 31002682 Cap, Battery, Sensor Module, X3
31002788 Each 31002788 A,VALVE, INHALATION RED
31003408 Each 31003408 A,SIZING DOT,MD,AV3, BLACK
31003409 Each 31003409 A,SIZING DOT,LG,AV3, RED
31003448 Each 31003448 B,GERMANIUM WINDOW
31003454 Each 31003454 Bracket,TIC BF

31003460 Each 31003460 A,BEZEL BOLT UNC 6-32X1-1/4
31003489 Each 31003489 A,U-CLIP RETAINING PLATE
31003491 Each 31003491 AWAIST PAD CLIP,NON-JETTISON
31003509 Each 31003509 C,GASKET EXTER,VM,FACEPIECEC5
31003518 Each 31003518 E,BEZEL,UPPER,FACEPIECECS
31003519 Each 31003519 D,BEZEL LOWER/INSETS,FACEPIECEC5
31003521 Each 31003521 B,UEP BLANK C5

31003597 Each 31003597 D,RETAINING CLIP, VISION C5
31003600 Each 31003600 D,GASKET,COVERMOD,FACEPIECEC5
31003601 Each 31003601 B,SIZINGSTUD,LARGE,FACEPIECECS
31003602 Each 31003602 A,SIZINGSTUD,MEDIUM,FACEPIECEC5
31003603 Each 31003603 A,SIZINGSTUD,SMALL,FACEPIECEC5
31003648 Each 31003648 B,CARABINER,RIT-PAK
31003682 Each 31003682 A,BRACKET BOLT UNC 6-32X.375
31003706 Each 31003706 B,REFLECTIVE STRIP,HP WAND
31003725 Each 31003725 B,STABILIZER,JETTISON,X3




31003726 Each 31003726 B,ANCHOR,STABILIZER,JETTISON,X3
31003728 Each 31003728 A,NUT,FLANGE,SERRATED, 10-32
31003732 Each 31003732 D,CLEVIS,SHOULDER HARNESS, X3 PRO
31003794 Each 31003794 B,HOLDER,RFID TAG,VISION C5
31004086 Each 31004086 B,COVER, RFID, E-Z FLO C5
31004090 Each 31004090 B,REFLECTIVE STRIP,HP WAND SCTCL
31004104 Each 31004104 B,ADAPTER,AIRLINE UEBSS
31004243 Each 31004243 A, ACCESSORY SCRW,4-40X.25,V C5
31004245 Each 31004245 D,POWER SUPPLY, LOW, US C5
3504-01 Each 3504-01 D,WASHER,SPACER
36176-00 Each 36176-00 B,PACKING PREFORM
36596-48 Each 36596-48 F,DISC,BURST .0098 THICKNESS
36596-87 Each 36596-87 F,DISC,BURST .0186 THICKNESS
36682-03 Each 36682-03 K,SCREW,SELF TAPPING,TRUSS HD
36683-02 Each 36683-02 E,SCR,SELF-TAPPING,FLAT HEAD,REC
36684-047 Each 36684-047 C,RING-RETAINING EXTERNAL HD
36701-01 Each 36701-01 POPPET, SAFETY
36750-01 Each 36750-01 C,COVER, PRESSURE GAUGE
36862-02 Each 36862-02 PACKING,PREFORM .492ID X .039W
36862-10 Each 36862-10 PACKING,PREFORMED
36862-13 Each 36862-13 PACKING,PREFORMED
37079-01 Each 37079-01 B,PACKING PERFORMED
37084-01 Each 37084-01 C,WASHER,SAFETY CAP
37092-02 Each 37092-02 F, CYLINDER VALVE BONNET
37093-02 Each 37093-02 G,STEM, VALVE
6507-01 Each 6507-01 K,BUCKLE,SPRING ACTION
6816-00 Each 6816-00 D,PLUG 1/4" MPT HANSEN
6831-00 Each 6831-00 F,.SOCKET
50785-01 Each 50785-01 C, SCREW
50904-39 Each 50904-39 B,CLAMP,LOOP STEEL,CUSHIONED
55065-00 Each 55065-00 E,SOCKET SUPPLY HOSE
56894-00 Each 56894-00 D,EYELET
57253-00 Each 57253-00 D,PACKING, PREFORMED
57518-00 Each 57518-00 F,PIN, SPRING
59333-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ O Ring 59333-00
8002822 Each 8002822 B,ADPT PIPE M 1/4"SAETO1/4"NPT
8004436 Each 8004436 B,RDCR PIPE THRD 3/4X1/4 PTR-SS
8004533 Each 8004533 B,BELT, 20HP COMPR
8004545 Each 8004545 D,PC CONTROLLER -SBAS
8002666 Each 8002666 B, SENSOR, CO
8002695 Each 8002695 A,RESTRICTOR.047 5KPSI 1/4NPTMF
8002723 Each 8002723 A,GAGE 10KPSI 7/16-SAE O-RING
8003638 Each 8003638 D,COVER, STORAGE, 4 CYL, RIGHT
8003757 Each 8003757 B,RCVR, ASME, 7500PSI
8003758 Each 8003758 B,LS-700 3/4 MPT FLOAT SENSOR
8004084 Each 8004084 A,LATCH, DRAW
8004099 Each 8004099 A,SCW SKT HD CAP 7/16-14X3.5 SS
8004368 Each 8004368 B,PANEL MNT.INLIN VALVE 7000 PSI
8004373 Each 8004373 B,TEE, STREET 1/4" NPT




8004383 Each 8004383 A,PRESS. REG. MOD. 1575-6000PSI
8004384 Each 8004384 A,45 DEG ELBOW,37 DEG FLARE M F
803759-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Voicemitter 803759-01, Assembly
804010-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Voicemitter 804010-01, Assembly
AB110-0292 Each AB110-0292 A,SURGE SUPPRESSOR
AB110-0350 Each AB110-0350 A,BLACK STEEL PIPE NIPPLE, 4"
AB110-0508 Each AB110-0508 A,VALVE,1/4NPT 6000 PSIG
AB110-0541 Each AB110-0541 A, TEE,1/4 NPTF MALE PIPE
AB110-0591 Each AB110-0591 C,NIPPLE COUPLING
AB110-0642 Each AB110-0642 B,COVER,WALL MOUNT
AB110-0806 Each AB110-0806 -,.SCREW, 1/4-20 X 5/8 PAN HD PHIL
AB110-0891 Each AB110-0891 A,INLET VACUUM AIR FILTER
AB110-0899 Each AB110-0899 D,MOTOR,10HP,208VAC 1PH
AB110-1020 Each AB110-1020 A,CORD GRIP, 90 DEGREE
AB110-1023 Each AB110-1023 -,VLV,RELIEF ADJUSTMENT,6500
AB110-1070 Each AB110-1070 -,1/8TUBEX1/8NPT STR PRESTOLOK
AB110-1327 Each AB110-1327 -,QUICK DISC. SOCKET 3/8
AB110-1335 Each AB110-1335 -,1/4 FLAREX1/4NPT SWIVEL CONNEC
AB110-1352 Each AB110-1352 B,FLOW FUSE MOD443 6KPSI 1/4NPT
AB110-1464-6 Each AB110-1464-6 A,STATIONARY CONTROLLR CABLE LTB
AB110-1464-7 Each AB110-1464-7 B,MOBILE CONTROLLER CBL LTB
AB110-1561 Each AB110-1561 A,ELBOW1/8 TUBEX1/4NPT SWIVEL PRE
AB110-1564 Each AB110-1564 A,1/8NPT-250LB-SAFETY VALVE
AB110-1566 Each AB110-1566 C,MOTOR,15HP/208V/3PH/60HZ
AB110-1567 Each AB110-1567 E,MOTOR,20HP/208V/3PH/60HZ
AB110-1570 Each AB110-1570 C,MOTOR,7.5HP/208V/3PH/60HZ
AB110-1571 Each AB110-1571 D,MOTOR, 10HP/208V/3PH/60HZ
AB110-1573 Each AB110-1573 A ,ADAPTER, 1/4BSPP X 1/4NPTF
AB110-1574 Each AB110-1574 - PRESS RELIEF VALVE 650PSIG ASM
AB110-1601 Each AB110-1601 A,4ANX1/8NPTSWIVELSTRT
AB110-1602 Each AB110-1602 A,4ANX1/4NPTBLKHD
AB110-1607 Each AB110-1607 -, REGULATOR-INLINE-REDUCING
AB110-1615 Each AB110-1615 C,SEAT, PURGE VALVE
AB110-1638 Each AB110-1638 -,SWITCH, TRLR LIGHTS AND GENERA
AB110-1651 Each AB110-1651 C,MOTOR 20HP 1760RPM 230/460V OD
8004829 Each 8004829 A I/O INPT 16-PT T1K-16ND3
8004972 Each 8004972 C,CONVRTR 2 PORT RS232 TO RS485
8006743 Each 8006743 B,RFID TAG,SLIX2,7.5MMX1.5MM C5
804085-08 Each 804085-08 K,2.2/4.5 WST STRAP W/CNCTR BL
804085-09 Each 804085-09 K,2.2/4.5 WST STRP W/BKL BLK K
804094-01 Each 804094-01, TUBING ASSY.,GAUGE LINE
804094-05 Each 804094-05,GAUGELINE,AT,SHORT
804476-02 Each 804476-02 D,STRAP ASSY, SIDE
804476-03 Each 804476-03 D,SIDE STRAP,BLKEV,WF
804493-01 Each 804493-01 - HARNESS ASSEMBLY, BODY
804622-05 Each 804622-05 E,MALE STRAP ASSY BUCKLE
804622-06 Each 804622-06 E,FEMALE STRAP ASSY BUCKLE
805784-01 Each 805784-01 E,WIKA GAUGE ASY, AIR-PAK 2.2
805784-02 Each 805784-02 E,WIKA GAUGE ASSY, AIR-PAK 4.5




805784-03 Each 805784-03 E,WIKA GAUGE ASSY, AIR-PAK 3.0
AB110-1840 Each AB110-1840 A,12MM EXT SNAP RING
AB110-1844 Each AB110-1844 D,PURIFIER TUBE
AB110-1850 Each AB110-1850 C,PURIFIER STEM,LONG
AB110-1851 Each AB110-1851 B,PURIFIER COAL. HEX FITTING
AB110-1761 Each AB110-1761 B,WALL MNT BRCKT,X4
AB110-1813 Each AB110-1813 A,EXTENSION CBL, THERMOCOUPLE
AB110-2499 Each AB110-2499 B,PISTON SWITCH 450-7500 PSI ADJ
AB110-2502 Each AB110-2502 A,RING TERMINAL,18-22AWG #6 STUD
AB110-2503 Each AB110-2503 A,CORD GRIP, 1/2"NPT, .25"-.38"
AB110-2548 Each AB110-2548 A,1/8 TUBE X 5/16 STR. THRD ORIN

10009205 Each 10009205 A, SUPPORT PLATE

10009224 Each 10009224 B,FRAMES, EYEGLASS

10009256 Each 10009256 E,SLIDE BACKFRAME

10009286 Each 10009286 C, PAN HEAD SELF-LOCKING SCREW

10009427 Each 10009427 B,SOCKET BUTTON HD CAP SCR-SS

10009593 Each 10009593, HOSE, CHARGING WAND

10009601 Each 10009601 C,ADAPTER, CHARGING WAND

10009614 Each 10009614 F, AP/PA HOSE CLAMP

10009642 Each 10009642 D,PLATE,MOUNT,IND.2.2/4.5 RED

10009705 Each 10009705 -, TRANSFER VALVE 2216 PSI

10009776 Each 10009776 -, BAFFLE PLATE,IND2.2/4.5 RDR

10009779 Each 10009779 F,AV2/SOV MOLDED FACE SEAL (CS)

10010666 Each 10010666 A,BEARING (EZFLO PURGE BODY) C5

10010667 Each 10010667 B,O'RING (EZFLO PURGE BODY) C5

10011499 Each 10011499 C,NIPPLE COUPLING

10011554 Each 10011554 -, PLUG

10011688 Each 10011688 E,COVER, EXHALATION VALVE

10011745 Each 10011745 -,QUICK DISCONNECT PLUG (FOSTER)

10011747 Each 10011747 -, QUICK DISCONNECT PLUG (CEJN)

10012127 Each 10012127 E,MANIFOLD, QUICK DISCONNECT

10012128 Each 10012128 E, MALE,CHECKE, DQUICK DISCONNECT
200923-006 Each 200923-006 B,PREFORMED PACKING
200923-009 Each 200923-009 B,PREFORMED PACKING
200923-010 Each 200923-010 B,PREFORMED PACKING
200923-011 Each 200923-011 B,PREFORMED PACKING
200923-012 Each 200923-012 B,PREFORMED PACKING
200923-013 Each 200923-013 B,PREFORMED PACKING
200923-014 Each 200923-014 B,PREFORMED PACKING
200923-015 Each 200923-015 B, PREFORMED PACKING
200923-017 Each 200923-017 B, PREFORMED PACKING
200923-021 Each 200923-021 B,PREFORMED PACKING
200923-024 Each 200923-024 B,PREFORMED PACKING

201148-01 Each 201148-01 B,X3,POWER CABLE SSY, HUD

201149-01 Each 201149-01 B,CABLE ASSY, TRANSDUCER, X3

201627-02 Each 201627-02 HEADSET,BONE CONDUCT, VISI C5

31000190 Each 31000190 B,COUPLING FEM WAND, CHARGING

31000260 Each 31000260 -,FASTENER,BROACHING.112-40 UNC

31000336 Each 31000336 A,INLET, SWIVEL, 90 DEG




31000354 Each 31000354 A, BRACKET,MOUNTING,HUD MODULE
31000380 Each 31000380 A,CLIP,RETAINING,PRESSURE TRANS
31000397 Each 31000397 E,PRESSURE TRANSDUCER
31000443 Each 31000443 C,PRESSURE TRANSDUCER
31000534 Each 31000534 C,SHROUD,DEMANDLEVR,W/RETAINR C5
31000577 Each 31000577 A,RING,RETAINING,EXT "E", 1/4"
31001041 Each 31001041 D,HOUSING,BOTTOM,CONSOLE
31001043 Each 31001043 -NOSECUP, AV3000 SMALL
31001044 Each 31001044 - NOSECUP, AV3000 MEDIUM
31001045 Each 31001045 A/NOSECUP, AV3000 LARGE
31001493 Each 31001493 B,MTG. NUT, NARROW,RECEPTACLE
31001535 Each 31001535 -,SEAL,SILICONE,ONE RIB,HUD QD
31001539 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Separator 31001539, Sensor 2007
31001541 Each 31001541 B,ADAPTER,NIPPLE TO MALE THREAD
31001550 Each 31001550 C,BTY DOOR LATCH SRWS, SER
31001558 Each 31001558 A,HUB SLIDER

31001614 Each 31001614 C,Y MANIFOLD

31001615 Each 31001615 A,COVER, SEMS Il HOUSING
31001744 Each 31001744 A, PIVOT PIN

31001745 Each 31001745 A, RETAINING SPRING
31002108 Each 31002108 B, BEARING WEAR

31002110 Each 31002110 B, PIN PLUG

31002111 Each 31002111 B, PLUG

31002114 Each 31002114 C, HIGH PRESSURE PLUG
31002116 Each 31002116 B, REDUCER BUTTON
31002119 Each 31002119 A, SPACER SWIVEL X8
31002155 Each 31002155 B, SUPPORT PLATE
31002162 Each 31002162 C,HIGH PRESSURE MANIFOLD,RIT-PAK
31002168 Each 31002168 B,LOW PRESSR MANIFOLD(5),RIT-PAK
31002170 Each 31002170 A,RDCR MOUNTING PLATE,RIT-PAK
31002172 Each 31002172 A,NIPPLE COUPLING, RIT-PAK
31002224 Each 31002224 A, RIT-PAK SPLIT RING
10012129 Each 10012129, FEMALE,CHECK, QUICK DISCONNECT
10012157 Each 10012157 B,PIN, LATCH LOCK
10012175 Each 10012175 A, SWIVEL WASHER
10012203 Each 10012203 D,FITTING, 4500 PSI CGA
10012204 Each 10012204 D,FITTING, 2216 PSI| Threaded
10012207 Each 10012207 F,PROBE, 4500 PSI

10012208 Each 10012208 C,PROBE, 2216 PSI

10012298 Each 10012298 B, PISTON SPRING

10012299 Each 10012299 A,SPRING, SEAL RETAINER
10012304 Each 10012304 D, COMPRESSION SPRING
10012346 Each 10012346 D,EEOSTI BATTERY COVER
10012347 Each 10012347 D, EEOSTI GASKET
10012395 Each 10012395, DISPLAY HOUSING MTG BRKT
10012602 Each 10012602 F, DISPLAY VISOR
200270-01 Each 200270-01 K,GAUGE LINE ASSEMBLY
200270-03 Each 200270-03 K,GAUGE LINE ASSEMBLY
200270-11 Each 200270-11 K,GAUGE LINE WITH ELBOW




200674-01 Each 200674-01 E,GAUGE ASY, AIR-PAK,2216 PSIG
200674-02 Each 200674-02 E,GAUGE ASY, AIR-PAK,4500 PSIG
200674-08 Each 200674-08 E,GAUGE ASY, AIR-PAK,5500 PSIG
201090-02 Each 201090-02 E,SEMS FASTENER,#10-32 x 1/2" X8
201090-04 Each 201090-04 E,SEMS FASTEN#10-32x1/2,PATCH X8
201090-06 Each 201090-06 E,SEMS FASTEN#10-32x7/8,PATCH,X3
201103-12 Each 201103-12 E,SELF RESCUE BAILOUT ASY,CH
201112-11 Each 201112-11,X3,CONSOLE GAUGE,4500,1/3
201112-12 Each 201112-12,X3,CONSOLE GAUGE,2216,1/3
201112-13 Each 201112-13,X3,CONSOLE GAUGE,5500,1/3
201119-01 Each 201119-01 D,X3, GUAGE LINE ASSEMBLY
201140-01 Each 201140-01 A, GAUGE, 2216 PSI
201491-01 Each 201491-01 C,LEFT TAB, TEMPLE FACEPIECE C5
201500-01 Each 201500-01 D,RIGHT TAB, TEMPLE,FACEPIECE C5
201501-01 Each 201501-01 E,COVER, MODULE,FACEPIECE C5
201502-01 Each 201502-01 B,BUCKLE W/RING,HDNET,FCEPCEC5
201502-02 Each 201502-02 B,BUCKLE, HEADNET,FACEPIECE C5
201529-01 Each 201529-01 F,FACESEAL ASM,LARGE,FACEPC C5
201530-01 Each 201530-01 G,FACESEAL ASM,MEDIUM,FACEPC C5
201531-01 Each 201531-01 F,FACESEAL ASM,SMALL,FACEPC C5
201572-01 Each 201572-01 C,SIGHT TIC - MSU
201808-01 Each 201808-01 MANIFOLD ASSY, 2 PORT, UEBSS
26042-01 Each 26042-01 E, FASTENER ASSEMBLY
27473-01 Each 27473-01 B,MATCH PACK, LOCTITE 242
2827-52 Each 2827-52 AL,GASKET .437ID, .7500D, .015TK
31000042-01 Each 31000042-01 B, WAIST PAD
31000043 Each 31000043 -,CAPTIVE SCREW,FILLISTER 4-40
31000050 Each 31000050 -, COMPRESSION SPRING
31000072 Each 31000072 -, ORIFICE PLATE
31000103 Each 31000103 A, CYLINDER LATCH PIN
31000126 Each 31000126 A,SPRING, COMPRESSION
31000145 Each 31000145 -,PLUG, MANIFOLD, LOW PRESSURE
31000170 Each 31000170 -,POS PRESSURE SPRING, EZ FLO C5
31000180 Each 31000180 A,SCREW,HEX SOCKET #6-20 TYPE B
31001118 Each 31001118 A, HOSE RETAINER
31001123 Each 31001123 A, GAUGE LINE PIN
31001150-03 Each 31001150-03 G,MOLDED CABLE ASSY,AIR-PAK
31001180 Each 31001180 B,2007 RIC UAC BOOT
31001202 Each 31001202 A,BATTERY CONNECTOR
31001227 Each 31001227 C, FEMALE PLUG ASSEMBLY, 3 POLE
31001238 Each 31001238 C,CLIP,CABLE,ALUM,FRAME
31001250 Each 31001250 B, FEMALE ADAPTER
31001255 Each 31001255 A, #17 O-RING (VITON)
31001259 Each 31001259 C,COVER,HOUSING,SENSOR MODULE
31001262 Each 31001262 A,0'RING,COVER SCREW,2007
31001265 Each 31001265 B, O-RING RECEPTACLE
31001287 Each 31001287 C,SEAL,BATTERY COVER, 2007
31001288 Each 31001288 A,COVER SRW,SENSOR HOUSING,200
31001290 Each 31001290 B,E-CLIP SENSOR,2007




31001358 Each 31001358 B,CLAMP, SUPPORT PLATE
31001384 Each 31001384 A, PLUG
31001415 Each 31001415 D,FD-7 BOOT,02 RIC UAC
31001418 Each 31001418 D,"U" PIN
31001951 Each 31001951,BOOT FILL, NXG
31001962 Each 31001962 B,CHECK VALVE, MALE, 1/4" NPT
31002016 Each 31002016 A,ADAPTOR, NXG2 RELIEF VALVE
31002042 Each 31002042 D, PLUG
31002043 Each 31002043 B,RETAINER, HIGH PRESSURE
31002044 Each 31002044 C, SEAT RETAINER
31002045 Each 31002045 E, ADJUSTMENT PLUG
31002047 Each 31002047 E, PISTON
31002048 Each 31002048 D, PISTON
31002056 Each 31002056 B,TRANSFER VALVE, 5.5
31002065 Each 31002065 D,PREFORMED PACKING
31002066 Each 31002066 D,PREFORMED PACKING
31002067 Each 31002067 A,NOZZLE AIR PATH
31002068 Each 31002068 A, LATCH LOCK PIN
31002069 Each 31002069 A, COMPRESSION SPRING
31002071 Each 31002071 A, INLET SLEEVE, 2216 PSI
31002072 Each 31002072 C, PIN, LOCK
31002073 Each 31002073 B, BUSHING
31002074 Each 31002074 A, RETAINER PLATE
31002075 Each 31002075 A, SCREW, FH, 8-32X1/2
31002076 Each 31002076 B, RING PULL
31002083 Each 31002083 A, INLET SLEEVE, 4500 PSI
31002084 Each 31002084 A, INLET SLEEVE, 5500 PSI
31002095 Each 31002095 C, PROBE, 5500 PSI
31002096 Each 31002096 A,PREFORMED PACKING
31002100 Each 31002100 A,PACKING, PREFORMED REG C5
31002517 Each 31002517 B,SCREW,PAN HEAD,4-40,1/4",SS
31002537 Each 31002537 A, 2.4 GHz ANTENNA
31002544 Each 31002544 D,COVER, SHROUD, AIR-PAK X3
31002546 Each 31002546 B,SPRING CLIP,CYL HANDLE, X3
31002549 Each 31002549 A,CLEVIS POST,MALE AIR-PAK X3
31002550 Each 31002550 B,CLEVIS POST,FEMALE AIR-PAK X3
31002570 Each 31002570 A,SPRING, COMPRESSION
31002571-01 Each 31002571-01 E, X3, FRONT CONSOLE HOUSING
31002571-02 Each 31002571-02 E, X3, CONSOLE HOUSING,FRONT SEMS
31002572 Each 31002572 E,X3, PASS CONSOLE, HOUSING,REAR
31002579 Each 31002579 D,X3 SEMS CONSOLE,HOUSING,REAR
31002582 Each 31002582 A,SPRING, COMPRESSION, REG C5
31002636 Each 31002636 C,GRILL, AV3000 HIGH TEMPERATURE
31002637 Each 31002637 E,GRILL,AMP,AV3000 HT, RIGHT
31002639 Each 31002639 C,ADAPTER,COMM,AV3000 HT, RIGHT
31002325 Each 31002325 B, PRESS-TO-TEST
31002327 Each 31002327 A, INTERNAL SNAP RING
31002359 Each 31002359 A,RETAINER, CYLINDER BRACKET
31002490 Each 31002490 J,COVER, BACK, EPIC 3




31002790 Each 3M™ Scott™ Band 31002790, Comm, AV3000 HT, Right
31002791 Each 31002791 B,BAND, COMM, AV3000 HT, LEFT
201018-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 201018-01, E-Z Flo Reg, w/Vibralert
201018-02 Each 201018-02 A,LABEL, E-Z FLO REG, MODULAIR
201018-03 Each 201018-03 A,LBL,E-Z FLO+ REG,W/VIBRALERT
10012260 Each 10012260 B,LABEL, BEZEL, USER NAME
10012512 Each 10012512 - LABEL,ELSA 5,NIOSH APPROVAL
10012574 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 10012574, CBRN Back Frame
201018-04 Each 201018-04 A,LABEL, E-Z FLO REGULATOR
201023-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 201023-01, Cover, Regulator, CBRN
201023-02 Each 201023-02 A,LBL, COVER, REGULATOR, SCOTT
201023-03 Each 201023-03 A,LABEL, COVER, REG, W/WARNING
201125-03 Each 201125-03 C, REGULATOR LABEL, CARBON
201335-01 Each SCOTT POSI3 USB CALIBRATION KI
31000028 Each 31000028 C,INTRINSIC SAFETY LBL, EEOSTI
31000182 Each 31000182 E,LBL, NIOSH,SKA-PAK PLUS & AT
31000235 Each 31000235 -,DECAL,CYL WRN,SKA-PAK
31001626 Each 31001626 A,LABEL, BATTERY ISOLATOR
201177-01 Each 201177-01 C,LABEL, PIEZO, PAK-TRACKER
201177-02 Each 201177-02 C,LABEL, PIEZO, NON-PT
Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Pad Assembly 201744-01, X3-21, Parachute
Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Harness Assembly 201746-01, X3-21, Parachute
31001362 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31001362, NFPA-2007, Air-Pak 4.5, 3.0
31001943-01 Each 31001943-01 A,CYLINDER-WARNING LABEL, 4500
31001943-02 Each 31001943-02 A,LBL, CYL-WRN 3000
31001945 Each 31001945 A,LABEL, CYLINDER-WARNING 3000
31002064 Each 31002064 C,PREFORMED PACKING
31002115 Each 31002115 C,LABEL,REDUCER IDENT. (2.2)
31002225 Each 31002225 B,LABEL, WARNING, RIT-PAK
31002772 Each 31002772 F,LABEL, IS, PASS, 2013
31002773 Each 31002773 D,LABEL,WARNING, SENSOR X3
31001450 Each 31001450 B,LABEL, 4.5 REDUCER COVER
31001548 Each 31001548 E,LABEL,NIOSH,CBRN,AP,4.5,3.0,2
31002227 Each 31002227 C,REDUCER LABEL,4.5,RIT-PAK IlI
31002331 Each 31002331 D,LABEL,REDUCER IDENT (5.5)
31002365 Each 31002365 C,LABEL,REDUCER IDENT (4.5)
31002366 Each 31002366 D, PREFORMED PACKING
31002368 Each 31002368 D, PREFORMED PACKING
31002483 Each 31002483 B,SKA-PAK NIOSH CYL LBL 3-5MIN
31002484 Each 31002484 B,SKA-PAK NIOSH CYL LBL 15 MIN
31002534 Each 31002534 E, PREFORMED PACKING
31002535 Each 31002535 D,PREFORMED PACKING, X8
31003917-01 Each 31003917-01 C,LABEL,RED,E-Z FLO C5
31003950 Each MULTI-CONFIG LANYARD, X3 PRO
31003984 Each 31003984 D,WRN LBL, LENS, VISION C5
Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist to Shoulder Strap 31004097, X3-21
31003503 Each 31003503 E,LBL,SIZING,FACEPCE,VISION C5
31003742 Each LABEL,WARN,X3 SENSOR
31004258 Each 31004258,LBL,X3PRO,NIOSH-CBRN,2.2CGA, 18




31004259 Each 31004259,LBL,X3PRO,NIOSH-CBRN,4.5CGA, 18
31004260 Each 31004260,LBL,X3PRO,NIOSH-CBRN,5.5CGA, 18
31004261 Each 31004261,LBL,X3PRO,NIOSH-CBRN,2.2SNP,18
31004262 Each 31004262,LBL,X3PRO,NIOSH-CBRN,4.5SNP,18
31004263 Each 31004263,LBL,X3PRO,NIOSH-CBRN,5.5SNP,18
31004264 Each 31004264 C,LBL,X3 PRO,NFPA 2018 BACKFRAME
36477-00 Each 36477-00 A,PACKING PREFORM
36705-01 Each 36705-01 C,RETAINER PACKING BACKUP
8002478 Each BEARING THRUST, REG
8002483 Each SEAL, 1.239X0.070
8002504 Each DOWEL,0.25X0.050
8002510 Each SPG, PISTON, SEQUENCE VLV
8002529 Each PLUG, ORING PARKER, 6HP50N-S
8002804 Each SCW,PRES ADJUSTMENT
8002805 Each GUIDE, VALVE, PRES RELIEF
8002806 Each SPRING, 6500PSI RELIEF
8002807 Each WASHER, PRES RELIEF VALVE
8002808 Each SEAL,0.114X0.070
8002809 Each POPPET, RELIEF VALVE
8002810 Each GUIDE,SPRING,RELIEF VALVE
8002811 Each NUT,LOCK,PRES RELIEF VALVE
8002878 Each WASHER, BEARING, REG
8003665 Each STUD, 1/2-13X5L
8004900 Each NUT HEX THIN 1/2-13 GRD 8 ZN
8005035 Each ASPIRATION ASSEMBLY, CO SENSOR
8005085 Each WASHER, OVERSIZED,7/8" SCREW
8005163 Each CASTER, SWIVEL, 3" WHEEL
78-8151-2385-2 Each Cover, Exhaust Valve, AV-632
8004130 Each 7.5HP/208-10HP/230VAC/60HZ/3PH
8004131 Each 10HP/460VAC/60HZ/3PH
8004171 Each SWIVEL NUT UNION, 1/4"
8004172 Each FEMALE RUN TEE FITT.,1/4"X1/4"
8004263 Each TOP BUMPER,CVR,STG
8004292 Each BOSS, VENT
8004581 Each B80 HI Power Il V Belt
8004709 Each CHRST HMI DB9 HRNS
8005938 Each SCREW, DRIVE,.12 X .1875 SS
AB110-0705 Each ADAPTER, 1/4 AN
AB110-0579 Each 15HP MOTOR PLATE SPACER
AB110-2293 Each SNAP BUSHING, 2.50" I.D.
AB110-2451 Each MOTOR, 10HP 3PH 230V STD END B
AB110-2611 Each EYEBOLT, .3125 X 5.125 W/NUT,
AB110-2612 Each CORD GRIP, 1/4 NPT, .25-.31 CO
AB110-2613 Each LOCKNUT, 1/4 NPT ALUMINUM
AB110-1273 Each RING, RETAINING
AB110-1317 Each FITTING,FEMALE BULKHEAD CONN
AB110-1923 Each BLKHD FIT. 1/4 T. X 1/4 M. NPT
AB110-2125 Each KIT, VALVE/GASKET 15T4
AB284278 Each TERMINAL,RING 14-16AWG X#10 SC




AB281610 Each REDUCER,3/4MNPT X1/4NPT STL
AB284827 Each CONNECTOR,BLKHD 6MSX1/4NPTF ST
AB286868 Each SHEAVE, TL 2A8.2 2B8.6
AB288025 Each AB288025 A, TIP,BLK RUBBER 3/8 ID CANE
50011-00 Roll 50011-00 G, TAPE,ANTISEIZE 1/4"
78-8151-3511-2 Each 78-8151-3511-2 B,SPARE,HIP BAG,EZ-SCAPE X3-PRO
78-8151-3536-9 Each 78-8151-3536-9 B,SPARE,WRAP,LANYARD,EZ-SCAPE X3
CL-10009671 Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl Shell 805532-BAXXXX, 4.5, 30 Min, Std Paper
31004255 Each 31004255,INSERT, LOWER, E-Z FLO, C5
2008744 Each 2008744,ELSA PRES Gauge Kit, 2216 PSI
8004066 Each COMPR 15/20 HPS 5 STAGE 5 CYL
8002787 Each 8002787,ASSY, AL COMPRESOR FAN SHROUD
10007461 Each 10007461 B, SELF-LOCKING NUT
10007462 Each 10007462 A,SCREW,TRUSS HEAD (PHILLIPS)
10007540 Each 10007540 A,SPACER, BEARING
10007775 Each 10007775 A,SCREW, THD PAN HEAD TYPE BT
10007842 Each 10007842 A, SPIRAL PIN
10007874 Each 10007874 B,PLATE, RETAINER, BODY
10007881 Each 10007881 A,EZ FLO DIAPHRAGM RETANING RING
10007884 Each 10007884 B,SPRING, POSITIVE PRESSURE
10007892 Each 10007892 A, SUPPORT PLATE
10007893 Each 10007893 C,BRACKET,PLATE,SUPPORT
10008068 Each 10008068 E, SCOTT-O-VISTA/AV2000 FRAME
10008103 Each 10008103 C, FRAME RETAINER
10008383 Each 10008383 B,DISC, NSCP VLV (5-1-1081)
10008400 Each 10008400 H, VOICEMITTER DUCT
10008401 Each 10008401 B,SEAL,ADPT,NSECUP(NON-SALEABLE)
10008451 Each 10008451, WASHER,ANTI-ROTATION AV2K
10008492 Each 10008492 F, SEAL SCREW
10008500 Each 10008500 A,PROTECTOR, GAUGE
10008532 Each 10008532 G, LATCH
10008536 Each 10008536 E, SUPPORT WAIST
10008537 Each 10008537 -, FLAT-VINYL TIP
10008538 Each 10008538 C, LEVER PIN
10008819 Each 10008819 C,NIPPLE,COUPLING,PRESS REDUCER
10008922 Each 10008922 B,SLEEVE, LOW CYL. TRANSFER, 4.5
10008924 Each 10008924 -,PREFORMED PACKING
10008927 Each 10008927 -,PREFORMED PACKING
10009015 Each 10009015 A,SPRING, COMPRESSION
10009149 Each 10009149 C, INLINE WIRE BAIL
10009161 Each 10009161 C,LATCH STRAP BACKFRAME PIN AP50
10010978 Each 10010978 A,AVHOOD INTEGRATED SNAP & NUT
10011024 Each 10011024 G, UPPER BEZEL
10011025 Each 10011025 K, LOWER BEZEL
10011216 Each 10011216 A,CARRIAGE BOLT, 1/4-20X1/2
10011217 Each 10011217 -, LOCKNUT NYLON INSERT, 1/4-20
10011374 Each 10011374, PREFORMED PACKING, O-RING
13160-01 Each 13160-01 E, CLAMP (WWD 152)
13435-00 Each 13435-00 H, SOCKET AND HOSE CLAMP ASSEMBLY




13436-00 Each 13436-00 D,PLUG AND HOSE CLAMP ASSEMBLY
13870-00 Each 13870-00, EXHALATION VALVE
14575-00 Each 14575-00 D, FITTING HOSE
1500061 Each 1500061 C,SCREW,4-40 UNDERCUT FLAT HD
1500100 Each 1500100 -, SCREW,FLAT SOCKET CAP 10-32 NF
1500117 Each 1500117 A,PLUG, CHECK, FLUSH
1500123 Each 1500123 H,CAP,DUST,DUAL DISCONNECT
15423-00 Each 15423-00 E, HANSEN PLUG
15424-00 Each 15424-00 E, SCHRADER PLUG
15424-01 Each 15424-01 E, ADAPTER
18057-00 Each 18057-00 -, 2800C28A O RING
18071-00 Each 18071-00 K, PACKING RETAINER
18071-01 Each 18071-01 K,ORING,SNGL TRN(RED2.2/4.5)
18071-02 Each 18071-02 K,ORING,SNGLTRN(PRED/HSE CPLG)
19458-00 Each 19458-00 C, SOCKET
200019-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ 200019-01, PCB Assembly, EEOSTI
200043-01 Each 200043-01 E,BATTERY CONTACT ASSY, EEOSTI
10000113 Each 10000113 D, RETAINING SCREW
10005135 Each 10005135 K,FACE SEAL - LARGE
10005178 Each 10005178 C,LEVER, TOGGLE
10005218 Each 10005218 REGULATOR PURGE KNOB
10005233 Each 10005233 K, LATCH PLATE
10005250 Each 10005250 K,FILTER,CARTRIDE-PRESS REDUCER
10005254 Each 10005254 J, SCREW RETAINER SEAT
10005259 Each 10005259 F, PISTON LEVER
10005269 Each 10005269 G, TAB LOCK PLATE
10005279 Each 10005279 F,NIPPLE,COUPLING A.P.4.5
10005284 Each 10005284 J,SEAT,POPPET
10005286 Each 10005286 D,SHAFT,PRESS-TO-TEST
10005299 Each 10005299 H,SPRING,PRIMARY PRESS REDUCER
10005300 Each 10005300 L,SPRING,SECONDARY PRESS RDCR
10005302 Each 10005302 J,PISTON,TRANSFER VLV AUTO ACT
10005303 Each 10005303 C,SLEEVE,TRANS VALVE,AUTO ACT
10005305 Each 10005305 C, BACK-UP RING
10005331 Each 10005331 D,NIPPLE,COUPLING A.P.2.2
10005656 Each 10005656 B,PUNCH PIN
10005657 Each 10005657 A,PLIERS
10005744 Each 10005744 D,TUBE,GUIDE C5
10005773 Each 10005773 C, PISTON SHAFT
10005856 Each 10005856 -, PLUG
10005973 Each 10005973 A, PLUG
10006289 Each 10006289 K, CYLINDER HANGER
10007327 Each 10007327 C, CAPPED TEENUT
10007329 Each 10007329 A,SCREW,SELF-LOCKING,TRUSS HD
10007358 Each 10007358 A, DIAPHRAGM LEVER C5
10009204 Each 10009204 -, WASHER
312-1219 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ TaperFit™ 2 Earplugs 312-1219, Uncorded, Poly Bag, Regular Size, 2000 Pair/Case
312-1223 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ TaperFit™ 2 Earplugs 312-1223, Corded, Regular Size, 2000 Pair/Case
312-1224 Case 3M™ E-A-R™ TaperFit™ 2 Earplugs 312-1224, Corded, Large Size, 2000 Pair/Case




31004265 Each 31004265,LBL,PASS APPROV,NFPA 2018,X3
31004269 Each 31004269,ELSA EEBD-N Lbl NIOSH 10 Min
31004329 Each 31004329,0-RING, FKM, 90A, .614 X .070
78-8151-3535-1 Each 78-8151-3535-1,0-RING,EZ-SCAPE, X3-PRO
78-8151-3609-4 Each 78-8151-3609-4,ASY HIP BAG&LID,EZ-SCAP
800030-02 Each 800030-02 H,COUPLING NUT ASSY
8002709 Each 8002709,BLOCK, MANF
8002816 Each 8002816 A KIT,PARTS,SRS 1018-80 SEQ VLV
8007196 Each 8007196,ELSA EEBD Carry Bag, 5 Min-N
802229-01 Each 802229-01, HOSE ASSY,HP
805346-01 Each 805346-01 B,FENESTRA,HARDCOAT & ANTI-FOG
803732-01 Each 803732-01 A BUCKLE ASSY, HEAD HARNESS
803806-07 Each 803806-07,2.2/4.5 HIP PAD ASSY, BLACK
804063-01 Each 804063-01 D,HEAD HARNESS ASSY.POLYESTER
804084-03 Each 804084-03,STRAP ASSY, SHOULDER(NYLON)
804084-05 Each 804084-05 K,STRAP ASSY. SHOULDER BLKEV
804086-02 Each 804086-02,STAY ASSY. WAIST/FRAME
804086-03 Each 804086-03 E,ISCB,STAY ASSY ,WAIST/FRAME
804307-01 Each 804307-01 C,HARNESS ASSY, KEVLAR
804424-02 Each 804424-02 L,CYL STRAP ASSY (WIRE FRAME)
804424-04 Each 804424-04,CYLINDER STRP ASY -WIREFRAME
804453-07 Each 804453-07, ASSEMBLY, SHOULDER PAD (NFS)
804530-03 Each 804530-03,STRAP ASSEMBLY, FASTENER
804981-01 Each 804981-01 G,KEVLAR HARNESS ASSEMBLY
804982-01 Each 804982-01 G,NYLON HARNESS ASSY SKA+(BLK)
804985-01 Each 804985-01 J,HANGER BRACKET ASSEMBLY
AB110-2068 Each AB110-2068,RA LOCK OFFSET ROCKER
AB16-0222 Each AB16-0222 E,PBOX,FLAT,NO/LE5,STD
AB4008-3005 Each AB4008-3005,MANIFOLD,DUMP COLL. SKD 1
Each 78-8151-4851-1 A,LABEL,PASS (RPT) APPROVAL,NFPA
Each 3M™ Scott™ Facepiece Label 10012126, Sizing, AV-3000 HT
Each 3M™ Scott™ Cable 78-8151-4360-3, Data, Sensor Module
Each 3M™ Scott™ Stirrup 78-8151-5219-0, Vision C5 Gen2 (31003539)
Each 3M™ Scott™ Headnet Asm 70-0020-1033-1,SM, 5PT, Kev, Vision C5 Gen2
Each 3M™ Scott™ Headnet Asm 70-0020-1034-9,MD, 5PT, Kev, Vision C5 Gen2
Each 3M™ Scott™ Headnet Asm 70-0020-1035-6,LG, 5PT, Kev, Vision C5 Gen2
Each 3M™ Scott™ Headnet Asm 78-8151-6291-8,SM, 4PT, Kev, Vision C5 Gen2
Each 3M™ Scott™ Headnet Asm 78-8151-6292-6,MD, 4PT, Kev, Vision C5 Gen2
Each 3M™ Scott™ Headnet Asm 78-8151-6293-4,LG, 4PT, Kev, Vision C5 Gen2
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sewn Strap 78-8151-6286-8, Neck, Vision C5 Gen2
Each 3M™ Scott™ Sewn Strap 78-8151-6287-6, Temple, Vision C5 Gen2
Each 3M™ Scott™ Faceseal Assy 70-0020-1027-3, Facepiece, Vision C5 Gen 2, Small
Each 3M™ Scott™ Faceseal Assy 70-0020-1028-1, Facepiece, Vision C5 Gen 2, Medium
Each 3M™ Scott™ Faceseal Assy 70-0020-1029-9, Facepiece, Vision C5 Gen 2, Large
Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 78-8151-4856-0, Pass, RF, NFPA 2018
Each 3M™ Scott™ Literature Kit 98-0060-0420-8, Standard, Vision C5 Gen 2
Each 3M™ Scott™ Literature Kit 98-0060-0421-6, RDI, Vision C5 Gen 2
Each 3M™ Scott™ Buckle Assembly 78-8151-6243-9, Mask, Vision C5 Gen2
M21 Each 3M™ Scott™ Posi3 USB Full Version Software M21




M24 Each 3M™ Scott™ Posi3 USB Calibration M24
M29 Each 3M™ Scott™ SCBA Certified Tech Level | Student Kit
M36 Each POSI3 USB REPL CD/UPDATE
M23 Each 3M™ Scott™ Posi3 USB EN Version Software M23
Each 3M™ Scott™ Posi3 USB Lifetime Update M70
ACS3A2003000111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A2003000111, 2216, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, No Mask, Hard Case
ACS3A2BB3006101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A2BB3006101, 2216, Carbon 30 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, AV-3000 SS Poly M
ACS3A4DD3000111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A4DD3000111, 4500, Carbon 30 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, No Mask, Hard Case
ACS3A4EE3006111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A4EE3006111, 4500, Carbon 45 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, AV-3000 SS Poly M, Hard Case
ACS3A4EE3016101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A4EE3016101, 4500, Carbon 45 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, Hanson Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M
ACS3A4FF3006111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A4FF3006111, 4500, Carbon 60 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, AV-3000 SS Poly M, Hard Case
AP1454002200111 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA API454002200111, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, QD Hose, EBSS, No Mask, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
SAR224FF0211001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR224FF0211001, Poly, 4500, Carbon 15 min (Empty), E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, No Mask
ACS3A4063003111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA ACS3A4063003111, 4500, Carbon 60 min, E-Z Flo, AV-3000 SS Kev M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
AP1454005000401 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1454005000401, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, HUD, No EBSS/Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
IND114063103101 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND114063103101, Nylon, 4500, Carbon 60 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1 ea/Case
IND142013106111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND142013106111, Kev, 2216, Alum 30 min, E-Z Flo, No Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
SAR324060311611 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR324060311611, Nylon, 4500, Carbon 15 min, E-Z Flo, Han Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, Hard Case, 1
ea/Case
SAR423020331601 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR423020331601, Nylon, 3000, Carbon 5 min, E-Z Flo Vib, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Poly M, 1 ea/Case
X8815021005303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8815021005303, 5500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8912023005304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8912023005304, 2216, E-Z Flo C5, Continuous Hose, Pak-Tracker, 2 ea/Case
X8914021305303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914021305303, 4500, E-Z Flo+, Continuous Hose, UEBSS, Pak-Tracker, 1
ea/Case
X8914025005303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914025005303, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
X8914025305A03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914025305A03, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, UEBSS, SEMS Il Pro, 1 ea/Case
X8914026005A03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with Snap-Change X8914026005A03, 4500, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, UEBSS, SEMS Il Pro, 1 ea/Case
SAR423000431001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR423000431001, Kev, 3000, No Cyl, E-Z Flo Vib, Hansen Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
SAR423CC0431301 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR423CC0431301, Kev, 3000, Carbon 10 min (Empty), E-Z Flo Vib, Hansen Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, 1
ea/Case
AP1454005000311 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1454005000311, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, HUD, No EBSS/Airl, No Mask, PASS, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
IND112013213111 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA IND112013213111, Nylon, 2216, Alum 30 min, E-Z Flo, Hanson Airl, AV-3000 SS Kev M, Hard Case, 1 ea/Case
AP1454006200401 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1454006200401, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, QD Hose, HUD, EBSS, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
X8812025002303 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with CGA X8812025002303, 2216, E-Z Flo+, QD Hose, Spr Hrn, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
SAR322000311001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak Plus SAR322000311001, Nylon, 2216, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, Hansen Airl, No Mask
AP1454001010101 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA AP1454001010101, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib, Hanson Airl, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
10012484 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 10012484, 3000 psig, 5 Min, 1 ea/Case
201134-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Facepiece Lens 201134-01, Fenestra, Drilled, Coated, AV-3000 HT
10009671 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 10009671, 4500 psig, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case
10009672 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 10009672, 4500 psig, 60 Min, 1 ea/Case
200128-CAXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 200128-CAXXXX, SC, 4.5, 30 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
200129-CCXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 200129-CCXXXX, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
200129-CDXXXXA Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 200129-CDXXXXA, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, Stubby, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
200129-CCXXXXB Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 200129-CCXXXXB, ST7, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, ST7, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
200130-CDXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 200130-CDXXXX, SC, 4.5, 60 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
200969-CBXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 200969-CBXXXX, CGA, 5.5, 45 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
200970-CBXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 200970-CBXXXX, SC, 5.5, 45 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
200972-CCXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 200972-CCXXXX, CGA, 5.5, 60 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
201568-CBXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 201568-CBXXXX, 90°, 5.5, 45 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
804721-CAXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 804721-CAXXXX, CGA, 4.5, 30 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
804722-CCXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 804722-CCXXXX, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
804723-CDXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 804723-CDXXXX, CGA, 4.5, 60 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case




200130-ADXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 200130-ADXXXX, SC, 4.5, 60 Min, Photolum, 1 ea/Case
200969-ABXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 200969-ABXXXX, CGA, 5.5, 45 Min, Photolum, 1 ea/Case
804721-AAXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 804721-AAXXXX, CGA, 4.5, 30 Min, Photolum, 1 ea/Case
804722-ACXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 804722-ACXXXX, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, Photolum, 1 ea/Case
804723-ADXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 804723-ADXXXX, CGA, 4.5, 60 Min, Photolum, 1 ea/Case
10009673 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 10009673, 4500 psig, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case
10010063 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 10010063, 2216 psig, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case
201625-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mask Communication Unit 201625-01, Vision C5
31001544 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 31001544, 4500 psig, 15 Min, 1 ea/Case
805773-82 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 SureSeal Facepiece 805773-82, 5-Strap, Kev, Medium
200077-60 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-60, QD, Rectus
804721-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804721-01, CGA, 4.5, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case
804722-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-01-D, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804840-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804840-01, CGA, 2.2, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska Pak Plus SAR328FF0415301, E/E, Kevlar®, 450,35—2 Fill, Carb 15 min Dr, E-Z Flo, HSkt AL, AV-3000 SS Kevlar®M,
200957-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pneumatic Assembly 200957-01, RIT-Pak Ill, 2216 psig
200957-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pneumatic Assembly 200957-02, RIT-Pak Ill, 4500 psig
200957-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pneumatic Assembly 200957-05, RIT-Pak IlI, 5500 psig
804101-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804101-01, Alum, CGA, 2.2, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case
804101-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804101-01-D, Alum, CGA, 2.2, 30 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804721-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804721-01-D, CGA, 4.5, 30 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804840-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804840-01-D, CGA, 2.2, 30 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
200036-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ EOSTI w/ Gaugeline 200036-05, Ska-Pak AT, 3000 psig, 1 ea/Case
200036-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ EOSTI w/ Gaugeline 200036-06, Ska-Pak AT, 4500 psig, 1 ea/Case
200187-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ HUD Driver 200187-01, 2216 psig, 1 ea/Case
200187-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ HUD Driver 200187-03, 4500 psig, 1 ea/Case
200961-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console 200961-01, RIT-Pak, 4500 psig, 1 ea/Case
200961-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console 200961-02, RIT-Pak, 2216 psig, 1 ea/Case
200961-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console 200961-03, RIT-Pak, 5500 psig, 1 ea/Case
201275-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ EPIC 3 Voice Amplifier 201275-02, Closed Bracket, 1 ea/Case
8007204 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA EEBD-N Hood with Diffuser 8007204
200031-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 200031-03, Ska-Pak AT, 2216 psig
200031-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 200031-04, Ska-Pak AT, 4500 psig
200077-31 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-31, AP75, Continuous Hose, HUD, 2007 edition
200077-50 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-50, QD Hose, HUD, 2013 edition
200077-51 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-51, AP75, Continuous Hose, HUD, 2013 edition
200077-57 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-57, X3 SC, Continuous Hose, HUD, 2013 edition
200077-58 Ene 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-‘5.8, X3 CGA, Continuous Hose, HUD,
2013 edition
200077-67 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-57, X3 Pro SC, Continuous Hose, HUD, 2013 edition
200077-68 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-58, X3 Pro CGA, Continuous Hose, HUD, 2013 edition
200275-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Backframe & Harness 200275-01, AP75, Parachute Buckles
200424-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console 200424-01, PASS, 2007 Edition, 4500 psig
200424-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console 200424-01, PASS, 2007 Edition, 2216 psig
200424-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console Assembly 200424-11, PASS, 4500 psig, 2013 Edition
200424-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console 200424-01, PASS, 2013 Edition, 2216 psig
200424-14 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console 200424-01, PASS, 2013 Edition, 5500 psig
200438-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 200438-01, AP50, 4500 psig
200729-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console 200729-11, SEMS I, AP75, 2013 Edition, 4500 psig
200820-075 Each 3M™ Scott™ Supply Hose 200820-075, 75', Foster




200888-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Valve 200888-01, 90° Threaded, 4500 psig
200925-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 200925-02, AP75, 2007 Edition, CGA, 4500 psig
200925-05 e 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 20092‘5-02, AP75, 2013 Edition, CGA, 4500
psig
200962-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo Regulator Assembly 200962-01, RIT-Pak Ill, Hansen
200962-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo Regulator Assembly 200962-02, RIT-Pak I, Rectus
201030-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 201030-02, X3, 2013 Edition, CGA, 4500 psig
201030-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 201030-05, X3, 2013 Edition, Snap Change, 4500 psig
201030-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 201030-03, X3, 2013 Edition, SC, 5500 psig
201050-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 201050-03, ISCBA, CGA, 5500 psig
201096-36 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Scape Pro Firefighter Escape Belt 201096-36, Waist Pad and Hip Pouch
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA with Gauge and HUD, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA with Gauge and HUD/PASS, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA with Gauge, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR, 2216 PS| Aluminum Cylinder, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 30 min Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA, Drained or No Cylinder, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA, 2216 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 30 min Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with PASS or SEMS I, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 Pro SCBA with PASS or SEMS I, Config, 2 ea
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 SCBA with PASS or SEMS I, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 SCBA with PASS or SEMS I, Config, 2 ea
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 SCBA with HUD Only, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 SCBA with HUD Only, Config, 2 ea
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ AT SAR, 2216 PSI Aluminum Cylinder, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ AT SAR, 3000 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 5 min Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ AT SAR, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ AT SAR, Drained or No Cylinder, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ iSCBA SCBA, 2216 PSI Aluminum Cylinder, 30 min Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA, 2216 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 30 min Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 30 min Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA, Drained or No Cylinder, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA, 2216 PSI Aluminum Cylinder, 30 min Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ SAR, Drained or No Cylinder, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ Plus SAR, 2216 PSI Aluminum Cylinder, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ Plus SAR, 3000 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 5 min Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ Plus SAR, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ Plus SAR, Drained or No Cylinder, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ Plus SAR, 3000 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 10 min Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ AT SAR, 3000 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 10 min Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 45 min Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ iISCBA SCBA, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 60 min Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 45 min Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 60 min Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA with Gauge and HUD, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA with Gauge and HUD/PASS, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR, 2216 PS| Aluminum Cylinder, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak SAR, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, Hard Case, Config




Each

3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ Plus SAR, 2216 PSI Aluminum Cylinder, Hard Case, Config

Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ Plus SAR, 3000 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 5 min, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ Plus SAR, 3000 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 10 min, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ Plus SAR, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ AT SAR, 2216 PSI Aluminum Cylinder, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ AT SAR, 3000 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 5 min, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ AT SAR, 3000 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 10 min, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ AT SAR, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak™ AT SAR, Drained or No Cylinder, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ iISCBA SCBA, 2216 PSI Aluminum Cylinder, 30 min, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA, 2216 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 30 min, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 30 min, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 45 min, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 60 min, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA, 2216 PSI Aluminum Cylinder, 30 min, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA, 2216 PSI| Carbon Cylinder, 30 min, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 30 min, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 45 min, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ ACSi SCBA, 4500 PSI Carbon Cylinder, 60 min, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 SCBA with PASS or SEMS I, Hard Case, Config
Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ X3 SCBA with HUD Only, Hard Case, Config
US pound PET FIBER 15 DENIER 1.25IN TYPE 295
US pound RED INK 5003 RED TOUCH DRY INK 8026958
US pound POLYETHYLENE RESIN COLORANT PE73642464 GRAY OPAQUE
Yard CLTH NWV PP 1.75 OZ/SY SPBND MAGENTA
Yard CLOTH NONWOVEN POLYPROPYLENE 1.25 OZ/SY POLYBOND MAGENTA, 51 INCH
US pound ACTIVATED CARBON, POTASSIUM IODIDE, POTASSIUM HYDROXIDE, CHEMSORB 1202 G12
00-2329 Feet TUBING,SHRINK,BLACK
10009643 Each 10009643 C,LABEL, SCOTT 2.2 REDUCER
10009660 Each 10009660 C,LABEL, 2.2 & 4.5 INDL SCBA
18071-05 Each 18071-05 K,RETAINER,PACK,ST,POLYTETRAFLOU
10005384 Each 10005384 D,DECAL-CYLINDER
10007563 Each 10007563 D,PREFORMED PACKING
10008382 Each 10008382 F,DECAL EAGLE
10008583 Each 3M™ Scott™ Instruction Plate 10008583
10008904 Each 10008904 B,DECAL, SKA-PAK 4500 PSI
10009177 Each PAD, BATTERY
10009421 Each 10009421 E, APPROVAL LABEL
MT15H7P3EWS6-111 Each 3M™ PELTOR™ WS™ ProTac XPI Headset Hard Hat Attached MT15H7P3EWS6-111, FLX2, 10 ea/Case
AB110-1415 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge AB110-1415, 0-2000 Psi
AB110-1416 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge AB110-1416, 0-10,000 Psi
AB110-1417 Each 3M™ Scott™ Oil Switch (H15T6) AB110-1417
AB110-1418 Each 3M™ Scott™ Oil Fill Cap AB110-1418, H15T6
AB110-1419 Each 3M™ Scott™ Safety Disc AB110-1419, 4th Stage
AB110-1422 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Assembly AB110-1422, 1st Stage
AB110-1423 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Gasket AB110-1423, Lower, 1st Stage
AB110-1425 Each 3M™ Scott™ Inlet Valve AB110-1425, 2nd Stage
AB110-1427 Each 3M™ Scott™ Exhaust Valve AB110-1427, 2nd Stage
AB110-1428 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB110-1428, 2nd Stage




AB110-1430 Each 3M™ Scott™ Inlet Valve AB110-1430, 3rd Stage
AB110-1431 Each 3M™ Scott™ Exhaust Valve AB110-1431, 3rd Stage
AB110-1432 Each 3M™ Scott™ Exhaust Valve O-Ring AB110-1432, 3rd Stage
AB110-1434 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB110-1434, Upper Or Lower
AB110-1436 Each 3M™ Scott™ Purifier Upper Cap AB110-1436
AB110-1445 Each 3M™ Scott™ Oil Filler Cap AB110-1445
AB110-1464-2 Each 3M™ Scott™ C/O Sensor with Cable LTB AB110-1464-2
AB110-1464-4 Each 3M™ Scott™ SBAS Controller /0O Board LTB AB110-1464-4
AB110-1464-8 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cable Adapter AB110-1464-8, 25' LTB
AB110-1464-8100 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cable Adapter AB110-1464-8100, 100' LTB
AB110-1464-850 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cable Adapter AB110-1464-850, 50' LTB
AB110-1464-875 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cable Adapter AB110-1464-875, 75' LTB
AB110-1575 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Relief Valve AB110-1575, 1400 PSIG AS
AB110-1646 Each 3M™ Scott™ Piston Switch AB110-1646, 3650-7500 Psi, Adjustable
AB110-1709 Each 3M™ Scott™ Union AB110-1709, Hex, 4AN X 4AN
AB110-1717 Each 3M™ Scott™ Seal Copper Head Valve Body AB110-1717, 4T
AB110-1718 Each 3M™ Scott™ Back-Up Ring AB110-1718, 4th Stage
AB110-1719 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ring Retaining AB110-1719, 4th Stage
AB110-1720 Each 3M™ Scott™ Stop Inlet Valve Plate AB110-1720, 4th Stage
AB110-1721 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spring Inlet Valve AB110-1721, 4th Stage
AB110-1722 Each 3M™ Scott™ Plate Inlet Valve AB110-1722, 4th Stage
AB110-1723 Each 3M™ Scott™ Seat Inlet Discharge AB110-1723, 4th Stage
AB110-1724 Each 3M™ Scott™ Plate Discharge AB110-1724, 4TH Stage
AB110-1725 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gasket AB110-1725, 4th Stage, Copper
AB110-1726 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spring Discharge AB110-1726, 4th Stage
AB110-1727 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cage Valve AB110-1727, 4TH Stage
AB110-1729 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gasket Upper Flange AB110-1729, CYL/CR 4th Stage
AB110-1731 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB110-1731, 4th Stage
AB110-1732 Each 3M™ Scott™ Burst Disc Cap Assembly AB110-1732, 9000 Psi
AB110-1768 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pusher Fan For LDW 2204 AB110-1768
AB110-1802 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hex Bolt AB110-1802, 7/16 X 4.00, GRD5, Steel
AB110-1812 Each 3M™ Scott™ Reed Valve Assembly AB110-1812, First Stage
AB110-1841 Each 3M™ Scott™ Purifier Base AB110-1841
AB110-1842 Each 3M™ Scott™ Purifier Housing AB110-1842
AB110-1843 Each 3M™ Scott™ Purifier Cap AB110-1843
AB110-1847 Each 3M™ Scott™ Drain Solenoid Coil AB110-1847
AB110-1890 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB110-1890, 2nd Stage Valve Guide
AB110-1893 Each 3M™ Scott™ Head Gasket AB110-1893, 1st Stage
AB110-1894 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sealing Washer AB110-1894, 3rd Stage
AB110-1895 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB110-1895, 3rd Stage Valve Assembly
AB110-1896 Each 3M™ Scott™ Delivery Valve Spring AB110-1896, 3rd Stage
AB110-1897 Each 3M™ Scott™ Delivery Valve Plate AB110-1897, 3rd Stage
AB110-1898 Each 3M™ Scott™ Washer AB110-1898, Copper, 3rd Stage Delivery Valve
AB110-1899 Each 3M™ Scott™ Suction Valve Plate AB110-1899, 3rd Stage
AB110-1901 Each 3M™ Scott™ Seat AB110-1901, 3rd Stage Suction/Delivery
AB110-1902 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Removal Tool AB110-1902
AB110-1903 Each 3M™ Scott™ Washer AB110-1903, 3rd Stage, Copper, 8 MM
AB110-1904 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB110-1904, 3rd Stage
AB110-1907 Each 3M™ Scott™ Knurled Head Bolt AB110-1907




AB110-1909 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB110-1909, I/R Check Valve
AB110-1958 Each 3M™ Scott™ Oil Filter AB110-1958, W70H-AL.
AB110-2001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Stem AB110-2001, Standard, 65AL
AB110-2089 Each 3M™ Scott™ Solid Overload AB110-2089, Steel, 5.4-27A 3PH
AB110-2091 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder & Valve AB110-2091, Dot, 5000 Psi, 25E THRD
AB110-2110 Each 3M™ Scott™ Inlet Valve Spring AB110-2110, 1st Stage
AB110-2118 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spring Inlet AB110-2118, 3rd Stage
AB110-2128 Each 3M™ Scott™ Switch Plate AB110-2128, Baldor 5, 7.5, 10
AB110-2198 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Service Kit AB110-2198, H15T4 & 6
AB110-2256 Each 3M™ Scott™ Head Gasket AB110-2256, 5th Stage
AB110-2258 Each 3M™ Scott™ Auto Drain O-Ring AB110-2258, 31,35 X 3,53
AB110-2346 Each 3M™ Scott™ SAE-ORB Hex Head Plug AB110-2346
AB110-2356 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sequence Valve Repair Kit AB110-2356
AB110-2369 Each 3M™ Scott™ Moisture/CO Indicator AB110-2369
AB110-2370 Each 3M™ Scott™ Moisture/CO Element Kit AB110-2370
AB110-2371 Each 3M™ Scott™ Head AB110-2371, 4th Stage CY. V22H-AL.
AB110-2372 Each 3M™ Scott™ Seal AB110-2372, 4th Stage, Discharge Coupling V2
AB110-2373 Each 3M™ Scott™ Discharge Coupling AB110-2373, 4th Stage, V22H-AL
AB110-2374 Each 3M™ Scott™ Screw AB110-2374, Filter Ret. 3rd Stage
AB110-2375 Each 3M™ Scott™ Relief Valve AB110-2375, 1500 Psig, ASME
AB110-2376 Each 3M™ Scott™ Low Oil Level Switch AB110-2376
AB110-2398 Each 3M™ Scott™ Glycerine Filled Gauge AB110-2398, Red, Large
AB110-2400-2 Each 3M™ Scott™ SBAS Container AB110-2400-2, Basic, W/DP English
AB110-2454 Each 3M™ Scott™ Head AB110-2454, 3rd Stage, MCH16
AB110-2455 Each 3M™ Scott™ Head Cover AB110-2455, 3rd Stage MCH16
AB110-2458 Each 3M™ Scott™ Washer AB110-2458, 8mm, Copper, MCH16
AB110-2511 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Removal Tool AB110-2511
AB110-2591 Each 3M™ Scott™ Moisture Indicator Seal Kit AB110-2591
AB1300155 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring 52AL Purificator AB1300155, Top & Bottom
AB16391 Each 3M™ Scott™ Delivery Valve-24 Seat AB16391
AB16411 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spring AB16411, Del Valve-4-7-24
AB16413 Each 3M™ Scott™ Plate AB16413, DEL Valve-4-7-24
AB16414 Each 3M™ Scott™ Suction Valve-24 Plate AB16414
AB16415 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spring Suction Valve-7-24 AB16415
AB17817 Each 3M™ Scott™ Porosint 40 Micron Bronze Filter AB17817
AB17969 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bonded Seal Set AB17969, 1/4 BSP
AB210013 Each 3M™ Scott™ Washer AB210013, Burst Disc Seal Nylon Z
AB210014 Each 3M™ Scott™ Burst Disc AB210014, 10,000 Psi
AB22155 Each 3M™ Scott™ SUMP Magnetic Plug AB22155, -4, -24
AB22445 Each 3M™ Scott™ Intake Element AB22445, 4S7 OE
AB22446 Each 3M™ Scott™ Filter Intake Element AB22446
AB23039 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB23039, 4th Stage, Minor DIA-24
AB23040 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB23040, 4th Stage Major DIA-24
AB230601 Each 3M™ Scott™ Repair Kit AB230601, 1102 Shutoff Valve
AB230710 Each 3M™ Scott™ Burst Disc Kit AB230710, 10000 Psi, 60AL
AB23182 Each 3M™ Scott™ Relief Valve AB23182, 650 Psi -4, 2nd Stage
AB23497 Each 3M™ Scott™ Retaining Screw AB23497
AB23498 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spring AB23498, 3rd Stage Porosint Filter
AB23700 Each 3M™ Scott™ Safety Valve AB23700, 1400 PSI




AB23985 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bonded Washer AB23985
AB25012 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fan Blade AB25012, For 4S12/4S17
AB25017 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cover Gasket AB25017, 4S-10
AB25019 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bearing Housing Gasket AB25019, 4S-10
AB25031 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gasket, Cylinder Head Gasket AB25031, 4S-10-12
AB25045 Each 3M™ Scott™ Delivery Valve Seat Seal AB25045
AB25047 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB25047, 4th Stage-10
AB25048 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB25048, 4th Stage-10
AB25061 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Base Gasket AB25061, 4S-10
AB25069 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Suction O-Ring AB25069, 2nd Stage
AB25307 Each 3M™ Scott™ Suction Delivery Valve AB25307, 14C-10
AB25312 Each 3M™ Scott™ Compression Ring AB25312, 3rd Stage-10
AB25313 Each 3M™ Scott™ Compression Ring AB25313, 3rd Stage
AB25523 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fan Blade AB25523, 4525
AB25547 Each 3M™ Scott™ Washer AB25547, Valve Seat-25
AB25548 Each 3M™ Scott™ Suction Valve AB25548, 2nd Stage-25
AB25549 Each 3M™ Scott™ Delivery Valve AB25549, 2nd Stage-25
AB2595C Each 3M™ Scott™ Purifier Bare Base, 62AL
AB280005 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB280005, 60AL Valve Seal, 1102
AB280010 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB280010, 42AL Filter Viton -011
AB280015 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB280015, 2-136, Top Of 42AL Base
AB280020 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB280020
AB280027 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB280027, 60AL Base
AB280239H Each 3M™ Scott™ Relief Valve AB280239H, ADJ 65000 Psi, Aluminium
AB280242 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fuse AB280242, Flow 6000 Psi, 1/4 NPT, Male
AB280261 Each 3M™ Scott™ Relief Valve AB280261, 135 Psi, ASME, 1/4NP
AB280470 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge AB280470, 200 Psi, 2" 1/4 NPT CB
AB280507K Each 3M™ Scott™ Kit Back Press AB280507K, 1/2 NPT Repair
AB280610 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve AB280610, CGA702, DOT Cylinder, 6000 Psi
AB280937K Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Repair Kit AB280937K
AB2809B1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Reduction Valve Assembly Regulator AB2809B1
AB281009 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge AB281009, LP MINI, 1/8 NPT , Regulated
AB281009A Each 3M™ Scott™ Nut AB281009A, Mini Regulated Mounting
AB281206 Each 3M™ Scott™ Intake Filter Replacement Element AB281206
AB281207 Each 3M™ Scott™ Silencer AB281207, Reclassifier INPT
AB281217 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sintered Bronze Cone Element AB281217
AB281251 Each 3M™ Scott™ Coalescer 3SS Purifica Element AB281251
AB281273 Each 3M™ Scott™ Intake Inlet Element AB281273
AB281277 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pleated Filter Element AB281277
AB281608 Each 3M™ Scott™ Reducer AB281608, 1/4 NPTF X 1/8 NPTM, Steel
AB281616 Each 3M™ Scott™ Reducer AB281616, 1/2 X 1/4 NPT, HP Steel
AB281715 Each 3M™ Scott™ Connector AB281715, 4ANX1/4ANPTM Without Nut
AB282406 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ferrule AB282406, 4MS Steel Bite Type
AB282420 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ferrule AB282420, 1/8 CPI, SS Tube
AB282424 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ferrule 1/8 CPI Steel Tubing
AB282511 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ferulok Tubing Nut AB282511, 1/8 Steel, 2MS
AB282902 Each 3M™ Scott™ Back Up Ring AB282902, 42AL, Base Top
AB282903 Each 3M™ Scott™ Back Up Rng AB282903, 60AL Series
AB283041 Each 3M™ Scott™ Switch AB283041, 60 Psi, 1/8 NPT NO/NC PRES




AB283307 Feet 3M™ Scott™ Ploy-Flo Tubing AB283307, 1/4

AB283308 Each 3M™ Scott™ Elbow AB283308, 1/4 POLY X 1/8 NPTM BRS
AB2834A74 Each 3M™ Scott™ V-Belt AB2834A74, A74

AB284202 Each 3M™ Scott™ Grommet AB284202, 3/16" ID, 5/16" Hole, 1/8" Groove

AB284213 Feet 3M™ Scott™ Cable AB284213, 6/4 SO, Black

AB284443 Feet 3M™ Scott™ Hose AB284443, 2"Intake, Smooth Bore Ribb, FT

AB284452 Feet 3M™ Scott™ General Purpose Hose AB284452, 250 Psi, 3/4, Black

AB284704 Each 3M™ Scott™ Rubber Cushioned Clamp AB284704, 3/8" OD

AB284709 Each 3M™ Scott™ Clamp AB284709, #8 Cushioned 1/2 Tubing

AB284813 Each 3M™ Scott™ Union AB284813, 4MS x 4MS, Steel

AB284814 Each 3M™ Scott™ Connector AB284814, 4MS X 1/4 NPTF, Steel, Bulkhead

AB284818 Each 3M™ Scott™ Union AB284818, 4AN X 4AN SS

AB285427 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Cell CO Assembly AB285427, LE1010 LE1

AB285627 Each 3M™ Scott™ Transformer AB285627,440 V x 115/230 100 VA

AB285629 Each 3M™ Scott™ Transformer AB285629, 380V X 220V, 100VA

AB287001 Feet 3M™ Scott™ Tubing AB287001, 1/4 X .049, 304SS, A269

AB287007 Feet 3M™ Scott™ Tubing AB287007, 1/8 x .028, 304SS, A269

AB288215 Feet 3M™ Scott™ Tubing AB288215, 3/8 ID X 5/8 OD, Plastic RE

AB288705 Feet 3M™ Scott™ Nylon Tubing AB288705, 1/8 in

AB288811 Each 3M™ Scott™ Caster AB288811, 8 X 2.5, Gray, Poly, 1100 LB

AB294203 Feet 3M™ Scott™ Cord AB294203, 16/3 SO

AB294222 Each 3M™ Scott™ Locknut AB294222, 1NPT Conduit Fitting

AB294238 Feet 3M™ Scott™ Loom AB294238,3/8" Convoluted Plastic

AB299617 Each 3M™ Scott™ Plug AB299617, Quick Disconnect, 1/4NPTM STL

AB300039 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nut AB300039, 7/16-14 GRDS5, Zinc

AB300117 Each 3M™ Scott™ CO/Humidity Indicator Card AB300117

AB300316 Feet 3M™ Scott™ Wire AB300316,16AWG, 80C, TTFN, Teflon, Black

AB300903 Each 3M™ Scott™ Swivel AB300903, 5000 Psi, 1/4NPT, Live Press

AB30378 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB30378, -25

AB310035 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fuse AB310035, 1MDL Slow Blow

AB310932 Each 3M™ Scott™ Piston Switch AB310932, 500-6000 Psi Adjuster

AB34606 Each 3M™ Scott™ Delivery Valve Seat AB34606

AB35138 Each 3M™ Scott™ Piston AB35138, 4th Stage

AB35139 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Sleeve AB35139, 4th Stage

AB35140 Each 3M™ Scott™ Piston Ring AB35140, 4th Stage

AB35334 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Cylinder-17 Gasket AB35334

AB7402 Each 3M™ Scott™ Calibration Gas Cylinder HM AB7402, 20 PPM, 1 ea/Case

AB7410 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder(HM) AB7410, 0 PPM, Span Gas CO, 1 ea/Case
ABA022125 Each 3M™ Scott™ Intake Hose Adapter ABA022125
ABB305000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Assembly ABB305000, PS3 LE5000 LE4000 PWR BOA
ABC100617E Each 3M™ Scott™ #10 Nickel Plated Brass Bead End ABC100617E, .193
ABC210025 Each 3M™ Scott™ Compressor ABC210025, Bare-25 4525
ABE065387 Each 3M™ Scott™ Remote Intake Element ABE065387

ABF 13645 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fast 5.0 AMP SUB-MINI Fuse ABF 13645
ABG020400P Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge ABG020400P, 0-400 Psi PM 2-5/8 CB

ABM6A20 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cardridge MCH6 Type Purifier ABM6A20
ABN041025 Each 3M™ Scott™ LockNut ABN041025, 1/4-20 SS Nylok
ABP104220 Each 3M™ Scott™ End Cap Plug ABP104220, 4AN Steel
ABR283740 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ratchet Rivet ABR283740, 9/32.346-, Nylon




ABS041019 Each 3M™ Scott™ SetScrew ABS041019, 8-32 X 1/8, SS CUP POI 1
ABT19022 Roll 3M™ Scott™ Fiberglass Tape ABT19022, 1 in Width, Aluminum, Reinforced 0.019
ABT212700 Each 3M™ Scott™ Power Board ABT212700, 85-264 V AC, 15V DC 1
ABUL101 Each 3M™ Scott™ Auto Drain Valve Repair Kit ABUL101 1
ABV023511 Each 3M™ Scott™ Adjustable Vent & Silencer Valve ABV023511, Exhaust 1
ABV029251 Each 3M™ Scott™ Restrictor Valve ABV029251, 1/8 NPT, Adjustable 1
ABV029885 Each 3M™ Scott™ Relief Valve ABV029885, 1st Stage 1
ABV029895 Each 3M™ Scott™ Relief Valve ABV029895, 2nd Stage, 400 Psi IR 1
ABWO01065 Each 3M™ Scott™ Washer ABW01065, 65AL Stem Bottom Seal In 1
FP1LK0000000000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1LK0000000000, L, Kevlar® Headnet, 1 ea/Case 1
FP1LK0100000000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1LK0100000000, L, Kevlar® Headnet, Neck Strap, 1 ea/Case 1
FP1LKK000000000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1LKK000000000, L, Kevlar® Headnet, Spare Headnet, 1 ea/Case 1
FP1LKK100000000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1LKK100000000, L, Kevlar® Headnet, Neck Strap, Spare Headnet, 1 ea/Case 1
FP1MK0000000000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1MK0000000000, M, Kevlar® Headnet, 1 ea/Case 1
00-1164 Each 3M™ Scott™ Truss Head Screw 00-1164, SS, 6-32X0.375 L 1
048-0061 Each 3M™ Scott™ BulkHead Coupling 048-0061, 44555K119 1
076-0096-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hex Nut With Washer 076-0096-01, Zinc-PLT, #4-40 1
10005229 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spring Demand Valve 10005229, Latch C5 1
10005296 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer Body 10005296 1
10005375 Each 3M™ Scott™ Thrust Washer 10005375 1
10005473 Each 3M™ Scott™ Connecting Probe 10005473 1
10005603 Each 3M™ Scott™ Inhalation LTB Valve 10005603 1
10005658 Each 3M™ Scott™ Retaining Ring Pliers 10005658 1
10005959 Each 3M™ Scott™ Packing O-Ring 10005959 1
10006455 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 10006455 1
10007328 Each 3M™ Scott™ Self-Locking Screw 10007328, Truss Head 1
10007331 Each 3M™ Scott™ Slide 10007331 1
10007560 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 10007560 1
10007561 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 10007561 1
10007562 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 10007562 1
10007564 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 10007564 1
10007895 Each 3M™ Scott™ Loctite Primer 10007895 1
10007896 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring Lubricant 10007896 1
10007970 Each 3M™ Scott™ Stylus 10007970 1
10008398 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nose Cup Retaining Ring 10008398 1
10008531 Each 3M™ Scott™ Dust Cap 10008531 1
10008535 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge Retaining Strap 10008535 1
10008866 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Clamp 10008866, 10 Min Skapak 1
10008880 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Holder 10008880 1
10008912 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 10008912 1
10008925 Each 3M™ Scott™ Low Cylinder Transfer Sleeve 10008925, 2200 Psi 1
10008972 Each 3M™ Scott™ Low Cylinder Transfer Kit 10008972, 4500 Psi 1
10008973 Each 3M™ Scott™ Low Cylinder Transfer Kit 10008973, 2216 Psi 1
10008999 Each 3M™ Scott™ PA Battery Cover Scre, 10008999 1
10009051 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 10009051 1
10009086 Each 3M™ Scott™ Foster Socket 10009086 1
10009191 Each 3M™ Scott™ Drive Cap BackFrame 10009191 1
10009324 Each 3M™ Scott™ Carrying Bag 10009324 1
10009349 Each 3M™ Scott™ Wear BackFrame Washer 10009349 1




10009594 Each 3M™ Scott™ Quick Charge Coupling 10009594, Female, 3.0
10009675 Each 3M™ Scott™ SKA-PAK Case Latches 10009675
10009708 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 10009708, P/N & SN, IND 4500 Psi Reducer
10009812 Yard 3M™ Scott™ Hook & Loop Strap 10009812
10010352 Each 3M™ Scott™ Coupling 10010352, Quick Charge, 2.2
10010685 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cricket/Bell Retaining Strap 10010685
10011014 Each 3M™ Scott™ Inhalation Valve 10011014
10011026 Each 3M™ Scott™ Duct 10011026, Voicemitter, Right
10011027 Each 3M™ Scott™ Duct Voicemitter 10011027, Left
10011028 Each 3M™ Scott™ Buckle Pad 10011028, AV3000
10011202 Each 3M™ Scott™ High Temperature Remote Gauge Lens 10011202
10011748 Each 3M™ Scott™ Quick Disconnect Socket 10011748, CEJN
10012121 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sizing Disconnect 10012121, AV3000, Small
10012122 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sizing Disc 10012122, Medium, AV3000
10012123 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sizing Disconnect 10012123, Large, AV3000
10012162 Each 3M™ Scott™ Switch Contacts Seal 10012162
10012376 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cable Assembly 10012376, Pressure Reducer
10012418 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gasket 10012418, Electronic Enclosure
10012438 Each 3M™ Scott™ Roll Pin 10012438, EEOSTI
10012457 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pan Head Captive Screw 10012457, SEMS/EMS
1017797 Each 3M™ Scott™ U-Clip 1017797, Low Pressure for CN
1017803 Pack 3M™ Scott™ U-Clip 1017803, High Pressure,Spares, 5/Pack
1021905 Pack 3M™ Scott™ Nylon Washer 1021905, 5/Pack
1022064 Pack 3M™ Scott™ Sintered Filter 1022064, Spares, 2/Pack
1025881 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring Lube 1025881, ACS
1027771 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA O-Ring 1027771, 200.010.4470, 5/Pack
1027893 Pack 3M™ Scott™ Connector O-Ring 1027893, Spare, 5/Pack
1027985 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring 1027985, ACS Spares
1028418 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spring 1028418
1029421 Pack 3M™ Scott™ Piston Seat 1029421, Spare, 5/Pack
1030085 Each 3M™ Scott™ Piston Assembly 1030085, Red, ACS, Spare
1033987 Each 3M™ Scott™ ACS Reducer Piston Seat Tool 1033987
1034526 Each 3M™ Scott™ Loctite 542 Hydraulic Sealant 1034526
13161-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Clamp 13161-00, WWD176
18002-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 18002-00, .07W x .364 ID
18012-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 18012-00, .07W X .489 ID
18013-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 18013-00
18021-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 18021-00, .07W X.426ID
18024-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 18024-00
18053-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 18053-00, .07W x .301 ID
18062-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Packing 18062-00, Preform, .07W x .926 ID
18070-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 18070-00, .07 W X .114 ID, C5
18099-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 18099-00, .070 W X .551 ID
19003-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 19003-00, .07W X .6761D
19457-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Socket 19457-00
19486-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Packing 19486-00, .125 OD X .239 ID X .064
19889-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Socket 19889-00
19966-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 19966-00, .07W X 1.114ID
200015-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ EBSS Dual Coupling Assembly 200015-04, NXG2




200016-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose with Hud and Plug Disc 200016-01
200016-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare-Swivel Hose With Hud 200016-02
200016-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Swivel Hose with HUD 200016-03, NXG2
200017-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hud Hose And Socket Assembly 200017-01
200028-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Assembly 200028-02, Check/Vent
200029-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Relief Valve Assembly 200029-01
200035-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EEOSTI Coated Housing 200035-01
200048-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIC-UAC Assembly Kit 200048-03
200077-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-01, Continuous Hose
200077-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-02, QD Hose
200077-10 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-10, QD Hose, HUD
200077-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-11, Continuous Hose, HUD
200077-19 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-19, Continuous Hose, HUD, NxG7
200077-30 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-30, QD Hose, HUD, 2007 Edition
200095-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Pad Assembly 200095-01
200095-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Pad Assembly 200095-02
200097-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Strap Assembly 200097-01
200097-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Strap Assembly 200097-02
200112-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Extended Duration Adapter Assembly 200112-01, Hansen
200112-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Adapter Kit 200112-02, Extended Duration, Foster
200112-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Extended Duration Adapter Assembly 200112-03, Hansen HK
200112-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Adapter Kit 200112-04, Extended Duration, Schrader
200116-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Retention Assembly Service Kit 200116-02
200116-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Retention Service Kit Assembly 200116-03
200116-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Retention Service Kit Assembly 200116-04
200116-07 Each 3M™ Scott™ AP75 Cylinder Retention Assembly 200116-07
200123-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bottle Switch Assembly 200123-01, NXG
200128-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200128-01-D, SC, 4.5, 30 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
200128-35 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200128-35, 30 Yr, SC, 4.5, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case
200129-01-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200129-01-1, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case
200129-01A Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200129-01A, Stubby, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case
200129-01A-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200129-01A-1, Stubby, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case
200129-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200129-01-D, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
200129-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200129-11, ST7, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case
200129-35 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200129-35, 30 Yr, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case
200129-35-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200129-35-D, 30 Yr, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
200130-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200130-01, SC, 4.5, 60 Min, 1 ea/Case
200130-01-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200130-01-1, SC, 4.5, 60 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case
200130-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200130-01-D, SC, 4.5, 60 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
200130-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200130-11, ST7, SC, 4.5, 60 Min, 1 ea/Case
200130-35 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200130-35, 30 Yr, SC, 4.5, 60 Min, 1 ea/Case
200131-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200131-01, SC, 2.2, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case
200131-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200131-01-D, SC, 2.2, 30 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
200132-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly w/Socket 200132-01, Quick Disconnect, NXG2
200132-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 200132-02, w/Socket Quick Disconnect, NXG2
200132-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Quick Disconnect Hose Assembly 200132-03, NXG7, Anti-Rotation
2805-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Caplug 2805-11
29586-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Low Pressure Hose Assembly 29586-01
29586-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare-SKA-PAK Low Pressure Hose 29586-03




30010-006 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 30010-006, 6 ft, Hansen
30010-010 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 30010-010, 10 ft, Hansen
30010-025 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 30010-025, 25 ft, Hansen
30010-050 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 30010-050, 50 ft, Hansen
30010-100 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 30010-100, 100 ft, Hansen
30010-150 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 30010-150, 150 ft, Hansen
30010-300 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 30010-300, 300 ft, Hansen
30020-006 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 30020-006, 6 ft, Schrader
30020-010 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 30020-010, 10 ft, Schrader
30020-025 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 30020-025, 25 ft, Schrader
30020-050 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 30020-050, 50 ft, Schrader
30020-100 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 30020-100, 100 ft, Schrader
30020-150 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 30020-150, 150 ft, Schrader
30020-300 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 30020-300, 300 ft, Schrader
31000051 Each 3M™ Scott™ Inlet Switch Connector Insulator 31000051
31000056 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shaft 31000056, Press To Test
31000058 Each 3M™ Scott™ Auto-Transfer Seat 31000058
31000065 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nozzle Air Path 31000065
31000123 Each 3M™ Scott™ SEMS Pan Head Screw 31000123, Stainless
31000125 Each 3M™ Scott™ Screw Positioner 31000125
31000197 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing, 31000197
31000355 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hud Module Bushing Mounting 31000355
31000362 Each 3M™ Scott™ Helical Lock Washer 31000362
31000382 Each 3M™ Scott™ "U" Pin Gauge Line 31000382
31000492 Each 3M™ Scott™ Screw 31000492, 1/4-20 x 5/8, LG Socket
31000554 Each 3M™ Scott™ Coupling Nipple 31000554, 1/4 NPT
31000605 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring 31000605, Hud Transducer, Spare
31000689 Each 3M™ Scott™ External Retainer Wire 31000689
31000698 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hex Socket Button Head Cap Screw 31000698, 8-32 x .375
31000702 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hex Socket Head Cap Screw 31000702, 4-40 x .25, C5
31000805 Each 3M™ Scott™ Identification Plate 31000805, Generic
31001150-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Molded Cable Assembly 31001150-01, Hud Only
31001150-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Molded Cable Assembly 31001150-02, HUD/Pass
31001150-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ AIR-PAK Molded Cable Assembly 31001150-04
31001150-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Molded Cable Assembly 31001150-05, HUD/PASS
31001229 Each 3M™ Scott™ Plug 31001229
31001232 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Retainer Block 31001232
31001239 Each 3M™ Scott™ Wire Frame Clip Cable 31001239
31001256 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nosecup Assembly 31001256, AV2000
31001277 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Post Housing 31001277, 2007
31001298 Each 3M™ Scott™ Retention Clip 31001298
31001331 Each 3M™ Scott™ Molded Cable Assembly 31001331, NXG7
31001333 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cable Assembly 31001333, Pressure Reducer, High Temperature
31001465 Each 3M™ Scott™ Manual Adhesive Applicator 31001465
31001536 Each 3M™ Scott™ Screw, Socket Button Head 31001536, #10-32X3/8
31001568-07 Each 3M™ Scott™ Heat Shrink Tubing 31001568-07, HUD 1"
31001613 Each 3M™ Scott™ Dow Corning 31001613, RTV, 3-1744, App Kit
31001973 Each 3M™ Scott™ Respirator Manifold Outlet Gauge 31001973
31001974 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gansen Coupling 31001974




31001975 Each 3M™ Scott™ Schrader Coupling 31001975
31001976 Each 3M™ Scott™ SS Foster Coupling 31001976
31001977 Each 3M™ Scott™ Respirator Regulator Inlet Gauge 31001977
31001978 Each 3M™ Scott™ Low Pressure Whistle 31001978
31001979 Each 3M™ Scott™ 8" Semi-Pneumatic Wheel 31001979
31001980 Each 3M™ Scott™ Tool Outlet Gauge 31001980
31002001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Quick Release Belt Holder 31002001
31002002 Each 3M™ Scott™ Quick Release Strap 31002002
31002005 Each 3M™ Scott™ Double Pouch 31002005
31002077 Each 3M™ Scott™ Inlet Housing 31002077, 2216 Psi
31002091 Each 3M™ Scott™ Inlet Housing 31002091, 5500 Psi
31002121-10 Each 3M™ Scott™ Butt Splice 31002121-10, Raychem, D1744-01
31002191 Each 3M™ Scott™ Kunkle Valve 31002191, Protective Band
31002262 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring 31002262, Kunkle Valve
31002270 Each 3M™ Scott™ Closure Cap 31002270, M12
31002333 Each 3M™ Scott™ Auto-Transfer 31002333, Seat
31002361 Each 3M™ Scott™ Black Battery End Cap 31002361, For C420 Plus
31002486 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 31002486
31002958 Each 3M™ Scott™ HP Plug, #4 Hex HD with O-Ring 31002958
31002960 Each 3M™ Scott™ Handle Clevis Pin 31002960, Air Cart
31002961 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lanyard Cable 31002961, Handle, Air Cart
31002962 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air Cart Lanyard Attach Ring 31002962
31003020 Each 3M™ Scott™ Silicone Grease Lubricant 31003020, Spare
31003025 Each 3M™ Scott™ Head Assembly 31003025, New Style
31003026 Each 3M™ Scott™ Head Mounting Posi-Check Knob 31003026
31003027 Each 3M™ Scott™ Insert Standoff 31003027, Molded Position
31003029 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gasket Head 31003029, Position Check
31003031 Each 3M™ Scott™ Tygon Tubing 31003031, 1/8 ID, 1/4 OD
31003034 Each 3M™ Scott™ Low Pressure Manifold 31003034, 2200 Psi
31003035 Each 3M™ Scott™ High Pressure Manifold 31003035, 4500 Psi
31003038 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring Nipple 31003038, Western #6347-
31003113 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lubricant 31003113, Christo-Lube, 2 0z
31003385 Each 3M™ Scott™ Multi-Use Ladder Strap 31003385
31003620 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cap Screw 31003620
31003989 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fitting 31003989, Male, Quick Disconnect, UEBSS
31003990 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fitting 31003990, Female, Quick Disconnect, UEBSS
31004005 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring Stylus 31004005
31004006 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring Tool 31004006
31004007 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Waist to Shoulder Strap 31004007
31004304 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 31004304, .078W x .468ID
31004311 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline UEBSS Adapter 31004311
31004312 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline UEBSS Adapter 31004312
33324-001 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pan Head Screw 33324-001, .125 x #2
33324-014 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pan Head Screw 33324-014, .312 x #4
33324-028 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pan Head Screw 33324-028, .375 x #6
33324-029 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pan Head Screw 33324-029
33324-123 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pan Head Screw 33324-123, #6-32 x 9/16
33335-022 Each 3M™ Scott™ Socket Head Cap Screw 33335-022
33354-004 Each 3M™ Scott™ Screw 33354-004




33354-030 Each 3M™ Scott™ Screw-Tapping 33354-030, #8 X .500"
33361-009 Each 3M™ Scott™ Socket Cap Screw 33361-009, HD 4-40 X 250
33361-026 Each 3M™ Scott™ Screw, Cap 33361-026, Socket Head
33460-072 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lock Washer-#8 33460-072
33461-058 Each 3M™ Scott™ LockWasher 33461-058, #6
33488-003 Each 3M™ Scott™ Clamp 33488-003, Loop-Steel Plain/Cushion
33488-004 Each 3M™ Scott™ Clamp Loop-steel 33488-004, Plain/Cushion
3502-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Thrust Washer 3502-01

3502-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Thrust Washer 3502-02

3502-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Thrust Washer 3502-03

36596-28 Each 3M™ Scott™ Burst Disc 36596-28, .0062 Thickness
36596-35 Each 3M™ Scott™ Burst Disc 36596-35, .0078 Thickness
36596-50 Each 3M™ Scott™ Burst Disc 36596-50, .0110 Thickness
36596-72 Each 3M™ Scott™ Burst Disc 36596-72, .0135 Thickness
36682-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Self-Tapping Truss Head Screw 36682-01
36711-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 36711-00
36751-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Wave Washer Spring 36751-01
36752-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Handwheel Spring 36752-01
36814-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Washer Packing 36814-00
36862-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 36862-06, .256ID X .047W
37058-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Socket 37058-01

37061-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Flat Washer 37061-01

37082-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 37082-01
37090-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Wear Washer 37090-02
37091-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Washer 37091-02, Packing
40008244 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lock Washer 40008244, #10
40014604 Each 3M™ Scott™ LockWasher 40014604, Internal Tooth
50004-15 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sealing Compound "222" 50004-15
50004-16 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sealing Compound 50004-16, 242
50004-18 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sealing Compound 50004-18, "271", REG C5
50004-20 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sealing Compound 085 50004-20
50521-00 Ounce 3M™ Scott™ Krytox Flourinated Grease 50521-00
50576-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ LOCTITE 422 Instant Adhesive 50576-02
50721-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sealing Compound 50721-02
50721-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sealing Compound, 50721-03
50728-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Rheolube 50728-01, 719M
50729-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Silicone Lubricant 50729-01
50755-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Adhesive Sealant 50755-01, 734 RTV
50756-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Loctite 50756-01, Black Max 380
50757-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Loctite 50757-02, X-NMS, Clean-Up Solvent
50835-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pase CNSL PC BRD Assembly Screw(10) 50835-02
50903-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Adhesive 50903-01, RTV 5900
50904-08 Each 3M™ Scott™ Loop-Steel Plain Clamp 50904-08
55622-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 55622-00
55810-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 55810-00, .07W x .114ID
56756-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Plug 56756-00, 1/4" FPT Hansen
56940-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 56940-00
57251-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 57251-00
57264-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 57264-00




58298-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ High Press Valve 58298-00, PKD Type MS
58353-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Piston 58353-00

58355-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Washer 58355-00

58651-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 58651-00

59274-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 59274-00

59275-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 59275-00

59276-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Relief Valve Assembly 59276-00, Low Press LTB
59277-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 59277-00

59607-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 59607-00

600310-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gas Mask Chin Style Pouch 600310-00
6388-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Respirator Manifold 6388-02

7422-FT2 Each 3M™ Scott™ Test Fit Adapter 7422-FT2, 1 ea/Case
8002461 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder 8002461, Regulated

8002555 Each 3M™ Scott™ Seal 8002555, 0.549 X 0.103

8002743 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Transducer 8002743, 7500 Psi
8002744 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 8002744, 3000 Psi
8002745 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Transducer 8002745, 300 Psi
8003632 Each 3M™ Scott™ Multi-Pressure Manifold Module 8003632
8004173 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air Sample Flow Control Valve 8004173
8004290 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare, 8004290 EN EZ-Flo Regulator with Long Hose
8004794 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare, 8004794 EN EZ-Flo Regulator and CEJN Hose
8004797 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare, 8004797 EN EZ-Flo Regulator and Long Hose, CBRN
8004798 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare, 8004798 EN EZ-Flo CB and CEJN Hose
8004830 Each 3M™ Scott™ I/O Input 8004830, 16-CH RTD, T1F-16RTD
8005112 Each 3M™ Scott™ Assembly, RFID R/W Desktop Module, 8005112
8006350 Each 3M™ Scott™ 10-32 Tapped Connector 8006350
8006943 Each 3M™ Scott™ Category 5e Cable 8006943, 25' Long
8006945 Each 3M™ Scott™ Adapter 8006945, Interconnect To CAT5e
8006953 Each 3M™ Scott™ Harness 8006953, HA, UPS To PS
8007175 Each 3M™ Scott™ Filter Element Assembly 8007175

8007176 Each 3M™ Scott™ Filter Element Assembly 8007176

8007177 Each 3M™ Scott™ Filter Element Assembly 8007177

8007178 Each 3M™ Scott™ Filter Element Assembly 8007178

8007197 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA EEBD Carry Bag 8007197, 10 Min-N
8007198 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA EEBD Carry Bag 8007198, 15 Min-N
8007210 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA EEBD Carry Strap-N 8007210
8007212 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA EEBD-N 8007212, 5 Min-N, 1 ea/Case

8007212-D Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA EEBD-N 8007212-D, Empty, 5 Min, 1 ea/Case
8007213 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA EEBD-N 8007213, 10 Min-N, 1 ea/Case

8007213-D Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA EEBD-N 8007213-D, Empty, 10 Min, 1 ea/Case
8007214 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA EEBD-N 8007214, 15 Min-N, 1 ea/Case

8007214-D Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA EEBD-N 8007214-D, Empty, 15 Min, 1 ea/Case

802162-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Carrying Case 802162-01

802223-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer Cover Assembly 802223-01

802835-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly Adapter 802835-01

802837-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hand Tools Service Tool Kit 802837-02

802837-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Service Tool Kit 802837-03, Special Tools

802849-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 802849-01

802870-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Filter Installation Tool, 802870-01




802872-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Filter Removal Hand Tool 802872-01
802919-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare-Regulator Body Sub-Assembly 802919-01
802919-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare-Regulator Body Sub-Assembly 802919-04, IND
802929-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shaft Wrench 802929-02

803144-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Dual Port Outlet Manifold 803144-01
803144-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Outlet and Manifold Assembly 803144-02
803194-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ Airline Hose w/SHR Fitting 803194-03
803278-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Carry Case-A/S SKA 803278-01

803380-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Body Assembly 803380-01, 2216 Psi
803380-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Body Assembly 803380-02, 4500 Psi
803380-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Body Assembly 803380-06, 5500 Psi
803454-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Wrench Assembly 803454-01, Cylinder Valve
803596-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Cap Assembly 803596-01
803620-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pass-Thru Assembly 803620-01, Suit, Hansen
803620-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pass-Thru Assembly 803620-02, Suit, Schrader
803620-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare-Pass-Thru Assembly 803620-03, SUIT (Hansen)
803810-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ ISCBA Hip and Shoulder Pad Kit 803810-04
803930-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fit Test Kit Adapter 803930-02, 40 mm
803941-25 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Protective Cover Kit 803941-25
804015-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Inhalation Valve Assembly 804015-01
804018-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ FENESTRA Assembly 804018-01
804018-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fenestra Assembly 804018-04

804059-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge and Line Complete Assembly 804059-01, 2216 Psi
804059-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ 4.5 Gauge and Line Complete 804059-02
804085-07 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Strap 804085-07, Black Kevlar Wire Frame, AP
804088-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Neck Strap Assembly 804088-02
804091-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge Protector Kit 804091-01

804094-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge Line Tubing Assembly 804094-03, Cricket
804094-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gaugeline 804094-06, AT, Medium
804094-07 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gaugeline 804094-07, AT, Long

804111-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Band Assembly 804111-03
804112-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Strap Assembly 804112-02

804172-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Back Frame Assembly 804172-01, 2216 Psi/4500 Psi
804172-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Back Frame Assembly 804172-06
804172-07 Each 3M™ Scott™ Wireframe Back Frame and Harness Assembly 804172-07, Large, Black
804172-09 Each 3M™ Scott™ Back Frame Assembly 804172-09
804173-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Back-Pak Assembly 804173-01, 2216 Psi/4500 Psi
804173-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Wireframe & Harness Back-Pack Assembly 804173-03
804173-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Back-Pack Assembly 804173-11

804173-13 Each 3M™ Scott™ Back-PAK Assembly 804173-13

804298-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Body and Check Valve Assembly 804298-01
804319-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Dual Air Supply Hose Assembly 804319-01, Hansen
804335-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Socket Assembly Perfecting 804335-04
804335-15 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Socket Assembly Perfecting 804335-15
804370-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Flo Stndard Hose Regulator Assembly 804370-01
804370-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ HUD Standard Hose Regulatory Assembly 804370-11, MSO
804381-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bottom Enclosure Assembly 804381-03
804386-66 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Airline 804386-66, Less FP, Hansen, 1 ea/Case
804386-67 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Airline 804386-67, Less FP, Hansen LH, 1 ea/Case




804421-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Retention Assembly 804421-01

804422-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Wire Frame Cylinder Retention Assembly 804422-02

804422-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Retention Assembly 804422-03, Wire Frame

804422-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Retention Assembly 804422-04

804425-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Strap Assembly 804425-02, Plate Frame

804427-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Belt Assembly 804427-02, Male

804428-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ AP50 Shoulder Pad w/Spring Buckle 804428-02

804442-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Eyeglass Kit 804442-01

804475-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Manual Shut-Off Regulator Cover Assembly 804475-02

804476-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Side Strap 804476-01, Kevlar 1.5 in, Yellow Wireframe

804594-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mask Hook Assembly 804594-01

804606-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cap Assembly 804606-01, PN27537-05, Hansen

804636-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mounting Bracket Assembly 804636-01

804646-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Reducer Subassembly 804646-01, Ind 2216/4500 Psi

804651-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Alarm Subassembly 804651-01, Ind, 2.2/4.5 RDR, Spare
804721-01-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804721-01-1, CGA, 4.5, 30 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case

804721-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804721-11, ST7, CGA, 4.5, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case

804721-35 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804721-35, 30 Yr, CGA, 4.5, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case
804721-35-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804721-35-D, 30 Yr, CGA, 4.5, 30 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804722-01-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-01-1, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case
804722-01A Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-01A, Stubby, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case
804722-01A-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-01A-D, Stubby, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case

804722-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-11, ST7, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case

804722-35 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-35, 30 Yr, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case
804722-35-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-35-D, 30 Yr, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804723-01-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804723-01-1, CGA, 4.5, 60 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case

804723-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804723-11, ST7, CGA, 4.5, 60 Min, 1 ea/Case
804723-11-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804723-11-D, ST7, CGA, 4.5, 60 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case

804723-35 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804723-35, 30 Yr, CGA, 4.5, 60 Min, 1 ea/Case
804723-35-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804723-35-D, 30 Yr, CGA, 4.5, 60 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case

804825-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fitting Assembly 804825-01, Test Stand, 2216 PSI/4500 Psi
804840-01-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804840-01-1, CGA, 2.2, 30 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case

804862-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge Block Assembly 804862-01

804868-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fenestra Assembly With Snaps 804868-01

804983-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Belt Harness 804983-01

805044-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder and Valve Assembly 805044-01,Carbon, 30 Minute 3000 PSI, 1 ea/Case

805059-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Canister Adapter 805059-01, 40 mm

805088-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Belt Extension 805088-01, AP 50

805088-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Belt 805088-02, 2"Ext, Nylon/Poly Buckle

805119-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge Bell Housing and Filter Assembly 805119-01

805121-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ POSI-CHEKS Interface Kit 805121-01

805259-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ 4-Point Rubber Head Harness 805259-01

805290-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Auto Transfer Valve Kit 805290-01

805291-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ P.R. Auto Transfer Seal Kit 805291-01

805292-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Low Cylinder Transfer Valve Kit 805292-01, 4500 Psi

805293-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Low Cylinder Transfer Valve Kit 805293-01, 2216 Psi

805295-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Transfer Valve Seal Kit 805295-01, 2216 Psi

805296-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Check Valve and Seal Kit 805296-01

805297-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV2 Head Harness Kit, 805297-01




805298-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV2 Head Harness Strap Kit 805298-01
805303-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-2000 Lens Kit 805303-01

805309-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ P.R. Seat Retainer Kit 805309-01

805310-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Primary/Secondary Seat Kit 805310-01
805311-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Piston and Seal Kit 805311-01

805312-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Primary/Secondary Seal Kit 805312-01
805313-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ P.R. Cover Static Seal Kit 805313-01
805314-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Press To Test Shaft Kit 805314-01

805315-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer Cover Screw Kit 805315-01
805318-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Flo Regulator VibrAlert Kit 805318-01
805319-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Flo Regulatory Purge Body Kit 805319-01
805320-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Flo Regulator Seal Kit 805320-01
805321-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Demand Valve Piston Kit 805321-01
805322-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Flo Purge Stem Kit 805322-01

805323-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ FLO Demand Lever Kit 805323-01
805324-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Flo Regulator Latch Plate Kit 805324-01
805358-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Pack Assembly 805358-01 , C420 PAPR, 1 ea/Case
805381-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Posi3 USB InterFace Kit 805381-05, 1 ea/Case
805381-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Posi3 USB InterFace Kit 805381-06, L/Tool , 1 ea/Case
805385-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Universal Spring Compressor Assembly 805385-01
805402-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Webbing Loop 805402-01

805402-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Webbing Loop 805402-02

805442-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Socket Assembly 805442-02
805443-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ CEJN Plug w/Lanyard 805443-03

805534-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mask Bag 805534-01, Llightweight Fleece
805600-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Handwheel Kit 805600-01

805628-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fit Test Adapter Assembly 805628-01, 40 mm
805655-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Seal 805655-01, Mask Kit

805659-006 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 805659-006, 6 ft, CEJN
805659-025 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 805659-025, 25 ft, CEJN
805659-050 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 805659-050, 50 ft, CEJN
805659-100 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 805659-100, 100 ft, CEJN
805746-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Socket 805746-06, 4 in, Lanyard with Clamp
805767-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EBSS Hose Assembly 805767-01

805767-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ EBSS Hose Assembly 805767-04

805773-81 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 SureSeal Facepiece 805773-81, 5-Strap, Kev, Small
805773-84 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 SureSeal Facepiece 805773-84, 5-Strap, Kev, Small, Comms Bracket
805774-81 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 SureSeal Facepiece 805774-81, 5-Strap, Poly, Small
805774-83 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 SureSeal Poly 805774-83, 5-Strap, Large
805954-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Assembly 805954-02, EEOSTI, 4500 PSI, 1 ea/Case
805954-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Assembly 805954-03, EEOSTI, 3000 PSI, 1 ea/Case
805954-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Assembly 805954-04, EEOSTI A/T 2216 PSI, 1 ea/Case
805954-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Assembly 805954-05, EEOSTI A/T 3000 PSI, 1 ea/Case
805954-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Assembly 805954-06, EEOSTI A/T 4500 PSI, 1 ea/Case
805964-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Removable Waist Strap 805964-02
AB110-0356 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cable Tie Holder/Allen Wrench Holder AB110-0356
AB110-0641 Each 3M™ Scott™ Motor AB110-0641, 7.5HP, 50 Hz, 3 pH, 2850 RPM
AB110-0721 Each 3M™ Scott™ Contactor AB110-0721, 7.5 HP \ 15 HP
AB110-0724 Each 3M™ Scott™ Crankcase Oil Filter AB110-0724, NA12 & NA18




AB110-0725 Each 3M™ Scott™ Contactor AB110-0725, 5HP, 208/240V/1PH
AB110-0727 Each 3M™ Scott™ Contactor, 10HP AB110-0727, 208/240V/1PH
AB110-0764 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lift And Turn Latch AB110-0764
AB110-0767 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fuse AB110-0767, .8A, 600 V AC
AB110-0768 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fuse AB110-0768, .6A 600VAC
AB110-0920 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lombardini Fan Belt AB110-0920
AB110-1012 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fuse AB110-1012, .6A, 380 Volt
AB110-1015 Each 3M™ Scott™ Grommet AB110-1015, 2.88 OD x 2.125 ID
AB110-1019 Each 3M™ Scott™ Contactor AB110-1019, 10HP, 50Z, 380V, 3PH
AB110-1032 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fuse AB110-1032, 2.5 A, 250 V, Ceramic
AB110-1052 Each 3M™ Scott™ Horn&Cable Kit LTB AB110-1052, X4 E-Stop
AB110-1081 Each 3M™ Scott™ Piston Valve AB110-1081

AB110-1082 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring AB110-1082

AB110-1103 Each 3M™ Scott™ V-Belt AB110-1103, Notched 86, Long (OD)
AB110-1133 Each 3M™ Scott™ Solenoid Connector Assembly AB110-1133, High Speed
AB110-1336 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hex Head Screw AB110-1336, 10-32, 1/2 Long
AB110-1348 Each 3M™ Scott™ LockNut AB110-1348, M12 X 1.75 MM, HE
AB110-1355 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fuse AB110-1355, 1A, 600V, FNQ-R
AB110-1385 Each 3M™ Scott™ Red Lined Gauge AB110-1385, 0-10000 PSI
AB110-1398 Each 3M™ Scott™ Oil Level Switch AB110-1398

AB110-1399 Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring For Oil Switch AB110-1399
AB110-1400 Each 3M™ Scott™ Oil Switch Mounting Plate AB110-1400
AB110-1402 Each 3M™ Scott™ Washer For Acorn Nut AB110-1402, 1st Stage
AB110-1405 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Assembly AB110-1405, Complete, 1st Stage
AB110-1406 Each 3M™ Scott™ Copper Washer AB110-1406, 2nd Stage, Upper
AB110-1407 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Assembly AB110-1407, 2nd Stage
AB110-1408 Each 3M™ Scott™ Copper Washer AB110-1408, Lower, 2nd Stage
AB110-1409 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Assembly Component AB110-1409, With Seals, 3rd Stage
AB110-1410 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Assembly AB110-1410, Compatible With Seals, 4th Stage
AB110-1411 Each 3M™ Scott™ Check Valve AB110-1411, Condensate Tray
AB110-1413 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge AB110-1413, 0-100 Psi
AB110-1414 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge AB110-1414, 0-600 Psi

200145-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Manifold Hose Assembly 200145-02
200145-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Manifold Hose Assembly 200145-04
200150-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Universal Charging Wand Assembly 200150-01
200150-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Universal Charging Wand 200150-03
200170-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ EBSS Dual Coupling Retrofit Kit 200170-02
200170-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ EBSS Dual Coupling Retrofit Kit 200170-12
200170-21 Each 3M™ Scott™ Dual Coupling 200170-21, EBSS Retro Kit, 2013
200170-26 Each 3M™ Scott™ Dual Coupling EBSS Retrofit Kit 200170-26, 2013
200170-29 Each 3M™ Scott™ EBSS Retro Kit Dual Coupling 200170-29, 2013
200177-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Head Harn Assembly 6 ST Rubber 200177-01
200187-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ HUD Driver Module Assembly 200187-02, 3000 Psi
200188-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Housing Assembly HUD Driver Module 200188-02, 2216 Psi
200188-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Housing Assembly HUD Driver Module 200188-04, 4500 Psi
200189-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Cover Assembly 200189-01
200190-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Transducer and Housing Assembly 200190-01
200191-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ HUD Manifold Assembly 200191-01
200197-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EBSS Dual Coup Pouch Kit 200197-01




200197-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ EBSS Dual Coupling Pouch Kit 200197-02
200220-22 Each 3M™ Scott™ HUD DRIV MOD 200220-22, 2216 PS| with MTG Hardware, 1 ea/Case
200220-45 Each 3M™ Scott™ HUD DRIV MOD 200220-45, 4500 PS| with MTG Hardware, 1 ea/Case
200225-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ POSI-Check Hose Kit 200225-01, NXG2/NXG7
200270-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge Line Assembly 200270-02
200274-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ BackFrame Assembly 200274-01
200286-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Valve Seal Kit 200286-01
200296-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Batteru Cap Assembly 200296-01
200355-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Receptacle Assembly 200355-01, With Connector
200388-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Tool Adapter 200388-01
2004047 Each 3M™ Scott™ PRV Assembly 2004047, Red, ACS, Spare
200423-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ CBRN Adapter 200423-01, 40 mm
200423-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ CBRN Adapter 200423-02, 40 mm, AV-3000 HT
200440-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer Cover Assembly 200440-01
200441-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge Line Housing Assembly 200441-01
200466-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Back-Pak Assembly 200466-02
200657-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Valve Assembly 200657-01, JDF
200659-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder and Valve Assembly 200659-01, (Japan), 1 ea/Case
200662-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module Mounting Kit 200662-03
200674-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge Assembly 200674-03, Air-PAK, 3000 Psig
200684-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ 02 Ric Boot Assembly 200684-01
200684-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIC Boot Assembly 200684-02
200686-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Housing Assembly 200686-01, Hansen
200687-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Housing Assembly 200687-01, Schrader
200688-D430 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Dome Cap, 4500-30
200688-D445 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Cap 200688-D445, 4500-45 Dome
200688-S430 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Cap Valve, 4500-30
200688-S445 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Cap Valve 4500-45
200689-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Cap Install Kit 200689-01, 1 ea/Case
200701-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Conversion Kit 200701-01, C420 NIMH Battery
200718-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Retro Anti-Rotation Kit 200718-03
200718-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Retro Dual Anti-Rotation Kit 200718-04
200718-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ HUD Anti-rotation Kit 200718-05, Single, 02
200721-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulatory Hose Clamp Assembly 200721-03
200728-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ AP75 To POSI-Check Kit 200728-01
200729-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Assembly 200729-01, SEMS Il Console 4500 PSI
200773-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ SEMS Il RFID Programmer Kit 200773-01
200774-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ SEMS Il RFID Tag Kit 200774-01
200779-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200779-02, CGA, 4.5, 15 Min, 1 ea/Case
200800-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Cover Assembly 200800-01
200800-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Cover Assembly 200800-05
200800-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Assembly Cover 200800-06
200802-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Face Seal 200802-01, AV-3000 SureSeal/HT, 5-Strap, Small
200802-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Face Seal 200802-02, AV-3000 SureSeal/HT, 5-Strap, Medium
200802-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Face Seal 200802-03, AV-3000 SureSeal/HT, 5-Strap, Large
200802-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Face Seal 200802-04, AV-3000 HT, 4-Strap, Small
200802-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Face Seal 200802-05, AV-3000 HT, 4-Strap, Medium
200802-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Face Seal 200802-06, AV-3000 HT, 4-Strap, Large
200818-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Flo Il Cover Replacement Kit 200818-01




200818-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Flo Il Replacement Cover Kit 200818-05
200827-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Programmed Console Service Kit 200827-02, 2216 psig, PASS, 1/4 EOSTI
200827-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Programmed Console Service Kit 200827-04, 4500 psig, PASS, 1/4 EOSTI
200827-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Programmed Console Service Kit 200827-05, 5500 psig, PASS, 1/4 EOSTI
200827-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ Programmed Console Service Kit 200827-12, 2216 psig, PASS, 1/3 EOSTI
200827-14 Each 3M™ Scott™ Programmed Console Service Kit 200827-14, 4500 psig, PASS, 1/3 EOSTI
200827-15 Each 3M™ Scott™ Programmed Console Service Kit 200827-15, 5500 psig, PASS, 1/3 EOSTI
200828-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Programmed Console Service Kit 200828-02, 2216 psig, HUD, 1/4 EOSTI
200828-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Programmed Console Service Kit 200828-04, 4500 psig, HUD, 1/4 EOSTI
200828-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ Programmed Console Service Kit 200828-12, 2216 psig, HUD, 1/3 EOSTI
200828-14 Each 3M™ Scott™ Programmed Console Service Kit 200828-14, 4500 psig, HUD, 1/3 EOSTI
200828-15 Each 3M™ Scott™ Programmed Console Service Kit 200828-15, 5500 psig, HUD, 1/3 EOSTI
200829-30 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-PAPR Hose 200829-30, 30 in
200829-36 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-PAPR Hose 200829-36, 36 in
200830-30 Each 3M™ Scott™ C420 & AV-PAPR Hose Kit 200830-30, 30 in
200830-36 Each 3M™ Scott™ C420 and AV-PAPR Hose 200830-36, 36 in
200833-30 Each 3M™ Scott™ C420 Plus PAPR with Battery Kit 200833-30, 1 ea/Case
200833-36 Each 3M™ Scott™ C420 Plus PAPR with Battery Kit 200833-36, 1 ea/Case
200844-82 Each 3M™ Scott™ Field Install Kit, MED SURESeal 200844-82
200859-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Belt Assembly 200859-12
200860-201 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bailout System Assembly 200860-201, 50,F4,CR
200864-01 Each PROG ASSY,MAIN HSG,4.5 SEMS 1|
200864-04 Each PROG ASSY,MAIN HSG,5.5 SEMS I
200864-11 Each PROG ASSY,MAIN HSG,4.5 SEMS I
200868-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ POSICHEKS Test Hose Assembly 200868-01, ACS
200882-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 200882-01, Extended Duration, ACS
200889-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve Assembly 200889-01, 2216 PSI, ACS
200899-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Pad Assembly 200899-01, AP7 & NxG7, FI
200903-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Rope assembly 200903-03, TS, 50, CA
200904-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Rope Weaving Fixture Assembly 200904-01, 50, FI
200906-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Pad Assembly 200906-01, AP75&NxG7, RIT
200909-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Webbing Assembly 200909-01, 50, CR, RIT
200910-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Kunkle Relief Valve Kit 200910-01, 4500 Psi
200910-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ KUNKLE Relief Valve Kit 200910-02, 2216 Psi
200910-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Kunkle Relief Valve Kit 200910-03, UPGRO07, 4500 Psi
200923-028 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 200923-028
200924-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Inlet Assembly 200924-01, 2216 Psi
200930-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200930-01, CGA, 5.5, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case
200930-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200930-01-D, CGA, 5.5, 30 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
200951-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ M8 Pigtail Replacement Kit 200951-01
200951-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ M8 Pigtain Replacement Kit 200951-02
200951-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ M8 Pigtail Service Replacement Kit 200951-03
200951-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ M8 Pigtail Service Replacement Kit 200951-04
200951-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ M8 Pigtail Replacement Kit 200951-05
200952-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Sleeve Field Kit 200952-05, 15 Min, 4500 Psi
200954-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak 11l 200954-01, 2216 PSI, Large, AV, Hansen, 1 ea/Case
200954-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak 11l 200954-02, 4500 PSI, Large, AV, Hansen, 1 ea/Case
200954-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak 11l 200954-05, 5500 PSI, Large, AV, Hansen, 1 ea/Case
200954-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Ill 200954-11, 2216 PSI, Large, AV, Rectus, 1 ea/Case




200954-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Ill 200954-12, 4500 PSI, Large, AV, Rectus, 1 ea/Case

200954-15 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Il 200954-15, 5500 PSI, Large, AV, Rectus, 1 ea/Case

200954-21 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Il 200954-21, 2216 PSI, Large, C5, Hansen, 1 ea/Case

200954-22 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Il 200954-22, 4500 PSI, Large, C5, Hansen, 1 ea/Case

200954-25 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Il 200954-25, 5500 PSI, Large, C5, Hansen, 1 ea/Case

200954-31 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Il 200954-31, 2216 PSI, Large, C5, Rectus, 1 ea/Case

200954-32 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Il 200954-32, 4500 PSI, Large, C5, Rectus, 1 ea/Case

200954-35 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Il 200954-35, 5500 PSI, Large, C5, Rectus, 1 ea/Case

200959-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-Series Facepiece 200959-01, RIT-Pak I1I

200963-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Prog Customer Service Kit 200963-02, CONS, 2216 Psi

200963-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Prog Customer Service Kit 200963-03, CONS 4500 Psi

200963-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Prog Customer Service Kit 200828-01, CONS, 5500 Psi
200967-01-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200967-01-1, SC, 5.5, 30 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case
200967-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200967-01-D, SC, 5.5, 30 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case

200969-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200969-01, CGA, 5.5, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case
200969-01-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200969-01-1, CGA, 5.5, 45 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case
200969-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200969-01-D, CGA, 5.5, 45 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
200970-01-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200970-01-1, SC, 5.5, 45 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case
200970-01-1D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200970-01-1D, SC, 5.5, 45 Min, No MUSA Logo, Empty, 1 ea/Case
200970-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200970-01-D, SC, 5.5, 45 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case

200972-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200972-01, CGA, 5.5, 60 Min, 1 ea/Case
200972-01-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200972-01-1, CGA, 5.5, 60 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case
200973-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200973-01-D, SC, 5.5, 60 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case

200975-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200975-01, CGA, 5.5, 75 Min, 1 ea/Case
200975-01-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200975-01-1, CGA, 5.5, 75 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case
200975-01-1D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200975-01-1D, CGA, 5.5, 75 Min, No MUSA Logo, Empty, 1 ea/Case
200975-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200975-01-D, CGA, 5.5, 75 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case

200976-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200976-01, SC, 5.5, 75 Min, 1 ea/Case
200976-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200976-01-D, SC, 5.5, 75 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
200984-02 B Each 3M™ Scott™ Transfer Valve Assembly 200984-02

200984-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Transfer Valve Assembly 200984-03

200989-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Strap Assembly 200989-01, RIT-Pak

2010173 Each 3M™ Scott™ Anti-Fog Wipe 2010173, 1 Pack

201051-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ SEMS Il Repeater Assembly 201051-01, 1 ea/Case

201079-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EPIC 3 201079-01, Battery Door Assembly

201081-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EPIC 3 Thumb Latch 201081-01

201088-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ SEMS Il USB Gateway 201088-03

201090-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ SEMS Fastener 201090-03, #10-32 x 1"

201096-31 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 SR Waist Belt Assembly 201096-31, CH, Non-J

201103-21 Each 3M™ Scott™ Self-Rescue Bailout Assembly 201103-21, Pouch

201104-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ T-Safe Rope Assembly 201104-01, Lightning

201104-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ T-Safe Rope Assembly 201104-02, Crosby

201109-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Plugged Manifold 201109-01

201126-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nosecup Assembly 201126-02, AV-3000 HT, Small

201127-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nosecup Assembly 201127-02, AV-3000 HT, Medium

201128-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nosecup Assembly 201128-02, AV-3000 HT, Large

201140-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge 201140-02, 4500 Psi

201140-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge 201140-03, 5500 Psi

201163-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Cap 201163-01, Sensor Module, X3




201182-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Retention Strap Assembly 201182-01
201210-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Communication Bracket Kit 201210-01, Right, AV-3000 HT
200975-BDXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 200975-BDXXXX, CGA, 5.5, 75 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
201568-BBXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 201568-BBXXXX, 90°, 5.5, 45 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
804721-BAXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 804721-BAXXXX, CGA, 4.5, 30 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
804721-BAXXXX-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 804721-BAXXXX-D, CGA, 4.5, 30 Min, Std Paper, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804722-BCXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-BCXXXX, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
804722-BCXXXX-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-BCXXXX-1, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, No MUSA Logo, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
804722-BDXXXXA Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-BDXXXXA, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, Stubby, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
804722-BCXXXX-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-BCXXXX-D, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, Std Paper, Empty, 1 ea/Case
804723-BDXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 804723-BDXXXX, CGA, 4.5, 60 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case
804723-BDXXXX-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 804723-BDXXXX-D, CGA, 4.5, 60 Min, Std Paper, Empty, 1 ea/Case
045123 Each 3M™ Scott™ Comb Filters 045123, CF22, Enforce Construction
045135 Each 3M™ Scott™ CBRN Cap 045135, 1 canister, 40 mm
045170 Each 3M™ Scott™ MPC40PF Single Cartridge Filter 045170
052683 Each 3M™ Scott™ P100 Cartridge 052683, 40 mm
1027821 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA Bonded Seal 1027821, 1/4 BSSP, 5/Pack
1027987 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA O-Ring 1027987, 5/Pack
2007294 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Fill Port Dust Cover 2007294, Pack of 10
2016236 Each 3M™ Scott™ Proflow Support Washer 2016236, 5/Pack
805557-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ MPC Plus Cartridge 805557-01, 20/Carton
201323-050 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 201323-050, 50 ft, .38, Hansen HK
201323-100 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 201323-100, 100 ft, .38, Hansen HK
201632-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Descender / Anchor Pouch 201632-01
31003013 Each 3M™ Scott™ Retainer 31003013, Red
AB283309 Each 3M™ Scott™ Tee AB283309, 1/4 Poly X 1/8 NPTM, BRS, BRAN
AB287008 Feet 3M™ Scott™ Tubing AB287008, 3/8 x .065, 304SS, A269
10000369 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nipple 10000369
10009720 Each 3M™ Scott™ SKAPAK RDCR TS Adapter 10009720
1027818 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bonded Seal 1027818, 1/4 BSP
1033779 Each 3M™ Scott™ C-100 Toolkit 1033779
200070-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ TRC-1 Air Cart 200070-01, 8 Outlet, Aux. Inlet, Hansen
200070-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ TRC-1 Air Cart 200070-03, 8 Outlet, Aux. Inlet, Hansen HK
200070-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ TRC-1 Air Cart 200070-04, 8 Outlet, Aux. Inlet, Schrader
200071-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ PCB Assembly 200071-01, NXG2 SCT Console
200071-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ PCB Assembly 200071-03, NXG2 Gauge Only
200149-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Holder Assembly 200149-01
200237-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pouch 200237-01, EBSS, Flap, LH
200237-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pouch 200237-04, EBSS, Flap, LH, Kombat
200371-52F Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Kit 200371-52F, 52 mm Frames Only
200371-60F Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Kit 200371-60F, 60 MM Frames Only
200372-52F Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Kit 200372-52F, 52 mm, Frames Only
200372-52FC5 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Kit 200372-52FC5, 52 mm, Frames Only
200372-60F Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Kit 200372-60F, 60 MM Frames Only
200372-60FC5 Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Kit 200372-60FC5, 60 mm, Frames Only
200373-52F Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Kit 200373-52F, 52 mm, Frames Only
200373-60F Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Kit 200373-60F, 60 MM Frames Only
200374-54F Each 3M™ Scott™ Lens Kit 200374-54F, 54 mm, Frames Only
200379-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pouch 200379-01, EBSS, Flap, RH




200455-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery PCB Assembly 200455-02, Sensor Module
200699-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Blower 200699-01, C420 Plus
200741-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hole Templates Kit 200741-02, NXG
200742-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hole Templates Kit 200742-01, AP50
200742-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hole Templates Kit 200742-02, AP50
200840-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Strap Assembly 200840-01, Top Center, Sureseal
2008741 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA Safety Device Kit 2008741, 2216 Psi
2008742 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA Safety Device Kit 2008742, 3000 Psi
2008743 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA Charging Port Kit 2008743

2008745 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA Pressure Gauge Kit 2008745, 3000 Psi
200895-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Strap Pouch 200895-01, EBSS
200895-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pouch, Shoulder Strap, EBSS, K 200895-02
200952-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Sleeve Kit 200952-02, 30M, 4500 Psi
200952-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Sleeve Kit 200952-03, 45 m, 4500 Psi
200952-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Sleeve Kit 200952-04, 60M, 4500 Psi
200952-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Sleeve Kit 200952-06, 30M, 5500 Psi
200952-07 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Sleeve Kit 200952-07, 45 m, 5500 Psi
200952-08 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Sleeve Kit 200952-08, 60M, 5500 Psi
200952-10 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Sleeve Kit 200952-10, 30 M, 2216
200991-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-PAK Il Carrying Strap Kit 200991-01
2010885 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare Bag For Scott ELSA 10 2010885
201089-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Back Frame Weldment Asembly 201089-01, X3
201095-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EBSS Pouch 201095-01, AIR-Pak X3
201279-01 Pack 3M™ Scott™ SEMS 11 201279-01, Tally Tag, 10 Pack, Red
201279-02 Pack 3M™ Scott™ SEMS Il 201279-02, Tally Tag, 10 Pack, White
201279-03 Pack 3M™ Scott™ SEMS Il Tally Tag 201279-03, 10 Pack, Black
201279-04 Pack 3M™ Scott™ SEMS Il 201279-04, Tally Tag, 10 Pack, Yellow
201279-05 Pack 3M™ Scott™ SEMS Il Tally Tag 201279-05, 10 Pack, ORG
201280-01 Pack 3M™ Scott™ SEMS Il Button Tag 201280-01, 10 Pack
201408-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Scape Pro 201408-01, Waist Pad and Belt Assembly, X3
201408-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Belt 201408-11, 50 ft Rope, CROS HK, F4, X3, Waterproof
2015330 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare Bag 2015330, ELSA 15
201558-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Bag 201558-02, Sewn Bag Assembly, Small
201590-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bat Door Replace Kit 201590-01, IMD
201597-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Keeper Stap Assembly 201597-01
201600-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-PAK Shoulder Strap Assembly 201600-01, Small
201609-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Pro Shoulder Harness Assembly 201609-01, Para
201609-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Pro Shoulder Harness Assembly 201609-02, Alligator
201610-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waistpad Assembly 201610-02, X3 PRO, Alligator
201611-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EBSS Pouch 201611-01, X3 Pro
201611-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ UEBSS Pouch 201611-04, X3 PRO, No Strap
201612-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Chest Strap Assembly 201612-01, Lower, X3
201620-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Service Tool Bag 201620-01
201638-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Waist Pad 201638-01 , Retaining Strap, X3 PRO
2018341 Each 3M™ Scott™ Viton O-Ring AS568-006

2033792 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA Handwheel 2033792, Black

2033793 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA Hose Assembly 2033793

2033794 Each 3M™ Scott™ ELSA O-Ring 2033794, 206.568.4470, 5/PK
31000143 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Transducer 31000143, 0-4500 Psi, W/CA




31001504 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery 31001504, NiMH, C420 Plus
31001568-04 Pack 3M™ Scott™ Tubing, Heat Shrink 31001568-04, Hud 3" (10)
31001568-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Heat Shrink Tubing 31001568-05, HUD 3.5" (10)

31001587 Each 3M™ Scott™ Battery Polarity Label 31001587, 2007

31002118 Each 3M™ Scott™ X8 Swivel Post 31002118

31002122 Each 3M™ Scott™ Relief Valve Boot 31002122, RIC-UAC

31003121 Each 3M™ Scott™ Dual Pointer Tool 31003121, Modified

31003123 Each 3M™ Scott™ Bonnet Tool 31003123, Modified

31003976 Each 3M™ Scott™ VM Install Tool 31003976, VISION C5

70-0020-0951-5 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Pro Buckle Bail 70-0020-0951-5

8002635 Each 3M™ Scott™ Manifold Control w/Auto Cascade Storage 8002635

8004109 Each 3M™ Scott™ CFR 22 TAC-1 Filter 8004109

8004293 Each 3M™ Scott™ Condensate Reservoir 8004293

8004375 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Assembly 8004375, 7000 psi-350 psi-Out

8004380 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Assembly 8004380, 7000 psi-6000psi-Out

8004414 Each 3M™ Scott™ Manifold Dual-Pressure Module 8004414

8004537 Each 3M™ Scott™ Manifold Purge/Sample Assembly 8004537

8004963 Each 3M™ Scott™ CO/DP Sensor Control Assembly 8004963

8005184 Each 3M™ Scott™ RFID Dual Tag Assembly 8005184, 10/Pack

8005583 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 8005583, 25', 7500 Psi

802200-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Harness Assembly 802200-01

802200-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Strap Assembly 802200-02

803920-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Neck Band Assembly 803920-01

803920-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Neck Band Assembly 803920-02

804061-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Band Assembly 804061-01, Cap-Polyester

804084-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Strap Assembly 804084-04, Kevlar, Black

804176-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Neck Band Assembly 804176-01, Kevlar

804176-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Neck Band Assembly 804176-03, AV-3000 HT, 4-Strap

804178-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Temple Strap Assembly 804178-01, Kevlar

804178-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cap Band Assembly 804178-03

804178-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Band Assembly Cap 804178-05

804423-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Latch Assembly 804423-01, AP50

805085-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Strap Assembly 805085-01, Keeper

805205-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cable Assembly 805205-02, 28.00" Long

805359-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Decontamination Belt Assembly 805359-01, C420P

805374-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airflow Indicator Assembly 805374-01,C420Papr

805511-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ AP50 Chest Strap Assembly 805511-01

805511-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Chest Strap Assembly with Snap 805511-02

805753-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spectacle Kit Assembly 805753-01, AV-3000 Series

805809-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Headnet Assembly 805809-01, Poly, STD

805809-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Headnet Assembly 805809-02, Poly, LG

805825-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mobile Air Cart 805825-01, 2 Outlet, Aux. Inlet, Hansen

805825-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mobile Air Cart 805825-04, 2 Outlet, Aux. Inlet, Schrader

805826-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mobile Air Cart 805826-01, 4 Outlet, Aux. Inlet, Hansen

805826-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mobile Air Cart 805826-04, 4 Outlet, Aux. Inlet, Schrader

805827-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mobile Air Cart 805827-01, 4 Outlet, 2 Tool, Aux. Inlet, Hansen

805827-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mobile Air Cart 805827-04, 4 Outlet, 2 Tool, Aux. Inlet, Schrader

805827-13 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mobile Air Cart 805827-13, 4 Outlet, 2 Tool, Aux. Inlet, Cejn

805896-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Pad Assembly 805896-11, Stiff, Left Male




805896-21 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shoulder Pad Assembly 805896-21, Stiff, Right, Male
805917-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ NXG Electronic Enclosure Assembly 805917-02, 4.5 PASS
AB110-0790 Each 3M™ Scott™ Controller Cable AB110-0790, 40 ft
AB110-1265 Each 3M™ Scott™ Shim AB110-1265, .010
AB110-1623 Each 3M™ Scott™ Coltri Third-Stage Dump Valve Kit AB110-1623
AB1113K Each 3M™ Scott™ PM Valve Repair 1113 AB1113K
AB16-0072 Each 3M™ Scott™ Low Pressure Wall Mount Assembly AB16-0072
AB16-0073 Each 3M™ Scott™ High Press Wall Mount Assembly AB16-0073
AB16-0188-20 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly AB16-0188-20, 20 in, 3/16, 1/4 JIC, 7000 Psi
AB16-0188-300 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly AB16-0188-300,1/4 JIC Flare
AB16-0188-80 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly AB16-0188-80, 80 ft, 3/16, 1/4 JIC X 80, 7000 Psi
AB16-0299 Each 3M™ Scott™ Purge Valve Assembly AB16-0299
AB16-0330 Each 3M™ Scott™ X4-Kit-PNEU-STD AB16-0330, Slant
AB16-0331 Each 3M™ Scott™ X4-Kit-Pneu-Wall Mount AB16-0331
AB16-0466 Each 3M™ Scott™ Purifier 30SCFM AB16-0466, GR, E, WO/MI, 6000 Psi
AB16-0467 Each 3M™ Scott™ Purifier 40SCFM AB16-0467, GR, E, WO/MI, 6000 Psi
201210-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Communication Bracket Kit 201210-02, Left, AV-3000 HT
201215-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-02, 5-Strap, Kev, Medium
201215-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-03, 5-Strap, Kev, Large
201215-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-04, 5-Strap, Kev, Small, Right Comms Bracket
201215-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-05, 5-Strap, Kev, Medium, Right Comms Bracket
201215-07 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-07, 5-Strap, Kev, Small, Left Comms Bracket
201215-08 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-08, 5-Strap, Kev, Medium, Left Comms Bracket
201215-09 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-09, 5-Strap, Kev, Large, Left Comms Bracket
201215-15 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000HT(M) Right Bracket 201215-15, Kevlar, Black
201215-21 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-21, 4-Strap, Kev, Small
201215-28 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-28, 4-Strap, Kev, Medium, Right Comms Bracket
201215-34 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-34, 4-Strap, Kev, Small, Left Comms Bracket
201275-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ EPIC 3 Amplifier 201275-03, EMEA Bracket
201275-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ EPIC 3 Voice Amp 201275-04, Pro Bracket, 1 ea/Case
201311-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ SERV Kit, HT VM Duct ASSY, RT 201311-01
201311-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ SERV Kit, HT VM Duct ASSY, LT 201311-02
201336-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Posi3 USB Kit Assembly 201336-01, 5500 Psi
201365-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Transfer Valve Kit 201365-01, 35%, AP 2216 Psi
201365-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Low Cylinder Transfer Valve Kit 201365-03, 35%, Threaded, 4500 Psi
201365-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Low Cylinder Transfer Valve Kit 201365-03, 35%, Threaded, 5500 Psi
201365-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Transfer Valve Kit 201365-04, 35%, NXG 2216 Psi
201365-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Transfer Valve Kit 201365-05, 35%, NXG 4500 Psi
201365-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Transfer Valve Kit 201365-06, 35%, NXG 5500 Psi
201365-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Transfer Valve Kit 201365-11, 25%, AP 2216 Psi
201365-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ Transfer Valve Kit 201365-12, AP 4500 Psi, 25%
201365-13 Each 3M™ Scott™ Transfer Valve Kit 201365-13, 25%, AP 5500 Psi
201366-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Electronics Assembly 201366-11, Air-Pak X3, Pass, 4500 PSI
201366-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ Electronics Assembly 201366-12, Air-Pak X3, PASS, 2216 PSI
201366-13 Each 3M™ Scott™ Electronics Assembly 201366-13, Air-Pak X3, Pass, 5500 PSI
201367-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Electronics Assembly 201367-11, Air-Pak X3, SEMS, 4500 PSI
201367-12 Each Electronics Assy, Air-Pak X3, SEMS, 2.2
201367-13 Each Electronics Assy, Air-Pak X3, SEMS, 5.5
201367-31 Each PGM CSTR SVCE KIT,X3,BT,4.5




201367-33 Each PGM CSTR SVCE KIT,X3,BT,5.5

201379-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Valve Assembly 201379-03, Fast Fill, 4500 psi, 1 ea/Case

201440-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ ATV Kit 201440-01

201440-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ ATV Piston Cap and Sleeve Kit 201440-02

201440-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ ATV Plug and Seat Kit 201440-03

201476-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nosecup Assembly 201476-01, Scott Sight, Small

201477-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nosecup Assembly 201477-01, Scott Sight, Medium

201478-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nosecup Assembly 201478-01, Scott Sight, Large

201520-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Fit Test Adapter 201520-01, Vision C5, 40 mm

201561-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 201561-01, 90°, 4.5, 15 Min, 1 ea/Case

201562-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Rit-Pak Pneumatic Assembly 201562-03, Scotchlite

201562-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Rit-Pak Pneumatic Assembly 201562-04, Scotchlite

201562-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Rit-Pak FastAttack Pneumatic Assembly 201562-05, ScotchLite, Hansen

201564-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Fast Attack 201564-01, 4500 PSI, Medium, AV, Hansen, 1 ea/Case

201564-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Fast Attack 201564-02, 5500 PSI, Medium, AV, Hansen, 1 ea/Case

201564-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Fast Attack 201564-03, 4500 PSI, Small, AV, Hansen, 1 ea/Case

201564-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-PAK Fast Attack 201564-04, 4500 PSI, Small, FDNY, 1 ea/Case

201564-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Fast Attack 201564-11, 4500 PSI, Medium, AV, Rectus, 1 ea/Case

201564-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Fast Attack 201564-12, 5500 PSI, Medium, AV, Rectus, 1 ea/Case

201564-13 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Fast Attack 201564-13, 4500 PSI, Small, AV, Rectus, 1 ea/Case

201564-21 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Fast Attack 201564-21, 4500 PSI, Medium, C5, Hansen, 1 ea/Case

201564-31 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Fast Attack 201564-31, 4500 PSI, Medium, C5, Rectus, 1 ea/Case

201564-32 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Fast Attack 201564-32, 5500 PSI, Medium, C5, Rectus, 1 ea/Case

201564-33 Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-Pak Fast Attack 201564-33, 4500 PSI, Small, C5, Rectus, 1 ea/Case

201567-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 201567-01, 90°, 5.5, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case

201568-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 201568-01, 90°, 5.5, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case

201581-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager 201581-01, Small, 5-Strap, 1 ea/Case

201581-01P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager with Pro Package 201581-01P, Small, 5-Strap, 1 ea/Case
201581-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager 201581-02, 5-Strap, Small, Left Comms Bracket, 1 ea/Case
201581-02P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager with Pro Package 201581-02P, 5-Strap, Small, Left Comms Bracket, 1 ea/case
201581-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager 201581-11, 4-Strap, Small, 1 ea/Case

201581-11P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager with Pro Package 201581-11P, 4-Strap, Small, 1 ea/Case
201581-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager 201581-12, 4-Strap, Small, Left Comms Bracket, 1 ea/Case
201581-12P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager with Pro Package 201581-12P, 4-Strap, Small, Left Comms Bracket, 1 ea/case
201582-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager 201582-01, 5-Strap, Medium, 1 ea/Case

201582-01P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager with Pro Package 201582-01P, 5-Strap, Medium, 1 ea/Case
201582-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager 201582-02, 5-Strap, Medium, Left Comms Bracket, 1 ea/Case
201582-02P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager with Pro Package 201582-02P, 5-Strap, Medium, Left Comms Bracket, 1 ea/Case
201582-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager 201582-11, 4-Strap, Medium, 1 ea/Case

201582-11P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager with Pro Package 201582-11P, 4-Strap, Medium, 1 ea/Case
201582-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager 201582-12, 4-Strap, Medium, Left Comms Bracket, 1 ea/Case
201582-12P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager with Pro Package 201582-12P, 4-Strap, Medium, Left Comms Bracket, 1 ea/Case
201583-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager 201583-01, 5-Strap, Large, 1 ea/Case

201583-01P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager with Pro Package 201583-01P, 5-Strap, Large, 1 ea/Case
201583-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager 201583-02, 5-Strap, Large, Left Comms Bracket, 1 ea/Case
201583-02P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager with Pro Package 201583-02P, 5-Strap, Large, Left Comms Bracket, 1 ea/Case
201583-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager 201583-11, 5-Strap, Large, 1 ea/Case

201583-11P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager with Pro Package 201583-11P, 4-Strap, Large, 1 ea/Case
201583-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager 201583-12, 4-Strap, Large, Left Comms Bracket, 1 ea/Case




201583-12P Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager with Pro Package 201583-12P, 4-Strap, Large, Left Comms Bracket, 1 ea/Case
201587-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Germanium Wind Replace TIC Kit 201587-01, 1 ea/Case
201588-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ TIC to Mask Bkt BF Kit 201588-01
201589-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Kit, BAT DOOR Replacement Kit 201589-01
201595-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-Series Facepiece 201595-01, RIT-Pak Fast Attack
201598-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Nipple Assembly Coupling 201598-01
201601-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Whistle and Gauge Assembly 201601-02, w/Spring, 5500 Psi
201605-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Rit-Pak Demand Pressure Regulator 201605-01
201611-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Pro Dual EBSS Pouch 201611-03, No Strap
201611-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ UEBSS Pouch 201611-06, X3 PRO, Left Strap
201614-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Pro Waist Belt Extension 201614-01
201615-23 Each 3M™ Scott™ Parachute Back-Pak Kit Assembly 201615-23, X3PRO
201621-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Service Tool Pouch 201621-01
201629-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Check Valve Assembly Service Kit 201629-01
201629-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Check Valve Assembly Service Kit 201629-02, FV
201633-01 Each New 2013 Universal PASS Alarm Tone Update, Air-Pak 75
201633-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 2013 PASS TONE UPDATE Kit 201633-02
201659-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Flo Cover Assembly 201659-04, Grey, No Alarm, C5
201659-07 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Flo Rit-Pak Cover Assembly 201659-07, No Alarm, Gray, C5
201669-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cable Routing Clamp 201669-02, Anti-Rotation
201682-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Neck Strap 201682-01, Vision C5
201699-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Manifold Assembly 201699-01, UEBSS
201729-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ UEBSS Extended Duration Airline Adapter 201729-01, Hansen
201729-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ UEBSS Extended Duration Airline Adapter 201729-02
201729-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ UEBSS Extended Duration Airline Adapter 201729-03, Hansen HK
201729-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ UEBSS Extended Duration Airline Adapter 201729-04, Schrader
201820-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Charger Front Cover Assembly 201820-01
201825-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece 201825-01, RIT-Pak Il and RIT-Pak Fast Attack
201828-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Snap Change Valve Body Service Kit 201828-01, 4500 Psi
201828-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Snap Change Valve Body Service Kit 201828-02, 5500 Psi
2018839 Each 3M™ Scott™ Single Cylinder Band 2018839, ACSi
26369-006 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 26369-006, 6 ft, Hansen HK
26369-025 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 26369-025, 25 ft, Hansen HK
26369-050 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 26369-050, 50 ft, Hansen HK
26369-100 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 26369-100, 100 ft, Hansen HK
26370-006 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 26370-006, 6 ft, Foster
26370-010 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 26370-010, 10 ft, Foster
26370-025 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 26370-025, 25 ft, Foster
26370-050 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 26370-050, 50 ft, Foster
26370-100 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 26370-100, 100 ft, Foster
26370-150 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Hose 26370-150, 150 ft, Foster
26896-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Buckle Assembly 26896-01, Spare Parts
26954-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Valve Safety Device Replacement Kit 26954-00, 2216 Psi
26954-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Valve Safety Device Replacement Kit 26954-01, 4500 Psi
26954-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ 3.0 Safety Device Kit 26954-02
26954-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Safety Device Kit 26954-03, 5500 Psi
26977-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Kit 26977-01, Hardware, Frame
26986-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Retention Kit 26986-01, WFORM
27245-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 27245-01, Square




27436-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Hanger 27436-01
27501-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hex Driver 27501-02, 7/64 Inch
27501-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hex Driver 27501-03, 3/16 Inch
27540-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Airline Manifold Kit 27540-02, 2216 Psi
27540-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Modification Kit 27540-04, 4500 Psi
200967-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200967-01, SC, 5.5, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case
200970-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200970-01, SC, 5.5, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case
200973-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200973-01, SC, 5.5, 60 Min, 1 ea/Case
201215-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-01, 5-Strap, Kev, Small
201215-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-06, 5-Strap, Kev, Large, Right Comms Bracket
201215-22 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-22, 4-Strap, Kev, Medium
201215-23 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-23, 4-Strap, Kev, Large
201215-27 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-27, 4-Strap, Kev, Small, Right Comms Bracket
201215-29 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-29, 4-Strap, Kev, Large, Right Comms Bracket
201215-35 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-35, 4-Strap, Kev, Medium, Left Comms Bracket
201215-36 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 HT Facepiece 201215-36, 4-Strap, Kev, Large, Left Comms Bracket
201275-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ EPIC 3 Voice Amplifier 201275-01, Open Bracket, 1 ea/Case
804386-62 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Airline 804386-62, Less FP, Schrader, 1 ea/Case
805345-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ FENESTRA, DRILLED 805345-01
805773-83 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 SureSeal Facepiece 805773-83, 5-Strap, Kev, Large
805773-85 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 SureSeal Facepiece 805773-85, 5-Strap, Kev, Medium, Comms Bracket
805773-86 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 SureSeal Facepiece 805773-86, 5-Strap, Kev, Large, Comms Bracket
805775-81 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 SureSeal Facepiece 805775-81, 5-Strap, Rubber, Small
805775-83 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 SureSeal Facepiece 805775-83, 5-Strap, Rubber, Large
10004865 Each 3M™ Scott™ KA-PAK Cylinder Decal 10004865, Small
10005354 Each 3M™ Scott™ Identification Label 10005354
10007565 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 10007565
10007861 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Cover Label 10007861
10008244 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo Identification Label 10008244, Regulated
10008561 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 10008561, NFPA-1992 (ASC Only)
10008694 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Cover Label 10008694
10009650 Each 3M™ Scott™ CVR Regulator Label 10009650, 804475-02
10010824 Each 3M™ Scott™ SKA-PAK NIOSH Label 10010824, For Cylinder
1500039 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 1500039, NFPA 1981 2002 ED
201018-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 201018-06, E-Z FLO+ Regulated, With VIB, Swat
31000006 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31000006, Service, P/N & S/N
31000647 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ FLO II+ Label 31000647, Cover
31001336 Each 3M™ Scott™ Tracker Label 31001336, Piezo Cover, 200
31001452 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31001452, 2.2 Reducer Cover
31001549 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31001549, NIOSH, CBRN, NXG, 4.5, 2.2
31001943-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder-Warning Label 31001943-03, 2216
31002086 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31002086, 5.5 Reducer Cover
31002275 Each 3M™ Scott™ Field Service Replacement Label 31002275, 2 x .5
31002289 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31002289, Barcode, Field SERV, .5 x .5
31002291 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31002291, NFPA-2007 AP 5.5
31002319 Each 3M™ Scott™ Mask Label 31002319, Field Service, Replace
31002352 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 31002352, Service Spare, FD17
31002615 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31002615, AP75, NFPA 2013 BackFrame
31002618 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31002618, X3, NFPA 2013, BackFrame




31002620 Each 3M™ Scott™ NIOSH-CBRN Label 31002620, X3, 2.2 CGA 1
31002759 Each 3M™ Scott™ NIOSH-CBRN Label 31002759, X3, 4.5 CGA 1
31002760 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31002760, X3, NIOSH-CBRN, 5.5 CGA 1
31002762 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31002762, A-P, Niosh 2013, 5.5, X3 1
31002763 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31002763, A-P, NIOSH-CBRN 2013, 4.5 1
31002764 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31002764, A-P, NIOSH-CBRN 2013, 5500 PSI 1
31002774 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31002774, PASS Approval, NFPA 2013 1
31002785 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31002785, X3, NIOSH-CBRN, 2.2 Snap 1
31002786 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31002786, X3, NIOSH-CBRN, 4.5 Snap 1
31002787 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31002787, X3, NIOSH-CBRN, 5.5 Snap 1
31003103 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air Pack 31003103, 2013 Upgrade Label 1
31003712 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31003712, AV3000HT, Lens, Blackout 1
31004085 Each 3M™ Scott™ Field Service Label, 31004085, Replace, E-Z Flow, C5 1
31004189 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31004189, 2013 Air-Pak, Demo 1
58652-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Preformed Packing 58652-00 1
AB110-2545 Each 3M™ Scott™ Decal AB110-2545, PNL, DPR, 2.2 & 5.5 1
201365-15 Each 3M™ Scott™ Low Cylinder Transfer Valve Kit 201365-15, NXG 4500 Psi, 25% 1
201365-16 Each 3M™ Scott™ Transfer Valvle Kit 201365-16, 25%, NXG 5500 Psi 1
804173-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ WR Backframe with Metal Band 804173-02, 2216 Psi/4500 Psi 1
AB310658 Each 3M™ Scott™ Push-In Rivet AB310658 1
ABS043230 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hexhead Screw ABS043230, 10-32 x 3, Stainless Steel 1
ABWO017401 Each 3M™ Scott™ FlatWasher ABW017401, 5/16 Nylon .062 1
ABWO011000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Washer ABW011000, Nylon #4, .206 x .053 1
200128-BAXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 200128-BAXXXX, SC, 4.5, 30 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case 1
200129-BCXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 200129-BCXXXX, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case 1
200129-BCXXXX-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 200129-BCXXXX-1, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, No MUSA Logo, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case 1
200129-BDXXXXA Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 200129-BDXXXXA, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, Stubby, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case 1
200130-BDXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy, 200130-BDXXXX, SC, 4.5, 60-min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case 1
200930-BAXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 200930-BAXXXX, CGA, 5.5, 30 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case 1
200967-BAXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 200967-BAXXXX, SC, 5.5, 30 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case 1
200969-BBXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 200969-BBXXXX, CGA, 5.5, 45 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case 1
200970-BBXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 200970-BBXXXX, SC, 5.5, 45 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case 1
200970-BBXXXX-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 200970-BBXXXX-D, SC, 5.5, 45 Min, Std Paper, Empty, 1 ea/Case 1
200972-BCXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 200972-BCXXXX, CGA, 5.5, 60 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case 1
200973-BCXXXX Each 3M™ Scott™ Custom Cyl&Valve Assy 200973-BCXXXX, SC, 5.5, 60 Min, Std Paper, 1 ea/Case 1
FP1MK0100000000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1MK0100000000, M, Kevlar® Headnet, Neck Strap, 1 ea/Case 1
FP1MKK000000000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1MKK000000000, M, Kevlar® Headnet, Spare Headnet, 1 ea/Case 1
FP1MKK100000000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1MKK100000000, M, Kevlar® Headnet, Neck Strap, Spare Headnet, 1 ea/Case 1
FP1SK0000000000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1SK0000000000, S, Kevlar® Headnet, 1 ea/Case 1
FP1SK0100000000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1SK0100000000, S, Kevlar® Headnet, Neck Strap, 1 ea/Case 1
FP1SKK000000000 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece FP1SKK000000000, S, Kevlar® Headnet, Spare Headnet, 1 ea/Case 1
MS27980-9B Each 3M™ Scott™ Eyelet MS27980-9B, Black, Style 2 1
MS27983-3 Each 3M™ Scott™ Stud MS27983-3, Black, Style 4 1
XP-1008-4113-7 Pack 3M™ Scott™ AV-632 Bayonet Adapter XP-1008-4113-7, 5/Pack 1
AB110-2550 Each 3M™ Scott™ Inlet Pipe AB110-2550, 3rd Stage, V22H-AL 1
AB25319 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Liner AB25319, 4th Stage-12 1
AB300807 Roll 3M™ Scott™ Tape AB300807,1/4 HD, Teflon 0.023
AB110-1401 Each 3M™ Scott™ Oil Switch Connector AB110-1401 1
201096-37 Each 3M™ Scott™ EZ-Scape Pro Firefighter Escape Belt 201096-37, Waist Pad and Lumbar Bag 1




201100-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Backframe & Harness 201100-01, X3-X3 Pro, Parachute Buckles
201110-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console Assembly 201110-11, PASS, X3_X3 Pro, 4500 psig
201110-12 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console Assembly 201110-12, PASS, X3_X3 Pro, 2216 psig
201110-13 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console Assembly 201110-15, PASS, X3_X3 Pro, 5500 psig
201122-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console Assembly 201122-11, SEMS I, X3_X3 Pro, 4500 psig
20112213 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console Assembly 201122-13, SEMS I, X3_X3 Pro, 5500 psig
201122-71 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console Assembly 201122-71, SEMS Il Pro Hazmat (No Motion), X3 Pro, 4500 psig
201444-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 201444-01, RIT-Pak Fast Attack
201450-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight In-Mask Thermal Imager 201450-01, EN
201455-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight IMD Main Assembly 201455-01
201455-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sight IMD Main Assembly 201455-02
201566-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Valve 201566-01, 90° Threaded, 5500 psig
201605-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo Regulator 201605-02, QD Hose, Hansen, RIT-Pak Fast Attack
201605-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo Regulator 201605-01, QD Hose, Rectus, RIT-Pak Fast Attack
201650-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo C5 Regulator 201650-01, QD Hose, Hansen
201650-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo C5 Regulator 201650-02, Continuous Hose, X3 CGA, 3 Wire
201650-04 e 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo C5 Regulator 201.650-04, Continuous Hose, AP75/WF, 3
Wire
201650-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo C5 Regulator 201650-05, QD Hose, Rectus
201650-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo C5 Regulator 201650-06, Continuous Hose, X3 CGA, 6 Wire
201650-07 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo C5 Regulator 2Q1650-07, Continuous Hose, X3 SC, 6
Wire
201673-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo C5 Regulator 201673-01, RIT-Pak Ill, QD Hose, Hansen
201673-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo C5 Regulator 201673-02, RIT-Pak lll, QD Hose, Rectus
201673-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo C5 Regulator 201673-03, RIT-Pak Fast Attack, QD Hose, Hansen
201673-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo C5 Regulator 201673-04, RIT-Pak Fast Attack, QD Hose, Rectus
201690-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece 201690-01, Volume Only Accessory
201718-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Charger 201718-01, Cradle only
804097-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Valve 804097-01, CGA Threaded, 2216 psig
804097-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Valve 804097-02, CGA Threaded, 3000 psig
804098-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Valve 804098-01, CGA Threaded, 4500 psig
804098-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Valve 804098-02, CGA Threaded, 5500 psig
804221-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo Regulator 804221-01, w/o Vibralert
804304-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 804304-01, Ska-Pak 10 Min, Entry, 4500 psig
804304-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 804304-11, Ska-Pak, 2216_3000 psig
804310-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 804310-01, Ska-Pak 10 Min, Egress, 4500 psig
804370-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo Regulator 804370-02, QD Hose
804370-09 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo Regulator 804370-09, Std Hose
804370-31 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo Regulator 804370-31, AP75i, Std Hose, HUD
804370-41 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo Regulator 804370-41, AP75i, Std Hose
804441-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Airline Regulator 804441-01, Hansen
804441-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Airline Regulator 804441-02, Schrader
804441-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo Regulator 804441-04, w/o Vibralert
804441-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo Regulator 80444 1-05, Modulair, w/o Vibralert
804441-06 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo Regulator 804441-06, ACSi, w/o Vibralert
804619-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 804619-01, ISCBA, Single Manifold, 2216 psig
804619-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 804619-03, RIT-Pak I, 2216 psig
804621-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Backframe and Harness 804621-02, ISCBA, Kev Harness with Metal Buckle
804642-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 804642-01, ISCBA, 4500 psig
804642-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 804642-04, ISCBA, 4500 psig
805774-82 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 SureSeal Facepiece 805774-82, 5-Strap, Poly, Medium




805775-82 Each 3M™ Scott™ AV-3000 SureSeal Facepiece 805775-82, 5-Strap, Rubber, Medium

805782-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Valve 805782-01, SC, 2216 psig

805783-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Valve 805783-01, SC, 4500 psig

805783-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Valve 805783-02, SC, 5500 psig

200128-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200128-01, SC, 4.5, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case

200957-15 Each 3M™ Scott™ Pneumatic Assembly 200957-15, RIT-Pak Ill, 5500 psig

200129-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200129-01, SC, 4.5, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case

200779-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200779-01, CGA, 4.5, 15 Min, 1 ea/Case

200870-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200870-01, 90°, 4.5, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case

804722-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804722-01, CGA, 4.5, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case

804723-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804723-01, CGA, 4.5, 60 Min, 1 ea/Case
804723-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 804723-01-D, CGA, 4.5, 60 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case

805948-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 805948-02, CGA, 3.0, 10 Min, 1 ea/Case
805948-02-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 805948-02-D, CGA, 3.0, 10 Min, Empty
200930-01-1 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200930-01-1, CGA, 5.5, 30 Min, No MUSA Logo, 1 ea/Case
200972-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200972-01-D, CGA, 5.5, 60 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case

200873-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200873-01, 90°, 2.2, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case

200779-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200779-03, CGA, 4.5, 15 Min, 1 ea/Case
200870-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200870-01-D, 90°, 4.5, 30 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case

200871-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200871-01, 90°, 4.5, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case

200872-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200872-01, 90°, 4.5, 60 Min, 1 ea/Case

200874-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200874-01, Alum, 90°, 2.2, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case
200874-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200874-01, Alum, 90°, 2.2, 30 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case

801935-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 801935-03, Alum, CGA, 2.2, 5 Min, 1 ea/Case

805031-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 805031-01, Alum, CGA, 2.2, 3-5 Min, 1 ea/Case

805947-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 805947-02, CGA, 3.0, 5 Min, 1 ea/Case
200873-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200873-01-D, 90°, 2.2, 30 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
200871-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200871-01-D, 90°, 4.5, 45 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case

201389-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 201389-01, E-Z Fill, 4.5, 15 Min, 1 ea/Case
200779-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200779-01-D, CGA, 4.5, 15 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
200779-03-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 200779-03-D, CGA, 4.5, 15 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
805031-01-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 805031-01-D, Alum, CGA, 2.2, 3-5 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case
805947-02-D Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl&Valve Assy 805947-02-D, CGA, 3.0, 5 Min, Empty, 1 ea/Case

10010826 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 10010826, Stubby, 4.5, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case

10012485 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 10012485, 3.0, 10 Min, 1 ea/Case

10012566 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 10012566, 3.0, 10 Min, 1 ea/Case

10012567 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 10012567, 2.2, 5 Min, 1 ea/Case

29000-00 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 29000-00, Alum, 2.2, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case

29005-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 29005-01, Alum, 2.2, 5 Min, 1 ea/Case
31001712-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 31001712, 30 Yr, 4.5, 60 Min, 1 ea/Case

31002267 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 31002267, 30 Yr, 4.5, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case

31002268 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 31002268, 30 Yr, 4.5, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case

31002299 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 31002299, 5.5, 30 Min, 1 ea/Case

31002300 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 31002300, 5.5, 45 Min, 1 ea/Case

31002301 Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 31002301, 5.5, 60 Min, 1 ea/Case

803393-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge 803393-01, Press Dual Pointer

200928-02 Each 200928-02,GAUGE, DUAL PNTR, 5500 PSI

803392-01 Each 803392-01,GAGE,PRESS DUAL POINTER

804538-01 Each 804538-01,3 V-A PRES DUAL POINTER GAGE




200451-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 200451-01, 2007, AP75, 1 ea/Case
200451-02 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 200451-02, 2007, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
200451-11 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 200451-11, 2007, Wireframe, PASS, 1 ea/Case
200451-13 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 200451-13, 2013, Wireframe, PASS, 1 ea/Case
200451-23 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 200451-23, 2013 Upgrade, PASS, 1 ea/Case
200451-24 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 200451-24, 2013 Upgrade, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
200451-34 Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Module 200451-34, 2013 Upgrade, Wireframe, Pak-Tracker, 1 ea/Case
201757-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 201757-03, X3 CGA, HUD, Quick Disconnect (Socket), Rectus
201757-04 Each 3M™ Scott™ Regulator Hose Assembly 201757-04, X3 SC, HUD, Quick Disconnect (Socket), Rectus
201615-21 Each 3M™ Scott™ Backframe & Harness 201615-21, X3 Pro, Parachute Buckles
200822-02 e 3M™ Scott™ Ska-Pak AT SAR 200822-02, NAVSEA, 4500 psig with 15 Min, 30 Year Cyl&Valve Assy, AV-3000 HT Facepiece (M), 1
ea/Case
201503-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Electronic Module 201503-01, Vision C5
200878-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ LP Reducer Hose Assembly 200878-01, ACS
Each 3M™ Scott™ EN EZ-FLO Cover Assy 201479-02
804337-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Plug Assembly 804337-03
200145-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 200145-05, Manifold
AP1454005000301 Each 3M™ Scott™ Air-Pak™ 75i SCBA API454005000301, 4500, E-Z Flo Vib HUD, No EBSS, No Airl, No Mask, Gauge/HUD/PASS, NC
201716-16 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-16, X3 Pro, 2.2, CGA, EZ-Flo+
201716-18 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-18, X3 Pro, 4.5, CGA, EZ-Flo+
201716-19B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-19, X3 Pro, 4.5, SC, EZ-Flo+
201716-20 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-20, X3 Pro, 5.5, CGA, EZ-Flo+
201716-21B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-21, X3 Pro, 5.5, SC, EZ-Flo+
201716-29 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-29, X3, 4.5, SC, QD Hose, UEBSS
201716-35B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-35, X3 Pro, 2.2, SC, UEBSS
201716-36 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-36, X3 Pro, 4.5, CGA, UEBSS
201716-37 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-37, X3 Pro, 4.5, SC, UEBSS
201716-38 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-38, X3 Pro, 5.5, CGA, UEBSS
201716-39B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-39, X3 Pro, 5.5, SC, UEBSS
201716-45 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-45, X3, 4.5, SC, Rectus Regulator Hose
201716-46 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-46, X3, 4.5, CGA, UEBSS, Rectus Regulator Hose
201716-47 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-47, X3, 4.5, SC, UEBSS, Rectus Regulator Hose
201716-49 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-49, X3, 5.5, SC, Rectus Regulator Hose
201716-51 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-51, X3, 5.5, SC, UEBSS, Rectus Regulator Hose
201716-55 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-55, X3 Pro, 2.2, SC, UEBSS, Rectus Regulator Hose
201716-56 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-56, X3 Pro, 4.5, CGA, Rectus Regulator Hose
201716-57 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-57, X3 Pro, 4.5, SC, Rectus Regulator Hose
201716-58 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-58, X3 Pro, 4.5, CGA, UEBSS, Rectus Regulator Hose
Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-59, X3 Pro, 4.5, SC, UEBSS, Rectus Regulator Hose
201716-60 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-60, X3 Pro, 5.5, CGA, Rectus Regulator Hose
201716-61 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-61, X3 Pro, 5.5, SC, Rectus Regulator Hose
201716-62 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-62, X3 Pro, 5.5, CGA, UEBSS, Rectus Regulator Hose
Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-63, X3 Pro, 5.5, SC, UEBSS, Rectus Regulator Hose
201716-74 B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-74, X3 Pro, C5, 5.5, CGA, UEBSS, Rectus Regulator Hose
201716-75B Each 3M™ Scott™ 2018 Upgrade Kit 201716-75, X3 Pro, C5, 5.5, SC, UEBSS, Rectus Regulator Hose
Each 3M™ Scott™ 804177-01 SPARE, Head Harness Assembly, Kevlar
Each 3M™ Scott™ Shroud Bracket 78-8151-4734-9, X3-21 PRO
40013975 Pack 3M™ Scott™ Battery 40013975, AA, Alkaline, 24/Pack
40014777 Pack 3M™ Scott™ Battery 40014777, AAA, Alkaline, 24/Pack
31000055 Each 3M™ Scott™ Washer Swivel 31000055, Small




201650-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 C5 Regulator Assembly 201650-03, Snap Change, Long Hose, 3 Wire
78-8151-5239-8 Each 3M™ Scott™ Band 78-8151-5239-8, Protective Band, Parker PRV
31002290 Each 3M™ Scott™ Label 31002290, NIOSH CBRN AP 5.5
Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo Hose Assembly 201674-12, C5
804337-05 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Socket Assembly 804335-18, Rectus
Each 3M™ Scott™ Cyl Shell 8007185, Alum, 3000 psig, 15 Min, ELSA
200280-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Console Assembly 200280-01, HUD only, 4500, 25% EOSTI, 1 ea/Case
Each 3M™ Scott™ Pneumatic Assembly 200957-01, RIT-Pak Ill, 2216 psig
Each 3M™ Scott™ Pneumatic Assembly 200957-02, RIT-Pak IlI, 4500 psig
Each 3M™ Scott™ Pneumatic Assembly 200957-05, RIT-Pak IlI, 5500 psig
Each 3M™ Scott™ Pneumatic Assembly 200957-11, RIT-Pak Ill, 2216 psig
Each 3M™ Scott™ Pneumatic Assembly 200957-12, RIT-Pak Ill, 4500 psig
Each 3M™ Scott™ Pneumatic Assembly 200957-15, RIT-Pak IlI, 5500 psig
200077-18 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-18, SWAT, QD Hose, HUD
200077-72 Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z Flo+ Regulator 200077-72, QD Hose, Rectus
201754-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Backframe and Harness Assembly 201754-01, X3-21
804059-18 Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge and Line Assembly 804059-18, X3-21
201775-01 Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Pouch Assembly 201775-01, Dual EBSS, X3-21, Hansen
Each 3M™ Scott™ Pressure Reducer 201030-12, X321, Quick Disconnect, 5500 psig
Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve 78-8151-6561-4, High Pressure Relief Valve 2.2
Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve 78-8151-6560-6, High Pressure Relief Valve 4.5
Each 3M™ Scott™ Valve 78-8151-6559-8, High Pressure Relief Valve 5.5
Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska Pak AT SAR423000333001, Nylon, 3000, No Cyl, E-Z Flo Vib, Cejn, No Mask, 1 ea/Case
201775-03 Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare, Hose and Pouch Assembly 201775-03, Dual EBSS, Rectus
Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z FLO+ Regulator 200077-03, LED Long Hose
Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z FLO+ Regulator 200077-04, LED QD Hose
Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z FLO+ Regulator 200077-09, STD Hose 46 IN
Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z FLO+ Regulator 200077-16, HUD NXG2 Hose
Each 3M™ Scott™ O-Ring Stylus 31004005
Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z FLO+ Regulator 200077-21, STD Hose 50 IN
Each 3M™ Scott™ E-Z FLO+ Regulator 200077-23, STD Hose 52 IN
Each 3M™ Scott™ Spare,Hose Assembly,201674-08, E-Z FLO C5
Each 3M™ Scott™ Integrated Full Body Harness 78-8151-6265-2, X100, SKA-Pak Assembly, Small
Each 3M™ Scott™ Integrated Full Body Harness 78-8151-6266-0, X100, SKA-Pak Assembly, Medium
Each 3M™ Scott™ Integrated Full Body Harness 78-8151-6267-8, X100, SKA-Pak Assembly, Large
Each 3M™ Scott™ Integrated Full Body Harness 78-8151-6268-6, X100, SKA-Pak Assembly, X-Large
Each 3M™ Scott™ Integrated Full Body Harness 78-8151-6269-4, X100, SKA-Pak Assembly, 2X-Large
Each 3M™ Scott™ Kit 70-0020-1098-4, Conversion, 5 PT, Vision C5 Gen 2, Large
Each 3M™ Scott™ Kit 70-0020-1093-5, Conversion, 4 PT, Vision C5 Gen 2, Small
Each 3M™ Scott™ Kit 70-0020-1097-6, Conversion, 4 PT, Vision C5 Gen 2, Large
Each 3M™ Scott™ Kit 70-0020-1096-8, Conversion, 5 PT, Vision C5 Gen 2, Medium
Each 3M™ Scott™ TIC Kit 201588-02, TIC to Mask Bracket EN
Each 3M™ Scott™ Kit 70-0020-1095-0, Conversion, 4 PT, Vision C5 Gen 2, Medium
Each 3M™ Scott™ Kit 70-0020-1094-3, Conversion, 5 PT, Vision C5 Gen 2, Small
Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Socket Assembly 804335-07
Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Socket Assembly 804335-09
Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose and Socket Assembly 804335-08
Each 3M™ Scott™ Strap and Latch Assembly 78-8151-5068-1, XD
Each 3M™ Scott™ Vision C5 Facepiece Gen2, Config




Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge and Line Assembly 200036-12, AT, Large, 4.5

Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge and Line Assembly 200036-11, AT, Large, 3.0

Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge and Line Assembly 200036-10, AT, Large, 2.2

Each 3M™ Scott™ Gauge and Line Assembly 200036-09, AT, Medium, 4.5

Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Support Pad Kit 78-8151-4291-0, X3

Each 3M™ Scott™ RIT-PAK Mask 78-8151-6649-7, Vision C5 Gen2
SAR324000415301 Each 3M™ Scott™ Ska Pak Plus SAR324000415301, E/E, Kevlar®, 4500, No Cyl, E-Z Flo, HSkt AL, AV-3000 SS Kevlar® M, 1 ea/Case

Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 200882-01, ACS Ext Duration

Each 3M™ Scott™ Hose Assembly 78-8151-3367-9, HUD, QD, XD

Each 3M™ Scott™ Transducer Splitter 78-8151-2849-7, Gauge Line

Each 3M™ Scott™ HUD Hose Assembly 78-8151-4866-9, LH, XD, EZ-Flo+

Each 3M™ Scott™ HUD Hose Assembly 78-8151-4865-1, LH, XD, C5

Each 3M™ Scott™ Cover Assembly 201076-01, EPIC 3

Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 200451-02, 2007, Pak-Tracker

Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 200451-01, 2007, AP75

Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 200451-23, 2013 Upgrade

Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 200451-34, 2013 Upgrade, Wireframe, Pak-Tracker

Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Sensor Module Assembly 201160-61, 60 Second Alarm

Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 200451-33, 2013 Upgrade, Wireframe

Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 200451-03, 2013

Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 200451-14, 2013, Wireframe, Pak-Tracker

Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 200451-04, 2013, Pak-Tracker

Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 200451-12, 2007, Wireframe, Pak-Tracker

Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 200451-24, 2013 Upgrade, Pak-Tracker

Each 3M™ Scott™ Reducer Body 1500084, SKA-PAK AT

Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Sensor Module Assembly 201160-74, No Motion Sensor, Pak-Tracker, Upgraded Alarm

Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Strap Assembly 78-8151-5048-3, Plastic, XD

Each 3M™ Scott™ X3 Sensor Module Assembly 201160-62, Pak-Tracker, 60 Second Alarm

Each 3M™ Scott™ Cylinder Retention Handle Assembly 78-8151-4978-2, XD

Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 200451-13, 2013, Wireframe

Each 3M™ Scott™ Sensor Assembly 200451-11, 2007, Wireframe




Current List Price

141.84
196.15
1,365.10
171.98
304.82
283.75
192.81
334.50
351.43
51.98
1,279.32
193.39
55.67
19.01
193.04
2213
8.20
13.31
54.10
454.18
64.71
169.45
215.00
56.35
10.10
185.11
40.02
29.65
75.91
62.51
53.08
65.70
94.69
46.00
769.99
30.00
370.00
190.00
23.07
45.22
38.96
179.71
146.82
215.80

175.88




385.22

550.21

345.98

334.50

207.92

87.33

19.71

15.13

42.86

718.54

718.54

102.35

3,822.76

1,487.10

29.73

9.64

369.08

1,152.36

148.60

13.22

1,365.10

388.62

542.88

70.76

72.59

15.79

857.00

137.00

237.00

273.00

1,550.00

350.00

79.11

221.00

389.00

1,550.00

195.00

472.92

13.43

561.29

788.74

190.00

20.26

370.00

68.65

103.36

119.17

62.95

29.79



151.05

180.22

343.35

45.65

123.01

9.47

177.71

84.45

460.00

800.00

578.00

15.16

83.88

83.88

94.08

42.20

370.00

223.00

435.00

1,012.09

147.46

54.64

559.89

160.59

27.97

160.28

74.54

11.95

636.09

55.48

43.88

151.64

93.53

423.32

54.22

216.71

186.49

223.22

36.26

370.00

200.00

31.17

1,371.00

196.54

361.83

334.50

57.87

781.73

6.63



370.00

370.00

370.00

370.00

213.00

15.51

78.01

55.69

19.80

97.45

99.58

691.97

128.41

124.81

82.27

31.03

343.90

406.39

236.00

208.00

95.00

95.00

145.00

364.43

406.02

437.43

240.35

348.00

63.19

11.37

139.13

1.67

59.83

20.90

73.91

30.84

10.44

2,009.86

82.36

64.55

N/A

N/A

4454

25.94

3.27

268.64

54.54

227.42

13.01



30.84

35.82

21.10

106.61

N/A

114.64

217.22

3.14

51.98

4.91

1,786.70

11.69

0.8374

79.60

233.11

1,027.67

29.14

92.39

631.10

11.48

N/A

1,110.11

1,058.94

1,094.48

474.74

181.94

230.27

355.35

24.30

1,341.81

4.49

22.30

370.07

4717

3.62

19.04

6.47

102.40

19.41

420.74

95.40

216.06

106.52

11.37

12.07

0.8549

3.27

479.01

15.19



42.15

58.99

60.10

1,456.94

45.42

95.23

83.99

10.47

225.19

1,207.61

406.02

327.00

66.46

132.9167

199.3667

1,077.96

727.7917

89.54

727.75

N/A

77.39

9.73

250.00

837.24

1,712.75

720.49

279.29

1.67

623.99

1,058.94

801.68

43.03

1,266.00

163.97

1,107.56

709.68

321.09

48.00

106.00

290.00

279.04

309.77

539.92

1,365.10

1,092.96

18.47

250.00

109.80

311.00



674.59

32.04

26.18

331.25

542.88

258.00

129.99

231.35

800.00

171.62

294.32

141.94

136.64

58.24

1,267.18

799.00

574.73

59.28

669.21

800.00

220.00

249.00

370.00

190.00

103.57

351.43

351.43

444.00

444.00

444.00

313.00

444.41

346.92

141.69

609.73

209.99

399.15

517.32

17.10

115.00

187.00

370.00

225.00

350.00

225.00

424.00

290.00

435.00

405.00



115.00

329.00

329.00

408.00

408.00

437.00

437.00

223.00

228.00

104.00

115.00

329.00

329.00

363.00

225.00

195.00

169.00

8.42

44.50

43.98

348.00

187.00

35.00

58.00

214.00

32.35

115.00

381.00

183.00

61.54

3.70

19.25

20.31

75.88

73.65

75.88

4.91

276

7.75

N/A

N/A

230.50

153.6667

833.1333

833.0833

N/A

705.13

762.94

1,620.12



195.60

2,846.84

22.93

37.80

178.00

285.18

34.00

384.70

440.53

17.99

51.00

835.00

27.00

1,215.70

435.00

1,131.20

145.29

398.72

1,297.10

241.97

12.53

71.474

63.03

467.99

145.00

569.03

195.00

167.00

156.00

176.00

176.00

167.00

156.00

408.00

263.00

261.00

291.00

260.00

188.00

170.00

176.00

188.00

408.00

176.00

243.00

355.00

85.00

974.78

216.00



108.81

2,324.76

476.59

772.72

723.06

195.00

410.00

178.28

2,149.39

277.00

277.00

405.00

190.00

190.00

190.00

155.00

499.00

499.00

1,050.00

1,050.00

1,050.00

1,651.31

155.00

200.00

200.00

134.00

2,955.72

153.00

41.06

1,546.71

277.00

86.96

86.36

688.20

1,110.50

1,546.71

1,651.31

2,048.48

2,026.58

155.00

52.01

44.00

337.12

208.00

1,696.88

2,306.70

128.43

318.64

885.50



234.99

622.23

195.06

863.78

54.68

358.00

477.78

405.00

477.78

610.98

718.69

256.19

885.50

191.46

288.70

241.04

531.81

357.69

335.01

214.90

883.55

1,330.57

538.83

54.01

458.00

122.10

199.99

7411

184.33

297.00

461.00

131.08

370.00

370.00

124.87

945.00

1,087.00

620.00

405.00

233.09

432.00

3,800.00

341.83

86.05

590.58

175.27

159.00

1,206.04

111.00



617.87

316.15

939.54

409.64

527.34

176.83

184.84

885.50

593.06

207.02

253.62

632.29

145.62

396.77

525.01

438.00

307.00

576.00

1,828.50

437.00

387.00

54.56

39.50

86.00

405.00

220.00

310.00

355.00

118.00

356.98

44.00

316.15

39.50

39.50

55.00

39.50

73.00

268.49

441.72

401.04

410.00

110.28

278.00

75.00

405.00

168.00

243.00

208.00

51.00



117.00

43.73

270.00

190.00

2,687.00

34.00

277.00

357.94

2,035.72

183.84

213.71

140.48

219.08

716.40

263.00

263.00

261.00

398.00

122.76

8.65

9.39

9.39

970.00

972.00

54.47

89.40

212.23

246.64

277.79

134.78

58.23

115.00

98.34

483.06

311.64

589.66

77.39

125.69

117.00

477.78

370.30

434.42

74.26

411.46

454.39

194.18

1,251.46

145.00

105.00



28.05

246.97

145.00

91.00

62.39

140.48

1,173.29

1,273.83

318.39

674.51

332.00

431.61

198.00

277.79

311.63

277.79

237.57

382.51

667.40

661.05

343.34

189.67

812.00

495.00

510.00

759.00

343.00

310.00

120.41

731.86

124.00

53.00

119.00

145.89

195.00

225.00

307.23

219.32

921.32

115.00

1,485.71

645.00

679.00

3,256.00

107.13

333.25

234.99

117.00

7,853.89



76.09

522.00

780.00

735.39

758.40

909.14

221.46

1,587.83

1,587.83

1,723.00

183.84

568.87

767.57

18.95

486.52

142.59

159.00

887.99

339.40

1,086.00

255.59

39.50

665.33

123.88

151.00

151.00

118.00

118.00

117.00

443.04

642.42

171.95

7,924.87

2,745.11

909.14

451.00

172.14

91.28

112.69

370.00

37.00

637.26

605.22

185.00

156.00

260.00

137.36

40.90

37.22



228.00

228.00

82.14

307.00

970.00

860.00

353.51

62.11

921.32

145.00

562.36

443.00

520.00

776.00

188.00

708.00

995.00

244.56

112.69

788.74

62.39

2,527.00

624.23

94.11

632.29

632.29

197.40

524.12

445.83

644.94

27.14

234.50

483.50

510.02

574.99

213.63

355.00

795.08

155.50

110.55

47.48

75.21

16.67

344.71

20.69

682.72

435.00

413.67

16.67



20.69

250.00

277.00

198.00

156.00

170.00

128.00

213.16

333.58

542.56

38.96

116.00

118.00

178.00

178.00

290.00

410.00

159.00

159.00

1,017.00

37.00

2,763.78

1,723.00

57.46

432.34

1,367.31

115.00

195.00

290.00

741.01

290.00

410.00

225.00

195.00

284.32

277.00

405.00

270.00

51.85

202.84

170.00

51.00

90.00

185.00

40.00

277.00

277.00

277.00

208.00



40.69

640.66

39.52

18.75

2,118.34

388.92

2,071.28

2,118.34

90.00

405.00

672.06

55.00

79417

85.00

34.00

14.50

140.41

975.00

200.00

297.79

47.24

503.65

98.72

4.33

312.00

397.50

18.37

969.28

1,030.05

655.54

655.54

1,030.05

655.54

51.18

11.08

97.41

765.11

2,131.75

319.00

N/A

2,178.91

61.30

N/A

N/A

N/A

417.00

127.10

803.60

35.00



10.90

1,260.86

132.00

229.60

N/A

N/A

186.14

1,260.86

41.481

251.28

41.818

135.74

24.38

100.46

127.67

160.83

12.22

11.90

12.10

128.378

756.58

230.00

193.36

170.00

170.00

90.00

254.95

215.80

299.07

260.00

277.00

277.00

125.00

190.00

200.00

499.00

499.00

499.00

1,050.00

1,050.00

260.00

499.00

499.00

499.00

1,050.00

237.00

368.00

217.00

325.00



499.00

499.00

499.00

499.00

499.00

1,050.00

1,050.00

1,050.00

1,050.00

1,050.00

140.00

275.00

368.00

140.00

275.00

1.5391

865.91

865.91

36.01

270.93

61.69

167.00

51.00

155.00

187.81

137.33

331.31

73517

685.92

674.16

155.00

17.96

2,300.22

1,144.62

2,706.73

269.96

1,091.22

3,136.77

5.01

200.00

436.40

1,206.04

435.00

649.00

958.00

360.00

772.16

1,927.824

59.95



25.00

41.00

2,169.48

417.00

N/A

19.50

640.00

2,713.90

2.0344

N/A

N/A

N/A

475.00

700.00

2,780.18

2,846.84

871.53

700.00

700.00

145.00

700.00

119.13

816.00

2,449.18

2,449.18

N/A

134.80

1,820.30

806.94

2,780.18

1,116.53

2,846.84

213.00

41.00

71.40

53.20

117.22

1,620.12

806.94

110.4195

832.80

1,594.89

45.00

98.00

2,493.40

2,415.40

N/A

253.01

181.94



35.82

366.09

N/A

1,594.89

764.84

2,846.84

447.85

226.49

62.07

212

22.30

110.19

13.93

2,846.84

356.20

447.85

2,780.18

1,116.53

762.94

777.552

866.43

1,382.532

793.2645

14.57

96.66

260.12

55.08

19.41

4.91

4.91

24.30

35.68

1.71

30.84

100.92

88.13

9.73

76.76

48.61

88.13

N/A

N/A

N/A

28.955

164.89

42.15

6.47

79.60

98.08



19.41

4.91

4.48

1,786.70

32.41

19.41

37.24

11,554.56

1,621.81

64.81

146.40

1,424.24

1,621.81

2,480.35

241.64

28.92

32.41

656.69

460.53

24.30

68.58

50.24

19.41

4.91

13.01

13.01

48.61

6.47

8.10

17.83

14.57

1.20

301.34

597

298.49

7,125.48

730.60

537.29

61.54

8.10

695.06

174.83

666.63

1,488.21

3,125.66

1,290.63

1,1567.02

491.80

6.47



784.61

33.98

51.81

32.41

353.93

2,298.40

58.34

30.84

16.06

135.04

202.90

31.60

12.39

31.60

31.60

31.60

19.59

103.76

8.10

19.41

183.36

270.06

212

9.74

248.74

157.78

244.48

45.42

92.39

208.95

50.75

152.09

199.00

8,315.19

130.77

894.06

9.73

75.34

174.83

181.94

749.08

699.33

4.34

38.87

4.91

16.21

4.91

16.21

130.77



103.76

19.41

9.73

32.41

265.80

9.73

58.34

109.45

30.84

30.84

24.30

54.15

909.69

386.62

3,108.60

295.65

120.82

6,167.45

359.61

28,642.63

712.12

164.89

835.78

37.81

248.74

35.68

30.07

117.98

596.99

4,282.67

10,562.42

494.65

133.61

132.19

154.93

1,141.39

42.15

1.71

248.74

108.02

3,673.40

488.97

149.25

8.39

176.25

181.94

55.08

702.18

1,027.67



15,240.25

275.76

125.08

3.70

16.21

6.47

11.37

100.92

1,074.58

157.78

220.48

78.17

230.98

382.36

32.41

22.68

43.78

47.81

N/A

N/A

265.80

N/A

N/A

1,128.83

89.84

N/A

22.51

358.00

358.00

1,440.00

1,433.37

111.00

2.99

2.99

36.00

1,433.37

8.24

48.00

30.00

N/A

78.73

1,721.13

727.02

138.17

12.42

200.00

1,513.70

21.78

110.70



110.70

1,045.00

259.72

116.00

295.00

450.00

105.67

2.99

2.99

16.71

1,131.20

82.00

16.00

478.36

350.00

435.00

18.51

410.00

37.00

170.00

170.00

108.59

148.08

N/A

1,721.13

1,721.13

100.17

19.22

1,433.37

501.13

512.93

241.97

123.38

175.33

45.00

110.4195

17.42

115.00

35.94

124.00

293.77

37.57

391.07

212.31

388.22

17.99

258.00

380.79

458.81



36.90

36.85

38.82

1,501.36

98.00

34.00

207.92

1,550.00

442.00

442.00

958.49

68.14

1,169.12

355.00

48.27

442.00

848.44

5.64

463.53

25.12

227.94

212.77

172.84

124.39

1,497.00

13.29

324.26

22.98

60.74

206.19

45.48

36.14

349.05

5,340.00

40.00

172.84

206.22

32.36

58.27

54.49

2,140.76

2,504.94

2,371.94

2,140.76

2,504.94

74.34

107.96

48.20

93.49



3,270.52

111.40

20.78

171.99

92.39

68.58

8.10

135.04

146.40

58.50

27.08

4277

666.82

72.78

40.11

558.41

11.08

415.07

406.25

95.00

756.67

1,337.34

17.66

912.99

115.00

76.05

84.22

330.00

163.97

173.73

81.00

170.03

76.70

430.56

57.46

17.84

85.65

108.61

436.40

436.40

12.31

431.22

28.47

90.31

179.62

579.10

434.00

479.00

123.13



622.15

512.33

331.14

1,658.45

865.91

1,405.50

1,405.50

499.00

499.00

499.00

1,050.00

1,050.00

1,050.00

1,050.00

1,050.00

230.00

230.00

225.00

140.00

8.51

N/A

66.38

17.76

524

9.13

53.28

N/A

55.73

573

9.13

166.30

75.34

1,240.88

7.91

49.47

6.68

123.66

8.18

53.28

442.14

88.15

189.21

17.76

20.31

11.73

851.42

119.40

6.68

33.00



573

19.04

20.04

53.28

557.19

8.10

6.04

4.12

53.28

7.14

25.95

647.07

2,876.91

N/A

417.00

N/A

2,933.50

59.95

N/A

N/A

417.00

203.01

70.10

660.86

62.74

5.40

655.54

655.54

655.54

3,508.21

42.86

38.87

203.26

102.34

13.43

4.91

4.91

4.91

4.91

33.69

52.24

14.57

4.91

221.74

4.91

9.73

2.06

17.70

24.16



382.72

550.52

N/A

2,449.18

291

1,346.00

50.40

N/A

2,449.18

24.00

871.53

2,415.40

624.38

8.97

223.64

9.28

0.87

97.82

535.75

1,501.36

462.26

23.01

38.96

190.00

51.44

119.00

117.00

844.81

13.02

185.39

75.56

10.22

112.08

64.45

86.74

324.91

462.26

299.00

1,685.22

324.69

17.99

35.69

178.00

358.00

1,501.36

508.00

182.17

128.30

172.84



188.92

616.95

233.22

190.69

1,087.00

511.61

1,022.28

29.5341

19.59

114.00

1,319.35

105.51

60.66

333.00

19.59

125.00

290.23

N/A

N/A

333.00

352.92

465.87

352.92

84.25

203.80

56.91

6.13

1,433.37

1,433.37

20.585

782.00

1,433.37

352.92

22.4063

14.7504

170.00

129.77

350.00

350.00

24.68

2.99

237.60

237.60

33.18

115.00

246.79

1,464.41

651.01

3,563.10



196.00

312.00

9.72

986.85

276.28

5.83

156.00

1,030.05

1,159.62

1,030.05

1,159.62

95.00

150.00

210.10

210.10

1,186.67

828.55

569.43

660.94

2,933.50

238.22

68.87

100.45

2,876.91

59.79

19.91

295.00

57.18

88.11

25.76

62.64

64.06

84.54

14.00

754.60

13.13

44.55

594.91

775.78

459.13

67.00

11.44

2,169.48

87.81

66.02

88.11

99.02

390.00

655.54



1,030.05

1,159.62

1,159.62

49.36

61.70

517.32

651.00

13.59

11.06

190.00

300.00

1,497.54

969.28

969.28

132.00

496.00

98.72

237.22

91.00

217.78

1,030.05

1,159.62

655.54

655.54

1,159.62

124.87

339.34

38.26

18.51

177.00

189.00

4227

331.00

23.60

50.66

2.99

143.00

256.19

707.44

14.06

227.79

177.00

177.00

26.00

N/A

N/A

37.2843

21.15

11.7503



77.05

22.5003

44.918

3.7961

131.42

69.84

123.29

78.87

921.92

2,763.72

2,289.76

295.00

53.02

N/A

739.35

739.35

120.74

772.00

599.00

833.00

9.00

1,216.18

300.00

300.00

85.85

95.72

138.01

N/A

N/A

77.39

528.00

190.00

12.03

390.00

357.00

313.00

39.28

16.85

14.75

7,756.52

2,449.18

491.38

115.00

2,449.18

130.00

130.00

115.10

295.77

250.00



250.00

330.00

330.00

260.00

115.00

330.00

190.00

405.00

405.00

43.35

859.66

260.00

215.00

215.00

215.00

218.00

250.00

2.9454

195.84

2,152.42

86.67

1,405.50

1,405.50

1,658.45

865.91

1,658.45

1,658.45

1,658.45

865.91

1,405.50

865.91

1,658.45

25.36

277.00

99.00

277.00

405.00

405.00

84.68

405.00

385.00

115.00

405.00

115.00

190.00

325.00

246.00

264.00

604.05



190.00

190.00

115.00

24.44

140.00

405.00

1,405.50

118.32

186.67

196.67

263.33

275.00

368.00

200.00

385.00

260.00

200.00

312.00

140.00

275.00

95.00

275.00

200.00

277.00

237.00

417.00

99.00

140.00

217.00

217.00

260.00

222.00

313.80

325.00

25.67

219.29

847.62

325.83

8.65

218.59

302.00

73.04

1,206.04

804.35

405.00

3.40

19.41

17.83

N/A



430.07

45.42

38.87

30.84

4.91

26.43

43.78

24.30

4.91

22.68

19.41

43.78

16.21

13.01

533.03

19.41

71.29

22.68

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

4.91

14.71

14.08

6.47

4.91

4.91

1.71

3.27

3.27

4.91

3.27

8.10

4.91

11.37

10.73

7.25

16.98

4.91

6.47

8.10

8.10

3.49

4.91

78.17

47.12



41.44

41.44

43.78

439.21

280.02

36.78

16.92

9.73

0.3392

45.69

24.16

4.62

27.94

2,780.18

2,449.18

N/A

99.02

257

3.27

N/A

N/A

947.00

942.43

947.00

947.00

947.00

49.05

769.08

190.32

39.35

11.13

293.83

53.32

36.78

212.58

25.38

10.41

29.16

278.25

36.78

25.38

0.3392

39.35

34.28

4.62

35.56

30.44

96.83

250.43



259.33

3.46

267

57.88

16.53

65.67

61.22

92.38

22.82

401.79

578.76

155.82

55.82

622.17

40.57

16.53

86.07

81.62

241.52

27.94

350.60

45.69

10.41

2.06

10.41

1.45

3.46

294.95

63.19

80.14

438.52

35.56

16.21

16.44

202.90

377.51

27.15

17.16

353.27

83.31

403.56

28.39

98.37

718.54

635.89

16.36

9.83

28.42

54.49



1,511.87

158.22

229.00

384.70

115.00

36.43

420.27

11.85

690.00

317.42

11.17

62.03

172.00

144.96

944.00

377.51

2,371.94

35.82

130.07

54.54

22.82

1,984.27

146.40

234.53

160.62

179.10

65.67

295.65

1,085.05

382.72

1,087.24

934.39

2,006.69

1,475.84

6.82

11.02

584.20

362.84

264.38

204.68

2,102.75

2,169.40

130.22

2,362.97

1,110.11

8,778.57

29.14

815.88

950.92



2,169.40

201.92

102.40

279.36

366.55

355.35

403.68

42.15

2,102.75

1,119.68

39.35

6.10

2,102.75

330.56

1,707.10

147.29

2265

867.73

1,704.42

809.12

2,006.69

2,504.94

2,006.69

2,371.94

35.82

52.36

27.94

19.04

914.45

186.21

37.81

16.21

3.27

1,223.83

541.55

800.25

98.08

1,085.05

2,102.75

574.44

1,566.64

1,773.43

1,773.43

768.88

1,559.04

209.24

3,270.52

1,806.14

3,718.14



102.43

89.36

340.24

466.22

10.44

39.87

66.38

102.34

78.17

551.22

580.25

1,566.64

2,102.75

1,773.43

2,102.75

331.75

163.97

33.98

1,125.75

150.57

60.91

28.76

75.88

51.98

61.22

6,298.22

227.42

220.18

15.57

19.71

66.29

353.72

62.67

776.00

34.96

327.00

350.00

197.00

128.72

409.02

155.02

24.03

12.17

298.28

542.88

157.44

70.15

51.71

1,391.00



351.00

206.22

15.17

16.40

1,056.70

1,161.20

27.234

271.41

11.44

866.48

70.71

140.28

45.56

42.58

74.04

119.13

623.16

220.00

310.00

616.82

685.92

522.00

101.38

64.52

205.00

225.00

410.00

575.91

42.61

490.00

27.60

206.47

620.17

545.00

93.65

54.56

120.20

119.00

370.00

118.44

736.36

115.00

31.00

37.09

385.00

260.00

487.00

355.00

804.43



2,000.00

627.00

709.00

1,641.00

190.89

247.00

515.00

311.63

311.63

237.57

228.00

119.00

51.00

837.40

926.75

47.15

75.74

1,452.00

574.36

764.97

34.01

613.98

145.00

35.00

2,779.17

15.75

11.75

N/A

299.23

140.00

241.92

55.53

99.02

178.99

297.02

816.11

125.10

N/A

N/A

145.05

1,081.88

1,081.88

2.1501

55.53

3,003.81

2,848.18

99.02

88.11

88.11



200.00

99.02

88.11

55.53

1,859.98

1,431.90

2,608.34

421.09

66.02

N/A

67.00

174.00

165.53

299.23

290.24

196.00

739.35

16.42

270.12

511.61

511.61

593.00

66.02

66.02

264.83

333.00

114.00

89.00

358.66

99.58

343.78

769.58

467.34

177.00

55.53

1,081.88

99.02

55.53

1,710.18

70.83

1,682.90

3,509.36

3,478.65

2,582.46

145.05

7.7335

1,219.59

41.1957

1,654.72



183.23

421.13

293.83

38.42

72.37

1,260.86

N/A

6.03

1,487.50

2,846.84

2,780.18

1,301.6667

975.00

1,183.3333

777.6167

10.70

855.3833

148.7667

223.15

1,5655.2333

N/A

85.85

202.85

1,710.7667

N/A

190.00

46.306

1,285.75

1,123.3167

135.2333

2,239.52

2,527.98

292.84

85.43

356.20

41.45

13.78

919.26

243.00

243.00

480.30

485.02

142.27

219.23

286.81

269.75

204.06

171.42

171.42



309.01

291.52

136.58

478.02

204.87

215.12

258.37

248.12

24243

169.59

309.01

235.55

243.56

286.81

92.80

226.49

875.23

434.25

251.54

62.59

562.25

562.25

1,009.54

462.26

86.50

203.12

238.14

360.71

454.13

454.13

1,009.54

1,237.16

330.06

330.06

468.92

754.68

833.25

573.63

669.23

544.04

641.92

574.76

625.98

686.31

727.28

727.28

727.28

740.94

740.94



753.46

753.46

753.46

753.46

533.79

533.79

714.76

714.76

768.26

768.26

191.21

49.48

16.56

76.25

37.44

95.60

1,075.56

156.37

166.17

75.12

44.44

219.66

219.66

1,291.80

54.18

21.86

7.28

7.18

51.08

40.24

7.40

93.33

24.18

55.20

55.20

2,079.14

2,299.70

2,244.55

2,079.14

1,009.54

300.47

72.41

72.41

9.02

72.41

34.60

10,712.37

11,079.97

11,487.13



14.90

90.79

93.71

29.42

65.51

86.81

295.28

137.92

479.18

479.18

977.80

116.70

116.70

56.43

20.81

62.59

32.45

39.60

17.70

20.81

24.77

64.36

41.38

41.38

45.97

35.01

29.71

30.42

54.59

163.78

0.7416

1,936.00

1,761.89

137.71

176.42

2,297.93

47.24

480.30

1,237.16

3,399.66

299.69

205.73

1,534.23

1,049.37

1,250.82

1,250.82

1,465.94

1,049.37

1,250.82



2,029.32

309.01

913.06

652.80

2,311.59

466.61

485.02

485.02

468.92

1,428.37

2,077.12

1,279.28

1,428.37

1,279.28

135.45

1,720.88

255.15

260.90

260.90

55.28

1,317.98

28.56

597

36.65

1,090.35

201.46

235.60

662.40

1,627.15

1,627.15

1,966.31

1,940.30

2,160.86

2,269.41

2,519.45

2,778.46

1,753.63

2,091.13

2,328.83

1,669.54

934.00

860.83

968.87

660.86

1,123.61

1,123.61

2,105.71

1,627.15

1,627.15



1,940.30

1,940.30

1,940.30

1,940.30

2,071.39

2,434.48

2,160.86

2,903.69

2,903.69

1,549.12

1,549.12

2,678.91

3,651.51

4,983.03

4,332.91

4,551.27

4,792.63

5,039.73

5,016.74

8,292.26

5,240.86

9,424.33

3,043.95

2,647.10

1,442.39

2,425.07

3,314.63

2,866.40

3,050.28

3,314.63

2,212.84

2,385.24

2,474.74

3,629.79

3,248.02

3,629.59

3,926.12

10,707.22

10,144.23

10,723.58

9,792.99

9,792.99

12,262.78

9,792.99

9,792.99

9,792.99

423.57

645.31

10,613.59



6,531.34

5,931.50

6,790.02

5,397.06

110.87

8,362.10

454.85

547.24

547.24

547.24

241.64

909.69

486.12

160.62

24.30

64.18

325.50

85.28

285.70

260.12

1,718.47

567.14

479.01

1,799.49

301.34

154.93

46,161.38

737.71

47.04

714.76

714.76

714.76

390.65

1,310.21

1,781.44

2,297.34

2,678.91

2,897.27

2,678.91

3,150.14

3,368.50

2,897.27

3,829.64

1,798.67

2,180.24

2,269.90

3,831.05

4,336.75

4,152.85



4,983.03

4,858.90

4,858.90

3,355.98

3,674.34

3,861.68

4,080.04

3,844.44

4,062.80

4,350.14

4,568.50

5,499.44

4,085.80

4,304.16

4,304.16

4,809.86

4,557.03

6,907.35

7,125.71

6,821.14

7,752.08

8,815.19

4,344.39

4,562.75

1,787.12

2,739.85

2,958.21

3,463.91

3,121.42

3,339.78

3,904.79

4,123.15

3,245.55

3,996.68

2,275.58

4,450.07

4,668.43

5,050.00

4,697.26

4,915.62

5,078.83

5,297.19

5,954.09

4,800.70

1,990.20

2,942.93

2,478.66

4,511.04

5,406.04



5,624.40

1,258.51

1,919.37

2,183.72

2,300.94

2,300.94

1,919.37

3,190.50

2,013.82

2,117.26

2,186.22

2,450.57

2,395.39

2,117.26

2,316.28

2,385.24

2,474.74

2,625.42

3,098.94

3,619.58

3,217.14

3,034.59

3,034.59

3,206.99

3,436.86

3,546.05

3,353.96

3,296.49

3,802.19

3,647.03

2,350.33

2,580.20

3,274.77

3,447.17

3,952.87

3,447.17

3,677.04

4,182.74

3,677.04

3,797.71

11,142.79

9,787.84

9,787.84

9,674.21

9,674.21

10,593.59

10,593.59

9,854.99

10,030.60



10,030.60

12,200.80

10,949.98

10,949.98

11,068.76

10,206.21

11,125.59

11,125.59

11,678.26

9,674.21

9,674.21

10,593.59

10,712.37

10,774.37

10,774.37

10,030.60

10,149.38

12,200.80

10,949.98

10,949.98

11,068.76

10,206.21

10,206.21

12,376.41

12,495.19

11,125.59

11,244.37

11,244.37

10,092.58

11,011.96

11,368.35

11,368.35

11,487.13

11,543.96

11,543.96

11,662.74

50.08

159.75

159.75

3,930.50

3,930.50

4.00

4.00

3.59

2,405.01

611.04

153.93

2,299.70

1.25



99.99

106.88

239.01

104.71

239.01

228.77

780.77

780.77

835.40

377.87

35.46

5.35

333.48

91.05

326.65

201.46

489.40

193.49

26.87

38.36

195.76

11.90

171.86

221.94

204.87

139.93

859.68

150.24

126.34

52.53

112.68

942.39

902.55

599.81

600.94

902.55

902.55

203.73

53.55

99.02

101.30

117.22

97.88

75.12

100.16

94.47

547.45

440.47

204.87



100.16

14.43

17.07

11.77

1,197.33

67.59

250.56

793.29

781.91

1,237.16

63.21

105.06

344.86

504.21

504.21

100.16

207.56

1,224.65

1,224.65

1,317.98

163.46

430.68

1,1567.02

281.44

31.76

24.30

22.46

79.60

1,1567.02

31.76

46.62

37.53

40.44

79.60

50.39

2.06

26.30

55.65

127.93

62.12

18.84

15.21

3,257.85

3,145.56

3,697.57

33.40

163.46

18.84

37.53



126.51

11.08

31.76

711

20.68

30.42

26.30

22,586.05

98.08

396.57

196.15

196.15

298.49

103.76

10.44

50.39

44.77

6.47

237.38

226.00

15.21

234.53

226.00

0.9315

54.08

4.34

5,738.20

214.63

372.40

62.12

37.53

15.06

132.19

183.36

22.46

26.30

22.96

7.60

33.40

17.55

15.21

26.30

14.71

20.68

60.20

5.83

7.46

3.97

41.15



78.17

12.50

12.93

37.53

171.99

143.56

3.97

35.75

39.52

33.40

54.08

17.06

9.81

78.17

24.30

33.40

18.47

54.08

33.40

16.21

26.30

26.30

11.73

425.00

705.01

78.17

164.89

4.44

4.44

19.07

66.01

34.82

768.26

86.50

10.48

27.83

234.46

11.90

35.46

56.50

22.81

22.41

9.59

46,161.38

103.76

243.66

1,197.33

243.66

130.88



250.39

244.48

1,116.53

1,116.53

806.94

806.94

72.41

71.27

156.37

20.37

36.42

97.88

17.47

7.99

15.69

6.66

56.91

278.85

45.30

77.39

17.64

543.95

543.95

1,261.97

45.53

1,428.37

14.19

14.19

19.97

19.97

610.29

375.59

111.48

32.04

47.81

243.66

254.00

254.00

254.00

793.29

21.84

806.94

269.75

574.76

542.90

542.90

57.64

45.87

63.21



86.20

71.71

9.02

49.77

0.7416

7.46

177.55

11.96

7.96

68.96

68.96

16.15

11.49

14.03

21.43

273.16

0.7416

3.08

3.08

11.49

13.66

141.83

6.10

45.19

3.05

8.85

8.43

7.28

7.28

6.99

10.64

8.71

32.76

3.16

1,142.70

4.44

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.08

41.65

2A7

23.67

4.26

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.08



279

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.47

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.08

529

29.13

7.28

3.05

3.08

237

12.36

65.83

28.46

5.75

3.05

3.05

29.08

276

3.80

60.63

12.17

5.40

14.03

14.03

6.56

276

3.40

3.05

3.05

3.05

34.14

1.27

529

5.81



11.49

3.08

25.67

3.05

4.33

5.29

15.87

2.64

40.86

3.08

4.55

3.18

4.05

3.08

3.08

7.28

4.44

597

7.46

12.47

13.99

4.44

3.08

32.36

24.59

10.88

17.47

130.88

3.08

7.46

116.09

4.44

4.44

3.08

8.59

61.19

96.66

86.70

4,150.48

725.76

79.60

321.23

707.86

9,949.80

992.14

105.19

22.31

272.91

315.55



1,240.88

26.43

26.32

21.09

136.45

18.47

211.79

55.65

24.30

85.28

1.42

514.55

3,906.01

110.87

315.55

11.73

88.13

39.52

152.09

527.34

319.82

44.77

41.15

3,987.03

6,012.52

3,274.91

4,019.72

41.15

221.74

54.08

83.87

375.25

78.17

34.33

4,004.08

784.61

928.18

12.17

100.16

113.82

384.69

267.46

23.27

85.37

232.15

23.27

24.59

660.02

672.83



660.02

0.9315

33.40

42.99

37.53

201.84

93.81

756.18

85.28

35.75

46.48

597

80.44

20.37

3.08

3.08

415.43

40.52

4.67

22.65

86.50

8.59

71.27

4.55

4.55

54.18

12.17

13.91

43.27

125.20

185.51

343.72

4.44

4.44

4.44

4.44

4.44

4.44

4.44

4.44

4.44

4.44

4.44

536.07

194.63

197.68

954.91

4.55

126.34



13.66

3.18

352.83

419.98

597

4.44

40.52

59.76

59.76

59.76

3.18

8.88

12.30

52.53

13.10

597

118.38

91.95

597

4.44

25.95

7.46

7.46

7.46

7.46

7.46

35.74

202.59

125.20

24.59

36.42

7.28

293.64

19.07

4.89

70.10

70.10

106.99

105.85

21.86

11.77

12.17

13.12

19.94

7.46

10.88

144.54

236.74

236.74



201.46

201.46

198.04

4.19

3.18

3.18

1,492.12

267.46

267.46

267.46

289.09

201.46

4.78

4.78

6.56

6.04

5.40

248.25

248.25

248.25

67.82

538.35

29.27

7.28

4.44

240.14

8.39

3.18

7.46

4.55

4.15

3.18

3.18

3.08

4.44

3.08

511.44

36.42

83.08

40.52

3.08

40.52

4.44

16.16

13.79

4.44

3.62

14.08

2.52



16.56

5.18

69.42

3.08

37.98

278.14

64.88

597

4273

64.88

32.04

142.27

102.43

4.55

4.44

4.44

42.11

14.69

3.18

36.42

24.59

597

25.95

3.08

61.46

36.42

36.42

133.17

4.44

4.44

56.31

27.47

46.95

4.59

13.66

13.66

3.18

44.11

44.11

14.21

14.21

3.18

9.83

9.83

14.43

7.46

4.44

39.54

8.16



17.07

60.91

4.44

4.44

7.28

0.8549

10.57

4.44

4.44

4.44

4.44

5.18

4.44

23,831.16

529

20.99

3.40

0.9785

2.89

2.89

496.944

550.36

4.44

4.59

3.92

2.87

4.44

9.39

4.78

9.47

9.47

4.44

12.17

12.58

4.44

4.44

9.80

597

7.80

23.57

4.44

4.44

4.33

66.01

6.56

98.50

4.37

2.50

6.10



6.10

6.10

6.10

6.10

6.10

6.10

4.55

4.55

8.95

8.95

4.26

17.91

4.26

39.52

44.91

17.91

27.00

4.55

35.96

8.95

13.51

8.95

20.90

2.31

88.26

13.64

33.40

13.77

3,5621.52

4,287.36

67.38

165.31

4.26

46.62

52.16

16.63

4.26

12.50

25.30

4.26

3,390.04

15.64

34.96

18.34

2.85

15.92

44.48

1,748.32

2.85



3.27

14.21

103.06

2.85

19.35

649.88

150.24

N/A

2.64

79.69

35,535.00

859.66

3.08

3.08

17.47

3.08

3.08

4.44

10.88

3.18

34.43

13.66

20.60

7.46

575

12.70

3.40

3.08

3.58

16.16

8.88

191.21

4.44

7.46

76.25

19.25

4.44

4.44

6.24

3.70

21.86

13.10

13.28

20.97

3.08

4.44

4.44

22.89

81.95



24.54

10.05

34.82

3.08

3.47

12.89

41.14

10.48

33.52

40.52

5.31

4.78

4.44

4.44

130.88

129.44

16.16

5.58

71.27

21.86

8.59

10.48

4.44

23.27

4.44

7.46

88.78

4.44

8.88

8.88

8.88

14.69

46.95

4.44

69.42

33.52

80.81

12.17

103.57

32.04

54.18

29.54

597

3.08

4.89

3.08

520.00

982.00

1,038.00



3.99

15.77

8.16

66.01

779.63

93.33

100.92

216.06

72.76

274.29

186.66

11.03

320.96

114.93

117.22

224.22

27.47

55.43

626.20

51.72

117.22

153.66

66.01

648.34

369.66

71.13

34.76

1,094.48

190.47

5.00

0.9785

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

3,416.20



1,542.63

8.76

115.57

3,416.20

N/A

1,528.57

3,611.28

4,049.41

4,778.04

5,030.91

5,077.26

5,235.10

2,360.70

5,201.39

6,401.65

5,202.96

3,542.86

3,098.94

3,416.16

10,092.58

9,968.62

10,593.59

10,030.60

11,068.76

10,324.99

2,350.33

3,796.68

7,786.56

4,120.81

7,671.64

11,193.60

1,356.18

4,315.67

760.14

205.73

1,528.28

2,061.02

1,729.39

2,042.54

2,042.54

2,173.63

2,263.11

2,207.96

2,207.96

2,439.97

2,207.96

1,729.39

2,042.54

2,263.11



2,299.70

2,244.55

1,765.98

2,079.14

2,299.70

1,846.85

1,452.94

647.07

1,002.96

505.70

2,500.51

1,627.15

1,940.30

1,549.12

4,021.82

4,339.77

4,339.77

4,339.77

952.73

952.73

1,627.15

1,549.12

913.06

913.06

598.67

598.67

1,868.84

1,868.84

1,868.84

874.62

159.37

1,047.15

1,047.15

2,433.36

2,418.56

2,406.05

2,392.39

2,378.73

2,392.39

2,378.73

1,936.00

1,734.30

1,734.30

1,686.14

1,686.14

1,686.14

2,178.42

2,988.85

611.43



673.78

2,203.46

2,297.93

1,075.56

1,075.56

3,063.90

3,091.22

3,091.22

2,218.26

2,077.12

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A



N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

3.49

13.26

14.43

3.08

4.59

4.44

4.59

4.44

3.32

1.77

6.49

757.00

399.42

397.99

1,074.58

226.00

247.32

1,208.19

126.51

349.66

521.65

11.73



288.55

288.55

11.73

11.73

126.51

37.53

1,424.24

631.10

577.09

1,125.75

815.88

976.50

227.42

336.87

15.49

26.43

33.69

142.14

739.12

376.67

369.57

1,606.19

287.12

190.47

282.86

2,642.39

42.99

26.43

14.71

410.78

4.62

2,673.65

383.78

1,687.21

302.76

120.82

14.36

57.99

42.99

52.24

57.99

383.78

42.99

372.40

1,240.88

169.15

11.73

11.73

12.93



11.08

220.32

117.98

132.19

237.38

179.10

120.82

120.82

2,447.65

375.25

17.55

719

257.27

457.69

125.08

705.01

15.21

322.66

197.57

233.11

231.68

230.27

5,526.40

1,702.83

213.21

8.88

137.87

89.55

17.06

523.08

32.91

126.51

71.50

38.38

22.46

18.47

0.9315

2.98

149.25

157.78

271.49

110.87

110.87

210.36

96.66

490.38

133.61

24.30

423.57



12.37

204.68

13.93

12.93

24.30

255.85

15.49

13.43

12.93

15.21

611.20

162.04

119.40

160.62

48.54

1,816.55

1,043.31

710.70

5.04

1.07

5.33

2.06

7.46

355.35

200.42

156.36

54.08

171.99

423.57

297.08

487.54

132.19

18.05

120.82

405.10

342.55

71.50

53.73

119.40

13.43

17.06

711

2.98

13.93

5.33

5.04

3.97

3.49

213.21



2.98

11.73

46.62

1.07

20.68

16.21

15.49

1.71

2.06

13.93

59.27

83.87

3,080.17

383.78

611.20

20.68

18.84

26.79

1.42

471.91

2.98

1.56

2.06

3.70

3.33

69.51

1.20

297.08

41.15

12.93

577.09

960.86

1,176.92

2,318.31

37.53

18.47

154.93

144.98

112.29

1,208.19

1.42

40,664.83

46.62

4.34

196.15

257.27

1.07

7.96

2.98



4.34

234.36

162.04

370.99

193.31

127.93

132.19

231.68

0.9315

517.49

584.14

729.89

796.54

517.49

3.08

43.28

4.41

3.08

1,075.56

3.08

9.39

5.50

110.40

4.44

4.44

3.08

4.44

4.44

4.44

4.44

4.44

118.37

52.93

54.98

5.75

39.16

9.80

16.62

43.42

3.08

17.47

118.37

118.37

252

4.44

106.99

4.44

239.01

3.08



331.21

414

4.44

18.49

443.88

5.46

2.64

10.52

15.46

3.16

24.18

178.68

2.64

2.64

2.64

3.18

116.09

10.36

3.08

2.87

14.43

20.69

2219

31.49

181.60

22.41

20.81

14.43

27.87

50.28

71.27

19.66

121.26

11.49

4.44

4.44

4.44

4.44

4.44

4.44

4.44

7.28

4.44

4.44

72.84

4.44

135.45

4.44

1,197.33



544.04

641.92

821.74

686.31

773.12

145.77

46.53

1,330.50

1,734.54

1,734.54

2,352.56

2,258.09

2,178.42

2,447.02

622.56

283.40

239.01

239.01

456.40

456.40

456.40

456.40

212.83

212.83

254.95

203.73

36.42

1,627.15

2,125.60

1,940.30

1,940.30

1,940.30

1,940.30

2,071.39

2,434.48

2,434.48

2,160.86

2,160.86

2,160.86

2,290.91

2,658.34

1,549.12

1,549.12

713.63

713.63

727.28

4.59

165.03

187.75



186.19

214.92

295.37

416.06

639.01

876.92

1,830.85

186.19

216.07

295.37

416.06

643.62

876.92

1,830.85

7.46

14.69

20.37

45.30

2.87

8.59

4.44

3.18

3.08

3.08

3.08

79.67

8.88

8.88

3.08

3.08

4.44

276.58

505.34

509.15

450.71

12.17

17.47

3.08

80.44

8.88

24.59

585.00

75.12

213.62

3.08

6.60

108.13

79.30

124.78



156.26

156.26

246.04

938.70

106.11

68.81

155.93

336.89

300.47

219.66

358.52

95.60

4.44

13.66

19.07

34.82

69.76

4.44

6.22

55.86

7.75

3.32

79.67

4,871.28

15.06

38.09

50.70

10.51

1,558.39

2,017.15

15.06

119.51

240.14

7.99

305.02

305.02

45.62

120.82

109.26

11.15

15.87

15.87

3.08

3.08

3.08

5.81

3.08

4.09

3.16



3.06

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.08

4.44

4.44

3.08

3.08

3.08

3.18

3.08

3.18

3.08

3.08

4.44

4.89

4.44

4.55

4.44

4.44

3.30

4.44

3.08

3.08

2.50

2.90

29.13

93.33

32.04

133.17

2,540.35

47.88

33.52

132.03

33.06

206.00

32.04

76.25

100.16

2.99

259.50

7.46

4.44

4.44

14.69

4.44

4.44

4.44



117.22

116.09

3.30

4.44

4.44

4.44

154.79

4.44

4.44

72.41

83.08

40.87

174.83

7.46

260.12

260.12

260.12

9,463.68

48.11

753.46

780.77

1,505.78

1,505.78

2,933.77

636.35

18.47

44.77

545.82

9.10

237.38

191.89

220.32

220.32

72.76

72.76

26.33

817.13

817.13

983.94

983.94

1,152.99

1,152.99

740.94

498.51

61.90

1,831.55

1,010.33

249.26

1,075.11



210.12

498.51

151.37

119.07

290.23

268.60

219.23

270.53

330.06

314.13

375.59

516.72

77.39

235.55

235.55

564.39

551.67

155.85

90.79

12.58

113.78

91.95

565.67

565.67

48.43

59.18

72.84

384.69

274.03

267.03

212.83

19.97

713.63

713.63

686.31

1,841.53

1,976.97

1,250.82

1,896.16

1,250.82

212.83

530.58

479.16

194.36

1,534.23

2,123.79

150.57

876.92

876.92



219.66

79.67

84.22

147.96

97.88

94.47

545.18

88.50

152.51

56.91

32.04

140.00

70.10

177.55

353.99

1,627.15

1,758.24

2,125.60

2,125.60

1,940.30

1,940.30

1,940.30

2,071.39

2,434.48

2,434.48

2,160.86

2,290.91

2,290.91

2,658.34

2,658.34

71.27

1,549.12

153.66

254.00

73.46

1,970.47

74.34

59.18

25.65

305.02

553.32

104.59

130.88

18.49

60.33

59.18

21.40

66.01

278.14



87.34

136.77

99.02

121.79

87.64

22.89

34.14

203.73

25.67

638.51

109.26

39.84

124.05

41.14

34.14

31.36

213.86

7,366.46

4,191.89

283.40

32.66

34.14

520.13

14454

39.02

100.16

84.09

43.61

232.15

357.44

527.54

720.62

604.36

226.49

471.19

505.70

539.02

381.57

381.57

881.57

852.43

852.43

881.57

852.43

100.16

1.56

2,642.39

395.15

44.77



285.70

319.82

55.79

71.50

71.50

210.36

11.08

11.73

282.86

13.43

315.55

378.10

27.93

60.20

292.81

0.9315

27.93

55.65

230.27

464.80

18.84

423.57

29.71

1,539.38

122.24

3,533.60

125.08

4,586.86

4,295.47

1,405.77

254.43

399.42

244.71

103.57

1,667.38

2,378.73

1,250.82

1,358.95

1,224.65

1,224.65

1,224.65

134.47

598.67

251.54

251.54

27.09

520.13

225.35

327.79



331.21

649.88

649.88

514.79

159.34

657.85

72.84

50.13

49.00

887.76

35.00

110.94

96.07

491.68

52.93

1,936.00

612.58

2,530.19

176.42

234.46

78.54

80.81

163.89

220.80

4717

4717

4717

4717

83.89

735.38

32.66

32.66

78.54

70.57

271.41

3,053.71

937.84

178.15

1,719.37

169.59

169.59

168.45

271.24

271.24

271.24

243.66

243.66

243.66

259.50



267.46

902.21

888.42

891.87

882.34

882.34

882.34

448.43

699.97

448.43

699.97

740.94

263.05

269.91

1,496.06

1,496.06

1,754.26

1,754.26

299.97

478.02

1,574.07

1,481.46

1,500.99

1,462.09

103.31

375.83

678.10

860.44

553.14

61.46

780.77

657.85

229.91

235.60

269.75

6.20

780.77

1,774.88

1,774.88

66.01

69.42

76.25

78.54

80.81

156.30

5,106.06

5,106.06

5,265.03

5,179.17



5,179.17

5,339.31

5,484.36

5,484.36

5,484.36

5,484.36

5,484.36

5,484.36

353.97

806.94

806.94

806.94

1,774.88

1,774.88

2,105.71

2,105.71

2,105.71

2,105.71

2,105.71

2,105.71

2,337.72

2,337.72

2,337.72

2,578.05

2,578.05

2,578.05

2,578.05

2,578.05

2,578.05

43.26

48.09

194.63

525

2,621.57

64.36

4454

2,818.10

4.19

2,016.80

570.22

528.10

504.21

668.10

73.55

72.41

73.55

201.46

201.46

34.53



94.47

45.87

2,680.29

2,207.96

1,729.39

1,729.39

2,042.54

2,042.54

2,042.54

2,042.54

2,263.11

2,263.11

54.33

83.49

39.46

17.61

35.58

22.41

60.91

14.98

35.82

933.24

1,410.20

241.29

4.15

23.10

37.53

64.88

40.72

35.58

1,336.73

9,080.88

9,788.82

9,121.31

728.65

728.65

346.00

223.08

278.85

186.19

186.19

185.04

175.84

185.04

175.84

187.34

187.34

186.19

165.03



101.30

1,580.56

103.31

98.06

110.31

31.32

47.41

47.41

48.74

79.69

186.66

185.51

176.42

176.42

176.42

185.51

185.51

185.51

185.51

194.63

127.04

590.71

254.95

151.71

151.71

151.71

151.71

151.71

158.61

1,142.70

2,016.80

129.35

753.46

20.26

17.19

228.77

1,116.53

1,116.53

806.94

269.75

250.39

111.54

460.51

56.91

3.99

23.68

63.52

22.41

753.46



307.65

6.60

7.68

278

17.47

14.98

140.08

162.84

2413

10.59

16,464.08

53.07

1,621.81

3,566.29

3,824.99

6,126.24

9,448.05

4,521.47

157.78

2,576.99

277.52

151.37

27.75

26.32

26.94

244.71

34.71

33.18

33.96

33.62

34.71

69.42

36.42

273.16

130.38

57.35

51.61

67.16

80.44

112.64

112.64

4,117.17

4,117.17

4,117.17

4,117.17

4,798.55

4,798.55

5,915.33

194.63



204.87

1,615.04

679.43

18.47

660.95

75.34

2,642.39

2,707.77

149.25

515.97

282.86

339.72

1,637.45

1,962.95

10,825.39

13,644.02

72.41

477.90

477.90

508.67

508.67

537.38

537.38

537.38

536.04

477.90

508.67

537.38

888.42

558.30

43.80

42.58

21,159.08

62.59

62.59

62.59

62.59

62.59

62.59

62.59

62.59

62.59

898.49

898.49

898.49

2,015.28

2,015.28

2,015.28

2,253.18



2,253.18

1,417.97

46.95

35.46

27.09

71.27

71.27

70.10

87.34

1,123.61

1,291.80

1,385.13

1,358.95

3,622.99

3,622.99

3,622.99

3,622.99

3,769.20

3,769.20

3,769.20

3,930.50

3,930.50

3,930.50

3,930.50

1,774.88

2,105.71

2,480.60

2,841.66

2,540.95

2,902.01

2,480.60

2,841.66

2,540.95

2,902.01

2,480.60

2,841.66

2,540.95

2,902.01

2,480.60

2,841.66

2,540.95

2,902.01

2,480.60

2,841.66

2,540.95

2,902.01

2,480.60

2,841.66

2,540.95



2,902.01

116.08

17.41

50.57

334.62

23.27

336.89

964.01

250.39

269.75

91.05

2,151.10

40.53

35.46

67.82

108.39

108.39

94.23

113.78

33.29

66.65

764.84

497.38

497.38

497.38

497.38

272.38

418.18

256.29

265.49

55.05

350.54

539.02

643.62

840.15

186.19

214.92

295.37

416.06

639.01

876.92

97.69

44.05

44.05

44.05

44.05

24.37

203.73

4.44



84.22

17.33

25.66

314.13

314.13

1,774.88

2,105.71

2,337.72

477.90

508.67

477.90

477.90

508.67

508.67

537.38

537.38

888.42

876.92

189.63

505.70

539.02

539.02

381.57

381.57

5.31

6.49

4.44

4.44

4.44

14.29

6.83

278

14.86

529

4.44

4.44

4.78

213

4.44

156.37

2.62

4.44

4.44

4.44

14.69

4.37

6.60

4.44

4.44



5.46

5.46

5.46

20.26

14.69

14.69

9.47

4.44

4.44

8.20

9.91

13.39

7.28

26.46

4.44

163.46

62.59

62.59

3,640.94

2.98

448

2.98

0.9315

1,729.39

2,042.54

2,042.54

2,042.54

2,263.11

1,877.12

1,877.12

2,207.96

2,207.96

2,207.96

2,439.97

2,439.97

584.14

729.89

796.54

517.49

584.14

729.89

4.44

4.44

364.40

181.94

1,300.58

452.052

282.86

1,428.37



1,855.18

1,594.89

1,594.89

1,594.89

2,331.72

2,331.72

2,580.19

451.84

1,439.76

1,398.71

1,604.43

699.97

1,035.72

1,075.56

2,569.94

2,530.11

2,557.43

2,569.94

2,542.63

2,557.43

1,212.13

1,212.13

1,212.13

1,212.13

334.45

505.70

753.46

753.46

664.68

699.97

1,127.61

743.98

743.98

548.07

1,577.57

1,512.42

2,203.46

1,534.23

729.82

729.82

768.26

789.95

786.13

1,777.99

1,943.49

1,130.92

1,908.68

1,976.97

381.57



381.57

666.96

727.28

713.63

1,627.15

4,339.77

1,940.30

1,096.84

1,813.49

1,940.30

2,160.86

2,160.86

964.16

964.16

1,774.88

2,337.72

1,712.77

1,102.19

1,813.49

2,123.17

2,390.17

987.13

987.13

660.86

657.64

856.66

1,712.77

2,123.17

1,788.33

1,096.84

1,102.19

657.64

856.66

1,846.85

871.00

320.66

248.25

860.44

564.83

2,566.86

2,028.74

2,340.85

1,678.95

2,007.21

2,243.99

204.04

202.87

201.72

76.95



2,952.57

3,322.66

1,959.56

2,118.17

3,375.52

3,375.52

3,361.72

753.19

753.19

2,090.90

8,135.96

999.90

126.00

97.85

223.78

214.00

7,568.20

62.10

62.10

62.10

62.10

62.10

3,933.00

1,361.03

1,361.03

1,361.03

1,361.03

1,361.03

3,105.00

4,450.50

4,450.50

3,105.00

4,450.50

2,587.50

1,449.00

1,449.00

2,587.50

2,665.13

1,449.00

1,449.00

2,587.50

2,665.13

2,898.00

2,898.00

258.59

21.12

73.17

33.12

3.20



2,542.63

2.06

12.17

N/A

478.02

549.86

1,612.75

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

1,984.167

1,517.20

1,334.20

496.083

1,173.733

2,586.63

172.00

127.00

243.00

2,287.12

1,378.98

N/A

N/A

1,446.75

N/A

39.37

1,768.77

N/A

340.49

735.55

735.55

735.55

745.55

745.55

441.28

240.64

243.32

435.30

16.424

239.64

436.82

247.43

213.15

267.252

203.73

N/A



1,085.00

1,087.20

1,087.20

1,121.48

23.70

418.18

2,154.95

N/A

768.26

152.78

753.46

714.76

192.52

3,322.66

2,952.57

3,375.52

3,361.72

2,780.18

1,986.00

3,375.52

3,162.89

3,331.85

3,215.77

3,375.52

230.00

2,846.84

35.23

2,846.84

76.91

2,118.17

1,959.56



Attachment B

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection

CAL

JFORNIA DERAR Mgy

DEPARTAY, Eu
c&‘" mlFIREPﬂorE
f

' FIRE PRO
of‘ 111" Tecr,

FIRE

Self Contained Breathing Apparatus Specification

SCOPE

This specification sets forth the requirements for Self Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA)
intended for use in Immediately Dangerous to Life or Health (IDLH) environments by CAL FIRE
personnel.

APPLICABLE SPECIFICATIONS

Specifications and Standards (latest editions) referenced in this document and listed below in

effect on the opening of the invitation for bid form a part of this specification where referenced.

There shall be the ability to upgrade to subsequent editions of these specifications and standards.

The specifications outlined in this document meet the protection requirements stated in the

Cal/OSHA and NFPA mandated CAL FIRE Hazard and Risk Assessment. Performance and

protection values may exceed the minimum requirements stated in NFPA 1981 when required to

meet the CAL FIRE Hazard and Risk Assessment.
e Code of Federal Regulations Title 29, Part 1910.134

California Code of Regulations, Title 8, §5144

California Code of Regulations, Title 8, §3380

National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH) 42 CFR, Part 84

NFPA 1404: Standard for Fire Service Respiratory Protection Training

NFPA 1500: Standard on Fire Department Occupational Safety and Health Program

NFPA 1852: Standard on Selection, Care and Maintenance of Open Circuit Self Contained

Breathing Apparatus (SCBA)

e NFPA 1981: Standard on Open Circuit Self Contained Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) for
Emergency Services

e NFPA 1982: Standard on Personal Alert Safety Systems

e NFPA 1983: Standard on Life Safety Rope and Equipment for Emergency Services.
Optional integrated self-rescue device shall be compliant

e NFPA 1989: Standard on Breathing Air Quality for Emergency Services Respiratory
Protection

e American National Standards Institute Z87.1

e UL 913: Standard for Intrinsically Safe Apparatus and Associated Apparatus for Use in
Class |, 11, and Ill, Division 1, Hazardous (Classified) Locations

e UL /NIST Modern Fire Environment

Revised: February 2022



Attachment B

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection

CAL

DEPA
JFORNIA DEPARTY, Eu o ﬁvm:: .-'ﬂ,,gu

cl" m l, FIRE Pno»,-E
,oﬂ

FIRE

Self Contained Breathing Apparatus Specification

REQUIREMENTS
MANUFACTURING

The manufacturer of these SCBA components must adhere to industry standard practices, and
comply with all applicable federal, state, and local rules, laws and regulations.
e All Elastic Components shall be approved for Intrinsic Safety under UL 913 Class I, Groups
C and D and Class Il, Groups E, F, G, Hazardous Locations
e The SCBA shall be approved for Chemical, Biological, Radiological and Nuclear Protection
(CBRN)

FACEPIECE

All personnel shall be issued a proper fitting facepiece and protective bag and shall have access to
a voice amplifier. The full facepiece shall fit persons of varying facial shapes and sizes with
minimal visual interference. The full facepiece assembly shall be available in three sizes marked
“S” for Small, “M” for Medium and “L” for Large. The manufacturer shall provide interchangeable
nose cup sizes.

The facepiece shall be approved for use with multiple respiratory applications to enable the same
user to switch from one application to another without the use of tools and without doffing the
facepiece. Manufacturers shall have an adapter available for particulate and CBRN cartridges for
the SCBA facepiece. The facepiece assembly shall be capable to function with multiple electronic
communications options (amplification, radio interface, wireless, etc.) without affecting applicable
NIOSH, NFPA or CBRN approvals.

In accordance with NIOSH 42 CFR Part 84, the facepiece lens shall meet penetration and impact
requirements, including compliance with ANSI Z87.1. The lens shall have a coating to resist
abrasion and chemical exposure and meet the requirements of NFPA 1981 for lens abrasion. The
lens shall have an internal anti-fog coating to reducing fogging of the lens.

The head harness shall be a multiple adjustment suspension made in the fashion of a net hood to
minimize interference between securing of the facepiece and the wearing of head protection. The
head harness shall be constructed of a para-aramid material for fire, first responder and CBRN
applications.

The facepiece shall be capable of water submersion for cleaning and disinfection. It must also be
compatible for use with a spectacle kit for vision correction.

Revised: February 2022 2



Attachment B

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection

CAL

EPARTM, [
TFORNIA EN o ﬁv ' FIRE .-'ﬂ,,gu

C“' ﬂﬂ & FIIIE Pno»,-E
,oﬂ

FIRE

Self Contained Breathing Apparatus Specification

MASK MOUNTED REGULATOR

The Mask Mounted Regulator shall meet NFPA 1981 flow rates. The regulator shall have an
attached low-pressure hose that shall be threaded through the left shoulder strap to couple to the
pressure-reducing regulator mounted on the back frame.

The breathing regulator low-pressure hose shall have a quick connect coupling in line for use with
the outlet manifold and accessory hose to allow the breathing regulator to be disconnected from in
front of the user and reconnected to the auxiliary hose of a second unit in the event rescue is
required. The quick connect coupling on the low-pressure hose shall be easily connected and
disconnected by a gloved hand in low light conditions. The quick connect coupling on the low-
pressure hose shall also be guarded against inadvertent disconnect during use of the equipment.
The low-pressure hose shall be equipped with a swivel attachment at the facepiece-mounted
regulator.

The user shall hear an audible sound when the regulator is attached correctly to the facepiece.
The regulator cover shall be fabricated of a flame resistant, high impact plastic. The breathing
regulator shall have a demand valve to deliver air to the user, activated by a diaphragm responsive
to respiration.

A purge/bypass valve shall be situated at the inlet of the breathing regulator and deliver an air
volume meeting NFPA 1981. The breathing regulator shall be arranged to direct the incoming air
over the inner surface of the facepiece for defogging purposes.

The components of the breathing regulator shall be constructed of materials that are resistant to
corrosion. The regulator cover shall contain an air shut off switch.

HEADS UP DISPLAY (HUD)

The HUD system shall be integrated with a regulator, reducing snag hazards and increasing
product durability. HUD shall be powered by the SBCA'’s single power supply. HUD system shall
eliminate the SCBA from communicating with other HUD units. The HUD system shall be immune
to radio frequency interference (RFI) and must function properly in close proximity to fire service
hand-held radios.

HUD shall display cylinder pressure in increments of 100%, 75%, 50% and 33% (allowing a
variance of +5%, -0%). HUD shall not have a numerical representation of cylinder pressure. HUD
system shall provide user with remaining cylinder air volume, available in increments through a
series of colored lights. HUD shall have a low battery indication that is distinct and distinguishable
from the cylinder pressure indications. HUD shall have a light sensing system to brighten or dim
the HUD display as environments change.

Revised: February 2022 3



Attachment B

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection

CAL

JFORNIA DERAR Mgy

DEPARTAY, Eu
c:"; mlFmEPﬂorE
f

' FIRE PRO
of‘ 111” Tecr,

FIRE

Self Contained Breathing Apparatus Specification

END-OF-SERVICE TIME INDICATORS (EOSTI

The EOSTI shall activate at 33% of the rated service life of the cylinder (allowing a variance of
+5%, -0%).

The SCBA shall have two EOSTI, a tactile (or audible) alarm and a HUD. The primary EOSTI shall
be the integral low-pressure alarm device that shall have an audible alarm. The secondary EOSTI
shall be a visual alarm device.

HARNESS

A lightweight lumbar support style back frame and harness assembly shall be used to carry the
cylinder and valve assembly and the pressure reducing regulator assembly. The back frame shall
be contoured to follow the shape of the users back.

The harness assembly shall incorporate parachute-type, quick release buckles and shall include
shoulder and hip pads. Collection points shall be accessible in an emergency situation to extract a
downed firefighter to safety. The shoulder strap shall have retro reflective markings for better
visibility within low light conditions.

EMERGENCY BREATHING SUPPORT SYSTEM “BUDDY BREATHING” (EBSS)

The SCBA shall incorporate a dual EBSS that is approved to NIOSH 42 CFR Part 84 and NFPA
1981. The dual EBSS shall have each of the following requirements:

¢ A manifold with a female socket and male plug, both of which have check valves

e 40" minimum low-pressure hose

e A pouch for storing the hose

e A dust cap for the female socket and male plug

The dual EBSS system shall be located on the wearer’s side and shall be capable of allowing for
six feet of hose between like systems. The hose shall be made of high temperature rubber,
capable of sustaining a maximum 250 psig of pressure.

The female socket and male plug shall have spacing to prevent simultaneous connections. The
female socket shall have a double action to disengage, noted as a “push-in/pull-back.” The female
socket shall have an internal check valve while the male plug shall have an external check valve.

The containment system shall include a pouch and be made of para-aramid materials. The
containment system shall be capable of storing a minimum of 40” of hose. The pouch shall be
attached to the SCBA and be readily accessible. There shall be the ability to upgrade to
subsequent editions of NFPA 1981.

Revised: February 2022 4



Attachment B

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection

CAL

JFORNIA DERAR Mgy

DEPARTAY, Eu
c:"; mlFmEPﬂorE
f

' FIRE PRO
of‘ 111” Tecr,

FIRE

Self Contained Breathing Apparatus Specification

UNIVERSAL AIR CONNECTION (UAC) / RAPID INTERVENTION CREW (RIC

The SCBA shall incorporate a UAC/RIC fitting to be compliant with NFPA 1981, including location
requirements. The UCA/RIC system shall be capable of:
e Refilling within IDLH atmospheres
e Quickly refilling (approximately one minute duration) SCBA cylinder from mobile
compressor, cascade system or RIC pack
e Extending user’s air supply over longer duration when remote cascade system or other
compressed gas source is located within remote area

The UAC/RIC inlet connection shall be within 4” (4-inches) of the tip of the Compressed Gas
Association (CGA) threads of the cylinder valve. The UAC/RIC shall consist of a connection for
attaching a high-pressure air source and a self-resetting relief valve allowing a higher pressure
than that of the SCBA to be attached to the SCBA. The UAC/RIC shall have a check valve to
prevent the loss of air when the high-pressure air source has been disconnected. The UAC/RIC
connection shall be capable of illumination.

ELECTRONIC VOICE AMPLIFICATION

The SCBA shall have a compatible voice amplification device to electronically project the user’s
voice. The device shall have an on/off button to allow users to manually power off as needed while
on or off air. The on/off shall be covered with a sheath made of silicone material. Voice amplifiers
shall have a light to indicate that the device is powered on. The device shall provide audible tones
to indicate when the system has been energized, de-energized and to provide a low battery
indication.

The amplifier shall contain a custom speaker designed for pushing sound through background
noises commonly found at emergency incidents. The device shall not feedback for longer than one
second when worn with a level A HAZMAT suit. The device shall be able to provide the NFPA
minimum Speech Transmission Index (STI) score requirement of 0.60.

PRESSURE REDUCER WITH CYLINDER CONNECTION

The pressure-reducing regulator shall be mounted at the waist on the back frame and be coupled
to the cylinder valve through a fast acting push to connect attachment or CGA. The pressure-
reducing regulator shall have an incorporated relief valve, reseat-able over pressurization. The
relief valve shall prevent the attached low-pressure hose and facepiece-mounted breathing
regulator from being subjected to high pressure.

Revised: February 2022 5



Attachment B

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection

CAL

\FORN A DEPART EN

\ FIRE DEPART, Eu
CAsTRY. " ""075
i

o m & FRe PROTE (T

FIRE

Self Contained Breathing Apparatus Specification

CYLINDERS

Cylinders with 4500 psig operating pressure must be available in a minimum volume of 65 cubic
feet, 45-minutes in duration, and with a low-profile design. Cylinder shall be constructed of deep-
drawn, seamless aluminum liner that is fully wound over entire surface (except for thick neck area)
with high-strength carbon fiber filaments impregnated with epoxy resin. The cylinder shall have a
lifespan of 15 years.

Cylinder shall contain a one-color identification hydro-stripe, of a five-color pallet (red, blue, purple,
yellow and green), to indicate the need for hydrostatic testing. The cylinder stripes shall be straight
with an O-ring or gasket type seal.

Custom cylinders shall be provided when requested by the Department. Custom cylinder shall be
manufactured with a reflective band that displays the Department logo (one inch, Arial Bold Italic,
red and black in color). Along with the Department logo, there shall be a Unit or contract identifier.
An example for the CAL FIRE Shasta Trinity Unit (SHU) is below:

CAL FIRE SHU CAL FIRE SHU

The SCBA shall maintain all NIOSH and NFPA standards with any of the types of cylinders listed as
provided by the SCBA manufacturer. The cylinder shall be manufactured in accordance with DOT
specifications with working pressure 4500 psig.

PERSONAL ALERT SAFETY SYSTEM (PASS

The PASS device shall be compliant with NFPA 1982. Arming of the PASS shall be initiated by
opening the cylinder valve of the SCBA. The system shall feature a “hands-free” reset capability
that may be activated by means of a slight movement of the SCBA when the system is in pre-alert
mode. The system shall include a sensor module mounted to the SCBA. The sensor or power
module shall contain redundant dual emitters for the audible and dual visual buddy indicators. The
sensor or power module sound emitters shall be oriented in multiple directions for optimal sound
projection. The visual indicators on the rear of the back frame shall have a multicolor visual LED
display with red LED displayed below 33% (+5%, -0%) or when alarm is active.

The console shall be located on the user’s right shoulder strap. The console shall contain an

integral edge-lit mechanical pressure gauge that is automatically turned on by opening the cylinder
valve. The console shall display visual alerts to the user following: Pre-Alarm, Full Alarm, Low

Revised: February 2022 6



Attachment B

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection

CAL

JFORNIA DERAR Mgy

DEPARTAY, Eu
c:"; mlFmEPﬂorE
f

' FIRE PRO
of‘ 111” Tecr,

FIRE

Self Contained Breathing Apparatus Specification

Battery and Normal System Operation. The console shall contain a photo sensing diode to dim and
brighten the HUD as the environment changes.

The console shall contain push buttons for user interface. The push buttons shall be designed to

minimize accidental activation. A color-coded push button shall permit system reset. A red colored
push button shall permit manual activation of the full alarm mode.

QUALITY ASSURANCE

TRAINING

The manufacturer will provide initial training to designated train-the-trainer personnel on the use of
the SCBA, facepieces, cylinders, RIC packs and any other accessories. The manufacturer will
provide technical training annually and as updates are released for SCBA Administrators. This
annual training shall cover the SCBA, facepieces, cylinders, RIC packs and any other accessories.
The manufacturer will provide multimedia educational materials for training personnel on the use of
the SCBA, facepieces, cylinders, RIC packs and any other accessories.

MAINTENANCE PROGRAM

The manufacturer, or authorized designee, shall provide maintenance, repair, fit testing and flow
testing for the SCBA, facepieces, cylinders, RIC packs and any other accessories. The
manufacturer will provide all manuals and special tools needed to repair and maintain the SCBA
and related equipment. The manufacturer will provide software applications to track all
components of the SCBA, including online inventory tracking, maintenance and ordering of parts.
This software is essential and must meet the needs of the Department at time of award.

The manufacturer shall provide a mandatory maintenance schedule cost sheet that includes any
detailed testing and repair cycle schedules sufficient to determine the type and quantity of parts
and time required to perform routine maintenance. The manufacturer shall also provide a cost
sheet of all the SCBA components. The manufacturer shall cover the cost of shipping both ways on
warrantied parts. All equipment supplied must be compliant with current federal guidelines, NIOSH
and current NFPA standards.

WARRANTY REPAIR

The manufacturer will provide a minimum of a fifteen (15) year warranty on the complete SCBA unit,
including all electronics on the SCBA and masks. Warranty repairs shall be completed within 1 week
unless prior approval for an extended time frame has been obtained from the appropriate SCBA
administrator(s). During warranty repairs, a replacement or loner SCBA shall be provided by the
SCBA administrator(s) upon request.

Revised: February 2022 7



Attachment B

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection

CAL

DEPA
JFORNIA DEPARTY, Eu o ﬁvm:: .-'ﬂ,,gu

cl" m l, FIRE Pno»,-E
,oﬂ

FIRE

Self Contained Breathing Apparatus Specification

NON-WARRANTY REPAIR

Non-warranty repairs and parts shall be done at a predetermined contract price. Non-warranty repairs
shall be completed within 1 week unless prior approval for an extended time frame has been
obtained from the appropriate SCBA administrator(s).

FIT TESTING

The manufacturer, or authorized dealer or service center, shall provide initial fit testing of all
personnel after receipt of an order and prior to the SCBA’s going into service. The manufacturer, or
authorized dealer or service center, shall be available to provide annual fit testing of all personnel
according to Cal/OSHA fit test standards. The manufacturer, or authorized dealer or service center,
shall provide all manufacturer specific fit testing attachments.

FLOW TESTING

The manufacturer, or their authorized dealer or service center, shall provide annual flow testing of all
equipment associated with the SCBA and RIC packs in accordance with manufacturer requirements,
Cal/OSHA and current NFPA standards. Flow testing shall be conducted in accordance with the
appropriate SCBA administrator’s requirements and predetermined schedule. The manufacturer, or
authorized designee, shall input testing data results into the designated tracking program described
above.

OPTIONAL ITEMS
e Rope
o NFPA 1983 escape rope that is heat resistant to 930 degrees Fahrenheit. The rope
shall be available in 50-foot length, aramid/nylon blend. Rescue system shall include
durable fire resistant pouch, carabiner or Crosby hook, and descender/friction device.
The rope shall be detachable under user load, with pull-to-release knot at the end of
rescue rope as safety feature. Rescue system shall incorporate a quick release feature
from the SCBA
RIC pack, with low and high pressure connections
Rescue supplied air respirator
Air cart and hose
Facepiece protective bag
SCBA hard or soft carrying case
CGA thread protective cover
Fire and/or HAZMAT rated lapel/speaker/microphone
o Shall be located close to the ear for inbound radio transmission
e Thermal imaging camera

Revised: February 2022 8



Attachment B

California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection

CAL

DEPARTYy DEPARTY,
c:a.!f‘;’ﬂ & FIRE ""OTE" ‘-N
f

o m & FRe PROTE (T

FIRE

Self Contained Breathing Apparatus Specification

CYLINDER OPTIONS

e 4500psi 30-minute or 60-minute cylinder available for use in RIC, HAZMAT or USAR
applications.

e Adapters for rapid connection to CGA 347 connection for use with air powered tools.

e Supplied air respirator escape cylinders in 5, 10 or 15 minute durations.

e Personalized cylinder tracking identification marking (i.e., numbering system).

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS

The wireless system shall have a manual shutdown function. The system shall be capable of
interfacing with current and future radio systems. There shall be the ability to upgrade existing
equipment to Bluetooth or talk-around. There shall also be the ability to upgrade to subsequent
editions of NFPA.

FIREFIGHTER LOCATOR
The manufacturer will work with CAL FIRE to develop a tracking system that integrates with

Department fire ground operations. The system may contain an air and location-tracking interface
with mobile devices or command post vehicles.

Revised: February 2022 9



CITY..BREA

Communication
October 14, 2025
Item No. 3B.

Resolution to Certify Funding and Affirm Commitment to Implement Projects in FY 2026-27 - FY 2031-32
OCTA Federal Transportation Improvement Program

TO PREPARED BY
Finance Committee Members Wade Whitman, Management Analyst |
DEPARTMENT HEAD APPROVAL CITY MANAGER APPROVAL
Michael Ho, Public Works Director Kristin Griffith, City Manager

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Finance Committee recommend the City Council take the following action:

1. Adopt Resolution Certifying Resources and Affirming Commitment to the 2027 Federal Transportation
Improvement Program.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION

The Federal Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP) is a short-range program that implements the long-range
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) to improve mobility and air quality. The FTIP comprises projects of regional
significance that are currently funded with State or Federal funding or are anticipated to receive State or Federal
funding soon. Regionally significant projects would impact regional travel, emissions, and air quality within the
Southern California Association of Government (SCAG) region. Development and adoption of the FTIP is required
to receive State and Federal funding, and Federal law requires that the FTIP program be updated at least every two
years and be financially constrained.

The Orange County Transportation Authority (OCTA) administers the FTIP program for Orange County cities. As
required by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), the FTIP must be a financially constrained program,
meaning project allocations cannot exceed available funds. To help ensure compliance with the requirements of
the FTIP program, there is a requirement for agencies that have projects in the FTIP to adopt a resolution certifying
that the projects requested for inclusion in the program (FY 2026/27 through 2031/32) are financially constrained
and that the agencies are committed to delivering the projects (Attachment A — Resolution).



The City has one project in the FTIP: The Western Extension to The Tracks at Brea Trail (CIP 7946). This project is
the final segment that connects the trail near the Brea Creek Channel to the western City limit. On December 4,
2018, the City Council approved the submittal of a grant application for this project which the OCTA Board
subsequently approved. The project’s scope includes construction of a dual tread trail consisting of a ten (10) foot
asphalt bike path and a five foot decomposed granite walking/jogging surface. Additionally, a 15-foot wide
easement from Union Pacific is needed to construct these improvements. Constructing these improvements
completes the final connection to The Tracks at Brea and will fill the gap in the countywide 66-mile Orange County
Loop bicycle trail. Staff recommends the Finance Committee recommend the adoption of the proposed resolution
to City Council to maintain eligibility for grant funding to complete this project.

FISCAL IMPACT/SUMMARY

To ensure compliance with the requirements of the FTIP Program, the City must adopt a Resolution certifying that
projects requested for inclusion in the Program (FY 2026/27 through FY 2031/32) are financially constrained and
that the City is committed to delivering these projects. Therefore, staff recommends the Finance Committee
recommend the adoption of the aforementioned Resolution, which affirms the City's commitment to the project’s
funding and delivery as submitted in the 2027 Federal Transportation Improvement Program. This action has no
fiscal impact on the City's General Fund.

Attachments

Attachment A - Resolution



https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68e4258142078c0043cd1b62/11-07-2023_-_CC_Report_8G_-_FTIP_Resolution.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68e4258142078c0043cd1b62/11-07-2023_-_CC_Report_8G_-_FTIP_Resolution.pdf
https://s3.us-west-004.backblazeb2.com/agendalink-pdf/breaca/pdfs/topics/68e4258142078c0043cd1b62/11-07-2023_-_CC_Report_8G_-_FTIP_Resolution.pdf

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA WHICH
CERTIFIES THAT THE CITY OF BREA (CITY) HAS THE RESOURCES
TO FUND THE PROJECTS IN THE FFY 2026/27 - 2031/32
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND AFFIRMS ITS
COMMITMENT TO IMPLEMENT ALL PROJECTS IN THE PROGRAM

A. RECITALS:

(i) WHEREAS, The City of Brea (CITY) is located within the metropolitan
planning boundaries of the Southern California Association of Governments; and

(ii) WHEREAS, The City of Brea City Council has authorized projects for
submittal to the Federal Transportation Improvement Program (FTIP); and

(i)  WHEREAS, CITY is the lead agency for projects and will comply with
applicable local, state, and federal provisions including but not limited to the Federal
Transportation Improvement Program, California Environmental Quality Act, National
Environmental Policy Act, Americans with Disabilities Act, and Build America Buy
America; and

(iv)  WHEREAS, CITY agrees to construction Transportation Control Measures
projects as noted in the amendments in a timely manner or to assist with finding a

substitute project.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council hereby finds and resolves as follows:

1. The facts set forth in the Recitals, Part A, above, are true and correct.

2. The City Council of the City of Brea does hereby affirm the City’s
commitment to the projects submitted in the 2027 Federal Transportation Improvement
Program



PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of

2025

following called vote:

AYES: COUNCILMEMBERS:
NOES: COUNCILMEMBERS:
ABSENT: COUNCILMEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: COUNCILMEMBERS:

ATTEST:

Victoria Popescu, City Clerk

Blair Stewart, Mayor

by

the



	FinanceCommittee_2025-10-14
	2A_Approval_of_Finance_Committee_Meeting_Minutes_-_September_30_2025
	Finance-Committee-09-30-2025-minutesdraft
	3A_Approve_the_Purchase_of_Self-Contained_Breathing_Apparatus_Equipment_wi
	Attachment_1_QUOTE_Scott_X3-Pro_Cal_Fire_Piggyback_with_30_Year_Cylinders
	Attachment_2_Contract_1-22-42-04_AllStar_Fire_Equipment
	Attach._A_-_Contract_Pricing__Supp._9
	Att._A-1_Non-Core_Catalog_Supp._9
	Attach._B_-_SCBA_Spec_2-2022__CalFire_Sel_Contained_Breathing_Apparatus_Specification_
	3B_Resolution_to_Certify_Funding_and_Affirm_Commitment_to_Implement_Projec
	11-07-2023_-_CC_Report_8G_-_FTIP_Resolution

